
{‘5 Prosser 
« Memorial Health 

Prosser Memorial Health 

Board of Commissioners 

Board Packet 

July 30, 2020 



 

July 28, 2020 Board of Commissioners Work Session Agenda 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS – WORK SESSION 
TUESDAY, July 28, 2020 

6:00 PM - WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM 
AGENDA  

 
COMMISSIONERS:       STAFF: 
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D.       Craig Marks, CEO 
Sharon Dietrich, M.D.       Merry Fuller, CNO/COO 
Glenn Bestebreur       David Rollins, CFO 
Kit Watson                       Shannon Hitchcock, CCO 
Susan Reams        Kevin Hardiek, CIO 
Keith Sattler        Kristi Mellema, CQO 
Brandon Bowden       Ro Kmetz, CHRO 
         Dr. Brian Sollers, CMO 
         Aurora Weddle, Director, D.I. 
         Alana Pumphrey, Director, Clinic  
                                                                                                            Operations 
                                    Sara Dawson, Director, Surgical 

                                                                                                                                                                          Services     
           
   I.  CALL TO ORDER 
                     A.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 
 II.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
III.  SERVICES 
       A.  Nuclear Medicine Project (Attachment H)      Merry/Aurora 
       B.  ENT/Urology Equipment Acquisition (Attachment F) (Attachment G)         Merry/Alana/Sara 
       C.  Replacement Facility Update (Attachment C) (Attachment D)                     Craig 
       D.  YVFWC Update                           Craig 
       E.   Strategic Plan Update (Attachment A)                            All 
                 
 IV. EXECUTIVE SESSION                                                                                                            Merry/Craig 
              A.  RCW 42.30.110 (d) – Contract – To review negotiations on the  
                    performance of publicly bid contracts when public knowledge regarding such 
                    consideration would cause a likelihood of increased costs. 
                    
              B.  RCW 42.30.110 (g) – Personnel – To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant 
                    for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. 
 
 
   V .  ADJOURN    



 

July 30, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
THURSDAY, July 30, 2020 

6:00 PM, WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM 
  AGENDA 

 
COMMISSIONERS:       STAFF: 
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D.       Craig Marks, CEO 
Sharon Dietrich, M.D.       Merry Fuller, CNO/COO 
Glenn Bestebreur       David Rollins, CFO 
Kit Watson        Ro Kmetz, CHRO 
Susan Reams                       Kevin Hardiek, CIO   

Keith Sattler        Kristi Mellema, CQO 
Brandon Bowden       Shannon Hitchcock, CCO 
         Dr. Terry Murphy, COS 
              

         
 

   I.  CALL TO ORDER 
       A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
  II.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
III.  APPROVE AGENDA 
       Action Requested – Agenda 
 
IV.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes for June 25, 2020.    
       B.   Payroll and AP Vouchers #152308 through #152790 in the amount of $4,139,956.46. 
              Action Requested – Consent Agenda  
          
 V.  MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 
       A.    Medical Staff Report and Credentialing               Dr. Terry Murphy  

 1.  Advancement from Provisional             
                    Action Requested – Advancement from Provisional Status  

      Lindsey Burton, MD – Advancement from provisional Locum Tenens with requested privileges in Pediatrics 

      effective July 31, 2020 through January 30, 2022. 
 

      Joji Kohjima, MD – Advancement from provisional Courtesy Staff with requested privileges in Family 
      Medicine/OB effective July 31, 2020 through September 26, 2021 
 

  
 

Vision ‘ Values 
Patients , ‘ P r 0  8 S e r Accountability 

EmP'Wees L Memorial Health Se'V‘Ce 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services Respect 
Financial MiSSion: TO improve the health Of our community. Excellence 

x: 
( \ \  / ‘  

* l“ 
g /\ 

,<,,\ 
I 

Vision Values 
Patients ‘« ‘) P r 0  S S e r Accountability 
Emp'°yee5 Memorial Health service 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services Respect 
Financial Mission: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

‘)<,,\ 
,'\ 

Carol Allen
StrikeOut



 

July 30, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda  

 
 2.  New Appointment 

     Action Requested – New Appointment 
           Coral Tieu, MD – Provisional/Active staff with requested privileges in Otolaryngology effective July 31, 2020  
                   through January 30, 2021. 

 

    Thomas Tieu, MD – Provisional/Active staff with requested privileges in Urology effective July 31, 2020 
    through January 30, 2021. 
 

    Judith Harvey, MD – Provisional/Active staff with requested privileges in Family Medicine effective July 31, 
    2020 through January 30, 2021. 
 

    Spencer Soffe, CRNA – Provisional/Allied Health Professional staff with requested privileges in Anesthesia 
    effective July 31, 2020 through January 30, 2021. 
 

    Afton Dunham, ARNP – Provisional/Allied Health Professional staff with requested privileges in Family 
    Medicine effective July 31, 2020 through January 30, 2021. 
 

    Rebecca Morris, CNM – Provisional/Allied Health Professional staff with requested privileges in Midwifery 
    effective July 31, 2020 through January 30, 2021. 
 

    James Wang, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Neurology effective July 31, 
    2020 through January 30, 2021. 
 

    Madeline Nguyen, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Neurology effective July  
    31, 2020 through January 30, 2021. 
 

    Jarret Kuo, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Diagnostic Radiology effective 
    July 31, 2020 through January 30, 2021. 
 

    Karen Phillips, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Diagnostic Radiology effective 
    July 31, 2020 through January 30, 2021. 
 

    Shannon St. Clair, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Diagnostic Radiology  
    effective July 31, 2020 through January 30, 2021. 
 

    Frank Welte, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Diagnostic Radiology effective 
    July 31, 2020 through January 30, 2021.                                            

 
                    
              3.  Reappointment   
           Action Requested – Reappointment and Requested Clinical Privileges                      
      Patrick Johansing, DO – Reappointment to Active staff with requested clinical privileges in Family 
                    Medicine from July 31, 2020 through July 30, 2022. 
 
                    Sarah Min, MD – Reappointment to Active staff with requested clinical privileges in Pediatrics from 
                    July 31, 2020 through July 30, 2022. 
 
                   Jose Santa-Cruz, MD – Reappointment to Active staff with requested clinical privileges in Family 
                   Medicine from July 31, 2020 through July 30, 2022. 
 
                   Robert Wenger, DO – Reappointment to Active staff with requested clinical privileges in Emergency 
                   Medicine from July 31, 2020 through July 30, 2022. 
 



 

July 30, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda  

                    Dzmitry Zhmurouski, MD – Reappointment to Active staff with requested clinical privileges in Internal 
                    Medicine from July 31, 2020 through July 30, 2022. 
  
                   Jennifer Rathe, MD – Reappointment to Locum Tenens staff with requested clinical privileges in 
                   Pediatrics from July 31, 2020 through July 30, 2022. 
 
                   Brian Staley, MD – Reappointment to Consulting staff with requested clinical privileges in Pathology 
                   from July 31, 2020 through July 30, 2022. 
 
                  Pamela Morris, ARNP  – Reappointment to Allied Health Professional staff with requested clinical 
                  privileges in Family Medicine from July 31, 2020 through July 30, 2022. 
 
             4. Category Change Request 
                  Action Requested –  Category Change Request 
                  Susan Whitaker, DO – Privileged in Emergency Medicine, requesting to change category from Active Staff to  
                  Locum Tenens, effective August 1, 2020. 
 
                  Ridhima Gupta, MD – Privileged in Obstetrics/Gynecology, requesting to change category from Courtesy Staff 
                  to Active Staff, effective August 1, 2020. 
 
                   Joji Kohjima, MD – Privileged in Family Medicine/Obstetrics, requesting to change category from Courtesy 
                  Staff to Active Staff, effective August 1, 2020. 
 
                  Tamera Schille, MD – Privileged in Pediatrics, requesting to change category from Courtesy Staff to Active 
                  Staff, effective September 1, 2020. 
 
                                   
 
VI.    FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 

A. Review Financial Reports for June 2020 (Attachment O)                                             David                                                     
   Action Requested – Financial Reports 

           
B. COVID-19 Financial Plan (Attachment PP) (Attachment Q)  (Attachment R)                                      David/Craig 

 
          C.    Financial Performance Report for PMH Clinics (Attachment P)                 David 
     
          D.    Review HR/Payroll Software (IT) (Attachment J)                                               David 

    
               
     
VII.   EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT 
         A.  Employee Health Update (Attachment N)                     Kristi 
             
        
 
VIII.  SERVICES 
         A.  Review Nuclear Medicine Services  (Attachment  H)                 Merry  
               Action Requested – Approve Nuclear Medicine Renovation 
 
   
 



 

July 30, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda  

        A.  Acquisition of  ENT Equipment (Attachment F )                   Merry/Craig 
              Action Requested-Acquisition of ENT Equipment 
 
         B.  Acquisition of Urology Equipment (Attachment G)                               Merry/Craig   
               Action Requested –Acquisition of Urology Equipment 
 
  
 
   IX.  QUALITY    
          A. COVID-19 Update                       Merry/Dr. Murphy 
         
          B.  Quality Committee Report (Attachment S)                    Kristi 
 
          C.  Strategic & Patient Care Scorecards  (Attachment V) (Attachment W)                          Kristi 
                      
          D.  Legislative and Political Updates         Commissioner Bestebreur 
 
          E.  CEO/Operations Report                      Craig 
 
 
   X.   ADJOURN 
 
           
 
 
    



Barns... “Em Em... m_ :3» . =30... u>_vm_.._E_._u._. 
ago 323 ......S cm... was. .5. 

A
ttachm

ent 
V 

-mhmlum33 :mE ummmumbm .. o~c~ 

fimm £a E «améo mafimm «afimm www.mm 33:3 _ 3N9 v uncaxm _muo...\umcmnxm_ .533 .53. 
.32 35a 3......“ Em. .33 A x. 3.2558 MNdoH 3.03 mm“ . . II I. _ . . . . mmdNH A tan: :0 :30 9.50... 

8&3 83.3 .. mg m.“ m 3m 3 m momma ... ..mifi In. .. _ . Emma v E322...“ 9522.0 
«....mdm www.mm .-. .... . inqmm in“. . 39mm @Sfim gmdm «$.18 

v uzcm>mm um: mo mm .....m Lana.— 
3o£m $33 . m mad. m $3. m __ ommfi m 3...... m 98.3 m _ 3.33 

A “53:33. 3.33 .....z 2.3 ....om.m 3m .8d .813 . . . .m. «Amos A g 
3.3 Qumm Hm $.e mmdw u . A . .. . .. nude v 03.3.33. mluczoflq 

.... 9.30 ".02 
E . - HI. I. - uuunEhotuflflquaflm 

mNN an“ . u :H mm... mam mwm 
. ._ .i ll. m- A 3.3.: 3.538.... FEE—m Earl—p.30 $3 .....3 . . ... mm...“ mm... 3.... A a 

mum; #3..“ . . u . .. mama mmnfin «ban. E 25.. wanna—...... 

H35 30.: mun—".3 . . . . . . . ....mmJ... mmofin gnaw." A “Ea—”.39.; an. 
m3..." hmma unu - - - 

, 
u A m2...“ Em." .mmfi. I BEN A «2:33.... mcflmlg: 

agenda 
n: m: ._ . . _ .. 

. . . awn A mmEOuma—ucm tum EBB—.m— 

Hm hm um -. .mm mm mm . .5... 
- . -i. mm A 35230 m0 

mm mm H .... ......" . mm mm A 20.32.23. #53324— 

80. m3; . . . . A 2...... H...» -_ m8.” A 33> am. I I . I» I- . . was... 
$3.3 .....m 

in” in... 3mm Emu 3mm E _ $5.0m v :32 2.32.... .o mag... £23330 - acmEmumcmS. “flange 

.9: main . ......mfi . A _ . . . . . «and. - i__ ......nfl v 33 cm £55.. mco_mm_E.ummm 32:39.... $354.4. 
mfid «3.0 

.|. 
End #56 $96 £5 0 “.86 III... 

and v :3 Burma:— QOH .2. 3mm corny—E twp—anon“... Emu—Ema: 

m m _ _- - a. a ..u. 
. H ...... - 

|I|._m 
m v E: E 5.3 “in"... 

.30.." ......H E...» 
find Emma ....Ed _ «SA v :wmm mcim 505.3 #3 - €350q mm 

mm... EH - .n .aod 8.3 no.» 8.... .I....n ...._ 
n3 v 3.5.5 n07u5é0 3 can “33.25 3.0.. .. 

5.2 ...S .. _ - an ......o .8. 2.... film . I... #3 v 5...: v Esau: 9.... am... 
mad mm... . A _ . . . . . madn mExflsoI cozmuavm 
$m.8 «$6... 2min find... . Ends 33m . _ . ..Veofiw I__ «3.9” .A “20:333. 29:... 
an... E“... ...... E... ......h... E... .3... _ Ma .....3 v 9.3. .2653 

.38 .32.: _. _. . m... ......m . 3...... 
.33 - __ .....t 

«am... fishm EH... .Eoé .. . . . . . . . «mm... v twin; 9:0: gaggo - oEfltgo #0 E30: 
wd mm . . .- 0.9.... Gd... . . . m u. Ammmcmuma Eggnog :30 ..o m— 

4): mm M 
_ 

. m... 5.. mu v Anus—.... wE_._. EmEtEumm qo>< 

. I . I . "Eu—... 22:5 0 ._ -. 
.2... . . . . . E A tuna _au__um_>_ 3.34 ..o u... 
on . u . u A . mm mu .3 

A 356 Em..— u>_m_._m_..m..n_Eou 
«<2 mm... . . . A _ _. . m3 mom A ..350 5.3: «.....qg 

«\z mmm 1.3 can E m . . umm inn. .. E. 
. _ m3 A 3......) 2:5 32%:26 

.Nw omm mum . ..- . u mam .26.." 98 H “mo." 
A 33> u_c=u UTE .33.... 

Rm mm... . A . . . 3m omm .. __ ._ ..III. 32 A 3...... 25.“. 35 SEA...— 
nnm 0mm . . . : . u . L ”~q 35.. . NEH l. $2 A 53> u.....u 3.309%— 

...m... 
gm... ._ .5... ....E... ......q: ......E . E... . 

I . .33 v 3.65.: mg .862... 
H - hi W - -. I nag. .955 $33 

gm...» 3......» - .., 3mg .8...» «8.3 a...» 3m. .... - 2.18 A ......AEEBE. 2:02.... . 23.350 
fig #35 HQ 393 wanna fin... EA... ..flmTII: $3.8 A ...ucoEEBum 23.5.. - 25E *3... $3... .35.: _ . . gag“ _ . . $23“: .33 A ......oEEBum 23...... - Em m5}.— 
gmém $9.3 .. . 8mg «mum A ...ucuEEOuwm 2:02.... . Ewflzm E35330 

«3.3 «$19... 
A fitmm «3.3 

A ___u_._oEEOuox 2:02;: 
- m0 

«and... 26.3. 
I _ $5.mhn ..ucmEEcuwm 2:02.... - 28 339.... 

£58 ....amdm - 
"flmfim $5.8 

A ..ncuEESmm 2:25.. - om 
£w.mw «3.3 

.. _ . $1.3 «Sum» .... ..ucwEEoUmm E302... - A: 
. . . _ II I 

-...3. 1.-.-.I.. 
. I . 

mi .mmm 3.528 _ ...... _ 9.2 .....s. ....E ......s. _ ...... =2 .3... San 
. 

52061.0T0Em2 

..mmmOEfiU. 



A
ttachm

ent 
W

 

_ I .396 :3 fins. 2...... 

m m mv 33?. 5.3 “=9... 

m H II 
Iflllq ..“v 

- «E5. a :0. «5.30.3. .mu_c._u 595...... 3.3.5 mmv 20.33:... 

c m... I mIm I . I __ II I .. 
m?“ Awmpcma. mEcucmm wucmEbotwn. 3.30 ..Em>o« 

<2 «Eda $3.3 wwmmdm .33.? 
33.3 .3 
m8? mEESm 53.8..q awn 

«2 $98 I .3. $8.03 38.8” 2.38“ I .. 
I I8? .33.: .3. a 3502 o. 3.323“. 3835.8 

$2 $3 I. *8... $8... $8... $8... 
I «adv .mo. 5.3%.. Ba .fiwsm 

«2 x. Wm m n a 
ll.: 

$55.2 n v .wmficma a mu. cum. 3 uE... 5.3.2— 

. om om . F. _ 933:..2 omv BS. gamma ...<...w Lo. mam. .o 35:.5 cm *0 0E... 2:225...— 

fimafim a. «3.2. msom @8d . ... Emmm I. ..fimmfim afindfi as? nouoEEOU :o_um.._uc3mz 5:3.q— 
fiomém 33% #3.? ENE imam Edam «3“d ..E. :32 usage 3 m0? Earaflao - EaEmuEms. 33%.... 

$3.6 $3.0 .33.... 
#3.... 

«End Ed Rood II $3.9. m>mo «cabana. on." .3 3mm. autumn—c. 35.334 9.85.3... 
(\z fiaafim E.EH 

gas.— 
. . . 1.8.03 

#8. n mama :0. 3.25 I 352...: mu 55.3 cotmuufifiuc. ...U tau... 
«3.3 «8.3 

- Inn. 
n 1 .. ..- «3%? 04. m_.u_._:m EuEummcaS. >_._m|m. 

I 22.9.. 
RR.“ «Sam ..I 

- E3-” .. . . . finflv Amway: ma .m Ud. gaining”. «5.23:. >2. om 3:53;... 335-..... 
$8..“ $.34 I ., . 

. 
- 

I ammo.“ .. ..F 
$0.? $935.». .m cm: :aom 3.3 «305.2. t3 

may" 
anon 2.3 own. :02 to anon and 5.3.1 _ 

m5: _ 
>22. _ ..._n.< _._u._ms. nun. :2. .39 m3” EOHSEE .u. maPE EDD Lona—2 

. I rmvnwuwhonvm. Ot “:2..q u ONON _. 5.0m... BtoEm: I..." 
. L. II I .-- ._ _ .mmmoaf 



0005. 0:0 omom 302.2 8...... 00:02.6... 
.m 15.0.... 00.20 5 0:0 500 0.6.. 

“0.... 3.530;. 3.508 05 $0 2.0.30.6 
cm 0>am c0252 mm... w ...m__0N E29... 

A: Emsfinfis 
$10.10: 

B_.=uom1._._1 
mucw1_>l.0....._.1.1< 

00:02.6... 
.m0_m0_0:;00._. 

3.5.20.8 n_> 602:2 an... 
o 

00:02.6... £0050 3.50% 
530552. Eco 

...0__0N E02 o 
2.050... 5:00... :23. 

#5 6...... cotmm 3:03.002 0 

21m)... 
0:02 o 05 w 0:00.35 ....mzmw 0.83 0 

«50.222 
2:51.560 EEPP .1 

5.0.0.: 
mozmmumzeu Quinn? 

.l 1|! I'll 

95:8 :05. .5 
o 

000 6.50:2). .5; o 

06 20.0.0... :38. o 
08 200023.: coccmgm .. 

ONE .253. 
0.25 . 

000320 5:3“. 3.05. . 

OH. 9:22 9.20 
o 

.90.; 1.5 5.3 EwEwmflmcw- 

-. 

9.30.55 0:... ES 0.. E8080: 0.. ___.s 
0.0;; £3.03; 0... “000E. 50:05. 05 0:... E acmEsumflS 

0500 :0 2.0.20.6 ...... 03:03.... 3:25. mum—0032193 :030582 
0:02 05 .w €0.28... «In; 00:3 0.33 .3500... 3m 205.28? .< 

1 
m1l11 1 1 . 

>....._<:01....._ 

0:02 2082.8 0.32. 0: mm; 0.05 ...zm=>_5_0u use—.3 
1

3
 

1 
.85. 

~06 E 505330 .wc0_mm_EEou >0 .020 3 00:8 mm? 9:00.21 
. - mun—mo o... ._._<ul.___ 

- . - 20:04 . I r11 11 20.32020 - ”ELI; 1.. .32q - 

000.53 .8055 o 
008.03 5. . 

...Emmm 
:33 a 

50533.... :56 g 
.053 5.3. o 

50.0.05 5.05 ...o 
o 

>53. 0.63 ...o 
o 

Ir .|.| 

.. 
.. 20.3.2500 1. .w! £05: I .zofinfllfidmfi Hr, 

mucm=muxm .>u_c:EE0u .....0 mo ...”:m may w>o..QE_ o... ”CEMEZ .0655". 
uuwawmm mmu_>._mm 

3.53:. 3:030 
v... OBEmwk wpoEoE tau—m _Mufimi 

3.20m Stow—..— _U_.._0Emw_)_ 

“UK 

mwmhoEEm 
...... ._ wwwO. mw:_m> QA co_m_> 



.85. moms gm flows. 2.: nmEsanm >23. Eco_mm_EEou ‘3 3:35 3 amazing 5.3mm: Esta ocimcfia 
29:. 

.Ed 86 E 9588 $2.63 ESmE 55 8639.1 
Emom ms... 

_. 

.mmEEE 
cm “22 B 3635 mm; 522, cemmmm 923385 35 om 2:95 >9: “we: umucsoccm u 

.om>o_nEu 233. m uE 359:3t 
as“ 2539. 3 Lo acoE>oEEw 

33...; 
.8. 

“:3:a cm 
v6 20335336 23 33.95 8. I 

.2529. I E ondmfiu 26: .< 

:3 1 4 __ . 
Pr.— 

mum E 
III.- I 

.mom 9: .Edm 

.88 E ”6 $2.588 2: .6”— 
_mom 93 can 3% 3 EmEpEbE BEBE 

mcoz 

FIE—f 

Em> a E .2: an 3 USES m5 mczuaxm 
Em ES .mmEEou 

imam $28.2 
So :o 96 Acozuomé .6q ‘m9 

mEEmoa 
:8 So 5 EmuSoa :mfi US 5.9% U3 

cozmguEma 95% of .EEmEa 
3528.. 

Sauna >=E£ :2: 53> mczmfimm 
8395 3:22.59 é: SE? 5? 

mcficmuflmuca p5 EsucmhoEmS. :55 9: 

.mE: 
team: 

:5 pcafisumfls 3 ucoEsumflE 

.0322 imam .mfioi .< 
. 

252 30: U5 33.5 2: co Emom 2.: BER: 996 3mg: 25%? .u 
93> oz; 88: 

2: Lo“— 35 $835 .mhwum”. .mELocémE -526. v5 :o_u_um_oa m5 3 mac mEucmcc 
<3: maiflsn £5, mcofi Emzcou. 3 

“8.35 m5 @225 cummzuflu P53 2:. 20553.5 3-“ ucaEsumts 
.>H___umu_ EmEBEQmm _.__>_n_ of .8 met. 2 Eofizuafié 53333 

262 «:02 . :o_m_umn_ m5 fihmom 2.: B uwuzuobfi m_m._u 3:533". 3:39. “cuckoo—mam». 
.m 

.52» m5 
_ B EUEEE of Lou. a: was: cEwucmccm 



055 92.8 :95 .5 
.. ‘ I. 

_ , .. — 
LIIII I 

Hm 
I! 

w 

._ ”.4“... 029. a 

08 586:: 20:55 
08 35255. ES. 
05 £332.. :_>wv_ .- 

OxIU .NuwF—x 
oz 0 

ONE 65:3. 223 0 

08320 5:2”. 3.22 . 
05 5:22 E90 o 

.353Q o .36 45330 0 .._o>mu_ E h fits 
ummmma ucm :uEwE .w:o_mm_EEou >3 86:08"... mm; 530.). w.._._. .mvcmm< Emmcou m5 306% «550d 

2.52 B .5308 m oumE Sofibfiwm ..m:0_mm_EEou 262 tmo u>oEm< .>_ 
.uw:_fimnm 0 new fimmonao 

0 egg 5 h FE; 388 can. 
:oflmé, mofiflsEoU 

>3 .3389. mm; 5322 2:. docum< 9.: 965% 
2.02 8 5:08 m «can. Smfihmummm EcofiflEEou mcoz (ozmfia. u>0mnE< .=_ 

952 ago: 3.02 
unoEEou 333.. 

.= 
.Ed .86 um >53. BEBflEEou 

252 252 . >9 EEO 3 3:3 was 958.2 529.0 OH =mU 
.— 

558 £_ov_ 
:8m 5. 

.32 .5520 cob—Em 
:com coucfim 

mEmmm camsm 
Smfiflmwm EEG 

>53. «.5m .5 

wucw=wuxu 
uuwammfl 

fitmwufi 
£03....m wuoEoE 

33t 
3:59.585 

mw3_m> 

£60: EtoEmz 
‘- ®mw0LQ A'K 

.>u_::EE0u .50 US 5“:m $5 w>o._n_E_ o... “cgmflz 

\J 

_m_ucmc_u_ 
mmu_>..wm 

£1.50 
tau—m 3%q 

mambo—QEN 
£533 
£035 



0.). .coEEmu 3358. 
On. 6:03.30 .5355 

93. 5E 55% 
<26 .2280: 5;: 

as. EmEwusN >w£2 o 
.BEBBm 

0 3:3 333.50 0 £96: :_ n 3:3 33m 
30:22 m3... .cwEsom Eco_mm_EEou >3 

33:83. .25 mEmmm EcofiflEEou >3 23:. 
mm; 23.2.6.8. 9.33:8 9: .6». mmEEEou 

9.3396 .8635. 9.3 tam m3.:EEou 
mc:m_Equ 9: £35 EmEtmaoo 
2: >3 .umucwEEouE .25 33.5039 

:83 m>m3 “my: 83:25 .mu_:__u 3333c 

.3255 3333.92 3:3 t2... .mcofimfloi 32mm... 
33:? S EmEEBnammm I 95. QSEN 3965 

.28 .5 
as: .3325 

o~o~ .mm 2:: E9. 2358:... E 83:25 
.mu_:__u 33$:c 3:2, tram .mcofimflem 33:8... 

33:2 8 EmEEEnnmmm I <25 .2209: 35>: 

.38 
em 2.: amass 88 .2 2:: 52:30:83 

5853:: E 33:25 .mu_:__u 33$:c 3:3 tfim 
mafia. o... EwEEBaqmmm I as. EmELuxuan >952. 

“mama—.33.". 
.9356 3333.3”. “Em mucmEanamum 

3:02 35.. EwEEBaamwm 9: 96.5% 8 50:08 4. 9.26:8 3...... 33:3a $2.0m .5 

282 3:02 0:02 "magnum .mco_m_>o._n.Eo.¢ EoEmucm>u< 
.ONON 

.wmgw3Ewuwo 3mg...“ omom ~mm 3:3 metatm 
>mo_.o._:mz E mmwm:>_a 333:3: 3:3 :93. 

mcssggmimcemsem I 92 £35 523:“ 

.88 I: 
53588 595:: 88 ~mN 

82 
oztwtw >mo.o._:wz E 33:25 33.9.3:c 3:2, 

0.). £85 36335 o t3... 
m:_u_nmEm_m._.\_mco_m_>o.E I 95. 23:9 8q 

as. 62.0 8q o 

0.2 £09.39. 303383 o .88 
On. 

~EFF...“ ._. >33... 
0 ém 532.82: 399...: omom 3mm 9:: wkfiwtw 

.3mc_3m3w 0 33m 
.3333 o :38 E > 3:2, $2033.. 3. 33:23 3383.02 5.3 tau—m 

333.3 
3030.2 9:. .5338 hm:o_mm_EEou mc_:_:m:ou\_m:o_m_>oi I 9). £8.32. 50:23 

>3 .umucoumm .28 meg: .mcofiflEEou 
>3 mumE am? 96339.: m526=8 339‘ .8: .omom 

mmEEEou 3233?: .8:q cam mmEEEou em 5395q swap...“ omow .mm 3:3 m>zumtw 
m:__m_ucmum.u 2: £35 EmEtmamo 35233.2 5:393:33 E 33:25 333:3. 

of >3 uwncmEEoUm. 3.8 395338 :33 3:2, imam m>_3u«\_m:o_m_>o._a I on. .3u_Em .q >333: 
963 :9: 33:25 E256 3333.39. ucm “ucwEqnn< mc=mficocmzu 

mcoz EmEqaaa. 262 m5 $9.a 3 cores. 4 .23 tonom #55 .3505. 
.< 

H! _ H II "HID. 
. 

302 936:8 9: 335m Em_.om .5 
I ha”. I. n In. - .mwwquwfim-.<ua.l ,r L .<3zm_u<_ 



0.). 6:3 3.0%m 

0.). :EEEmzd 
qEmcoS. 

2). 53mm 2035 

as. 5.552 265:: 
0.). $35.30.). 555 

0.). $59.2 5:35: 
92 $25: .228 

Q). 63:20 :82 

.NNON .3 2:: gmzefi o~o~ :mm 9:: E0: $0.223. 230559 E 33.3.5 
EEEU 333358 5E3 tfim wEEumE... 

B EwEEBaammm I as. .EEEES. Bonn—ES. 

.-o~€~ 2:: $32.: omom ~mm 2:: E0: $22.93. utmocmma E 33.3.... 
.mu_E.u .uwpmwscmh 5.3 t mEuEmEEm... 

B “5&qn I n..>. Jump—.33.). :3m 

.28 .fi 2:: figs: omom 
.mmmE: E0: 50.06:: 250529 E 83.3.5 

.8_E.u 33.3.92 £3: tau. wEEumEEm... 
3 EmEE..oan.mmm I Q). .29.: 55.25.. 

.28 .3 2:: fine: 88 
flaws: E0: $20.3”. utmocmmE. E mmmmzza 

.mu.E_u “.3333... 5.3 tm mEEumEEE. 
cmEEfiqqmum I Q). $2.3... 2:60 

.23 .3 2:: swap...“ o~o~ :mm 9:: Eo¢.>mo.o..umm unmocmEn. E momm_.>:n_ 
.8_E.u 6333.02 5.2, mm: wEEnmEmEE 

B EmEEBnammm I 0.). 62:20 :32 

.3: .3 9:: 595:: 88 .mm 2:: E0: $0.063. 2:8:m E 33.3.3. 
.8_E.u 3:33.02 5.3 tm mEuEmEoE... 

3 EmEEBaamwm I as. .cEpEmu 5:53. 

.28 em 2:: $325 Rom .mm 9:: E9; 30.2.03. unmocmmE E 33.3.5 
.mo.E.u “.3333: 5.2, tmum mEuEmEmE... 

B EmEanmmm I On. £30....mu coccmcm 

.m~ .3 
2:: smack: 

omom .mm 
m::: E0: mEEnmS. 2E8“. E mmmwzza 



>9 89:83 am? 9293 90:99:30”. 
1.29 9% _.=>_n_ 982599 EwEmEmd. 

833m ”6 38m 90:99:38 _.__>_n_ 95 $6599 
.9902 o... 9288 m wnmE 529389 EcofiaEEou 

.moEEEou 

>9 393m: .029 9.56:2 99.83% E mom .5“— ..363 SSW 2: 3 8522. 525238 :5: 
99m :55 992599 298923 $3.0m “—0 9908 

9033930“. 1.29 2: 93:96.5 V6859... coccm9m 

89 “559333 
cow—wagon. :5... w :55 

52309 EuEuEmd 335m 
>0 0908 533:3". :5... d 

99589.3 0 
99m 998990 o :93 E n 9:; 98m 90322 

of. .98m EcofigEEou >9 999983 mm; 
9293 $525 corn—“Esau. 15:. 9.... 30.5% 

952 o... 923.: m mq 589389 hmcofiflEEou 

.mEEOU >9 2632 92.5 
m:_26=ou. 990.9% 989 .5“— m3m_>m cor—89:0”. 

_.__>_n_ of 935m V3859: 909925 
.8 £3935. 

«.323 corn—"Esau. :5: .u 

wcoz mcoz 
.omom 

Lm9Emumo 99.9.5 93q; 2295090 

Eccmcm 2-958 2: 82329 2509 228 

c. “55532. new 3-. 
“co—b.9333 2. EaEfimfls 

A. Eusfifli an... 
3655". $6509 .m 

.umEEBm 
0 99m 930990 

9 99,3 5 h £3, 8&3 8:22 2: 92:29 
LocoBflEEou >9 umccoumm mm; 9292, 

omom >22 Lou. tonmm _m_u:m:_u_ m9“ 265% 
B .5o m mumE 529953 Eco_mm_EEou 

.4 

I .I I llullllllnillnulufllfllj'll‘lfll .IIII... 

.mtoamm 

Eocmc: omom >m_>_ a...”~ 93:39.9 853. £23 
in I 

_ _ l_H-I_ 
. 

.NSN .2 
us: .5325 omom 

fin “1.93:5: >mo_o_9mm uBmOcmmE E 33:23 

_mu_c__u 9333.92 9:; tfim 95299828. 
.3 EwEaammm I as. .298 92:3o 

.28 am as: 926:: o~o~ .mm 9:: Eat 50.2.8: uzmocmmE E mumm=>ta 
_8_:__u 93333.. 9:2, tfim 9523.922. 

3 EmEqaamwm I as. ._.._m_m..:d qEmsoS. 

.23 em 2:: .5325 88 .mN 2...: Eat >mo_o__umm unmocmflo E 83:23 
_8_:__u 933352 9:; $3..“ mEqEflfl. 

3 EmEEBaammm I 0.2 .232. 
romeo 

.2 E39835 88 
>22 Lou— 3.593. 

.32..c 3033* .< 



$000.0 30.3.03 0.... 00059.30 3 00...: 
0:03.000 8 0:0Ecumfl5 

:00... 5:00 .0 20.203 u.00... 0 000 0E0..0.>. .00.... 00000.... .5030... 000.0:00 
.u 

0.00:0... 500.50 .8532... 0 3.5558 :5: 0.: 820.20.; 25 .15 
0:0 0000000 0 :90. :. N. 5.3 00800 :0..0.>. .0.— :0.000.0.t00 .0 :0.H.0:0u .140. .0008... 00000.0 

0...... .0500”. .0:0.mm.EEou >0 00.30000 00; .00.“...0 0:0 20.00.:m0. .0000”. 5.3 00:0..0E00 
00.:3 .5030: .0:::< _..<u 30m 0:“ 0.6.000 0.... .20 3:05:00: 5...; 

.3030: .0:::< ...<u 3 0008:0305 
00. :0..0E 0 000:. :0505 .0:0.mm.EEou maom 05 .0 EmEEsm 0 03:03.0 0E0_.0_>. .00.... .5030”. .0:::< ...du flow .0 

6.00m. 05 0:0 .0000 
50.0.50 00 20.002, 00.000: ..0E0 .0:0..0E._0...:. 

0:00 03:3:00 20:8 :0. 0:0 m.0._u .....>.0 
so 000:... 2.. 0% 3.3%... 0... 0:09.... 2.058 

:0 000.00: :0 0>0m 20:8 :0. 0:0 00:3“. .50.). 30.2.: $0500 .4. 

.000 0:...0 0:0 
3000...: 

.0300...“ 6.00.. 

.>... 9:30.000 E03003. 
0.0006 3000000”. :0 «9.3.00 

00. 6500 0.. 0000.0. 
3.0.00 0000.50 E0... omom 06 05:9: x... .0... 0... 

0:02 0:02 .0.— 00000: m:..0v_..0_>. 0 0>0m 0.08:3... :0::0:m 00.0.00: m:.000.._0.>. .0 
000.0500 

_ 

0 0:0 0000000 0 :90. :. 0 5.3 00300 
:0305. 0:... 00.0260 0:23.858 .3 .t0t0 0...: :. 9.00.80 00. ...3 u... 

..0.0:0:.n. 
00::0000. 

002, 5...; (cm: 0.... 0. :0.u00._000 9.0.... 
...d 5.3 .0033. .0.0:0:.u. 9.0.... E00 

:2 0 ..E03 0.. 0.0.5.0. m:.>0E 0.6.000 .dow... 0... B m:..u:E .0. :0.000._000 :0 m:.3.:._0:m :0.00,0..00< dam: 
0:02 0. :0.00E 0 000E :00003 .0:0.mm.EE0u .0"— 000000 05 .0 30.205 u.020 0 00.0% m.0.u I .0303... E0E000.00¢ 

.< I. I.- 
III 

HIHIIIIIIIII 

. 
III; III . I 

I 
I 

.— _ 
[I 

- JflfllMlflI'rfllmI-hu. 
. II-III.IIIIIIIH.IIII. 

— i I I .. I 30505 .. 
.E0._m0._0 :0..0E0.._O 00>0.0Em. 5030.0 00.000035 

0:02 0:02 .502 0:. .0 2.0.20.6 :0 000:0000 50.5. 0.... 00.6.0.5. .502 3030: .0 , 
00500.80 0 0:0 0000000 0 09,0. :. 0 5.3 

00300 :0305. 0:... 0030.5 ..0:0.mm.EEou 
>0 000:0000 00.5 00E; E0.m0._0 0.00m. 05 >0 omom ...0< :. 0000.0E00 0:0 0.00:0 

5302000000 05:00:. maom 05 05.000 00....00 :00: .0000... :0....0:_0>m_ OH. 0.... .0 80:00.. 
. 0:02 B :0..._.0E 0 0008 00.2500 .0:0.mm.Esou 0...“. :0 >.0EE:m 00.... 0 02% >::0v. .0:0.mm.EEou 

#1. ...I I 
III.. I 

_.Hh|. 
.II __ 

....II..II. 
.... I.I I. I I. 

00500.30 0 0:0 0000000 0 :90. :. 0 9.2, 
- 

000000 530.). 0:... 00.005 .0:0.mm.EEou 

9.030203. Omu .4 



.E. 
In 13. 

n El 
imEummEl mi 

35:08..” 2E8. EmcofiflEEou B ucmtm B 32.35 $51.30: mEmn Ems... 
- .Emco_mm_EEou US .963 1.2.“. mum“ 

E29. 
mcEmfimEmD =25 tam 45> mmmmno 3 m:_>oE mg 

952 0:02 :08 :3, m; “E: 3:a :oflmz, EmcofiflEEou mmofimsm .550 .m. 
.~ 23 .8 t8». Efi 

EmE .25 >3. 2 5:3. 6mm a 9:28 cam :33 :8 
3:55 :2: mezzo: on :5, E8... 5.33283 on... 

.33 .mm 
.mnEmEmw 2 0H 2.: E0: 32:868.. Cams mm; 

$3.6 .655 255.653 9: “E: 8:82 mEG 

.Umbcon. :8 a um 9302 
5% 2m Es :2: umtonm: ESQ 

.mm>8 =8 -8 2630.69. :5: 55, 30.2. £233.92: 952 952 “—0 EzcceoEwE wfi umcmfi mm; u>>u_>> tone: Duo .9 
.mEBéEfi “Em >__m._mumu_ Eon 3:99, Eugen m5 manna: Egg—o...— mcoz 2.02 :0 33a: E5 m 9% SwEBmmm EmcofiflEEou tam w>_um_m_mm._ 

.u .umSE «22.8 58 m5 5 333.95 
.85. _m3w:2\:o_umc_E._B u6 33:53.8 MEIEQEH ma Emom of >9 ONON w 30m 8+ >=m=ccm 5-:33 5:5 3.6% 2283. 

2m Bumbcou 
.mE 

mcoz . 32639. 36:2. “we: gamma—um: mfib “Em 965% fine 3 38:2. U5 Ema—mu 52% .8 



3: tan mmSEE mw v.33 5255 558 339.3m 8E Em 93 van 
ampsEE 3-3 E 3.38.. 532., #3 .53.? 9: m>mc m>> .mEumou 

masocE on 3 35% m5 mam; 26: 95 SE 3:89. 5:3”. ._>_ 

£03238 5:63 9: E .Em_m>w.a 
EOE m_ an: Emtsu 9: U5 wEom .mE: 25 pm man. 3 a: um; .26: 

25 $203 Eamon 2:. E Emsma mHéSOU 9:58. «:0 m_ 9.2:. .E 888: .25 $883 .Bcsou mE_v_m> 8 33353 as >mE 5E; mmmmu mH-n__>0u 
a: 26:8 oz _m:o_umE._ou_E .8". magma E 8: m mEmmm a .333: m5 “E: 3:32 9.2.8 .5 3%.”... $958 . _ . .1. __ V _ 

dufimnm 0 can. 630530 
0 co>£ E m £25 333 

new 9.2.8 .5 >3 
3388 mm; :EBE 

mE. 6.3535 mm 
.Em: mmSEE m...“ 96a 3 

mccwmm mEucmum .639: m mumE >53. .m .uwBEQw new 3323.. Em? >328“. .5; mwusES. 3.52.5. ".0 ._<>Omn_n_< 
. Homo um mmm .m 

hmcEmEEEou >9 EEO 3 8:8 mm; wEEmE 59.0 0... ._._<u 

.|.l. 
LI. III 

5935......5 .- 
32.8.9.5 . 

83E: .u . 
_E;mm_._.m.5 o 5:55.95 .. 

000629323”. 35.2 . >ccmx.m Eco_mm_EEou . 
OuuddufiEEEEBmtv. .. mEmmm .m 

.mcofiflEEou .. 
_. 

which. 3.352-202, J 
. 

,I ,II 
n - 

w .c. u- hmzwmuwzaunqmmflm 

wucm=wuxm itczEEoU 50 mo 5.m wcu w>o._n_E_ o... "c0_mm:2 _m_ucwEn_ 
uuwamwm nmu_>..mm 

mutmwuc. fizmsa 
{95 Ema... wuoEoE taum 3&a 

33.5..." 5:09: :UCOEGZ 
\J 

mwm>2QEm 
3:53:3034 mucwfima 

mm:_m> t— m m w On— Q A" co_m_> 



53866: 
a: 26:8 oz 

.>.:o momooSo 
.mco.2mE._8:. .6. 

8.2.6.2: 695: 66.8.2.6”. m m. 8.2, m.to.>_ 3.8.. .ocm 5.6.8:.q 
m m. 9.3 29.8 

.._n_ .oocmfi 62:. 62, FE: uwtoom. 9.5.). 
.u 

unoEu.=._umm. 
toum .3505. 

.2388: 
a: 26:8 oz 

.3836: 
a: 26:8 02 . 

.>.:o 3.8830. 
36.6885 2o”. 

.>.:o 3882. 
66.65.85 6”. 

8.2.3.9350:m E oco 6:: :oomSm 
.2360 E oco U6 .865 m 66.58 w>oE ...2, 62, .coBmcmfiE 

m... :o>.m m:.>m: 265 .5 55> ...mo> .83”. 6:: 6.280.. 2n. :m.n_ 
66383 6:: 8:68.28”. tfim .mo.omI2 

of 68:82.”. 9:55. .u 
#5262525: 2.2mm... mfla52Il 

-_ 
. -I -_ .I.I_ 

a- 
.88 23 2. ms: Sm 

EmEtmaoo E32265 ...omo 8 So :8 or: two. ...2, 6858.... .m ocm mEo:o_>. 
.v. 6.6.63. 3 :o>.m coma >.:o 27.6.6.6 

mm: ammo. m._..._. .95“ m. Hm EoEtmooo o:o 8626.066 ..m 8 So 
8:2 3 :2: as 3:285: 35. m5 :2: 8:89. mega: .v_ 

.285. :52 39.3.2 

3.3:: 8.2 .253 

.EB. 
86%. mc..o:8.m 

.2336: 
a: 26:8 oz . 

.>.:o 8882. 
.mcos:8:. ..ou. IIIII IIIIII 

_..HI..1....._|. -.I 
.Efiofizmfifi . .-.|I__|.-.,,I-..._.._I 

.IH..I_.._...I- 

.>_:o 339:8. 
.mcozmrEouE. .6“. 

.26: 9.... 
:. ocoo m:.mn. Em mucmEmmwmmm 6.36.56: E3333... 

6.: 26:8 omhmcomfi “won. or: ..8 6.3.28.8: m. Emma. 222.23.: 
ES 2: 6:: 3223 EUR. .889... 69:58.: to: 26.6w... 

6.52.6 8 6.5.2.9.. no: m:.2,m “Em 
.m.:oE:w:n. 6:: “....u 

:8 632.268.. .ommm: am. 66:36... on 6:62, 332m v3.2-2.9: 
65 .o oEom .oco: m:.oo m. amp: v.62, 6.35822... 8.59:. of 

2.96:... 330% 6...... ...m.: a: m:.v_oo. coon. 96: 35 26:9... ._8.m.> 
02 m m:_>m: ...Hm mitomoo 

:62, m:.o.o Em 62, Hm...“ .ootoom: 6:3”. ..>. 

$6.23 .266 .8 
Io: m. pooh—coo o...“ 5...? :ooEEE 

Immo..o_.:o 
2.8.6265: m. 6:26 668:8 of 6:: 

.>__8.:o.:oo.m 69.8: 
..m m. $6‘ 262 .2m .36.... :m :o 26.6: .05.. 3:3: 8 38o... 

.662: m 32. m2... .6.m or: :_ .coo..>o..on_ :m:o..£ 2.8.6.5626 
oomn on. ...2, Bumbcoo 6.29; pm...“ ootoom: mEo:o.>. .v. 

3.33. 
35.59... “5.62 

$30k. 26.6: 395:3 

.3336: 
a: 26:8 oz 

.>.:o 888:: 
.m:o_umE._8:_ ..ou. 

.mo.o._oo 88 5.9.2. MI<U 65 6:: 3886.. .mo.:..o 63.0.6 6:: 625m Eon. h_o oEEmm 
626668.52 m 38.29. U6 oE:.o> mp... .35 662.com 8.5.6.. 

U6 :onEz: of m:..2,__u:. 63.28 140.0 6.63:2: of U6 363...... 8.3.6:. room: on... 
.6336.t 96 22:38 .868... $865. 

.moEG .3: 226.33.. .9666“. 5.2, 86.358 :. m. EwEoooo 
ME... .3636: .569... ...<u mfiom o...“ 68:38.. mEo:o.>. .v. 

26.23. 
.m:..=._< _._<u man—N 

...—Sm So .95... Emucoomm: 
5.... 5:6.m Sam. m:.n:_u:_ .omtocoo U... 35.23:. ..m 3:6.q 

3393.82. .8 .93: m. tong? 9.... 35.23:. .8 6 am. of 
2. 25:5 ES m. 250:. 2: 3-966 9.628. «.693 6.3 mm 

\ 



.Emmmmum: 
a: 30:8 oz 

.25 $332. 
_mcosLoLE. Lou. 

6335 mm; magnum =3 xuoE m :2: 331.32 22.8 .5 

.5332 
$0.0.m m on S «Em ma LEE 352mm: 9... “a... 3:558“. 

m m. 22.... .._m3 mm 352%: 9: 5.3 v.53 B @3m mm; 
.393 

.5 .m: 8 :5m __.3 3.“..q .mEmEL. LEE .ucm EmLmoLa 
55.2%: 9: Lou— :Om.m._ m...“ m. 522 .5 .umtoawL .253... 

.Lo 

.8300“. 23.22.05 
ENE~ LmfimL u.c..u >>n.>> 5.3 :o _umoLs mn. m. USES =8 

4 .525 uLmLsLou— m:.>oE :0 :2... oz, 5...? U6 EwEmmm mEvEQ 
-co: m m. m..... .6238 _mwm; >9 3.52%: _mn. 22. gm 3 .uwwm 

96.. $.t Eon an...“ 30.2 m 9,9. m? “me: 8:82 9:22 .0 

.2835: 
a: 30:8 02 

.EB. 
mucmmm mEucfim 

.25.. $333.. 
_mcosLoE. Lou. 

l . 

.28 3883 
_mcoBmELoE. Lo“. 

.m.LBmuEu m mm uwm: 
ma 3 #3 E29. 996:? 9: 9.238 mm :95 mm. :82 mmmLBm m 

2285“. m. EELS Loo... “~m E02 9: 8:. om =3, ELSE—mu 
.mmLm 

9.5.95 .593 up... mm mm: 9:. 33m €388 EmLLzu 9.3 __.>> 
63 L8 as om =5. “8.8:. 9: fim>oLQnm 8:0 ..m>oLaam Lou— zoo 

|I|||I I I- I 

I HEM-III.- 
.l 

._I 
II . 

.nw=wUI:mUI 
an. LEE 3:3. .09. .35.... 9.... .25 £3 LmnEmEmm Lo“— 8.38:8 

m. EwEmEo tom 9:. .5m LmnEBQmm 2 8.3359m swan. mm; 
aEmLmumm. acct—3m .8522 fiLmom 

.2... L2 $.35 55.5 .35... 2.... .tm 2: B :25. 9:3 .26 ES wm>aw :83 mg 29.2. 
:32, Lmu 35533 .2: an. __.>> EN 23 pm...“ cBLoqLI .mm|_>. 

.u 
flip—Gauge mu>©..n=2.uI 

J. 
.. I_- 

I“. .3. I I - .Lo_wm::ou 5.8... 
.35.). m Loo. 9.200. at. 

wLm we. can mac... .5 5.3 UmLEou 
EmcmELmQ m 3:. 9:35 2.. __.>> 95 8.0.8.2 >ucmmEm. Lo“. 

nlul l 

.mEooL 32m 
mm Eoom wucmL—cou .2385 w...“ 3 mc .338... 9: :. 2:02 

025 2: 95 mm: 2: 9.5238 «La 25 .uwumEEou an. 3 sum: 
...>> am... 

ammfi m Lou. an... 93:32. a ucm 322.“: Lou, E... 8 E8 
m... =3. USES ELL... < .155 m:.:.o_ :. umgmmLmE. m. :m.u.m>;n. 

3.“..q awo_m\mu:um5 2.2.5“. m :2: .uwtonwL .Ecmm... 
.Lo 

m5 3 BEEnzm cum... gm... 
BcwEsuou _mcm awn—Loam: 5:3”. .I_>. 

Bang: 25".? 

20.335: 
3.3.5.2 Lao—n52 

«coEommmcm mo>2nEm 



omo~\mm\m Ev. 
88 I: 22 g 9.38:. 83.85% :82 

.38 am 8:53? 9.:o _ 

$3283 c.3385 Ho: mm; Em: mucmmm mEh 
IIIFLILI I“ II L Imlnlum—W Ii: ..|.| h 

cmE _m_u:m:_u_ mud—>00 

.EmE 
mucomm mEUEBm 

.25 $883 
_m:o_HmE._ouE_ .5”. 

.mcobm 
E? m_ c0368 :28 SO Emmi wfi cmsefi m: 5m 3 3:03 gm; 

:5.“ m? can mace m5 9.0 cam: 96: w? 53E 26... $65.». “3q 
Emom ms... .m::w>w._ .93ma *0 ‘3mm 96; 253% $5 5526; 

2q an S magma: 3 «$5 352.23 ES 55: :. ._m3um co 
comma EcoE 55 33mg: m_ 535.85 26$ 58 «E. .>w:oE 

mucfimfimm m5 “—0 SEE mm cam... 
96: m2, HE, .>mcoE mucfimfimm 

we: U5 :o____E mAm 33: $5 $34 “—0 SEE 9: E .mucflmfimm 
3-9500 3 28 SEE mm ”—0 0.; its 503 :o_=_E 3 m Um; m3 

$.22 E .wflfim 
oEoUE EUEEE 
>22 wlfi 

38.533 9.55. .u 
88 >22 

I oucmEhotmm _m_u_._n:_n_ 



VISIOI‘I ‘) P r r. Values 
Patients ‘« O S S e Accountability 
EmP'Wees Me mo r i ol Heo Ith Se'V‘Ce 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services _ . Respect 
Financial MISSlon: Toimprove the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMITI'EE MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, July 29, 2020 

12:00 p.m. - VINEYARD CONFERENCE ROOM 
AGENDA 

MEMBERS: STAFF: 
Keith Sattler Craig Marks 
Glenn Bestebreur David Rollins 
Brandon Bowden Stephanie Titus 

CALL TO ORDER 

I. APPROVE MINUTES 
Action Reg 9 m ' -June 24, 2020 Minutes 

II. FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 
A. Review Financials - June (Attachment 0) David 

Action Reguested— May 2020 Financial Statements 

B. COVID-19 Financial Projection Plan (Attachment PP) (Attachment Q) (Attachment R) David 

C. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal 

D. Voucher Lists 
Action Rgfiuested - Voucher List (#152308 ~ #152790 for $4,139,956.46) 

E. Clinic Semi-Annual Financial Report (Attachment P) 

F. Nuclear Medicine Project (Attachment H) 

G. EMT/Urology Equipment Requisition (Attachment F) (Attachment G) 

H. Kronos Update 

III. ADJOURN 

l 

David/Stephanie 

David 

David 

David 

David 

David 



32:23.“ (‘5 P r0 3 s e r V' 
Empbyees I! M e m o r i oi H e o Ith service 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services . . Respect 
Financial MlSSIOh: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMI'ITEE MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY, June 24, 2020 

NOON - VINEYARD CONFERENCE ROOM 

MEMBERS: STAFF: 
Keith Sattler Craig Marks 
Glenn Bestebreur David Rollins 
Brandon Bowden Stephanie Titus 

CALL TO ORDER 
Glenn Bestebreur called the meeting to order at 12:17 pm. 

I. APPROVE MINUTES 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting minutes for May 26, 2020 as 
presented was made by Glenn Bestebreur. The Motion was seconded by Brandon Bowden and 
approved. 

II. FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 
A. David Rollins reviewed the Financial Statements for May (Attachment BB). 
ACTION- ITEM 

A motion to recommend approval of the May Financial Statements as presented to the PMH 
Board of Commissioners was made by Glenn Bestebreur. The Motion was seconded by Brandon 
Bowden and approved. 

B. COVlD-19 Financial Projection Plan (Attachment I) (Attachment J) (Attachment K) 
The current forecast is $4.7 million net income by the end of the year. We are projecting an 
increase in charity and bad debt in the latter part of 2020. All self-pay COVID testing is being 
billed to Medicare. We are currently projecting to use 100% of the Federal Funding. 

C. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal 
We are doing well overall. Stephanie presented the monthly plan updates. 

D. Voucher List 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to recommend approval of the Voucher List (##151772 - #152307 for $4,150,292.24) as 
presented to the PMH Board of Commissioners was made by Glenn Besterbreur and seconded by 
Brandon Bowden and approved. 

June 24, 2020 Finance Committee Minutes 



E. Surplus Items Resolution 
ACTION ITEM 
A motion to recommend approval of the surplus Item Resolutions #00429 8: #001191 
as presented to the PMH Board of Commissioners was made by Glenn Besterbreur and seconded 
by Brandon Bowdon and approved. 

III. ADJOURN 
Having declared no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:15 pm. 

June 24, 2020 Finance Committee Minutes 



EMORAIJDUM 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

FROM: CRAIG .|.. MARKS, CEO 

DATE: JULY 2020 

RE: CEO REPORT 

SERVICES 

1. 2020 PMH Strategic Plan: Semi-Annual Report 
It is hard to believe that we are already halfway through 2020, especially with all the focus 

on the COVID-19 pandemic. Despite the disruption the pandemic has caused here at PMH, we 
have continued to pursue the objectives identified in our 2020 Strategic Plan. This Plan serves 
as our roadmap for the year as we pursue our Mission and Vision to become a top 100 Critical 
Access Hospital (CAH) in the country. As you recall, this Plan was developed based on input 
from our entire PMH Team (Staff, Board, Medical Staff) and approved by the Board in 
December 2019. In many organizations these plans sit on shelves and are rarely reviewed, 
however, at PMH we review them frequently and are working on the objectives because this 
will assist us in achieving our Mission and Vision. 

This report gives insight into the numerous activities being worked on at PMH including 
work on a replacement hospital; the re-establishment of a working relationship with the Yakima 
Valley Farm Workers Clinic; the addition of several new Medical Staff members; the addition of 
several new services including urology, certified nurse midwifery and nuclear medicine 
(Attachment A). The work involved in achieving our Strategic Plan objectives has assisted us in 
improving our Pillar Goal scores for the past four years (Attachment B). These are significant 
enhancements for PMH and will position us well to compete in our competitive environment 
and thrive so that we can and will improve the health of the communities we serve. This report 
will be reviewed at the Board Work Session (Tuesday, July 28th) by our Pillar Champions 
(members of the Administrative Team) and will give the Board an opportunity to ask questions 
regarding our progress. 

2. Replacement Facility Update 
With Board approval in June to pursue United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) 

financing for a replacement hospital (including specialty clinics), we have begun to aggressively 
pursue our ability to submit a final application to the USDA by the end of April 2021. In order 
for this to happen, our architect, BcDg has developed a schedule for all the activities that must 
be completed and when, in order to submit our application (Attachment C). It should be noted 



that we plan to submit our application when at least 50% of our construction documents are 
complete. Throughout the schedule there are milestones (e.g. schematic design; design 
development) that will require Board approval before we proceed. Several significant activities 
that we will be working on in addition to the design of the facility include the selection of a 
construction management company (CM) and an owner’s representative. We plan to complete 
these selections processes by the first week of October 2020. 

Next week we will be spending several days with our architectural team on programming for 
the new facility. This involves looking at historical volumes by department and projecting 
volumes for the next ten years. This process will be completed with our department leaders 
and will also involve obtaining information from each of them regarding how their department 
currently operates, and will operate in the future (to determine square footage, patient room, 
OR suite, etc. needs). We completed this process in 2017 when we completed our due 
diligence process for the acquisition of our new campus, which means we will only have to 
update the information previously gathered. We will also be discussing the potential addition 
of new services (e.g. cancer center, heart center) and the space they will require. In all cases, 
we are planning a facility that can easily be expanded without disrupting the services we 
provide. We must do this because of our current growth, the population growth in our service 
areas, and our inability to predict the future. 

In addition to this project schedule, our architect also deveIOped cash flow projections for 
the services they provide (Attachment D). These projections will assist us in planning our cash 
needs for architectural services (includes engineering, interior design, etc.) throughout the 
project. It also demonstrates the amount that will be paid through each phase of the project, 
such that, if the project needed to be put on hold, we will know approximately how much 
money will be spent up to that point. We are also working with our Financial Advisor, Gary 
Hicks, on the actual completion of the USDA application. We have a meeting scheduled this 
week with USDA representatives to update them on our progress on the project and discuss 
next steps. I plan to update the Board on this meeting and our progress on this significant 
project at our July Board Work Session. Finally, I have begun to explore ideas for repurposing 
our current facility. i recently discussed ideas with Cassie Sauer, President of the Washington 
Hospital Association, and she put me in contact with several individuals familiar with this type 
of project. The first individual was Josh Martin, CEO of Summit Pacific Medical Center in Elma, 
Washington. Summit replaced their hospital several years ago and left their old hospital empty 
(and it was almost burned down by vagrants that started living in the facility) until they were 
able to reach a deal with their local mental health agency to use the facility for involuntary 
holds for emergency mental health stabilization. While this idea was initially resisted, it has 
worked out well for both organizations and the community. I also spoke with Paul Aigner, VP of 
Real Estate Development for Transforming Gage, (formerly Presbyterian Homes) a national 
senior housing company. Paul did a brief analysis (Attachment E) and determined that his 
company would not be interested because of our small senior population size. He also 
indicated that there is little interest in developing skilled nursing facilities (SN F) in the country 



because of low reimbursement. While we are just getting started, the feasibility of converting 
our facility and property into a senior housing community (SNF, independent and assisted 
living) is not looking positive. We will continue to investigate options and welcome any ideas 
that you may have. 

3. Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic (YVFWC) Update 

Last month I announced that after approximately eight years, PMH and YVFWC reached an 
agreement to once again work together staring on September 1, 2020. The relationship 
includes assisting with the YVFWC family practice residency program, the active participation of 
several of their providers in our call programs (OB, Peds, C—section) and on our Medical Staff 
Committees. We are currently finalizing a call contract for the YVFWC providers and hope to 
have it signed by the end of the month. Our providers are also working with the YVFWC 
providers on the development of call and OR schedules starting in September. We are excited 
to be working closely with the YVFWC and look forward to enhancing the health of the 
communities we serve through this renewed relationship. 

4. ENT/Urology Equipment 

We began recruiting for Dr. Combs’, ENT replacement when he indicated to us that he was 
planning to retire in the near future. Fortunately for us and our patients, he agreed to continue 
working until we found his replacement. During the past year we met with several excellent 
candidates, but in March we met the candidate Dr. Coral Tieu, that we knew was perfect for our 
opportunity. We also met her husband, Dr. Thomas Tieu, a urologist. We liked both of them 
and since urology was on our Medical Staff Model and Recruitment Plan for 2021, we 
aggressively moved forward in their recruitment. In April they signed contracts with us to begin 
working at PMH on August 28"“. Since the we have been busy preparing for their arrival 
including getting them privileges to practice at PMH, setting up their clinics, preparing 
marketing material, etc. The final step is the acquisition of the equipment they will need in 
their clinics and the OR. 

For the past several months Tricia Hawley, Specialty Clinic Director, and Sara Dawson, OR 
Director, have been working with the Tieu’s and several equipment companies to identify the 
equipment they will need. In the case of ENT, we will be replacing old, outdated equipment 
that Dr. Combs has graciously continued to use; and in the case of urology, we have to purchase 
all new equipment because we have never offered urology services at PMH. To support the 
acquisition of this equipment, we have prepared an ENT Business Plan (Attachment F) and a 
Urology Service Line Business Plan (Attachment G). These documents contain a competitive 
analysis, financial projections, service analysis and the capital expenditures for each specialty; 
ENT is $582,155 and Urology is $762,758. While this is a significant investment, the return on 
the investments is also significant. These Business Plans will be reviewed at the July Board 
Work Session and The Board will be asked to approve the capital expenditures at the July Board 
Meeting. 



5. Nuclear Medicine Update 

We have been working on bringing nuclear medicine services back to PMH after a 10+ year 
hiatus, and we can now see a light at the end of the tunnel, and it is not a train! The Board 
approved the purchase of a nuclear medicine camera in June of 2019, to support Dr. Bhatti and 
our new cardiology line of business and to support our overall growth in all areas of diagnostic 
imaging services. Since then we have been working with our architects, KDA, and the 
Washington State Department of Health (DOH) on the renovation of the space that will house 
the equipment (across from Administration in the seldom used Pediatric Physical Therapy gym). 
The DOH gave us preliminary approval so that we could put the project out for bid, which we 
did, and are now waiting for final DOH approval. The good news is that the bidding process was 
very competitive, and the low bid was submitted by Booth and Sons Construction (they 
completed the recent renovation of the Specialty Clinic) for $186,000. We budgeted $300,000 
for the renovation, so we will see a significate savings. l have included the bid sheet, functional 
program and floor plan of the renovation for your review (Attachment H). This project will be 
reviewed with the Board at the July Board Work Session and the Board will be asked to approve 
the project at the July Board Meeting. Once we have Board and DOH approval, the renovation 
will begin, and we plan to be open for business before the end of the year. 

6. Sleep Lab 

We continue to work on the concept of opening a sleep lab at PMH and are in the process of 
developing a comprehensive business plan that will detail the potential of adding this service 
line at PMH. Dr. Muhammad Riaz, a board-certified sleep study physician that used to work at 
Astria Sunnyside, has indicated that he would like to work at PMH. (Attachment I). However, 
because of the time it takes to get a lab certified (6-12 months) and the current COVID-19 
situation in the area, he has accepted a temporary position in Western Washington. His plan is 
to help PMH obtain certification and return when we are certified and can bill for services. It 
should be noted that his family is staying in the Tri-Cities until he returns. If the business plan 
for this service line is positive, we will present it to the Board for approval. We do not 
anticipate a large capital outlay for this service line as we will not need to make physical 
renovations to our building, we will just need to purchase two beds, furniture and sleep lab 
equipment (<$125,000). Once we have this, we will begin pursuing certification of our sleep lab 
and enter into a contract with Dr. Riaz to begin once we are certified. Stay tuned..... 

7. HR/ Payroll Software Upgrade 

After considerable effort by both of our vendors (ADP and Kronos), our staff and our 
leadership team, PMH has selected to move forward with KRONOS (Attachment J) as our new 
information system for Human Resources/ Payroll /Time & Attendance. PMH has used 
Lawson's modules for Human Resources/ Payroll and KRONOS Time & Attendance since 2016, 
when it migrated from ADP for Human Resources and Payroll to Lawson for its Accounting/ 
Human Resources / Payroll / Materials Management functions. PMH migrated its EHR platform 
(Electronic Health Record) from CPSI to EPIC which was hosted by Providence in 2016 and it 



migrated its ERP (Enterprise Resource Planning) platform from CPSl /ADP / KRONOS to Lawson 
also hosted by Providence. Whereas the EPIC platform has been a solid performer for our 
clinical areas, the Lawson platform has proven to be a very dated platform that has not met the 
needs and expectations of our organization and it has proven to be problematic with respect to 
performance, cumbersome to use, inconsistent support and difficult for employees, staff and 
leadership to learn how to use efficiently and effectively. KRONOS and ADP currently have over 
90% of the hospital market for their products and they both presented very mature and 
feature-rich platforms. Ultimately the decision to move forward with KRONOS was driven by a 
few key differentiations: KRONOS was slightly cheaper per year ($95k/yr. versus $103k/yr.), 
KRONOS possessed one totally integrated platform for all three primary functions whereas ADP 
utilized a best-of—breed approach that interfaced ADP Human Resources / Payroll, KRONOS 
Time & Attendance software and Makeshift Scheduling, and finally ADP required employees to 
use 2 mobile apps to enjoy the full functionality of the platform whereas KRONOS had just 1 
mobile app for all of its functions. The current plan is to GO-LIVE on January 11, 2021 or earlier 
if possible. It should be noted that this is in the Board approved Capital Budget for 2020. PMH 
is still negotiating with KRONOS over some minor contract terms and scheduling but the entire 
team is very excited to be moving forward with this project. David Rollins will discuss this topic 
at the July Board Meeting. 

PATIENT LOYALTY 

1. Patient Satisfaction 

Our number one priority at PMH has always been, and will always be, our patients. Despite all of the 
distractions with the current pandemic, I am proud to say that everyone at PMH has maintained their 
commitment to our patients. This is reflected in our patient engagement scores for the first 6 months of 
2020 where our overall patient satisfaction score has increased to 87.4% compared to 86.6% in 2019 
(Attachment K). Outstanding! Not only have we improved, but every department (except swing bed 
patients where the number of returned surveys is so low that the data is not statistically meaningful) has 
improved from the 2019 year-end results. Attachment K details many of the actions taken by 
various departments to help improve their scores. A big thank you goes out to Merry Fuller 
who is helping to lead our improvement efforts and to every PMH Team member that 
consistently exceeds the expectations of those we serve! 

2. Studer Update 

Last July, we used the Studer Management By Strengths system to analyze everyone on the 
Leadership Team. The system identifies a primary and secondary personality trait for an 
individual and assigns them a color (red, green, blue, yellow). The Leadership Team represents 
all colors in the system and found that the system helped them to communicate more 
effectively with other leaders. Because ofthis success and our ongoing challenge to 
communicate more effectively throughout PMH, we are planning to have all staff, Board and 



Medical Staff members take the M35 survey. This effort is being led by Shannon Hitchcock and 
Kristi Mellema, who will be assisted by Studer MBS experts. Starting July 1, Shannon and Kristi 
began working with every department leader to have their team take the M35 survey and 
interpret what the results mean for this individual and their team. It is our belief that if we 
understand each other better, it will strengthen the effectiveness of our communication. 

For the past three years, we have conducted quarterly Leadership Development Institutes 
(LDIs) with our Leadership Team in an effort to make them the very best leaders that they can 
be. Unfortunately, the current pandemic will not allow us to conduct our usual LDI this 
summer. Instead, working with Studer, we are planning to have every leader attend the Annual 
Studer "What’s Right in Health Care” Conference (Attachment L) Typically this conference is 
held in Las Vegas but this year, due to the pandemic, it will be conducted virtually, enabling 
every PMH Leader to attend. This conference has a great reputation, has outstanding 
presenters and will be very cost effective for our team to participate. The conference will be 
held August 11th and 12th and we plan to use several PMH classrooms (maintaining social 
distancing) so that our team can interact with each other regarding the presentations. This is 
another example of how we are trying to make the most out of a difficult time. 

MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

1. Medical Staff Recruitment 

Last month I reported that the cost of using recruitment firms to assist us in Medical Staff 
recruitment was $40,000 - $50,000 per placement. While that money was well spent, we now 
have fewer recruitment targets and we discovered a less expensive way to recruit using a 
program called Practice Match. The references for Practice Match were very positive and we 
have decided to begin using them immediately at a cost of <$48,000 per year. Christi Doornink 
has done an outstanding job leading our recruitment efforts and will continue to do so. She is 
currently learning the Practice Match system and is excited to get started. We have remained 
aggressive in our recruitment efforts throughout the pandemic and have experienced much 
success. For example, we recently signed Dr. Shem Rode to a full-time emergency medicine 
position. Dr. Rode has been providing excellent EM services at PMH the last year under a locum 
tenens contract and has now entered into a three-year contract. We have now filled all our 
open emergency medicine positions and will no longer need to use expensive agency providers. 
Please join me in officially welcoming Dr. Rode to the PMH Team! I would also like to 
congratulate Dr. Rob Wenger for being named Medical Director of Emergency Services and 
thank Dr. Susan Whitaker for her visionary leadership over the past four years! Also, we 
continue to discuss the possibility of providing trauma hand surgery through an agreement with 
Dr. Travis Peterson. Dr. Peterson, formerly worked at Tri-City Orthopedics, and is moving back 
to the area to pursue a new career in construCtion. However, he would like to keep his skills up 
and would like to help cover emergency hand trauma cases at PM H, which we currently send 



out. Our preliminary discussions have been very positive, and we hope to reach an agreement 
in the next couple of months. 

While most of our recruitment/ retention efforts have been positive, I’m sad to report that 
Dr. Johansing, family medicine physician in the Benton City Clinic, has received an offer to join a 
classmate in Hermiston and will be leaving us August 15‘. Please join me in wishing Dr. 
Johansing much success in his new opportunity. Also, we recently learned that Dr. Ana Garcia, 
a Pediatrician in Sunnyside, will not be joining us for at least a year. She learned that Astria was 
going to fight her departure and decided to stay in Sunnyside until her contract officially 
expires. These deveIOpments now put family medicine and pediatrics back on our recruitment 
list along with general surgery and gastroenterology. We hope to have good news to report on 
general surgery in the near future and we look forward to using Practice Match on our family 
medicine, pediatrician and gastroenterology searches. 

EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT 

1. Employee Engagement 

On July 2"d we celebrated the Fourth of July throughout Prosser Memorial Health with a 
catered barbecue lunch, Italian iced sodas and a car wash where staff, Board Members and 
Medical Staff had their cars washed by the Leadership Team who were wearing the colors of 
their favorite teams and schools. Celebrations were had at the Benton City Clinic and hospital, 
and a good time was enjoyed by all. Our next scheduled employee engagement activity is our 
Annual Pool Party. Unfortunately, we were recently notified that the Prosser Aquatic Center 
will not be opening this summer due to the pandemic. As a result, the Employee Engagement 
Team is attempting to come up with an idea to replace this event that will be fun for the PMH 
families while meeting all social gathering and social distancing requirements. Stay tuned for 
more information as the committee works on this challenging activity. Good luck! The 
Employee Engagement Team is also working on future activities including Patriot Day, 
Halloween and our Holiday events. We will participate in our 2nld annual Red Cross Blood Drive 
on Patriot Day (September 11). It will only be open for PMH employees to donate. I have 
included our July employee newsletter, Th Pulse, which showcases some of the activities at 
PMH this past month (Attachment M). I would also like to thank Annie Tiemersma, for all her 
hard work on this excellent publication! 

2. Employee Health 

This past year, a lot of work went into enhancing our employee health program and it is 
now being put to the test with the COVID-19 pandemic. Most of the attention has now turned 
to COVlD—19 issues as evidenced in the recent Employee Health Update I received from Kristi 
Mellema (Attachment N). I commend the employee health team (Kristi Mellema and Karla 
Greene) for their efforts to help keep us all safe during these challenging times. Kristi will make 
a presentation to the Board about Employee Health at the July Board Meeting. 



3. Verlaine Schneider Retirement 

After approximately 20 years of providing outstanding mammography services to the 
patients of PM H, Verlaine Schneider decided to retire. Because of the pandemic, we were not 
able to give her an appropriate send-off, but I would like to thank Verlaine for all her years of 
dedicated service and wish her much enjoyment in her retirement! Verlaine plans to spend as 
much time as possible traveling with her husband during retirement. 

FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 

1. Financial Performance - June 2020 

In the month ofJune, we continued our strong recovery from April and May when our 
volumes and revenue were half of our expectations (budget). Our gross revenue in June was 
86% or our budget expectations and helped contributed to a strong financial performance 
(Attachment 0). The increased gross revenue is a reflection of increased volumes throughout 
PMH. It is also important to note that our gross revenue in June was only 4% below last June. 
As a result of our reduced revenue, our deductions from revenue are better than our budget 
expectations, and with the addition of $1.5 million of COVID-19 Relief Funds, our net revenue 
was 18% ($1.0million) better than our budget. We also experienced a significant reduction in 
expenses in June totaling $610,484 or a 12% reduction from our budget. We experienced 
reductions in expenses in almost every category, including labor, supplies and other operating 
costs. As a result of our increased volumes, COVID-19 relief funds and reduced expenses, we 
experienced an operating income of $2.2 million and a bottom line (net income) of $2.2 million, 
which were both significantly better that budget and last June. 

Year-to-date our gross revenue is 17% below budget as a result of the pandemic. However, 
that variance has been offset by reduced contractual allowances/deductions from revenue and 
COVID-19 Relief Funds of $5.0 million. As a result, our net revenue is 5% ($1.57 million) better 
than budget and 10% ($3.1 million) better than last year at this time. Our expenses are 2% 
($612,845) better than budget resulting in a year-to-date operating income of $3.95 million 
(11.7%) and a total net income of $4.25 million (14.9%). Our financial performance throughout 
the pandemic has been strong and shows no sign of changing. This strong financial 
performance has also resulted in strengthening our balance sheet. We experienced a positive 
cash flow of $735,334 in June, increased our days of cash on hand to 229 days and reduced our 
net days in accounts receivable to 52.15 days. This strong financial performance positions well 
for the future, including the construction of a replacement hospital. 

2. PMH Clinic Financial Performance 

Our quarterly PMH Clinic Financial Performance Report (Attachment P) demonstrates the 
impact of the COVID—19 pandemic without the financial assistance we have received from the 



federal government. We did not allocate any of the COVID-19 funds (e.g. HHS, PPP) in these 
financial statements. As a result, our bottom-line contribution margin for the clinics was 
$888,799 below our budget expectations. If we had allocated some of the COVID-19 relief 
funds on these statements, the clinics would be meeting our budget expectations. Across the 
board, we have experienced a reduction of revenue of approximately 21% as a result of the 
pandemic. It should be noted that the Prosser Clinic experienced a smaller reduction in 
volumes and revenue due to the opening of the PMH COVID Clinic. The good news is that all of 
the clinics are seeing daily increases in their volumes and arebeginning to function in a more 
normal manner. We are planning to continue the operation of our COVID Clinic as long as the 
pandemic has a strong presence in our area, which could continue for several months. Finally, 
it is important to recognize the significant contribution that our clinics make to our 
organization. Without our clinics, PMH would not be in our current strong financial position. 

3. PMH Audit Update 

As identified in the 2020 PMH Strategic Plan, the PMH Accounting Department has asked five 
major audit firms to submit proposals for the upcoming fiscal years (2021-2023) and they 
include DZA, Eide Bailly, WIPFLI, BKD and Moss Adams. All of these firms are considered 
regional or national audit firms that have'the ability to perform all of our audit needs including 
preparation of the various cost reports and other financial reporting as required by the state 
and federal regulators. It is anticipated that these proposals would be submitted to the Finance 
Committee in August for review and then to the Board of Commissioners in September. DZA 
has been our audit firm since 2012. 

4. PMH Foundation Update 

Prosser Memorial Health Foundation sent out a request for proposal asking for proposals to 
partner with the Foundation to manage a capital campaign for our replacement facility. 
Foundation President Julie Sollers, Treasurer Evan Tidball, Executive Director Shannon 
Hitchcock, Foundation CFO Stephanie Titus and Craig Marks interviewed all three organizations. 
From those interviews they presented the pros and cons of each proposal to the Foundation 
Board for recommendations on how to proceed. The Foundation Board agreed on hiring one of 
the three organizations, Convergent Non-Profit Solutions to conduct the feasibility study and 
data mining to create a strong donor list. They also recommended consultant Michael Moore, 
who is originally from Harrah, Washington and returned to the Yakima Valley after many years 
in Manhattan to create the Development Department at Heritage University and most recently 
helped raise $30 million for the YMCA Aquatic Center in Yakima, to help the Foundation 
manage the second half of the capital campaign which includes building relationships and 
formally asking for the donations. Both organizations will be at the August Foundation Board 
meeting to give the Board of Directors a formal, in-person presentation and to go into detail on 
their approach and recommendations for our campaign. 



QUALITY 

1. COVID-19 Update 

In at attempt to keep COVID—19 communication lines open with our staff, I continue to put 
out an update every Monday. Unfortunately, I believe that just about everyone is tired of all of 
the COVID-19 discussions, despite the importance of continuing our fight against this terrible 
illness. As I have written in my reports, the number of positive COVID-19 cases in Yakima and 
Benton Counties continue to be high as well as in many states across the country. At PMH we 
are seeing approximately 20+ patients per day in our COVID Clinic, and of those patients tested, 
approximately 20-25% are positive for COVID-19. While our positive cases remain high, our 
inpatient admissions for the virus have declined, which is a sign that most patients are 
recovering at home. In fact, of the 15 PMH employees that have had the virus, all have 
recovered at home. 

One of the challenges that has emerged over the last couple of weeks has been the slow 
turn-around time (TAT) on samples we send out for testing. At PMH and across the country, 
TATs have increased to over a week. As a result, we have begun using our Abbott testing (takes 
5 minutes) for all patients including COVID Clinic patients. We will continue to do this as long as 
we have an adequate supply of reagents, which we currently do. We also have an adequate 
supply of personal protective equipment (PPE) to meet current and future surge demands. We 
continue to treat our inpatients with Remdesivir, which appears to have reduced the deaths 
from COVID-19 across the country. We were getting our Remdesivir from WSHA for free but in 
the future we will get it from WSHA but will have to purchase it. 

While there is a lot of work being done on various treatments, the key will be the 
development of an effective vaccine. At the present time there are several vaccines that show 
promise and there is speculation that we could have a vaccine before the end of 2020. I hope 
so! Besides the horrible direct health issues caused by the virus including death, there are also 
many other negative consequences of the pandemic including increases in suicides, mental 
health illnesses, drug overdoses, etc. I remain optimistic that if we continue to work together 
like we have, PMH will emerge from this pandemic a much stronger organization that will be 
able to handle any challenge we face in the future. 

2. COVID-19 Financial Plan 

Throughout this pandemic, PMH has been very blessed to have a strong financial foundation 
and financial plan to deal with the financial challenges presented by the pandemic for hospitals. 
Across the country, hospitals are struggling financially. The latest report from the American 
Hospital Association (AHA) indicates that the average US. hospital will experience a total 
margin of -3% in the second quarter of 2020 and -7% in the second half of 2020. They are 
predicting that over half of all hospitals in the U5. will operate in the red (at a loss) in 2020, 
even with the COVID Relief Funds (e.g. HHS, SBA, PPP) they have received (Attachment PP). 
Fortunately, Prosser Memorial Health is not one of those hospitals. In fact, we are projecting a 



total margin in the second half of 2020 of approximately 6.7% and total margin at year end of 
9.7% (Attachment Q). Our revenue has recovered much faster than we projected and through 
the first 22 days ofluly, our gross revenue is 2% better than budget! Our conservative 
projections indicated that we would not be back to budgeted revenues until January of 2020. 
While it is possible that this could change, we do not see any indications of a future slow down. 

One reason for our strong financial performance has been the receipt of COVID Relief Funds 
to make up for our lost revenue and increased expenses (Attachment R). To date we have 
received just under $20 million (gross) and have used $5.1 million (net), leaving approximately 
$4.8 million to be used in the future if needed. At the present time, we are planning to give the 
$6.59 million back for the Medicare Advanced Payment, which is currently a loan. There is, 
however, a lot of pressure being placed on Congress by the AHA and others to convert the 
Medicare Advance Payment Program to a full forgiveness program and also to increase other 
forms of COVID Relief Funds. As I previously stated, we are in good financial condition and do 
not anticipate needing more assistance. In fact, this week we were surprised when we received 
$1.3 million from Health and Human Services (HHS). We were one ofjust over 1,000 (out of 
5,000) hospitals to receive this for having a disproportionately high percentage of COVID-19 
admissions. According to WSHA, PMH has had a higher percentage of COVID-19 admissions 
(COVID-19 admissions divided by our license beds) than most critical access hospitals (CAH) in 
the country. Because of this we were paid $50,000 per admission (26). We definitely were not 
expecting to receive these funds and may end up giving them back if wedo not need them for 
their stated purpose. 

Because of the large amount of federal funds that we have received, we will be required to 
have an audit of how the funds were used. This audit will be performed by DZA when they 
conduct our 2019 Financial Audit. While it would be nice to use these funds as we desire, we 
can only use them for their designated purpose, which DZA must confirm. In other words, we 
are not allowed to use the funds to pay bonuses, build a new hospital, etc. We were also 
recently contacted about COVID Relief Funds (grants) being given out (to businesses) by Benton 
and Yakima Counties. While we were ineligible, we have enough relief funds and wanted to 
save those dollars for local business that are also struggling with this pandemic. Our financial 
position remains very strong and positions well for our exciting future. 

‘3. PMH Board of Commissioners Opening 

With the announcement last month by Commissioner Kit Watson that he and his family 
were moving outside of our District and he was resigning from the Board, the Board now has 
the duty to fill his position. The Board of Commissioners have 90 days to fill the position per 
Washington State Statute. The individual selected to fill the vacant seat will fill the vacancy 
until next fall when that position will be up for election. The Board will begin their process to 
select a replacement in the near future. I would like to thank Kit for his service to PMH and our 
community and wish him much success in his new home in Odessa, Washington! 



4. Quality Committee Report 

Early in 2019 we created a PMH Quality Committee under the leadership of Kristi Mellema 
(Attachment 5). This Committee has taken right off and been very successful as all PMH 
departments strive to continuously improve their performance. This Committee has given us a 
format to learn from each other and encourage one another to improve. Kristi will share a 
Quality Committee Update at the July Board Meeting. 

5. Association of Washington Public Hospital Districts (AWPHD) 

Merry, David and I recently met with the new Executive Director of the AWPHD, Matthew 
Ellsworth. Matthew replaced Ben Lindekugel last year after his unexpected death. Ben led the 
Association for the past nine years, with much success. Matthew is excited to carry on the 
success of the Association and strengthen their relationship with all member hospitals. 
Matthew briefly discussed the make-up of the Association and shared the AWPHD 2019 Annual 
Report (Attachment T). Matthew is looking forward to meeting members of our Board at the 
Annual Lake Chelan Rural Conference in 2021. 

6. Washington Rural Health Collaborative (WRHC) 

The Washington Rural Health Collaborative, which PMH has been a member for many years, 
is a group of 19 rural hospitals scattered across the state that have come together to enable 
them to better serve their communities; overcome the challenges of rural healthcare; take 
advantage of opportunities (e.g. cost savings) that a collaborative provides; and speak with one 
voice regarding rural healthcare issues. I have included the 202 WRHC Annual Report which 
highlights some of the activities of the Collaborative in 2019 (Attachment U). PMH has a 
positive financial return from our membership in the WRHC and looks forward to continuing 
our relationship with them, in 2020 (Attachment X). 

7. July Board Meetings 

At the July Board Work Session (July 28th) we plan to review and discuss several exciting 
service enhancements to PMH including: the acquisition of urology equipment; the acquisition 
of new ENT equipment; the renovation project for our new nuclear medicine equipment; a 
replacement facility update; an update on the YVFWC; and a brief 2020 Strategic Plan update. 
At the July Board Meeting, the Board will be asked to approve the acquisition of ENT and 
urology equipment and approve the renovation of the space for the nuclear medicine 
equipment. The Board will also hear reports on our: HR/Payroll Software upgrade; financial 
performance of the PMH Clinics; Employee Health Program; and Quality Committee Update. 
That is a lot of information to share, but the reports will generally be brief, with opportunities 
for questions to be asked. 



If you have any questions regarding this report, or other Hospital activities, please contact me 
at (269) 214-8185 (cell), (509) 786—6695 (office), or stop by and see me at the Hospital. 

Stay well! 



A
ttachm

ent 
A 

5:3". 3.05. ”003075 gmN 

:38 5 £00.00. 02.30 
HE. 8:22.60 =o:~___u:80.. 5:800... :38 

500$. .833; 88 82.8.35. 202 .348 
5 0.0.00. 50.8 

”at BB 352:5 5:300... 4.. 
300:0 020 0050060.: 

0:: 20:02:00. .50: :0 >__E£\3=00~n_ 0:08:00 
.00 $000.: .50... 0 005:0. 0:0: tn: wsamxud .m 

.3 c. :3“ 0... 
0:0 mm". 3 00:30.0 00:00:00 050000. EucmEtmnwn 

.~ 00005290: E 500 m. 5:0: 023.003.00.590 
.H 

.fiom M.0ucm:nE00 

3:030:59... 5325:0001 00:02:05. 
£238.38 :0. 0:3 3 .50: :022000: 

_.. ”00:00:: 05 .0: 3.30.. .023 
5.50333 E039. 0...: mam 0:: 0009.0 

:o. 8:83.... 
00: :05. 303200 B 3020:0050 :83 

.805 
um... 8.2 2.2.. 

0: 0500:... 00:00:00 E023 5:00: 0:005 
SQ: cozfifima 05 30.00 

0.50000... 0:: 3:0: 00: :05. 000:0: 

O 20:00 :0 0.00::E0 cm 5.2. 
.cosmuEmms 

0.: $0.00 30.. 00:5 0030:6080: 
2038.005. 00 52:00: 05 0:0.0E_ .m 

—
\
_

 
IA

 

.:0n00_u_tmn 

mEm_=_>> 0:000 
0.00055. 0030.330: E030: Row 

.00: 
0...: .00 052.9: 3.00:: 0.... 3033 205:5: :02. mm 
m0:_E£\B:0_.um: 03$... 00 u... 000 an“. :0 :30 toga—:0 

:0 £00. :3. :0000 0:... .22 00 0:0 05 .5 $0000 
“.0592... 0: man—000 5.2. 3:033... Emma B .0050: 0a 

==3 0...... 00520:. :00: mm: :0000 2.0%: “.2922 < .m 
00:05”. .5 :0:_E.0:0: 0505 220...... m. 3:250 >3 

:5 5.2. 0:23 «0.300... 0.0: 000:: mczmauum .00 mEEF 
.00: 00:03:00. :05 0:03: .0 >020: 2 300000 0.30:: 

020 0.3000. .50: 4 .302 0.5:. ._0 .3300... 05 5 
0.00.0. m .0 000...... :00...“ 0 E0: 0000.00.00 0n :0: comic 

0...... 0.05.22 0.: 55:0 E 0.005.000 a mm: 0.00 .H 

.0~0~ 0. 20:00 0. 
0.005.290 3:03.00: 0.20 :02 um 0:0E0.:E_ 

.SQE «Sm .3 
.c. 0.00:9:3 .6 0033.5: E903 0000.05 

:23 503.5: 
00 35:00: 0:0 .003 E0EE_onnm .5 

00:30: .0 02:00:30 E003 0:...5200 
.SQM. 

E... 05: 
00:5..0E0EE. :cm 5:033 0:: 00:5: 

9:0: 20.5.30 :0: Ham. 5 0.00:9: «00:00 
5 00:00:00 0:0 0030.00.02-20 35:02 

.30 .33.: 0.5:. .533: 
05 B 20.3.0.0... “00:: 0050000.: 

E03033 5:80:06 005.20 
.0: 00:03:00,706 0...: cozmbflmfi 

:00 9.230.030... .09. :30 a @383 
.m 

0.3”. has. .0885 «SN 

.33... 

583 0:... at. 5:82:53“. 03000:: 
.0 

.80.... 

.35 00.2... 
m. at. 5.5.5558 5.2.95 .m 

.33... 58.: 0.0.00 HE ”.005 3.3.. as”. 
mama: "at. 9.149.: 

.06: .80.... 0.5 0550 0.00 
00:00.33800 *0 303.0: 05 8 9.000... 9.0.00“...m 

0:: $0.00 3:00.333 __m._0>o 00:00:03.0 :. 
0n 3 030 2.80.. 0: 5...... 3.0.: 0...: 2032:3300: 

mats: 00:00.00 0.00500 0...: Emma 0: a: .0030: 
00.30.0090 0.: “00.0.... #05 020%.: 0.0.0:: 0: 

50 05.5: 0.00 00.000.330.00 3 00.0330 00:00.0 
00:02:» :00 0030:0000. mEmcmzu 23:0... 

.m 
.mo 0. 530. ___.s 0.5 02030. 

3.925 3 “00:00:00. 9:0: 0:00.. 0:0 0005000. 
B 0:: 000000: 0.00 0005.00.39.00 :0 30:0 A 

.cosmuE:EE00 3.09.05905022 

:0 3:3: 0.... B 00:20. 00.00» 
>025 5089530... E0000 0H0~ 0:: :008m. .=0_..8.::EE00 

5.0.3:: 00 3:30 0.: 00 00:20. 8.00: 
>005... 00.008030... E030: mfiow 0.: “.0005. 

3m 0.00 3000.30908 :0 E0230 
0.: 5.; .00... .o 8.02.. 9: 00:30 .63. 
00.0330 0005 02.50:... ._0 0HmEE:0 

B {0.5 :00 0.00 00000.30: E00 :0 
20.50: 05 :E: :2: 80330 0.: 33:00. 

.SQS 000.00.: 
:05 c. 0.8 305.3383 0005:0800 

0:0:00 >05 20:003205300 05 :0 

t0...“ 
0.35.00: 0:: E00305 :20 300.0 

00:00.. 2.0 .m0E0300 E0300 .00c0_..00x0 
0:00.00 05 0>0...._E_ 00 >02. 0 mm 00:00.: 

:05 c. 5.30a0 000.00“... 0: E00: 
0.00550... 0.: 9.0 30:33:". :0 0005005 .H 

00:0... _ 
.0 «$0 00 P000EE30. 

200.5... 000.. coaufluwum 
000.00... 3000050090 

_ 

.3350 :0 02020:. 
.0300... 

00 3 0:03 >05 >03 0:: 
02.0w 0.... 000:: 0.0.0.: 00 

m:...%: .0320: .0833: 
05.0535: 0:50.... 

4:005... 

Ed ..#|. 
.050 :5 

-.fl 
: 

IIII | L.| 

lustumfixmu... 
mug... 

”11h 
.— 

:lP 
35.....030. out _ . .. 
__. 003805 00.3”. 3.05. - 3.050.. «0030... 

_ n.00u d - 
._ :30”. .5 000.3. 03.0 



.83m 
5 Kimmy £3 ”0.; 530833 E053 Emma“ 

E25950 .33: 26: E393 mmmhuum 253mm. 8 
€n 3.8 x3: 26: Emu: an EmEEUmEEE. Sq .N 

.md 
332:5 WE“ 

2:s :3, ES .mHéSoU 3 “3532 “3 3:80.32 
3 2:. 38.8% Erma—3m mumuoa mmfififln .H 

3888:: 8:55 32...». 8:588 
Ewan“. 980 :0 comment 33?. 33x: 

.Aowxfl 322.396 

$333.38 new 2a 933880 cm 23.5 
3 255 3.23.3 05 can :35”: EmmSm 

9.: .28 334 5:5 cosfionfifiu m 335 
.SQD EmEm>En§ 

:8 :2: m n2m>mu ucm 8.2a 5.5 >:Emn_ 
so 339.”. $5536 Eats”. 05 $33 

.SNB EmEm>PaE_ 
:8 52: m 3.3% ucm mEBQmEU 33¢ 

co $32: wm. 9:q Eats“. 9: 39.2 

.8803 $5533 .233: 
2: :0 35655 new >332... m5 965E. .m 

2.5:: Bum 
>5 2.2 “a “o: <_>_< 25 525 3 958% @223 .m 

.3“... £5 Emma... 

.m 
.fioofimmmxmmm n=éo=£ 28 a. 

a: "$328 a: 26:2 8 at .m 
628:3 Sun 95: 2.3 

«:93 «823583: E manna—BEE t .6 :83 .~ 
dzEm it 5mm 8 umcmfimm cum: mm; coEEmsu 

m 85 35.3.: gm: :3: ~22. 3532 6:8 25:: 
«923683: «35.3 8 umEoEmEE 8323... .H 

.33 ESE 
v.3. E 3923:. B B .38 £5. 

£8 a... 26:8 m 9:q ___..s 
“E? am. :0 Ron 

:8 3-30:8 a mzmum. 
:_3 EwEmmmcmE m__n_m_ 5:5 35s ”Po $03 

.83: aemfiés E. 
-328 m. mamufl :_3 8:983 32: ”6 good 

. .8n =8 a: 
32.8 m 9:32 :5, 35:8 .1243 «83 

.833 =8 3.22.8 
mmhmfiflu to: a 2:33 ___3 Eozmtwmno 

w Eggs: m:o_mm_Eum Evian—E he «Sm 
3d EmEmmmmmm 35:38.8 

a «Em 533:3 023m. 8 n:.26:8 
$5586-52. E 3:36..t tfim mo :33 

.83: 
353mm an: :9; *0 3-30:8 $5585 

and: :o acmEmmmcmE w EwEmmommm 
:8 3:8 :23 25:2: a 5:388 

:85 5229.3“ __m B c2538 
:8 mcogn mmhmcumu astute «2.6.5 

.5332m up: 32% 3-30:8 
.3535 “no: mo 535m 9: 955E. .q 

cos»:— 
_ 

3 8mm “E AaucuEEouE 
2:03... 39. noun—83mm 

#532. 3533590 
:226 cm 2523 

.3888 
ms 3 E m3 >u£ its up: 
mama m2. 305 numb 8 

mctamm 632mm BEBmzu 
mEucflflzo wage; 

acacia”. 
.650 288:5 mama—EB 2E8": 

223 
2:22 ”Emu 83¢? 5525 gmw 

:EEooo 
EEEU ”mcEEUmm 5632...: ten 

mmgamm 359mg. 96 5325 
6:3“. 3.22 HoauBzu 8mm 

Fwd 5w #8 “EN 
335:3 I r .- 

p«. __| 
F - 4| Inn]-..|_.l: 

- . 
1 

' 
man 5-1 

F“. 
T l I I . 

D
]. 

33.3.. _ -- 
.1. III I L I 

‘v 

- wflnxmmufi: I. I 
“Jr-.1 

_. 
.

—
 -.fl.___ In IH|“F||—|—. 

:fififimcu :2..."— >..._u_>_ - 3.50.. £23.: 

.I 
l a I 1..| 

:0dmd 
I I -- J m—NDU aw 

_ was". :0 32¢ uEu 



O m 

_ filIllluIfi .0....00. 00.000 00.....00 fi.‘ 

. 
000. 02.00.0000 E0000 0.8 0000... ._ 

.80}: 00.....00 500. 00050.05. . 
00.0.... .00.... .8000 0. 0.0m. 000.0... 

”00.30.0000 .803. m:..00.0 0000000 00.0. 000....00 _ 
"000....0m 00.00.02 .0 3.0000 0.00 000. 0..., 00020.00 00....00 500. .0. 00.0 < 000. 0.00.0020 .0 3.00.000. 00. 0.0.0.0. . 30.0.0 0...... 02.00.0000 E0000 0.6.0.... .0. 

__ 
.00.... . 

0.0.0.000 .0 000.» E00... 0. 00000 
.050 .0. .o 00.0.00... 5.00%... 2.. 0 M00... . _ .80.... .0.... .0 000.0... .20 

.0 :0 0000000000000... __ 
0.0.00000 z... .00....0 £00000 000 3.0000. 0:000 00.0000.0-.000..00\0.:..u 

$0.000 00.0 0 00.050. .0000000 00000.0 20 a. 
.m .Snxo... 00.0 >..0.0000 0 0. 0.300000 05.. ._ 5000000.. 

.00000000 0.00000“. 50.020 . 
5000000000550: ....00 00 0. 000.000 ..0.0 2.. .00....0 30:00. .50.. 03000.0. 00.0 0003005205. __ 

3.00500, E0500..000 000.0000 000 02.. .0005 0.... 0.0.2 .0 00.04... 0.00.. m 0.00 0.... .000 02.00.0090 :0 020.00 000 000005090 _. 
000.... ”00.0.5 :5... .0 5.00.... 00.0 3.0.0000 >00 0. 000.005 00 000 .00. 00020.00 00. 000.00 0.0000000 E0000 2.. 00. 000.00 00.00.00 000 0:00.00. 

.20.. 3.0.... "0003...“. 0000 0000 000.. 000... 000 000000000 00. .0000000 00.02 .0 
00.0: 00.0 .0... 00.0 0.0.00.0. .000 0 00.0000 . 0.0000000 00...: .0. 000: 00. 000000. .0 

00.00.00. .Aomxm. 0.0002000 _ 
0.00.... 0.00.0000 00....00 m:.00_0>00 0:0 000000....0000 .. E05200... 000 000 :. 2000...... _ 

.00 0. 000.200 0. .00 00.0000. 00000 0.0... .~ 
.0: 00000 0000000000.. 0.0: HM >..E00_ . _ 

000000.00. 0.500000 0. 000 00000: 000000....005 000000 00050000 000 00000.0000 0.00 
0...... 00.000 0. 0.00000 0000000000.. 0...... 0. 00.200 0000.500: 0.. 0000 0...... .00.... . 000000 .0:0...000 000550.05. .0 _ 

0:000... :000 0.50 0.5 .m.-n._>0u 0. 00.0.0. 000....00 SQ... 000.200 B._.0.000. 00. 000 000000 0000050000.. _ 
.0....0 2.0.... .oczu 08m 0. 00000000.... 0. 000 .0.. .0003 .00 0. 0.00:: .0 00000000000. 00.0 .0 .0.. E0000 0 0.00.0 . E0000 00000.0 .0 30.02.90 00. 00000... .0 

.0001... 0.00000 0.0.... .0 08.. 0:0 0.000000. 
.00.. 

.0 0.0... 0. E05..0.:0 0.00002 0000.00. .. 
0.0. .0. 0.00..0>0 00000 0.0 0.0.00. 0.00000... 0.0.... 00 .SQw. .005._0.00 E0000 

00...5 0.0000000 .0000 o. u... 000 000 :0 ..0.0 ..000=0_ .0. 0.0.0058 0.00..00\0_00 0000 00.5.0 . 
_ 

=0 0.0.. =..... 00000 00... .2... .0 0:0 00. 00 000000 SQ... 0.0._u\.:05..0000 0.0..00 00080 0.000. 
._ 

00004.5 00 000.00 0...: 0.000000. .0.000 0. 000.0... 0000 .0. 000.050.... 0000...... 0.0000. . .0000... E0000 00000. £000.05. .0 _ 
00.00500 000.... 00 =0... 000 00.0.0000. 0000 000 00000 E0000 0.00005 03%. 5.0.00.0 .0..00 E0000 ....0: 00000.0: 000 000000 :0 >_.50...0.00..00 

v 0500...... 0:000 00mm .0 000.080. .0 000002.00. 0.000 0000.00 .0. 0.0.00500 00000000 005...). 0.000: ._ 00000000 .0. 00000.0 0 00000.00 
.... 

0.000050 00.0.0000 0...... 0.00000 0.000 0.8 o 
0. 000000.00. 00 0. .00. .005000005000 .0.00:m0.0 

000.0000 0...... E0000 .0..0000 .0 08m . 0000.... 
0. 000000.00. 00 0. 0.00. .005000:0E...0m .0 8mm .0 .0000E5000. _ 

.85.»... 
500. 0.00 000. .0 0.00.5... 0.0. 000050.000 _ 

.0050 0.00505 00 0.00.0...00 0. 00._.50...0.00..00 . 000.000 500000.000... 
000.~ 

0.00000 00 000...... 0000 000 000 00000.... 1.20 .0. 000.03.0000 E05205. 0:0 30:00. 00.00. .005000005 __0.0..0 :0 000.000. 
00. 0. 00000 00.... .00. 0005000005000 00.0.50”. .0 .m 03?. .000 0.2.0... 0.00... 02.00000”. 00.00.. 

0.00 .0..0 00900000 mo :0 0. 00000000. 02.0.0000 .00000 .0..0000 00. .0. 0.00. o .03 0.00. 0005000005000 0000000. 00 0. .00.... .00. >0... 00. 
00.00500 0. .00. 00.000.000 50.00030 00.0050. 000 .N E05000:05...00 m E05205. 000 $0000. £0.03 

.0.00. .005000005...00 00000000 0.000 0.... 000.... .00.. 0. 
000.... ”00.5.“. 1.20 .0 .2035 0.00000 .50.. .0.0. :0 .0. 000...... 00.00 .80.: 00.00.0000 E0000 0.0. .0 00. .0. 0.00. 000.050 .0... 50:00:00.0 00. 000.00 000.000 .00....00 050.000 

.20... >005. "00302“. .03 0. 00.0000000 .005000005...00 5.0.. .000. 9.0.2 .0 .0 005000005000 m .0050.05. 000 0.0000. .. 0.00. .005000005000 E0000 .0050.05. 
.0 0500000000 0006.0 

- _ 
E... 0.... EH. 0:... __ £30.52“. 00...... 0:05. - 3.000.. «00...... 

. 0.0003 _ 
I . I I1 I .. . - .ru cgflmnlu 

| I I I I . .. 
I I. nudgfldfluduwm|| 

I . - , 0.00.... a n ._ 
IFI.h.HIHI 

.- 
J 

I-H.T PE 
ml I—III | I I __ . 

LIN JIHIIF I...|| 
-||.H_wm=UOu—J._.O.mfifl..—¢M 

. .- ll....1 II. .. 

00.00.0 



.38 £313 
«3% at “3.23 “5...... So .58.. c. *3. $3.. 

.5352 9.56 .58 c. fie... am. at, was“ .28 .33: 3.32 as” 38% 
5 £3... and... at, .393. .28 5 «and... and... B 3.33. .62.... cozumtfim E25. 82 . 

at. a»... 
.aHoN :. $3... «3% not U... .23 5 $58. .82. E... 5:8 cm .232. 

3.. 5.; n... .88.. c. «$8. #15 m. 8:35t B 58. ._...5 5.2, v.33 .23 Eustamu _ 
35.32590 at, .mm>..m.u.=. 5.39533 :9...— 

.2 33mm. .53.... cozumfifim 2.2.2. 
.333... .o «Em 58 c. “Em 23.22. _.m :o __ 

.23". 3.22 H00302“. Rom .553 .6... co €3.03 Em 333. “55.2.2... =< flow a... $29... 3 .232 EmEtmamn 5am. . 3.33. .62.... 5.5238 .533 385 

.3 _ ._ 

.tm~...u= 
_ mafia. Em m.w_..._..Ew. “58.50a umfiEBg 

.tmcu .. 
>5. m... m... 2.96 m. co.umu.:=EE3 Em..mn_\.vu.>o._n_ 

._. .3 o... 3 33 m. u. mm :08 mm “5:53. an ._..s 233. .85.... .co.umu.::EE3 $2.55 
__ 

“._.... .flcmfin 598. 3.050”. 3 new: a... 2 m3... EmEmmmmmm m5 3 Eur—.3. 3.3.2.“ . Egan. .3 Eggs. .9 20.3"...3 E... 
to .553 mm; .55 >5. 5 9.33:3 Ear—.3634. EwEm...o.aE. 9.333;. 9.3 EmEmEE. 

~...m...._..=..n.: EmEEBQam #3 ~m...m.v..m..m:.. 
£038.33 £5 E mum: :osmufimE QuoE B 5...? .c mam... .EmEmSa. 3.5.x. 3.3m... 02...”. 3 .9322 cormuEaEEa 

xmfifi: :39. HOG «S... a...“ $9.n a...» B mcficmaxm Em 8.5mm». :95 >5. ram «.03 co.umu.csEE3 «5:3 333 . Ewan... 303E. uzm mummy... .mH 
_ 

.53: £32.58 
.68.... Ho: 5 EmEmmmmmm 3:33.».8 

«.54 cm 32......3 ._.2. “3.33 tonnsm 
mwmzmcfl 9.5.5... :3... .mzm:._.n .5 «.33 .. 

.83. :29... 
.3833... 325...... .03. 

.3333 
.3293... .33 .3833... £98.". 

23...... “t2“ .mamc._.n.-co: .0. 203 tongsm 
mmmamcfl m “mam. “a EmEmEE. tam >55... . 

85.5 68.23 
tonnsm ammamcm. $.23... t5... 339...... 

.8 $305 cosmufiucmu. EmEmEE. . 

SQN. 3:0...353. 2323mm. 
.md mEzmu. 2 3.5.5.. “.5 :o .52, .25 tum: 3...:EE3 5.2.. 26:82 em... .3532 3-050“. So 3 m5.“ .0 co..._muo_.m.o. 3 0...... can .51 .3293... E25“. 3.3.325”. . EmEmSEE. cm gag—twin... Emma 

3:32. as cm... .25 2.25333 mamcwzmaEB 4 .~ 8Q: 3.2.3.. 32%... EB 6033.590 new c.2309 dozmucmmfi w... “segue...“ 
.23“. 3.22 “0930...”. .3333. a... $0.5 $939.2 cmfi 2.22.. 202 toaasm magmas. .ucm toaazm _ 

5.25. 
oz 5q .33 EB .3255. cum... mm; warm: 35595”. <.....< A 3. $223 ton... 3. mumsmcg 23.3 33...... . mamamcfi no B._.nm_.m>m E25“. 2.. mama“... .NH 

_. 

.38.. .83: 3.32 .633 5.55.3.8 .35... 
c. mmdm. 3.3.... 
“at mam—.53.. .8 conumufizmm ESE. .u .5.q 39.3.3 .338... mfiow Ewen. . ._o fimm ._o FucoEEBu. 

Amaom :. «END... 
.SQNH. 3.3.0.. 

.523 cozufimsmm 2:032. mum. con—3965mm 
Sam... ”at. 33:52”. .0. conuflmzmm .535. 

.m “5.3.. mmwc._:mo_u .333; mg” 33.0 ._ Earn... .335...n 
6953 an :8 EwEwumEm. ._. man 3 33.3 2... E8... .253. u.:._u .522... =23... cm £653.. 

3 3... 3.030 2.: 52m mn m. .E mau m:.:mw_u 3m: Ea .358... Eu... 0.... c. ”5.00.... 3m: :32. . .333... 
m :5 .3335... 8.... .330... EmumEm. “3.3 a. .N .85.... cm... EmEEEamSEEmEEE. an 9 Eu? .6... >95 9.. .Emfi 9.5.. .0 main; 305.3 $5.m .mm... m m 3.9% E... £5.55n 

.EmE..o..>:m .333; 2:3 mi 39: “my.“ 3 
33¢. 3 ts: 26.... ten BEE. v.33... 33%.... 5mm .0. 23.5.: .25 «Eco. 9.3 .53.... 2... 55...; tot—.8 .5.q «numb... m:...&m £9.23 BESS”. 

.23“. 3.22 ”00302”... 98m ._....» 5...? $5396.... .8 canon”. :93 96.. “.3... 262 A 9:... 
505.333 m>.mcm;w.n58 m BuEEou ._ 3 35.23.33 EwEuEE. .25 3:5... 

.2. 9.6553 2.30.. 
.I 50 5.. 

_.H Ed “in. i noun—:55 £23". 335. - 3.30.. Ecru... . . . . ._. . .1. 
. .. - I.| n «$.35; 

. 
infill“ .|||-. 

|-.1 
u: www.mss- 

“Sana—ml 
\ __ . _ , iaumbeaflm? 

- ._.. “.25 a. _ . . __ n- -. 
q I I. - .. mill w P. nl I I. III I .. 1.1. 
_ ._.! 
I . gnaw—3303.”..- 



..m3~ 
:_ .398. 

mam 5.; cozufimfimm “5:3 am. .w .2.n 
BE: .5535 m5 B 

.9590 
8.2:: :. £5.29 EmmmuumE: Em:.E._u B . 

m. :5 .3333» cum: 3... m:_:_m.=-mmob t .m 9.35 3 $39: :o_mm_E:m :5 w:._Emmbm 
.EmEga. :8 “Excatonqo £55.... 

.Buxm. am. 2: 2 t3“ .mcoEuun Em: $0.5 . 
:5a 3 32639 m:.mn Em :ofifiEu: :. mam—mu “6 «wooed .8~\~. 25:3 cum—WEE. 

.u:wEtmnoo 
-xEEooo But—U 3:095:83 .EwEmmummm 26: cm. 329:3 96 32.6: 9:5: 20.5.3 953.... 3:35. >u:om._uEu :5 $395 25: Eggs: 

>u:aw:uEm. 2.: mo :28...” “Sm a o: B “mam—E :_ 3.20 on. .._.s E3328 .255 .H ::wEa.:E. :5: 3.2:... o: «2:35.. . 385:: .6. “2:33.... 96:3: 3: 35:29. 
.3 

.___n_ :2.“ Son: Seamus: .396. 
an: :5 £30: :96 :5 3.32 3.3 26.5.. .35.... 

a...“ :3: :35: a... .0 $582: ..m 22:22:. . 
:3 >3 B $5.22. .52.: B :o BEE an. =5. «23mm. .396. 1.2.. 9.32.: 

€93-22 
.mu_>._wm ho uE: m...“ a: 35:3 :8 “3:83“: :8 :33. 50> “Em...“ a 3.3.9:. 5...? Ewan...“ 

.3230: 3:... 
“mousam Eat—5:8 «:32: =5, :2... .:o:3:oEm_nE_ :0". m:....: ._>...:u_.¢-u:m.umn= a 950.90.: .Emuma. 

_m_u:m:_u_ Each: .6 35.2.: :8“ . not? 9.9.. m. 538%? 3:23... :8 5.32.3: E: :0. :2: :23: nonutotn m 5.0.96: . 95.5 ..>..EmE-Em.E:.. m 3.95: .L 
.33.“. 

5:2: a 3:2q mm. o: “E: 3533:. 
.9 «mm: :o BEEEB an. 9. usage”. . 

dame... umuumnmam 3-050“. 8: .3962 833. cc: $33.3: 36:50.. cos»... 
:3: “Eon. 3:23: B 5353: 3.6.... 5.2. 3.89.5 “:0.q «.22: 3 20:8. EmEtmauo . :9 3mm .0 ...u:oEEo:E >_u:mu=_:m.m :3: mm: 33:3 m:o_._n_ 6:25.85 .SQH. 25:9: :2: mum. 2:03... 2:: :nzuutfiau oufléubumn— _m_u:wmmm-:o: :E: 9 Ba: cc: 8:33: a: m:_:::o._ 33..."... 3 23.2.3 95:2: .3533 Evan: 3:33:59... 5...: 3.55. 500x02”. $0 3.950“. 3 “35:8: 96 5.38.30: 3 ms: 3:93.: :33. 5.5.: m 22:29:. :5 :flfiflmm _. 5.2. 32.5: :8 m:.::=E 2.32:... .3 =59: :m 03.5.: 

ARON}: uuucmEmEE. , .333. 
on B :8: Eats: :2: 3:. :8 tongs: 3:: $32.”. .3 2 En; >2: >95 05 

52:: .39.:a 602.23.. 395:3 E::.E..2: atom 03 m3... :3: 3 
5:: 3:: .mcosmu: :90 3:8 32: 32.22“. 

.N .uflmuEE u: :o...__m:m._. :5 SN); 
.3392 $23.4. :osuflmnnm m:_.__n.mm 66.33 :mEBSu 

5:3“. 355. "00202“. $8 0:: :85: ESE: 3 53m 3.32 .H 30.3.. :3 «.32: :29..m .mmE :Ensm _. Earn... 30: a 3 mcficmfi 22:5. .3 €555.30 2.32: 
_ I I - 

Ed 5: Ed :5 .. _ . _ gum—:2”. :23". E35. - 3.30.. 2.3%.... 
._.u . u n I .u . I, ma...» dam _.§::<._E.... _ _ _ n in 1-. .. .2. up... n n :fifl 0.28%" 

I - . ._ “.8: a :l 
—: ,r_:m|| J _ , 'I__.|__ r -_H|_.-| p r12: 1 - ||| 23:92:35.. 

omem\qm.n 



.325 :_ EEEE 
...Ea tmucmEE. mama .mu.:..u Em 2.95 E 3:5~ 

...... um mcimmE 3335.2 .35: H B $5.25 95.3.... 
3-9.5“. m S uwuaw: :23 quoE mucoEcwfimm 

m:EBm .252 5.5.8. B “so :5 :_ $55. 
3:55;. 3 3:53 :3 m:_::=._ 95 man. we mcu “Em 

m:.::o.u 5.? Emma 3 $5.55 95.85 3.050“. 5.2. 
v.85 B 3:93: >._m:_:_ 2w; Eatonm .50.q ma 

-050“. up... 0.6 m: 8 :5 was. .6“. 32.65 5.553 553m 

FF... u: I111 . I 

«GER—=2... 2922 ...:m 3:: Eozuflmflmm 
50 :25355 3.55:5 5.2.6305 

:0 3:55. 6:3 *0 5.5355 “53.5 
253:. ...? 5.52:5 55.35 55:23 

.EmEtmnmu 3.55.“..t sumo 2a 
uazfiumz up.“ B 53:38 .05 $0.25..m 

fig. .635 09-5.: m m:_m= 353.9... on. ....S umEmEm.5E_ amt. «255:5 sum. .63. as” .3 B mcEEmmn. 
a...“ .5 EmEtmgwu ..umm :_ 8385 

u>..m>o::. H S :33 5. :9: .335 
go 5:35.55 E. :25 .5: 33.5.5 

2 QEEmumm. was: 5.3 mmEEEOu 
q"E... .umZaxumz 

2: 3 «$2 3.3.0.5 

woman. 3:023 “585 Em 553mm .Smxmv :oumamfi. EmEmmwmmd 
muoE 23.5. m :0 Emma 35.5.5 

:5 $5 28 53%: :23 :_ 35.5385 
252:3 “E0305 .25 8.2330 33:2“. 

.83 .8m 82:92 
£5 :8 EzacmEoE new 299.96 3.35 

3 .658 3.52.“. 352 .mcoamfioi 

.cOSumu—flumm 
5.2 wm>o_5Em 385:. Em 

sE53 
ES :9: B EunEmE mm 3383:!“ 

E mm...Em§fl:m_pm5 25=m . 23.2093 
9:: 58303:: 333: 6:3 ”Ewan: .0 

>523... 20:5 “Em 5...: 2.2 m5 885:. 
...? 55 $3305 tmum “5553323: 

5:»... 
5 —3.3 “—o ...ucwEEOuE 

3:03... 3.2 533538 
«:25... 55.55590 

:53... :m 9.523 
.359: 

mg 3 En; >2.“ >55 9: 
9:3 v.5 mac—.... “mm; B 

5:53 Juana .mEoumB 
5:3“. 35.2 “00302”. go .3553: 3-050.... 

3 2.: 595% £22: 358% gm omEEEou m:EBm 352 m5 mmEm>u.. . 9.53:5 EuEmEE. “Em 50.2.3 .3 95:33.5 3:65 
. _ EU 5: EU :5 __ :u-nEmF—u 92.3". >535. - 5.30.. acorn... 

nu . I .. . I I Eu. 9 .... _ 
_._ I I ”$5524.. 

..a:::<-_m:_uw _ - . ...Eowomamsmll ... I . - . £39 a I .. I_.,.. 
_ _I I F1 I. I __ F . I. _ _ I. ..mzuotoauwi I 
, 

o m G W... ... mm 

w__..__._u .L .11. 



0.0.0.000 00.0.0 ”00.000000 
.0 002000.00... .00.>0.0\000.>.0m 

30030.00 .0 .3025 
0.0..0m .5 .0204 

0000.00.20.60 000000 000 
00.00.00.000 .0 30.0 00...... >00 0.00.3.0 .000302 000 0.00.5 

.0003... 00.50 0.00320 .00 00000000.. 0.000 0000 0.5 Amara .3000: .00.:20 .3550“. .00. omou 0. 0.00.. 00.000.00EE00 
.500 .2300 00000 000.. 000 00.000.000.500 00 0000. 

00 000.0000 03 000... 0.5 0.0... 0n. 0.. 0.00 on 000 >00. >0... 00... 
000000000 000.... 0.5.. 000.05 .0000... .0000... 

.00. 000000000 
0.". 000 00.... 3005 000.0 .00 0000000.. 0.00.0000: 00.. 

0.E00000 3-050”. 000 000030... 60.0.0000 00.000000. .005 

.SQN. 03.0.5. 
.0.— 00.00.000.53 

00.3 00.02000 0.00.2000 000 0.0.00.0 $000 

.00.00.2 .5 20000.00. 0.000000 0 00.0005 
.00.: 

00.0.2000 00.00.00.000 000 00.000000. 
0...... .8005. 0S... 3 0000:... Raw 

.0005 .00. 00.). 
000 0.00 0. 0.0200000 00.. 00020.0... 

000.000.00EE00 00.0000... 000.008 . 
000 “0.0.00... .005 .00.00.>. 000000“. . 

20.020 00.000000. 

.0008 0 0000.0.08. 000 00.0.20...— . 
00.00.. 300.000.0020 .0 

00000.. 00.. 00 “00.0.0000 000000 0.00.000 . 
500505.00 0.0.0.0... . 

.005 0.1.3005 00 00.000000. .0.000m . 
.0000 £003 

.308... $00.. 0.2.2.. .508... 
.00. 

00.03.00... ....>.0 0. tfim 000.00.). 000.00. . 
000% 30.005. 000 .0 00.00.00.000 

I..I 

. _ 0007111 
.r 

.01; 
0.000 5... 

.0000... *0 000.0. 
I! 

200.0 .5 .0550 xom .00.005. 00000.0 .2000. 00000... 2.0... 000000 omou 1.20 00... .0 05 0. E00. 00.. 0 000E0.0E. 000 00.00.... . 000 00.000000. 002.000 00 000.003 .0 

000.000.300 «00.0., 0. 000.000.200.00 000 0.000.. SQ: 3 
>00 0.00320 .0000< .00 0. 00009.00... 00.0 002. $00.... $0.00.). 00.30.0302 0000.0Em 15.0 000. 0. 2000.00. 

0.0.00 .00 0.0.6 058 .00 000 0.5. 000 05 .05 - 3.0.0.000 .005 30.005 000.50 000 2.00 0.00000 .. 
.005 Scum 

.5 - 000805.00 00 000.000.. 
.0200... 000000 05 .835 

3.000.... 000.0 3.0500 .05 .3000 E... 0.030.... 00.81.000.00... .33... 080 .00.... 0000005. 08.. 0....~ _ 
”00.0..u 15.0 00 .3025 .5 - E2020 “002000.000 00.0.. 

.00 .0005 
.5 - 50.0.0.5 _.0.0>0 05 .5 0.00000 0. 00.0 00.00005. 0. 000.000 00 £000.00. 00.000000. .0 .0000: 

0.000000... 000000m .Ouu 30m 00 0000000 3.0000 00.000000. .00 .23 .0 .0t000 «2.0 000 0. tflm 30.005. 0 000.00.0E. 000 00.0000 . 0 00025 000.5 000.005. 15.0 0.... 0000.20 .m .. 
..._.>.0 .0 

A000.0.) 000 
00.00050 #00004 0. 000020 .500 000 00.000. 00 00.0 .Smxm. 0.00.5.0 0000.050 00.00... 

.00.m.> 00.0.0.2 0... 3.00000 00.0.5 6.00.020 _ 
000.0. 00.0.6 ....20 00 .3025 0.... 000 

.23 0. 0... 00.3 0030.00. 0n. ....0 0:0. 00... 00.00.0000 .0..0E0s. .00020 .0.— .000E 0.000000.— 000 00.00.900-120 .2 .03 0.000000.— 000 
20.5. .5 .0564 00m... 000.... 00... £50 30300 000025.000 .0005... .0030... 0...... 00:00:00.0... 00.0.0050 .00000 00 00.0005 . 00.002000 00000200000 00.000000 00 00.0.0000 .0 

9000000 . .. 

000 “00.50005. _. 
5050. 00 0.0.0 00.0.0... 000E000 0.0... . 

000.000 00.00000 000.0... 00...”. 000.00.00.00 0.0.000... . 
0.0.0.000 0000... 

"00.000000 .0032... 0 00.0000 .o\000\00.00000..o 
a 000E0200m .00.>20\000.>.0m .00...u0.\00.>00. 0. 00>0.0E0 .500 0. 0.00.020 000.00. 0 

>000EOEm 00 5000.5 0000 50.020 0000 000.00. 0.— 000.... 0000 0.5 0000.50... 
.33 00 “00000.0 ”0.0.0.0000 o 

0.0..00. 
.5 “0.0.0.0. u=00 000000 0...... 0. 0.00.020 00.5 00.00. 0.00.0000 000 .03.... 0.00000. .0000 .0 0.00 “00.32.00 

200.... 
.5 .9200. 030. +0 0.00 00.... 

000 0. than .00....05. .00 00 0000... 000.000. 0.00.. 0.5 .0 00.0. 00.00000. 000$ .00.00..... 0 0.20.0.2 . 05 000.00. .00.... 00.00000. 00.0.9000 0 0.0.0.0.). .m .. 

$020.0. 000E0wmucm tflm .0202). 05 
00 00.00. 000000030. .030... .0 080 0 0.050 . 

00.0. 00.000.00.00 Row A 0 0.5.000. . 
..00E0>0z\.000«00 .tflm .00.00.2 $0.000 

0.0..00 .5 "0.20 .08 0. 000000000 0.. ._.3 >020... 00020000.... 0.00..“ .00.00.>. 00... 0.0. .00 >020... 00.00.000.03 one“ 0 00005 . 000.000.0000 .003 30.00.... .00000 00 «000000 
.N . 

._ 
0.5.0 _ 

.0220. 3.000000 5.00... .3005. . 000m... .0 
“0.0:“. EU 000000. 00.00... 0.00202... . 03m 00 000. 00.000.35.00 

3.0.5 2.030020. 5.00... n.00E03 . .005 $0.005. 
2.5.0. 00.0.005. >00020Em . .00000 :0 0.00.55 

0.5.0 0.0800 :0... 0.0 . 
E00000 000.00 - 02x20 - 3.0.6 0050.2. 02300 . .0200 03 000....— .0» 

0.20.). 8.000 - .22.... 
o 3.0.5 30.00020. 0.00.020 000002000 05 

00.0000 >0..0m - Ezu o 000.00.0..00.000..00.000.0 2.0.0.. . .0 >0...n.0..0>0 05 0.0000 
0.0.0.005 0.0.06 "00.000000 00.... 000.00... .5 - 000.2: . 00.0.6 0.00... 0000.00.00. u0.0m00 .3 20.00.000.00. 000 tmum .00.005. .00 5.2. .0 0000.00.000 30.00.003.200 00.... .200 

.5 . 0.2m. . .0t<\0000.: - 0.0.6 .0220. 02x40 . 200000 000 00.0 “005.2000 00.00.000.80 0. 00200.00. 
3000.005. 00 .0000...“ 0000 0005 .5 - 00.0.005. 3000.05. . ”00.00.00. 0.000 00...... 

.33 00320 omom >0 000E0.0E_ . 000.00 ..0000E 0.00... 
20:3 .5 ”0.290. ”0.00.020 2.30:0. 0... 0000.00. .0 .0... .0005. .003 000.00.). 0... 0. 000.0000. ".0005. tflm 30.005. 0 0. 00000 000 00.00000 

00000... 
.5 ”05.9... 0000 2.3300000 000... 0.5 .omom .0 05000. x... 00.... 000 0000...... 00 00.0 0000.00.00... .00.:20 000 000.00.0E. . I20 000 00 0000... 00.0.00 “0050.200. 0000.0. .H .0000. .0200... 0.. 0000000 HI. - . 0.5.5.... .. 

_. 0.5 00.0 .. ._.. 
.. - I 0.0% 50:90 00.5 .5 - 0000... 0.0505 :05 60.005. 



0.0.0.0... 

:30: :0q 55053:. h.00.”. 08... 

000300 0..n.0E 0.0.05. 0:0 m0. 0.00... 
5...... .0:0...0:3 2.3 0:0 0:0..0E00 (<0... 0. 2:00... 0.03.0.5. .33 .0 .0t0:.0 0.m 05 :. :0.000:0E0.0E. 500.. :05 0:0 

5300.0 050.0... 0.:00m 05 00 000: 0.. :0... 0E00... 30020.5. 

.30.... 
00...... .8005. .0. 50.02.. 

0:0 00:00 05.0. 0.3000 0 0:0E0.0E. 
£00m 000.005. 5.00... .0..0E05. .0000... .3 

£0.00... 0:0 5:00 050.0. 0.0000 0:0E0_0:._ A.” 

>0...0E:0 0:0..0 
"00.5.0 1.20 .0 .3025 00mm 

50:03.. :. 052.00: .055 
.5 .3 :m.00E00 050000.: 0 0:20:30. 00. .:.s 0...... 0000.05 

08m 0 00 0.02. 0053.0... .._0.05..>.0::0.. 
.m0E....0> 0.00 300...... 

00000.000 3 0:0 0. 0...... .0... 050“. 00:.“ £2.30. :. 00.0 00.0. 
.00.. 0 :00» 9.0... 02. 00.3.00. :00... 00.. .0000 3:05.000 02 

.035... 
:. 00m... .5 3.0.... 055000.05 :.00 0000.05 

.Smxm... £0.02: 0:00.000:0E 

£00 0>.m:0..0.0E00 0 0.5.0 30500058 
:.00 05 010E 3 000.3000. 0:0 

.000000 00. 50.0 3:05.000 0.3.00. 20.55 

0.0.00.0 0:0E0m0:0.2 £00 0330:3058 
05 0:00x0 0:0 2.0.» 00 0:50:00 .0.“ 

xUOUr—UtI Ecccmfim ”OUU gm.” 

0.30.0. 
:05 .0 0.330 05 .3 0005.30. 0: :00 .05 0000... 5.000300 

0.000. .0006... .00 0:30... 0:0 0550.00... 0.00.: .0.000 .0500. 0:0 :05... .03.... 5.2. 00:0000. .00 0000 00 ‘20.00. 
00:0..0 0:0 0>.0>0 3 035.30 ..00.000 00.... 0.005.00: 04 

.5500 :00. 0:0 00:00:00 
05 00.50 5.00.. 2.00.050 0:0 2.00:0... 0:...000 :0 000.0 

0...... 0.000000... 0 00000.. 00.0.... E00 0:0 00.05. .0500... 
.50... :_ 

.E.>OU.0.0. 0000.000 .50: 05 0:0 00:03.00 005...:00 
02.0 :. 00:300. 0:0 «:0 0.00 002. 0. 50.0.0.0 «:0E000.00m 

0:.0...:0 
:0 050.0... :. :.00._ w :05... 
0 00.00.. .0025 

.5 
0.... .505 

.5 .0 30500:: 0.00 3 0.0.50... .3 
50:0 

.5 5.2. E03 0...... 0.000000“. 0 5.2. 0: 005 0032.3 0.5 
.5.00: 00.0.00 0.:0E03 :0 000.003 50:0 

.5 5.2. 000:0:3 
:0.a .0". 00: cu E00. .0 :05... 

0 5...... to 000.000 anon 

.600. 
3.:5EE00 05 0:0 .000... 

.3 0.0:.600 
.0:0.000:00 0..0E0.0 0:0 .00:0.00 0 0.00.... 

.39.... 0.0:.E00 

.0:0.000_._00 
.3 00200:. .0 00.00. 50.0000: 

.3.:=EE00 05 

0:0 “:00“ 1.20 .3 00.00.-0:0.:0::.\0.0:_E00 
.0:0.000:00 00.505 .00..00_2 30.0.0 00:0..5. .m 

u_.0.0.0_.. 

:30: ".0050 55253:. 0.5.”. 
>0...0E:0 

0:0.4 H00.5.0 15.0.0 5000.5 .3...“ 

5.00:0.0. 0... 000.03... 3.0.0000 .3 0:0..00 .30 00 0.00. 
B 502... :3 as .00 c. .0500 9. 0:0. E... c. 3.55%.... 

0.02.. 00.5.0 0.00 :25... 0:0 3.0.0000 .3 3.0.... .03.... 0......0 

.33. .000:... .0:.E .3 
00:0..00x0 0:00.000 05 00.00000 00 2.0.000 

5.00:0.00 0:0 0.00:3-0 030...... 05 0.0.05 
.303. “0.0.0.0 

0300:0330 5.00... .0..o:._0.2 .0000... 
00 E2030 5.02.0.0... 05 00.0:00x0 
.3 .5000...“ 0 0:0E0.0E_ 0:0 00.0000 

00.5.03 5.00... .0..0E0.2 .0000... E53. 
0.0.00.0 5.001-200 05 00000.0 0:0 00:0..5. .w 

0.0.0.0... :30: 
”.0050 :0..0E.3:. h.0...u 080 

000.. “.5 .0 .00 
:. 0:.EE04 :. CD. .050... 0205:0005 0 05000 00.0 0.0 0...... 

0.0.5.3 0500 09.000 
0:0 0.00.3.0 0.0.. 0. omou 00 :0... 05000 05 :_ 00:0.0000: 

on. :05 ..0_.E.m 0:.50E00 .0. E0530 .00... .003 0...... 
.E05 3 0.00:0..0 9.0.5.0 

m. t0000m 0.0m. 02:00:00 005 0.0.5.3 00.00 0.000. .0300. 0 :0 
00 00$0.::EE00 0n. :5. 0.00.3.0 2.055.000. 0.00: 000.. 0.0m 

.0355". 050.000. 5.2. 0:20 000:0.030 0:0 :0.000.::EE00 
0.0m. 0000.05 9. 0.0.5.3 0500 0500... :00... mo. 0:0 25:02 

0.00.3.0 R. 02.0 :0 0:...0. 
0.. 0:50:00 :3. .: 0.00.00: 

0.0m. 
05 0:..30 owom .05... :. .505 30.00.). :0 0505.0. :000: 0.. 

.50.... 0.0.. 050.000. 
.0000. .00.00.2 05 E0... 0.000000». .0300. 

.00 0. 50:050.: 0 u:0:.0.0E. 0:0 00.0.60 
.80. 0550.. 

0:0 0.00030 0.0m. .0500. .0... 30:0 .....5 :02... 
0~o~ :. 0.0.5.0000 00.000: :000 :. .0:.0.... 

00.500005 \ .00: .003 0:0 E00505. 

.tfim 000.005. .3 00.2.0. u:.:.05 0.0.0000 
0.0m. 50050.: 0:0 000.0:00 0.. 005:8 .h 

00:»... .0 
0.00 .6 0.... 00.00.0000 

050 .8005. _ 
.0:::0 :0 0:00.00. 

.0200 0.5 0005 .3 _ 
0.00.3.0 000000.000 0.... 
.0 3:30:02. 05 0.30:0 _ 

0:0 .005 .00.00.2 .30 5.2.. 
:0.0E0_...0..00 :. 00:505.... 

020.00 ..0::0E 20E... 
0 :. 0000: 0:0 3.00:0". 

00.0 .0200... 9. 0:33.. 
EU 50. 50.000 éfifiumfluim 

p.000 .5 - 000:... 0.0.0: 000 .3005. 
. ”.80 0.. . 0 

20%“— hO may—(-9 



L |||L 
. 
p 

__ .DNON :_ 50:9: II N |l| 
>0...0E...0 

.8050 000...:500 000200005 .0000 0 0. 20050.: .0000 8.00.2 2.0: :0 00.004 . _ 
0:0.4 "00.5.0 ....20 00 .0825 08.005. 05 00.000. 0.0 0...... .V. 55005 00.5.0 0:0 0.00.0 .5 .SQm. E200... 0.020.:0—2 ._ 

20:00 .5 "05.0... $3 5...... 5.85.300 :. 0000.0..00 050.. :00 222.00 0. :0.0 0...... $000 8.00.2 0 22:03.... 0:0 00.2.05 0 20.00.... 0.5.3005. £000 .8.00.2 0 00.2.05 .0... __ 

00.000000 
00.000 00.00.: 0. 000000.60 0.. =0... 000.0000 05520 

5.0.5.0 .80....00. 00:... 00:00.. «5000 0:0 00:0 E0020 00 
00.00050 0... 5.... 0550... 000.0 .0006... a. 

.030 .H .0025 . 
mN .00E0000m 0.000 00 00.30050 0. 0.00.5.0 05 5...... 005000., 

.03.... < 0.000 500.. 00 00.0.3300 0.0.50.0 00 0:00 0:0 
_

_
 

0.0m .00.... 000005000 :00... 2.0.. 3:002 0:050... 
.5025”. .0.” _. 

-0500 0:0 00.000. 000.000 :. 8.0502000 0. 000 000.0300... __ 
0.. 0.00.. 00530 :00... 00... E200... :0000000 05000 05 _ 0:0... 020:... 02.... .5025 00 .30 __0._ 0.... 00.0.8000 00.000 0:0 «.000 00.000 05 .20....00 ..o~...m. 0.00.3.0 0.00.00... 

. 

0.2.00 .5 "05.0 08 0.. 2.... 0530000 05 00 50 20:00 :00... 00.. 0:030:00 :32: _ .00 000.0 05000 500.. 00.25 0 0.0... . .0.— 52020 :0000000 00.000 0 2020.02. 
.0." . ._ 

20000.. =00 000.0000 .50 :. 0000.05.00 0:0 0005.02.00 _ 

50.0 8.00.2 Is... .2028 :0 0.00.0...00 .03 20.0.3.0 . 
0.302. 00.00.... 0.... 000.300 05 0:0 ....20 00 20030.0 .83.: 00....EE00 

03".; 00:00:05.0. 0...... 00 0:0... :0 0:000... 0.0 02.. .15... 
0.:..0 3.:3E500 1.20 05 :0 0000.00.00 5.005000 .00 

57:0 3 00:050.... .005 .20. 0:0 .020 .00. 00.2 .50 :0 0000.05.00 0. 200.220 3.00.0200 0:0 0.50.2... 00.>:_ . 0.0 5.00.. 05 0:0..0E. 0. 200.220 3.00.5000 
:5... 000050.000 .0000 8.00.2 200.3... .005 2.0.. 0.000 00:0 0. 021?. 5.... 050080.08: 00.0.2000 000.0 .00.00.... 1.2.... .050 0:0 .0302: 0.5.0 0.00.0.5 2.0". 

00.0 5:00 
.5 $00 00 E:0:0..0:.0.2 0 0.... 00.0.8 ....20 

.0~o~ 0...: :_ :. 0.00.3.0 3.000.200 0:0 02...?» 000.0... . >0..0> 050—0.. 05 5.... 002000.30 00 005000 .0.” .. 
5v 0.0.50.3...040 __ .00.:..0 200 2.05.... .50 :. 000.300 05.000000 0:0E0.0E. 0:0 1.2... .0 000.200 0.5050000 

050.0000 .0. 02205.00 05:000.. 0 :0 5.00... .8005. 050.0000 00 3......0000 05 20.0.... . .3.::EE00 
.0000.» 

30:00 0>.0:0...0.0E00 5...... 3.0.5.... 20 0.5 .00.:..0 .00 :. 00:00:03 Acnxm. 0.:..0 00000.0 05 .50 00 0000: 0530..» 05 000:. .050... 3 1.)... 
2.0.2 00005.2 0.5.0 .0000... 08 5.00.. .55.: 00000055 .0: 2.0.. 0.... .0500 00 005 0. 000.200 3.000000 5.00.. .00:0E 0030.... o 00 000.200 5.00.. .0000... ”50:09.0 20.0.... 

.m." 
_ 

.000fl_EE00 2000\00..0..0.:.E0< :0 0.00.3.0 00.6.0.5 _ 
IS... 20E 0. 5500:8200. m:.0:00x0 00EEE00 8:200:00 _ 

«0.0. 05 B 00000 00.... 8.00.5 0.0.0.... 
.5 005 00.0.. 0.. .00:..00E E00 .r 

00.0 0.00:0 u. .33 :. 0.02.0.0 :2...» .05.. 
8.020.... 00500.2 00.0.0000. =0 «0 «Sm 0:0 

.83 :. 00:0q 
20...... .5 "0.20 E00... 0.00.0000. 0:050 00 0:0... 0:0 E00 F 050.00.50.04 =0 00 080 .000. 00 00.000000 00500.: E00... 

3.0.32 
.5 "0.20 05 :0 0300.00.00 0:0 00:00.0 20:00 .5 .920 0.. .. .80 05 02.25.0200. 05 .0 00:00:00.0 :0 0:00.. . 0:000:30. 050.00....E00. __ 

5:50... 
.5 "0.20 5...... 0000.000 300.: 0:0 000...... 0.. 0. 000:0:00 .2880... 63.0 

:. IE... :. 5500.00.00 .0000 .0300... 0002:0000 . 
20:00 .5 "0.20 080 .0000 .0050... 

.120 .50.. .0 00000E00. .000... 0.20 :5... 0...... .0022 0.20 «02.00 05 «00:0 “.0000 0.8000 . no.5... .0022 0.20 1.20 05 35:00 .3 _ 

00:00.00 02000.0 00 80.2.0300 0. 000 
000.30.. :. 00020:. :0 :000 .0... .0: 2.0.. 0.5 .0500 .5 «00:0 .Smxma. 02000020 9.05. 00 A 5.00.00 

05 «0 :20... :. 0000.0E00 002. 0:00:00 0.0.00.0 0.. .. .0030... 0.00.00 :0... .80. ._ 
:058000 00 0000 0:0 0.... =0 2.0...2 B 0.0... 0:0..0 0 02:00:00 0. 000.200 0.00005... 00.3.0 0:0 0:005 

20:20.0 zx 05 00:02.0... “00000.0 00.08000 0000.80.00. 
.53.”... 00mm >0 00:00.50 

#50.— .0E.£ 000:0... .00 .500... 00.. 2.0.. 0.... .5500 0. 0:5 0:0 03m 3 00.0... 0.000055 00020:. . 
20.0.6 000280.000. 00.2 9.45. 

00.0.2000 :00... =0 2.0.. .0022: 05 00 00... 05 0500.0... 89.0. 00.000055 is... 00 E200... 00:»... .5 
>230... 0.0.... 00.025 0.5.0 000.... 00.0.8000 0:0 ..000E :058000 050.000.... E200... 0:.0. 0.. .. 02000020050 .0 E0520 “0.0. 0 00.2.05 . 200.50 0.000055 05 0000::0 0:0 £02.05. .0. 03m 00 0.8 :0.Unuu.u00 

0.00 00.00.... 
.0000 00 0030.00 .0250 :0 0.5.56. 

000.... 00.. 000.200 52000.00... 00 00.0:0000 0... Juan 2.00 
:. 0:00.00... .000E0000 00.0.00 0:0 00:00 .0000..0000 0:05 .0200 0.... 0005 .0. 

00 005.000 05 00.5.9.0 00.0 0.0 0.5 000.28 50.0.0.8 .50 200.8... 000.50.000 05 
00:05.0 >.u:00_.+.:u.0 __..s 00...... 

.owon 00 0:0 05 .5 .0:0.00..000 .0 3:30:80 05 0.50:0 
2.... 0n. 0. 00.000000 502.00 20 000.200 3.0.00.2 ARR. 0:0 .0000. .00.00.2 .50 5.2. 

0.000.... 0.0.0.0 00.032 .30.:02000 w. :0.0 05 0:0E0_0E. 0:0 anon .0 000.200 8.0.00.2 .00_0...z E0E0.0.:_ . 502000.30 :. 00502:. 
”00.00.... 0.0000005 00 .3025 

, 000.000 0.05 05 :. :0... 0000.02. 0 000.0200 0. 00.0 0.5 :32 5&0. 000.200 >00.0:0E.:0 . 03050 00:00:. 20...... 
000...... .0020 2.00 :. 1.2.. .0 00.200 00. 000.0 020:0..20500 0 00.0000 :. .255 000.200 00.0.00 ._ .15... .0 0 :_ 0000: 0:0 0:.00000 

.E0:0..:.:00.0..00 .0 .2025 fimm 00500.00... 50.0.0000 :0. 000... 0 5...... 0:000... 5:00.00 20 0...... 
.898. 00.. 

000.0 . 000.200 3805.30.00.00 
0:030 0:0 00:005. .3 50.0. 8.00.2 00 0.30000.” 

- .JLHI 0...... 5.. :5 0:0 
. - - 0.0.00 .0000 8.00...— 

.0._ it. 
.3. _. . . . . 0.80.0. __ 

80.0.. 3 08.1 L02 



3...:63 23.6 Eczema... 
w acaE...:.uux .mt.>o.n_\muu.>.mm 

>ucmEm u6 662.0 .33. 3 :35 .33. 
”3.8“ .65 30.35. :5... 3 

6.2.30... 
new. “.563; >636. $6 5.3 REE—c 

06>... .5 ”0.23. .8 .62. mm; 6.6.. .accoo. o... ago—Em... 3.950“. m...“ 3 man. $.53 66.... .363: 3.6.6.6 mm... 3.2.. . 06E 6532. :3 2.2.... E...“ 2.95 20.65 .mN 
arms. 93 68 

Emmazoa 
$3.... “$223 tonnam can—.660.“ +0 .26 .5 .Aowxm. $52.3... .mcozfium mat—63 

ucm moan—.3265. .o 666...”. BEEEB w... _...5 Swan .8 “image... tan 2...... 9.2.3:... 2.... .o 3:333... a...» «5.5.2.. 6.3.. mm. r... .xm: 
>6.a3... .Eam... 625.. “am: a... .96 32.... 6+ cu... m 3.3% 3 .265. 65 .96 $695 “38:28. SmuoEEoSa 

.56 5.335.. 
new... “3.5.“. 15.... .9 6.66.5 Kmm tuna .862... ..iull! E w..- £.3 m:......o.s coon. «$9.. 02.. 0.. cmfi 5.335.. 3m 9.5.”. m “.296... o woman u.....u tflm .3605. IS... a 3.0.69 .NN .. 

.23.. _ 
30.23 5.3: u...m._or_\u.uo...fiwm .mmmmumE >E_.__...E_..n. 4.55.3... .ucm 

.Eapucansum ._m>oEm. ..m.. .3... $6. 26: 3.5.”. :5... a... c. “3.23 
mam... ”8.....u 1.2,... v6 666...... 33 “8:33.“. «$36 “6 ”5.62.8 ram 050“. B 26 3633.. 60.26“. ucm .xopom 

.mdv 9.3.x“. mucmzcm. . u.um...mum\u.um..o_. .o 63.6.... an. 2065. .3 dug»... .0 
3.23.83 .63. $8 6 3a. 5333...} 65.6.53 .mzt... 6 amatmfiam .unEac 26. 5...... 0.3... >9: 95 9.3 m3 mm.«.c:EEou o...“ 2. 8.53.6. tmum =8.q “6.50 .Em 323.... B 23 c. 50 “5.63. m... =3. a...) .923 .8 3.8. .26 “mgmflnxcuza 63.26“. _. 

.52....“ .6 w>u__.u< 6.93:8... caccmcm “ouu 2 man 3656... 66.5 macrooE =< 
.2026... 3......m 

.EQN. mm... a5 c. 1.6.5.0. _ 
6.3m... m.u...r “3.5.0 .50 5.3 £3.» .26 62.. new muse—S. £665... 

0.. 33.50... 9.026.... Emu EmEE gm... 9. 3m._m.uwn.m 
.2626... .mEam a... mac...“ .3 _ 

3.33%... .33... .o 660...”. *3 c. 9...... 3.20m .30 c. 8.5.“. 23 BEE... B So 35%.... 
6.5 1.2.. 6. £23.... a EoEuEE. t...” 3.659 a 36.5% :5... m5 “6 3:53... a... 3:23 .3 £62.66 33.66".” 9: 

“6 3:32.26 2: 2:26 
ncm tfim .86....2 :6 5...... 

9.65. u.m.u ”OH. .35.... no... var—um .26 “6.325“ m .z. 2.95:. «63.6.... .555 “.3... 6.2”“... 6.6.33.3 E 35.63.... 
.6.a3. __m .6 2.36. 233.36% B .392... .2... 5.3%.... .8 E396 a co flange... ._.6 .6 .330. o» 355 «:23... .656... .52.... man... ”3.....0 IS... h6 662.... union... m 56.6.6... 2 an. ._..s .66 £69.30 

.03” :. zficoE tam :OBEEEEE 6666.5 «:mEtmnoo m E muwm: .2... 2.3.6.. 
06...: .5 ”0.2”... fimm 9626.... 0.3 .6 mpg—6:2 .62. mm... 3.5.“. 6 6.09.0 6...... 6. an... m EmEuEE. .26 60.360 . .EEuEm mazuczo: 62.6.; :5... up: mucmccm .m... .65 .8.q 9. 22.3... 

_ Eu 5.. Eu Eu. . I - as .£._om final...” 2...... ciao as.“ .8.q . . I 
_ . ._ I - -I T ! 

figmd 
- . 

.IIJI 

1 
mayo". 6 3259.3“. . 



xUOUF—UHI coccmcm ”OUU. «mmn 

00.00.0302 00>0.:Em. 0:0 :. 00.060... 
>0..o: 00:06.00... .0:0..0000m 0.0..0: .000 

:000 :0 «50050:. 0.20.0000. .>....0:0E 0000.30: 
0. 00.0: 0.... 0:0 0000.02.02 00>0.:Em. 0:0 

0.00.02: .0. 0.00:: 0... 0.0.00 20.003 9.2.8 :0 
5.3 0:20 0...... =0 .0. 00:0: 000 m. 0500 >08... 

0 .00 :03 00 $0.20.: 09.0.30: 0. 0.000.... 000 
< 000.003 0:0 .0002... 6.0.00.2. ‘0.000000". 00 

:000 000.000 0.00:. .0000 .050 5.2. 0:20 00.00:: 
00.303 :.0.: 1.2: 00.06.02. 0:00.50 0...... 

00.00:: :00: m0: “50:00.3 
.0... 0500 o. 000 

0N0~ :. 00000: 0.03 2.0.0: tfim 0.0.0 :05 :0 
m:.0:00. 0000:00 00 00000:..0 0.0 0.0000. 

.00000: 
00 00.00:... 
0. 0:0 30.. 0:00:00 :. 00:0..00: 

00:05 0:0E0m0mcm. 00>0.:Em. .0 005.00 

0.000 .05000000 
:0... :. 0.0.5.0.. 000E 0. m:.0.00m 

$000 .0. >0..0: 0:0E00.0..:..0. 5...... 
0.... .0 :0.00~._..0 0.080.: 00 00 50:00 .803 

6.9. .08 00:0 :0 
:.0.:.0:. 0:0 00:00.... ._..5 E00... 0.00.0000. 

SQ... 0.00.... 25:0... 0 :0 
0000.02.02 00>0.:Em :0 5.30: 0. 00:0:00 

SQ... .0000 
00.005. 0. 0.00:0 .0005... 0:0 .00.. =0 o. 

0.000.. 05 >....:0E 0000......0 00. 00:..c0u o 
.83. 

0.0.0.3.: 0:0 ~0.02.000”. 
0:0 0000.050... 

00.5 5.00... .0..o:.0.>. .0002: £580.05 
.0... 0.00:. 0.5.60.0 .0 000 0.... 0000.00. . 

.000” 
:. 00:... 

Am. 00.... .000. .0 00300.05 >00. :0 000:. 
00.00.: 0.. t0... 

.0.— mE0.0.. :0:0 00.00.: .. 

000.0 :0 m:.0:00: 0000:00 . 
.835 

00:90 05.50005 
00>0.:E0 u6 0.000..00\.00:0.00 0 00.0.0: .- 

0....u 5.3.. 0.3522 .38... .0 .0... :80 
“5.5—0 COENUESE EOu ”UCmscw O.— ODCBEOU 

.fi 00:0... 
. .0 $00 .0 000.. 5.000.000: 

0 : m0 0 0 
.3“...t 

0:0E_.0.:W:E0..p..m0.£ 
0020.050 .00000 0 000 0: E00 .0 50:00 0: mm o 

:0 :_0p...0E 0: 0 0>0..._0< £00.. 0>.00.0m.:.:.0< 0... 0...... . 

. ....._._......_.....M...... 
.000... .0 .. n. c... .5. .300 

c. . . .t : . “00.000000 00.00.00- 8Q... 00000: 30000.50... 00 00mg. 000_0< 
.E00... 00.00.00.550... 0;. 002.000. .0~ .E00.. 0>.00.0m.:.:.0< 0.... >0. 00.50.00. 0.. =0... 0000 0... 5...... .5030. 0:0 00.000. 00.000: . 00.0.00: ES 

«:0 00 0 0.0.0:: 000 _ 
0.0.5. o: .0000 .05.. c. 00:00.: 0.00 .80.... .02..“ 2.050. .000: 0.5500. .38.: .0...“ :o_.fi___.._.- 

0 
".00. m0 0 . . . . to 0.0000: : E0... ..005 08m .0200 000.5 55.... .2 0.005.001 0.00m 0305:0000 0002. 5.0.5.002. .0 0.000 0 :. 0000.0...0: . 0.00:0 3 0.080.... 000:0... 0:0 000.... .0002 m 

02:520.. 0:..00 03.00.00 
.0 50:00. 0:0 :o_.00.0m. 

.800. 08.. c. a... .o .8. .0 .035... 0.00:2. 000.0 
m. 008 .05: £000.... .0350... :00... 3 00.0000...“ 0:050... E. 0:0 0.0.0000 . 

:0 0000.... 00.0.0088 
_ 

.00. :m 0.00.. >222: 0 :0 0.30.03 
.80}... 0.000 2.00.00: 0 :o .0~0~ >: .0 0:0 0:. >0 0.0. .o 08.. .0 M:o_.00.:::=.:r 

:0: 0.000 35.5.2000 00:20:00 0... 08m .:0_: 
0.00.0.5 0:0 :0 0030...... 000050.00 .0550... 0.0000. 0. 000.5500 

00 00 0.2.0. .9350... o 0.0.. .0005... 00>0.: E0 .00::0 :0 0>0...0< 
.N 

. . 
.w000:.0.w 

o 

.8t 
.00> 00030.: 00 0:0 0003.30 .00 

00.0: E00 00 5.30.003 00.60.50 0.6.: E. . 5.00: 000.0... .0... 0.0.0.8500 :0 
.38 .0. .000 5.000.300: >023 0mm: . .0..0..:0S. .0002: .0. 00:0.000 >020m 00.00.: 0030.050 .00 .0 

0.25. o: .080 00050.62 :. 00:00. 5.000.003 t .00. 00.2 0:0 00>0.:Em 20.03000 0500:: 0.0. 
”.0050 000.0000... :0E0... .00.”. 08 .0000 o. c0000. c2000 02 >0>.0m 0:0E0m0mcm 00>0.::.m. .00::< - :0 00.0.00 80.63.00 :0 So... 00:5 50:3 

.H .0. 00.00.: 0:0 000.0005 
7 EU .0... EU 0:... __ 

- - cox—£05 .3005. 
0.. - 0:00:020000 00.6.9.5. 

- 0... . u 0 II r- Ell 

| - |_H|. | 00.0000 00.0000 
1' - -l 0.30.0 

I 
I _ . . . . . y II In I In 0 T. .Il!|.|.|-- I 1.0000: 0000000 . 



£00.. 0>..0..m.0.E0< 
00.02 0.0.0 ”0.0 

0.000 0.....0oE 0 00 0.00.000. 0.00 .. 0.00.0000. 0...: 
00:00. Owu 0...... .3 0500 0.000 000000 000.. 
.2 00.0000. 00.0.0055? .0000 :5. 0. £0. 

.0 ...: .3000 E 2.03.... 29. 0.. =3, a. 0:000. 

.33.... 0.00.005 0.00.. 0.00.0000. 

=0 0...: ....00000 00.0.. 0000. ....s OH. 
.803 00.05.... 0200.00.50: 0:00:00 

.83 0. :0... 0.0.0.300. .88 
>0 0. E00... 200.0000. 0... m:0E0 

I1 I II}! 

00.00.05”. 5.. 08m 0...... .88 .3 00.05. 00 0.0... 00.5 5.. .0... 0:... “—00.002003 0.00.0000. .m. 00.0. .000000 . 000.5800. 000 
..m:.. 00.0.0032... 00:000.. .0 

000.8330 02.0.0.6: 
0. 300.0. 0. 0.000 0... .0. H890 0.00.000. 0.00 .. 02.000.20.00. 000 

00:05. .0. 00.0 0.00.0.3 ..0.0 0 0.00.0 0.000 000 CH. 0:. 0...... 000.0000 02000.0 0.00.0.6. 0.> 
0.0.“. “.00....0 0.0.0000... .00.”. 

...0.m .0200... 0.0.0 5.? 000.0000 05000.0 00.0 0.00.0.5 snow... 0:. .0 .00E00.0>00 
0.000000: 00000:... .08 08 0.00 0. 000.0. 02.00 oz 030.0. 0.0.. 00.0000. .000. 00 00.00 . 0.... 0. 0000. ..0... 000 ...... 0>_0>0_ ... 

.80.... :8... .0590 . 
00.000 Sm... 

00 0000.. ..0.0 .006... 000 0.00.0000. .0. o~o~ 0. 002.000 0. 0.0.00.0 02.500. ...0... 3.5.0000. 
0. 003 .00... 0. 00.02.50 000000.. 0.10.0000. SQ... 0.00.00 00.090 .0000. 0. 3000.00.00 -000. .050... .0. 0.0.00.0 0.0.0000. 00< 

.00:_0> 00.09.. 0:. 000.00. 22.2.0000 00.0.0900 02.02.00 >0 00.0.60 0.0.0 0.00.0: 00.09.. 000 0002.00... .0 0.0...0 0.... 
0.00... 00 00.— 00.0000 =< 00.000 0.0 000.....000. $0000.00 .0. 0.0.00.0. 02.00.06 0000.08.00 000 0...: 00:0 0. 0.00... 02.00.00. 00005.0..00 

000...... 000.0000... 000.0... .200 ......m 0000.000 000 00.000: 0.0 m00..0..0000 00. 0.0.0 E0. 02.2.0000 00.. 00.0.0.0 0.000: . .0000... 000 002.0080... :0. =0 000.000 
.0 

0000.... _ 
.0 080 .0 0.0. 02.00.2000 

00.3.0E0 .00000 
00 0.0.0.0.: 000 000.000. 

02000.80. 000200... 

80:00:00 9.00.00. 
00.5.0302 00.6.0 0.... >.:.00E 0.... 0000.... 02.00.0003 

00.00.20 m. 2.00 0000.000... 002.0000. :20 0.... 0000000.... .0000... .0000 $023000 00...... 2.00000... .020. .0 .00 0.00.0000 
mg... 0...: .2000 0. 002.2000 00000.0 .0 3.00.5 0:0 02.00.05- 

0:. 3 0.0000. 0. .000 0.0 2.00.0 .002.0:..m0. 000000.00 02.00 02.00.... 
0000.0. 0.02.00 00.0.0002. =0.>00 0:. .0 02.030. 000 0200.3. 

.3 .00.. 0:. .00..m00.:. 00.0.00 0. 0000... 00 00.0.0: _ 0.0.0000 
002.000....00. Amen .0. .0000... __0.>00\m_0: 000 0000.... 0.02.00 .08. 

_ 
.500 00.00.0000. 0. 000 000000 00.50.. 0000.0. “002.00.000.05“. 0000. 

000.00... 20.. “00.0E0.0 
o~o~ 0.0. .0. 00.0..0 00.00:..0000 00.0.00. 0:..-00 8N3. 00.000.000.00 00.300000 :0. 00500.0 000 0003.020 .00 

0:0 .00...> 
.0.000.00m 00.0 0.00.0.0... 0:. 00 000.00.. 000 00.0.0... .000... 00.00.00. 00.0 02.00000 .38 .0. 00.0 000.0: .0... 0.0003000 00 

00.2.0.2 0.0 0.00... 02.0003 00.00000 
.0000... 02.02....00 00000.0. 00 00.0.60 0. 0.00000... 5.2. ...—.02.. 0 02.0000.— 0>.m:0_..0.0E00 0 .00E0.0 E. 000 02.6.0 0.00.5.0 E0 .00 .0 

0.0.... 000...... 3:000 .25 .000.mm0.0.0 ..00. 0000000 0. 0H 2.50 00000 ..od .00.. .00 0...”. .00 00.0000. .o~o~ 0:..00 ......“ .0. 00.00:..0000 .00E00_0>00 00.0000 0... 
0000.0 .30.... 0.00.0.000 0... Rom ..0.m 0. 0.02.0.0. 0000. 00.00:..0000 02.00000 0.00: 0.00. .0 ma 00. 02.00000 ..0... 

0000.00. . 02.00000 00000.0. .0. 0030.0 .m .0. 00.5.0 000 000.0000. 
II 

-- 
Ed 0... 0.... 000 00.0.0000 0.00.0. 00 - .00E00_0>0n 00.6.0.0... 

”III 

I .II p I I m | I IIII I . ... ..u...|I|||I--.I,.I 
.. . .. I. 

n 70...... 
#0 I I..I.-fl| 

m. I 141.0,“. 
I - cm: 

.. I._uI 
000000. 0. 

_ _ 0.0000 .. 
ll I.|I II - agar—0. -lrr. -I I .. I| . I|- III .H.0:000.0000.<- 



- I] I, I 
__I .omom .0. 00:22. 0......33 05.3.. = 

0 2.: 8.3.0... >530: 2080... 0. 0:5:3 . _ .896. :2... 58.. 353...... Es: 
__ .SQD 202.6... 2:0 3.2000. 0:0 

22.0.. 3:2... :2: 5.3 302200 .02... 00.0.6: . 
2.60 :0q .235... .25 .mm. _ 

30 E. 0.. .mn n=>Ou 3 0222 mm 200.0 {020.60 5.2. 202.5... .05... 
3.2.6:. :5... .0 :0.umN__..: __ 

”.0050 32:08”. SE... .25 00:25:00 .0. :2..00:. 2.2504. .omom :22:q 3320:. 0:: 380 02.2.50 20:02 502...... 22.00 05 5.3 20:02:52....00 
2:0...n 52.0.5 3.50:8 $5.500 Em Emmmmcm 00:212.”. 550:0: 50003-02? 22.0 5...? cm... 2:20 0. 2mm: .m:::m :m :0 :0... 

202 “Egg 2:20:09 2... Rom 20:0 2:25.23 m .0. 503.002. m:.~..m:.. 00:23:. 5.02.. 05 00:2:0 0. 005:8 . _ 00:23:. 5.2.... 252.8 02.2 5:: .5032. .3. .. 

.Smxm. 2.0.5 .0. :05... . 602:5 5.59: 0:: :22... 522.5. 9:5... 
.63. .022, 2.2: so 3 0.3: 5.3 2. 22.3.2»... .0... 2.52% 

6:22:00 2.60% m:.0:.0:. 25:502.. “:0E>0.0E0 0.0: 0. 2.03 no. m:.m: 2:08.320 
NEE: 0m .0302... .0. 20:05 w:...: omom 0. 0:: 52:2. :02. -2: .0. 0m: 0.. 2000:: EwEEEEm 5:0E>0.0E0-20 .0. 2000.: c228: 

_ 

".00....0 $0. :08: 2.8:... .25 «mom 2... 2.0.5 .9. ”25:23 032.....8 m:.:.2... .0. 0.020 0. 2.0.5 .9. 5.3 2.0.5 o no. 2020 0.~ 20:22.... m:...... 5...: 2.0.5 
.mH 

.83. 58.. 2:25:52 _ 
05 5...: «.3: 2.2.0:: m :0 0:: _ 

.020m 3.00.. 00:20:05 205mm. 5:0Et0000 0300.... 05 5.3 2:: ..:0E0>0...E. .0. 35.35.0000 35:0... _ 5:: 5.202. “2.2050 x... 2mm... 
2.2. .5... 20:2 05 02.05:. $05 30. 30> 0. 0:0 .02 :. 50.. 30.22:. 2.6 2:5 .02. 0.... Eou . 0. $000.... 3233:. 2x0 05 02.2.5 .N.“ - _ 

.BQNH. 5330 5:250) 2.: 25:0... 
.35.: 

.m... 050”. .2. E00 0. 3.0..0 5.3 E2m0... 2...? 002: E0 0. 005:8 .. .0 .80. .0 3:. :0.U:.2E..__ 
.3 02.2... 

3.8 
.0. 002.0 Eomwpmu E050... .SQN. 00.5...Eu .02.:0 

30: 4 .._..5:0E $00.03: 020.... .20 .02.... 
.:.0G .0320: .0 20.523... 5:0 322.. .:0 2... :a :.2:.:E 5:: 2.0.5... 

0.0025 20.3. 0~.:m002 n.0nE0E 005. E :50 0:0 0m... 
2.... 

.22: 0:: 005020 05> 20020.0: 0:: 202:0... 
005...: E3 25:00. 0 :0 $05.80: Em.mo.. .25... 32>... 

.m00>0.n.E0 m:.~.:w82 6.23.: maimd .:m... 23.2... 05 :. 02...:02 mm .0322. .:05.:m002 003:2... 
52:300.. w €5.52. 98m 22.0.0... E00... :2..:m002. .Em 5.....30: 

00.20:... 05 00:25 :5. 0.0.0000 0. 0:5:8 . .0 2.030% 5:: .022, NEE? 05 0029:... .3” 20:32.0 m:.0m-:0- 
20.502590 

Aowxm. 202.0. 5:25.002. .3. 02:25.... 
E. 05 .:0...m:o.5 

.025 :cm 020.... 
2. :8 “:5 3...... EB 30.22:. 6003......0 500.2 .0 5:05.230: 

5.00.. 5:052:50”. 52.20000 m... .8 .220 0. :02...~ :26: oz .02. m 20.20 602.02.. 5.0:. 2.2.5... o .50: .0. 2000... m:...... 05 :. tan—m 020.6. .3 0:: :0..m~...5- 
22:020.. m:..mu 6502.0 

2000.). .0 :2222 0:: :0500.0m. 
:0..5:0..O .0030... m .0052: mm: 00280.3 .889 E2m0.. 55502.0 2:20—02... 

. .3505... 
20609.95 $3.. .8622 0...: 5220.0 .00.... tmum E2022 0 2022...... 5:: Bantu 0:: Emma 0:...500E0u- 

m:.2.:.... 2:22.22 0 - 22.02020“. 00.2. SQ... 22:00.26: 3:508 205 .m:0..:0.::EE0u :25- 
:. 2.0.2. 0:0-:0-0:0 .0. 9. :u 5.3 .00E :8 3.09.2. .05. 23:. 05 .0 205:0. 35:00. 50.0.5.0 

..2m 
.20 80205.0 5:: 2.22.~ 500:2:0 .0. “:2: E5 omow :. E23... m:..3:0_.:\m:_503 5:...' 

0003.020 .:0 
.225 3.00: .mu.:._0 .050 0. :2... 

.0055... :0:m.2m2..0202. 0 5:05.... E. :5 00:02.20: . 22...... #5 205.85: E. 
5:05.200: 52.20000 2... m0: 55:52:20... .2226 

.88 6:2 .33”. .23... 
5.00: .0..0E0.>. 0.2.6... «00.03::0 .00 .0 30:... 0.. :m:0. 5 5.3.5.5 00:20:... 302 :. 52:20.23 .0 20:0. ._0 .0. 6.2. 55:22.0 025.02.. .020... 0. to... $2.35. 0:: 30.63:... .:0E00.0>00 m:.0m:0 05 

:0q 30.380: 5.5.1.25 8...... 2.0... .05 3.... .50: R :02. 26... 20...: .502 Is... 05 0000::0 0. 0:500... - .50: .0 0055523255020 05 00:25. .m .0. 02.6... 0:: 0:208... 

. 2.0 :we- 
.__. End :3 H :0.1E:_...u_.50Ev. 3. - «00E00.0>0n 032...... 

_ - .. ._u _ 
.. I I . mm 

II. 
.I . . I.|W .1“ 

"I 
. I. . 

h 
II...I mom: .2 m0“: 0 . I. _. 

I n2...0.0«........ 
33>... 2:00 w _ . . ._||.I., HI 1U |||_.I I . I. I II. _ H _ _. _ _ rl . 1 I .m:00..0lmm2<2H0 



5:0. >003. "000.62“. 
0.050. 00 

000...... 00800000 000.0... .00.“. 03 

0.000. .0000: 0.. 00.0.0. 000.0... 
50.... 0.0.00. :05 0.0200... 0.000. 0000.... .50 

.0 0500.0. .o~o~ .000...0 00 .m: 0.0.0 .505 
.0.” 0060 0. 0000000.. 5 00000000.. 00.0.0.0... .0000 

05.05.0000. 00 000 000000000 .00.... 3.00.000". 

.85.... 0.5505000. .n 
>00 .0. 0.05.0 000 00.0 00.0000... 0 0.00.0 

.o. 0.00.0000000 0...... .005 
000 05.00... 00.000.000.500 0 00000.0. .80... 

000.000.. 00... .0 0.02000 .000 0 00.0000 000 
500.0050 .00..000 00.0.00 .0003 30.000 

..o~\0. 000.000.0090 0.00 .0 00. 0000.0 
5.0000 000 00.000000 .000 .5000 00200.... 

.0000... 
000.005. 

.0000... 0...... 00.0.0 5055.050 0. 5.0050 
60.0.00... 05 $00.00... 000000 

....0 H0 
.0... “0000 000.200 02.00.5000. 00.00.0000... 

.0 >.._.0.000. 00. >030 0. 005.000 

E00... 0.00 E0m0m0. 00.6.05. 
000E... 00 

5q 000.0000: 00 0.0... .25 «mow 

.0000. 0.00.0 

000.5 .00 0.00.0000. 000 .0000 .0003... .0552 .00..00...0.0 50.000 5.00. 5000.00.00 >00 0.0.0.000 
00 .>0n. 0.05.5.0... .00 0000 0.0000 00.55.00 

00>0.00.0 5.05 =0 0. 0000.00. 0.0 00.5.0 .00000 
.0 0.0.0 0000.050 0500 0. .00.. .000 000. 0.5....000 

00.000 .500... 000 5000.000 
._.0 E0 0000.0. .005 

.0 0000000 0. 0000. .000 0.0 0.0000 .0 0.00550. 

20.005. 
.88 5.0000. 5 0005.000 00.... 0.50. .0 

005.00 < .5500 Is... 50... .5000 0. 3.03.0000 
0... u0.0.0 00.0..0 20.. 

5 000.5 .00 0. 00.0000. 0...... 
$2.000. 0.00E E00... “—00.000000. 005.00.. 0.. 0. 

.80... 
0.0.0000 0.00.... 0.0000 000 00.00000 5 00.0.... 

.0050 .0 00000.... ..0.0 000 0005.05. 
.0550... .0000... =0 000.00. 0. 005.03 

SQ... 00000.0 
05000.0 0... 0...: .5000 0. 0.0000 000 

000.0000 00 0.000000. 0.0.0.00. 00.00... 000 
505.050 30.002. .00.. 0 000 000 00.0000 

.80... 
000.0 0.... 80.2.00 

.000 000 0.00.0.0 0. 0.00.0000. 00.000. 
.89.... ONDN .0. 0.550 00.6.0 E0 

00000.0 .0 5000.00 0 0.00.050 000 0000.0 
.05. 080 .o. .300 .50.. 

0 00.00.00. 0.0000 000 00.00000 505000000 
00>0.0 E0 .0 >500: 0 000000 .0... 

0000. 0.5.5.0.... 000 000.0000 0. 005.03 

005005500 .00 5 50500.00... 005.00... 
0.0E0.0 000 005.505 0.00505 

0.00. 0 000.0...03 00. 00.00.. 000.00 
.500... 0...... 00:0 0. 0.0000 00. 00.0000... 

0.0.. 00 000000 .0000 00.6.0.5 0000... 
.0025... .0000... .000 05.0.0.6 .0. 500. 

50500005 00.6.0.5 0... 000 0. 000.003 .5. 
.000»...— 

.0 030 .0 0.0.. 00.50.0300 

000002.02 
0.02 ”00.0000 05.0.0000 0... 

0000.6 0000. .2”. .08 

50> 000 .0 000 000 .0 050.55 0.. =00 0500.33 

.0005 .0 0005.050”. 005000.. 000.00 00.0 
0000005 0000 .0. comm .055000 00 .0. 00000000 

50.0000 00.2 .0.“ 050“. .0. 0005.005 .0. 0000 
000 00.00... 500.050 000.00.. 030500.053 

0.00. 005.050 000 0.5505000. 00.000 55.0 .5 , 

Sufi... .00.. 00500.0 0.0.. 

.03 >0 0500.02. .00. 00>0.0E0 000000 
.80.... 

000 .00.. >0 0.50.0505. 5.00.. 00.6.0 .00 

.00000 .0 0005.0 E00 080 000.00... 
.SQM. 0000.00 00.0 .0. >....000000000 

.0300 .000 000 0.00000 0...). 2.0.000 
.600. 

.000 .o. 032. 0:02... 
0000... 00.6.0.0. 00.055.00.00 0 00:00.0. 

05.00.0000 005.050 
000 >000.0...0 000.05. 0. 5050.0 

.500... 00.6.05. 0.... 000000.. 000 30.000 .0.” 

00>0.0E0 .00000 
00 50.505 000 000.004 

00.000000. 005.05.- 

50.000000 5.00.00. 
.00_.00.00m.0 

0.... 50500.... 
50.0. .0 50.000.00.00 

000 000.0530- 

000000.00 «5.00 60.0005 
.0 0005.0. 000 00000.00. 

000002.02 
0.02 “00.0000 5.0.0000 m... 

0.00.... 00 
”.0005 0005000.. 000.0... .0. ..u .08 

.0>00 00H 00... 000. 
0. .000 .0000... 00.0000. 0>00 000.0 0.00. mm .00.... 

0000.0... 
.o~o~ .0. 00.00. 52 0.0.00.0 0005.03 

000 0000.. 00. 05000000 00 0.00 0. 02.00 00 0000 
00 0.0.. .0 .30.. 050.. 0.0.... 0.0.0 00.00.0002, .50 00. 

.6 500.00.... 0... 0:0 0. 0500 0. 00.0.0. 00000.... 
05.00500 0. 000 000000 .00.... 0050.50”. 0...... 

.fimw >0 0>00 0.0.5 .00. 005.050 000000 
.00.... 0000 .0. 02000.. 5.00.. .o 02...... 

0. 0.0.00.0 0005.03 000 00.00.. 000000. 
.80.... 

83 0. 00.0 .0505 .0. 5.8.0.0 0.... 0 0. 
005000.. 000 0.0.0.... 0.000.. 05.00.0008 

000000 00...... 0.0. 0...... 0... 00.0: 

50.5.0 .00..00 00. 0...... 
00....00E00 00 

0. 00.00... 5.0.00.2 .0000... .0 00.0..0 000.0 
0.0000 0.. 00.0 .00.. 

0.00.0.0. 000 000.00... L 

a... L..- .. I I‘I 

_ FPO 0.0 

._ 
-. 

EU ten 
.1 
I 

.llh 

.mH 

0000000 
000 005.... 00.0.0053- 

“000.000.00.050“. 0000. 
”00.00.05 

.000 00050.00... .00 
50.? .0... 0.0000050 00 
00.00.... 0005.050 .00 .0 

05E00_0>00 00.0000 00. 
.0. 00.020 000 000.0000. 

0”. - 000.000.0000 00.6.0.0. 
0.000 0 

0000. .0 000.2 0.00. . 



.3 oSOu o. 25 «E... E... 5.22 59.53 58:3 
23:... 525 .u_:__u 5.8 .2 .uumfl 3.5.55.5: 

.2... .mumfl 5.52... a 50252. 25.2..t .SNE 
manta—Egan mm 39.2.. 

5.395.. m msfimb 3.5.0 «5 .8 Enos. 25.3mm... ESQ EuEuEE. 5:: 35.5 _.__>_.._ 05 c. 23......“ .mu_:__u :5... m5 :. 53.5: 
was? - 3.5.... 1.2... “—o .0525 gmm m acacia... m. 3.5%... 555?... .3 .0625 as: $553.5»... 20...... m5 Ema—2m. _. «.335... 3:535»... 05 382 .3 _ 

_ 
.owo~ £593 :. .msmh 5......t Maze”... .335 m5 5.2. 92.5.. $5. 1.3.... m 35.5.38 _ _ ___.s 03 .3: 8U .88 .22 

:. tum =m 9. 8.5: 
30. nEflmEE Amfimcmbm .5 EmmmcmEV was. 

5:53.35“. 8.0.. .33.: 3:53.35“. 
.Smxm. $3.2. .5265 $5.35.... . 

«5 case... mEEEn £555.22 5. m:_.oEoE 8.53 5:... 3......m 9:53. 385:8 E... iconic 32:0... 3 :3... 
35.032 .55.: Emu a. m... no .0 39:90.5 m m w _ cu _ .2. m u... no u w c: an... .0 $26 3.3 .u. a -co: .0 8. E: 0:30 «ESE .m mu .w . . _ ._. :xenah 

«Sm .. t. u E u5 «0 Omru _>u_. p . u _ u.._ m .. .— u t .. a u ._ to - 
«afloamuouuficofiufimfifi. 

:33. ”.350 :05: 5.55 5:5 SQ: 33.35% mm acuEuEE. E... 
.28.. .330: 33355“. a 9%... $88 amass—cu 35...... 

cm 535...... was 0.523. mm. .5. on E8... 9.6.3.352 2 mcosmucoE ESE .3353 52:. .35.... «35 E5 on tn.« “.8. 38303 SE: a. .w m o :o m :o. m o m as. 5. am: > ... m o Emu .92.. m u 8. .o 30.: no. .0 :au m .338 m 3.. . to m z. 6 $0 . u . v. .. .8 2 v. u .0 .. . . t. . u . . v_ .v. . 3. . u 3 .::...:m3.... 3.5.3.- 
ACNE: “655:8 .wa $.5q 5.8: BEES). 

.commuauu cW:O- 
AmoEEEOU 38.5... 8.5.3:: Us 2o... . .38.... mo mo:_m> new .555 623:2 whosmuwmmo... 9% 3 .22. :3... m5.... $5.85 Us .83 0:. 3.3:... :25. .5... a 59.... ._m E: 2.... 5 So: 5 

. 5.25 .E EmEaEmEu NEE... om 52:52.8 oz omfimxmfi 8.3.6 (mu 22.5 .33 o~o~ :_ Eu 53.9... m:.....mm.mm mafia—Eu .2... HE. .mEum..< 5.2. 20.5... 3.63.5 :m :o. N. . .5q .8503: 5531.35 gm .2... :. 5mm: :5. 22.2.03: 3. v.33 no... :3: .53.... 3:: 328%.: 2.5.8.3 . 3:3: .6 2:55.35 5. 535:5. .8 .. .5 ._.S 
JnD_...Dn.n—1 

@5t 
nfl>=u0tm 

.33 5:: *o .8555: 5:: 5.32%.. 
I 53...... a... 2:9... 330.... £5 .55 .32 52.6% mm... .EQE 59.35% mm 3:3 m5 EmEmEE. .. “mucus“... 

a. .3526: .83 $2). a. 2:925 cowmucofimfiE. A ONE. 5...... mama... «253:.8- 
ucm awn—"=5 35:30... 

.>u__on_ Eats: 3.3.30... ucm 8.3:... .0 .cmEaEgmu ucm .m:o_umu_::EEou :30- 
an... m 5...... 53533 0.9.... m.m:o..mm_EEou cosflcwfimafi .3 3:25 «5 «5:..33 ._ “Sacco... 

5. 2:3 95 5:... E2... 5525.5...3. .SQN. 5:33. 3.69.... flag .5 5...... 80.635. .2. 
or: .umEEEou Ema 8.x mm: 5.33. 3.62... gums—.8. 55:0 new 35.383 5.2. .85. . $29.. $5 9.0:a 5.... cm 

$5.828 5.2.5 “mun co 535mm“. m:_:_3n_o tcm 25333 5.2. 
.89.: .cofimofizmm 5.533 33.2.. tcm 02.6... .332a So *0 “3.5. oz 953$. .umpmfiEou cum: 9:... 30555;. E82 22.55... E89. 3m... 3:... magnum... 8:833: 3553.6... 8555 3 1.2.. EoEnEwu m.._om:o o5 “.850 “858$ :mEaz E5 *8 9...... 

“8.6:... “mm... 85:63285521... 5.8mm: flan 35:55 0.8530: 5.38.. 3:9... . .3 3:0: 2.02.5 E3333 m EwEmEE. 
.3 .5 3.3... E... $2385 

. II 
_ Ed 5.. Ed :5 503855 .525. oz - EmEnEgua wa>o_nEu 

. _ IIIIILIII II. ill .. II I _ . “HI . . ulIlIl 
I ”I.II..mu 

. .EII I I mac _ "I I.. III... 
I. a -IIII . I. 

-_ . . _u.w. 1. .Il .I.II. I. 
I .nmflIua: c... I III I.-|I| 

_ _ I lFlII'I II- I isothfloiur 
|1 



_.... 
# .030 203.00. :. 0.000 0... .5 003.000 0:0 00.50.00. 205.0. :NON .0. :0... .0..:0u . 

0.0.... Row .0.— :0.0 .0..:0u :2.00.:_ 0:0 .:0E00000< 0.0... .. :000002 0:0 202000050 0.0... 0.0.0200 . 
000.0... 02003 :0 0. 0...... .865 :2.00300 .2000 

00-0500 2000.0 .0. .0..:00 :0..00.:. :0 000300.. :00... 00.. 0:0..00.:3E.:00 2.0..030 
.00:0._0E00 _ 

$0.0 =0 0. :0..00300 0:0 :0..00.:3EE00 3.03.0.0. 002m 0 0.0E0.0 0. 0E0.m0.0 .:0..:0_0.2 o _ 
5.0.0 0. 02.00300 .Aomxm. 0.:0E0..3_.0. ...0_0 .0..:00 c2600... 1.20 

2...... 00.:0E0_0E. :00: 00... 0:0 0.:0E0..300. 230.300. 5:000 E32300. =0 0.00.: 20...... :0__.. 0... 0. 005.0200 .00 =0... 00 00.0500 
000:5. :0030 ..0.:0..:0..0.0 0.00.: :0... 0.... .33 30.3.0.0“. :. 0.000 0... 2.. 0.0.6.000 0.0.00.0 .0..:0u :0..00..:. :5... 000:0..:0 0.002.000 .0 00.0000... .....s 00:0..0200 __ 503.220.0029 2.0.0.000. 080 0:0 0030.5. 00.... :0... E050... .0..:0U 5.0.02. 0.... o :0 0.00.:3EE00 5 0.00300 ..:0:.0.0E_ . 50.00... :0_.:0..0.0 :000002 00:02:. .0 

_ 
.m:..00E 002EEOU 3:036 2...:0E ...000 39.3-83. _ 

.0 02.000. 0. 0:0 £02 00500 020:0.0 0 0. 0...0E 0...... - m:..00E 2.03.0 25:0... 2000 .0 00:0..0E00 
.0...0E 02::000 0000 .00 :0..00.00E 0000.. a _ 

0.... 02.3.00...— 03:..:00 __.2. .3... .00m 0. 0......0 .0: 0.0 ARR: .0000...— 
0.V.0$. 0.5 2.00... .000 ._.:0... 00.6.02. 00... 00.0... 0... .. £00.00 

0.... .0. 00mm ..0 0.0. 00:0..0E00 02:0000 _ 
2000:: ">00E.0:0 .0 .300...“— 0000 .0 00.... 02::000 :0..00.00_>_ __0.0...0 dmom 0:320 00. . 0000 .0... 5000.002 __0.0..0 :0 0>0...0< . :0..00.00:. .0. 02::000 0000 .00 .0 

0000.0. .5 
#0 000.0020 0... =0... 00.0.0 =0 

.00.00.0 20.0020 >0:0.00E0u _. 
.0000 005.000 5 .0000. _ 

200.... =0... 0.... .3000: 0.0 02.. 0:002:00. .0903: 032w o. h0.0.0 0.0..09000 “.0 0000." o. 0.:0E000000 ._ 030 00:00:00 2.0.0 0. .000 0:0 00.0.0500 00...... 0.300200 . 00:0.00600 0:0 :0..00300 00.3.0 . .:0..0.:0E:000 5.... 03.323. 0. 0.0. 
. 

.02 02.22 E00 0...... __..5 Ann}... 00.2.:00. 0.0.5 .0... 003.030.0000 .m.0..0. __000. 
.m2...000. 0.0.00. 0.000 5 

00:00.00 .0 2.0.0.... :000. 0. 000.00 000: 0.0.00300 =4 . 5000300 0.... .0. 020...... 00.05.. .:0.... 
.3000... 02.000. 0.2 "0230:3— 

>0...0E30 0.0.00.0 :00... 00.. .00:0.00 0220.. 0 2.020200... 220.0. 002.0000 22.00300 0.00.0 . 0:. o. 03.2.. .0: .3... 0020:. o... 00.2.”. 
0:0... “00.2.”. :5... v.0 5.00.... 080 .00....c00. :00... 0.6.. 00...:3t0000 00020030.. . .Aomxm. 00...:3t0000 :0..00300 3.200. _. :0 000.00 0000000... 000.0.00:0.0 00.30.. .m 

5.000000: 00...... 00.:0E0.0E. 0.0.... 
:0..00..00 .0 0:0... 0:0 00.0.:00. 0.0.5 2:3...0000 .0 000.... .05... >023... 000:30::0:3 Ion. .. 

0.0.2.30 ..0.._. u.....30 0003 :09 0.... .0... 0.:0E0000 0500 0... omen m:..00 0.... .00. :0..0.000.0 :. 00.22.00 
_ :0 0000.. 0.0 0.000.. 0.... .0.0M0:0E\0.0.00..0 .:0E...0000 0002000. >023». .:0E0_0E. 0:0 .2200. 

=0 0. 00.50.00. 0:0 .:00 0.02. 0.000.... .0.:0Et000o .. .o. 00.6.00... .09. 0.000 0... 
.o~:~ 303:0. :. 0.000 0... .5 0000.000 0. :0... 22:03.02 2.03.0 33 25:30 . 

0:0 0030.00. 00.... :0... 0000.300... 2.00.0 30.0 
0.. h . .3}. 0022200 0000.020“. 00.0 

.055 .:0.m:..._00._5 .0 022.05. 0.0000. =0 0. 00.32.20 0:0 00020000 :00... 00.. .20.. 0. on 0. 00.0... M20202 .2228 0.0.0. 00.0:000 0.002.000 .0 00.00:0.0 
..0..v_ 000...... 2.03.0 00...”. 0800 0:0..0.:000.0 5203.0 00.0000 205.0000 .0 .00:0.00 < . 0:...000. 2.03: 00.0000 20.5.0000 0.00.0 . 230.300. 2...... 

00:0..0200 :. 0m .0 

02.005. 
00......EE00 >203... 230 0... .0 0. :0..0.:000.0 .0. .0m.0.. ENE. 

.0m:..00E 
0.00 0... 02:30 2...... 00300. 0.02. 0.0... 2.02000 2.0.0 n$0.0 .0202). 0.2.0 2000 .0 .0000... 

.0200... 0... 0. 00.0000... 0.. 0. .0... 00... :0..0F:0..:. 0.... 0:0 0.2.0 .03020... .3 00...0E .30 200.0 a 002.00... 
00:02.0... 0.2.0 330.202 .5 00.0.0000 
:00: 000.. 00.0.0.2 o .SQNH. 00.3000E 3:036 00.00.00 

.00: 0.0..0 0:0 00.000... 0 

00.0... 2.030 0... 000.00 02.000: 0 20.30.00 0. 03...... 
o 0.00 .0 00.000: 

0.00000 0.2.0 :000 .00. 00.00.00 :00: 000.. 002.0000 .. .SQN. 00.30005. 00:03.0 00.00.00 
0:0 00.0.. 00.225. . 

00.:0E30 00.00.”. 000.. 00.. 0.000.000 0.00 .0000. 0.2.0 0.000.000 0.00 22.0.. 0.2.“... 0... :0 003.02 05.. 0:0 0.3000E 0. 0.000.000 
:0..00._..3 

0:0... “00.2.“. 15.0 .0 5.00.5 0.0.8 0 0:0 0020.30.00 :00: 000.. 8...0E 3:030 00.0000 0.2.0 o 0. 00.30002 2.03: 00.0000 0.2.0 00005 . 0.00 .c0..00 0.2.0 0 .:0E0.0..:_ 
.m 

0.000%...HMM0MHE 
o 

.00» 
.3530. 00.:000E 2.03.0 00.00.00 00.30005. 0:0 00M01:0 :0 ”000030. 0 

0.02.0.2 30.0... 08. 0.0.5 0.... 0:0 .000 .0 0000 22...... 00.... 0:0 .080. 0... 000.00 omen... 00000 0.0 .:0.:0:0.0E. 3.03.0 00.00.00 05... 0:0 0.3000E 00:0..0000 2.0.0. 
00.... 000...... 2.030 “.02.... . 0000 .000 00000... 0.0.... 000.0... 00 .0 .30 02: .0000 0:3. .0 0.. a 0.000.000. 

0.00 .:0..00 __0.0...0 
:0 002:0... . 0. 0.000.000 0.0”. 22.0.. 20.20.... 

.N 0:0 .:o..00 0:0 00E00.30_ .:0..00 .02..00 20...... ._ 

No. 0002000 0.0 
.30 30.0.. .8. 0.03 0. .000: 3:00.30 355.000.. 

0:0 .000 .0 .80 20...... 0.0.... 20.0 4000.9. .000 02.00.: omom .0 0:0 .5 .000 .00E :05 0.0.0202 ._< . .0:o..0n.:0m.o 
0.0.5 00...0... 0.... .0 he .0 .30 am .omow 0:320 00. 0 ENE: 

.2000 0.6.0:... 0:0 
0.000 02.000 Row 0... 02.002 0.0.02.0. >203... onom 0:32:00 :_ 0.5.5.0000 .200... .. 000000 .0.3000E 60.000 

02.6... 0:0 m230...0. 2 00.0.000 0.0 0202:0000 . 8Q”... 00:0..005 .88 >0 .0.— 0.0.00.0:. £0... 0. 2000.000 00...... 0E0_.0_2 0.00... 2...:0E 0 .0 0.0.... 0... :0 0000... 2...:0E 0.000.000 00:0E.0t00 >00. .0 0.000.000 :0... -:0..00.:0m.0 0..0E0.0>0 
00.... ".00....0 2.030 v.0....U 080 :0 000:0... 0:0 00.00.. 0. 0.000.000 :0... 200.000 0.... a :0... 0.00.0...0 00.00... 000.. 0:0 .00... . 0.00.0..0 00.3-:0..00.:0u.0 :0 20.205. .0 0.... 0.00030 0. 032.50 

l[ |.|| _ III- I “.150 5.. _ E10... __ .ll ._ . 5.5...- 0:0 60.2.0.2 00.... . 2.000 
0 ml. _ ll . .2000...» HI I _. 

l __ _ 0300....0 000.0 



503:2.— 
..m0n. 2......“ 1:0 3.0.6.“. ._ 

28 B 3:22. 
1:: 5.0.: 2.5.5.2 . 

:ozmufia 
20.32%: 00:21.: .. 

0203.0? 23 
1:: 10mam:0 :m tannsm o. 

00:012....0 >_.E£ 
1:: £052. 1:: 00803:: 

0:032. _~E.fio 52.4 o 
.3 105.31 0.... 

“036030 .uu:m....:0t0n 
3:253:19... 

2.03:... 1:: 
002m: .0532: 

£931 
.5... 

3 50:23:: 01...... 
-:0.a-.:0m..0 ozaEmygm 

2: tuna...“ on 02:35.... 

.M.2.... I 

.356. :o_«mu_:au..0 
.3558 .3 1220: 30.0.80...“ 01.2.5.5: 15.... 03:00 3:12.. .0m 1:2. 0:131:15 o 

1:: mmumtofi 0: 0:1 12.32. :02. mm... .0312: .0u 1cm... 0 .Enxma aNaN 
.u:.»00E 002.558. 3:36 5:0 E. 105211: 1:0 3......— .5 1:0 0.... .3 “Few 0:29... 1:2. 0:022... o 

2:020 :0 m. “.mou 05.2... 1:0... m:_>0__..um :0 3110...... . .33.: 
2.0.9.... 1:2. +0 .3658 3 2.1 :00: «.5 123.2310: 00:23.... 2: 52.: m00>0.aE0 __.. 33:1: o 

1:: 122.1021 :00... an: 5.03310 2.0.9:. 1:0... o AoQNH - on)“. 
2.1.3 :33 30.5.2052. $2.02: 00EEE0U 3:25 >_.=:0E :um0 2:002: 00£EE00 3:25 25:0... 05 an 

5132—3630:: 2320...... In: an 52. «1:0»: “515% n m. 00:n_.:E00 0:05.... 1...... o 2018.. 0.. 00:0..nE00 0:05.»... 1:2. team: . .15.: am 0:29.... 1:2. 00:22“.— .2. 
$2.95.. .SN 0 .0130: 

2.0.4 ”3.5.“. :5... :0 3.00:9 Emu 1.2... a 5:... 5... 30:2 0 m:_100: 
20a .3650”: .3 0:1 “092.8% cm +0 mama :2. “EuEpfioanm .flzuEucfianm 

-..:.E00a .215 £050....“— om :8 1.0.. :0 5.... :02. mm: .022: 0...... - 051 3 5:2 :33: 02 . a: 30:8 0312.3 .62... :1... nu . a... 30:2 0.5.0 m:__=12.uu D... 
.3 

.02"... 2..“ .8 35.3%: 0589 
a... ~55: :0 22 00:23.58 2mm 3020:. o 

43?. a... 
.xhdm 

a. anewxmaom .0: 00::..:E00 0502...... 3.". a 30:2 30205.00 . mmao m:_t0:0._ «Em . 
«£2.05. 2...... a. one” 2.5. :. 13.2.0. 2.... 020 . Sam. 2.... .0222. 

20...: £0050 3:30 .25.. $8.: .22.... 3 omow is. c. 12.0%... mm? ago 0 :0». - :00... 2.2. 305...... #0.. - N~mo 20:0: o :0 10mm... anon 3:26 102.00.. A... 

.omom 
Ewan—0: :_ 1:3: 2: >5 103:3: .Aomxh. 

.223: .3150: 2: 

1:... 12:32: n2... 5.... 00:53.50 220200 omen 2.... . 3 :0... 02.0.3500 2209.3 02..” :Enzm .. 
105352: 0.3 01:11:...“ 00::..:E00 2200.00 .0...“ 

.2.a . 3:. 
232.0 0.. 3:05:30... :0 3 00:30.20 «50:5 0. 0.2:. . "1.01:5... 85.1.53 0.2083 

.2382: 
0055.50 5.... 2.300.: 9.0:... 20.. “5100: .30.: «2:3 . 

12.33300 :02. :2. 2.2.30 30.5 :0: 0312.0: :1...” :4 o .Aonxi 
22.0.. 023:1). “000* S 0.12: 5.. 0312.0“ «.130 :0 3.2.0.: o 

2... :_ 8.20.: 0... .6 2:0... 0. 10: :00... 03.... 
1.3208 .SQE 

200... 3:2... 
2.2.0.2 0.3 2.0.5.. 0..“ :0 8:52: 0.... 8.... .m..0n_E0E 00EEE00 0:25). 2,: 2.22.2... 3....0E 0.1.8.: 223.... 00:0..au 

.55. :0q 00:51.26 55 “$3 05 .3...» 10:23.38 :00: m2. 300.. :0 02:: 00.3.3500 . 2:123. .33 
.5: 0:00: .6 $0.... p.232“... . 222:8 2.13:0 :a 525:5. .3 

.gu0._.>u_.oa 
3:. 1053:... .835 

0.0300 2: a: BUSES :0 «RE. 0 
:02. 0.6... 3022.3 2.1~ :0 *3 >15 52% 0:3 .6 ma. ._ .553. 0m: 3 02.5.3 

062200 31:05.1... 0:20.», .12.... :0 5.55.5201 .3... m 2.....5. . 
mE0=0E 25:00.0 3.. 5053.0: 0a.. 2 010.: m2... :0:_a:_E..20o . .155 ”621:5 

.005. :0q 3:25 10.5 223.... :. Eu... 0. 5.00220 302:3 .m...::< . =0 .6 5.53.2.0 .02....00 .035. 201.53 . 
5.1.: .505. 60.035 . 33 £0.25. 51:: E... a. 3:0: 30.3.. 82200 . .SQN. 3:0: .5030: 805:8 201:: o .332... 2.0.30: .2556 m “550.2... .m 

.mw. 5:0Etnnm1 .1. 0— En... UOu =1 
23.20.: 61.51530 1:: B10... £520.32 603:0!” 038:3: 

0. 0023...". :0 .52. 30.1: B 33:30: mm .1. 3 0132.2... 2.250 5:... 0031000.... 
1:32.95 0:05 .03” 
a...“ 2...: :0 “EmEtmn—mfi 3:0a1 031...... 

6201000.... 1:: 020:0: 1:... 3.3.0". .25... 
Emu .6 w:0E:0:.>:m 

6003.3 £033 :0 5.02.: $93 __a 3 12.31.31 20.... 31:0: 1:: 2m... 00“.. 12.5... o .25.: ”.0“. =0 :0 2.0.2: .a...::a 
Eaton. . 95.2.... .m10E0E Emma... 032...... 

.m 
. 

I I. 
-EIR... ..._ .III I I - I - | games... 550.05. .05. - 3:30. 

. .9 ,. 
1 _ 

«fin—mu C _|.. 

030.. E 80.2 Saul 



.0003 :00:00-:. 
:0 00 00.. :. 00.000350 :0 0000 _..:s 03 00...: ::00_ .0 50:2 0 

000...: 00: .0023 
.:n_ 20:00:“. “005000.00”. 00.2 0:.000 0:0 

.0 020000500 0.: 002.020 00.0.. 0:0 0: 0.00.. m:.0::0: 0:0 
02.. $0.2 .02: .05.. 

02:00:00 0:00:0E0-:0: 00 00000000 05 
00 0:0 00.0200 0000. 00... 0. .E0:m0:0 0:0E000.00¢ 0.20.. :30 

3&0. 02. 00.200 
20050 .2050 0:0 0: 20050 :0_:000> 004. .Aomxm. 0:: 00.200 20050 .0:0:00 

0...“. 0... 0500090 2.00.0 :00EB0 0...: 0:20.00 
.Aomxm. 00.000000 5.0030000 

0:320 E23050 00.050 0: :00.>0:0 0.2.0 
>00:0_._._. 0:0 :00.>0:0 020.005. 00:00.0... $.20 

.6000. 
03002002, 00:00 

000:00 000.200 200.50 _0u.m0_000:>m “02:03. .854. 0000:2003 .228 00200 000.200 .00.m::0 :0: .0203: 5.0020000 
0.03:3...— :0::0:m ”08 00mm :00 02:03: 00.00E00 02:00.: 0:: 0>.0:0_._0:0E00 0 0:0: 0.5 E0320 202000.00». 0200 05 000005. c 0 00 5.00... .0.:0_.:0_>_ :0000:0 000.: 05. .m .. _ 

.8t 
000002000 0.. 000E0_0E. 0:0 00.005. _ 

2000.5 0:02.00 .30: 
20.: 02:00:00 32:00:00 E0:moEE 0E 0:00:00... 0: 000.200 00020 2000008000 .02. 

00.200 .00.m:=0 0: 0:._ 00.200 . 
60.00:: 0.000505 00 3:002... 08 0.300: 00.300 00:00. 0:30... 0:0 0:5 .30: :00 0.0: :0 00.000 :00 05:39.0 0 3030: 0:0 00:00.00: . .0020 030300.60 0:.000 +0 2.5.0000 0...... >030 .m 

.600. 
:05 a 00 0.0 000.05 :3 03 .00 

.. . 7 
0.... 0:0 om. +0 5000:... 0.... .3 :00: 000:00 : 

7 
AOQE 00:00.00 5.3 2:020 0000.02.50.00 _ 

_ 
03 050:0 00 0.03 0...: 0000.50.00 _ 

00...: E50020 05 :0 .0000 0:050: 0000 _ 
>0c0m:0Em_ 0:0 .000 m:.fl.E0d 0...: 00.0003 0 _ 

.00::0> 0:002:0E :050 
00.2.0 :00 00 E05 0200020 0:0 00 0:0 00.00.03 :00 :0 E05 0000 000002000 .00: 000...... 0.:0:000.0 0:0 00.00.03 15.0 05 

_ 

0...: 00 00.200 E0: 00:0.000 00.00.500.20 0:0 03 00 :300202” 0. 0:0 2000:3000 005.: 0.03 E. 022000: :0 0000000.: 00. :00 00:0 00:...— 0.03 mm. 00.2000: 
0.000200... :0::0_._m ”Ouu . 08 .n 

000:0 \0.E00: 00 0.0.050”. 0:0 5000....“ 0.0; :0 0. 00.0. 00 00.0...00000 0:020:00 05 220000: . :00 5:00.020 0: 020.60 1.0222000 30: 0:20.... .0 

_ 
.Aomxm. 000.:00:000 _ 

0. 0:0E0_0E. 0:0 0.:._u 000500052 .22.”. 
E00 0>.0:0:0:0E0u _ 

>0:..0E=0 _ 0:2. :. 20:20.00 0...: :0.— 0:0:0.00.EE00 £00 0>.0:0:0:0Eou 0:0 00 00.030 us... 05 00 00.030 70.20. >200:mo>E0:000_0 
A 0: 0.40 "00.26 1.20 00 500020 030 00 0: 000 0:0 00 0003.00: .0008 0 0.0.500 =05 000.4 00.0023 0E:000:0 0 .5030: 0:0 0.20000: . 02000 00 3......0000 0...... 0:20xm .m 

_ 

SQ: 000002000 0. 0:0E0_0E. 0:0 000.200 
000:: :0 0.50020 0 30.0.0: 0:0 00.05 . 

.300... 20.5 EU 03:00 0.... 00 $00 .._000 0:0 005 
>0: 50:50 002.00....» :0 00020.. 0.00.02 :0::0>0m. :0005 0032.0 000.200 000...: :0to 00 .0204 0050.. 00.002. _0>0E0: :.0.. :000. 0:0 

._0>0E0: 00:00 ~0:00.300 
0: 0.0 "00.2.”. 15.0 00 :000029 000 00: 0:0 000.200 0.005000 02000.0 00 30: :00 20... :0 0. 0...... :00 00000: 0:022:00 0:0 00.0.00 2.200. . .000 00 :000 00:00.5 000.200 0.005000 0: 002 .N - 

..0::0..U 00:... 00> :5... 0:0 60.00.03 0...: 0: 0:300 :23... 
0 000 00 .50.. 0500:0000: 0:0 0:5 .:0.00E:00:. 3.0505 

.Aomxm. _0::0:u 
*0 00000 0:0 E0520 0000.30.00: 2.0.. :00 :00 E00. 0:0 00:: :0... 1.20 0:0 00.0002. :0 0:58 00.00.:— 03 000.200 

20:2 .03.... 0 .02.. 0.0000000 02020:. 0:00.00 0:000:02. 5:00 .02.. 0.000.000”. 00 00:0 .0000 15.0 5.3 000...: :2. 0000 000.000 
0:0E :23 :0.00E:0.:_ 020.0 :30 00000000 0.0.. 03 5002:2028 >03.“ :00 0:0.000 02:00:00.2 00:00-00 macaw 000...: 

.000 $0-000 0 0:0—00:0 :0 0:0—.0 >5. 5.? :0...0.0 0:05 5.3 00:00.0 00.00E:00:. 02.00 0:00am. .. .0:0 00.200 205.:0 :30 :. 00... >0. .0200 0.5 000...: 00 
00.0.:320000 0.0.0000 00:00.00: 0: 0:20:00 00:02.0 0 0.........0 20.96. 

020.000 :00 000::000: 0:0—.0 00000:: :00 0000:0:. 00 000.200 20.000000 0000: 0:0 000.: 00. 000.200 
.000 :20 0:20 0:00 0 5...: 0000:000. :0 0:0 00:00.>0:0 1.20 0:0 0::0E0:.0000 000000 00 002.00 0:0 000.000... 1.20 :00 :20 0:002:00: .0::0:0 0:0 $205.08 .00.0...000 

2000000.... 00:09.0 ”Ouu 000m 0. 20:0 2.... 5.3 02000000 000.0002 00:00 0:0 0:00.... 20E0 :00 00.0 :0 0:0E0_0E. 0:0 0:20.... 0 .035 
.0>.0:0.._0:0E00 0 0:0E0.0E. 0:0 00.2.00 

z.” 000002000 02030 

.. 0.5 :00 _._ :5 0....0 I - 000.0805 00.000000...— :00: 0:0 0:0 0.0.0.5... 0.000. - 000.200 
V 

0 B. 0004.. . 
-0... 

.I |r| 

. H ..n_OdmaN>1m . ._ .I- . . 
0.00.0 

.0 -_ 

.ll' 



.SQS 
00.000.03.00 _II I. 

.3033 0.00.... 0.0 0 £050 0.. 20 1.20 
0 .0. 02.000. 00.000.20.00 2: 5200000 o _. 

52.3%.... 22.0... 
.320 _ 

>0.:0E:0 00000000 .0». 20.0.3.0 1.20 00.0: :0_.0E.0.:_ 0......0 05.02000 00 000E0_0E. 0:0 0.0.00.0 ._.._>.n_ . 
0007.. ”00.0.6 IS... .0 .3025 3mm 550.30 2.05.020 0:0 0020002 00:00 00.52 0002 0.0 02.. 5:00:00 0.0.2.0.... 0>...E2.20Eou 0 02200 c 00 020.00 000.200 003000.00 03000.... 0000.0... .3 _ . . __ 

05:00. .0300 H0.5 08 .30... 00 :2. 00 00:00 02 ..o~\m. 00.0.00... 20.3.0.— 0 m......... 20.0%. o .35.... 0.0 000.200 50.0.0.0... 00020:. .3 . __ 
>02.00.0... . 

A830. 83 0. 000.200 000.200 
0:02 ”00.0.6 IS... .0 .3025 $0 .0000 0. 000.0. c0300 02 >020...“ 0m0000E 20.0.00 .0 3:50.30. 0.0.0xm o >022... 02200.... 3.000 .0 3......000. 0.20%. .0... 

00.002. «0 0000.030... .3000 $.20 
.3 0000.000 20 0025002 20.02000 09F 2.00.000: 0.2 

15.0 >0. >300? 025032 a. 0:000 0000. 2. .. 2030.000. 0:0 
0020000. 05.2002 000502.020 0... 0:0 0E2?" 0.00.3.2. 

50... 0... 2300 00.000.050.200”. .0300. :0 5.2. .080 
002.2... 0.0 .00E0E .00“... 00.00.00 05 5.3 00.00.030.050 .835 00000. 0.0m. 02000. 

002.5 0220...... 00000.0... :5... 0:0 0000.030... 2... c. 3 t0...» 
.0. 0.... 0:20 0020000. 053.200. 

02.005 20 00:00. 0.0m. =0 $302.00 00000.0 00.000.000.200 00 :03 00 00:0... 0.0m 2.5.000. .000 000.0232 000 0020002 60:00. . 
30.... 0... :33. .06 _ RmN . 0.0m. 2.2.50 0.... 9.2.2.00 .0 000020 2.32.0 _.0 0. «._fi 2.300.. .0. 00.0 00.000.5EE00 0 00.2.00 . 0.0.. .0. 00.0 00.000.520.00 .00.“. 0 00.0.60 .3 _ 

AQNEEE 00....0.u 
. 

m.>0o >0 0.2.... 0000.5 2.. 0.. .000. 2.0 0:00.002. 000.200 >0 205 0:30.... .__..0 3 .0052”. 
0:05. .0m0 .000 30.0 .0 .3025 $0 .0000 0. 02.0» 00.60 02 0 2.0.00 00 20.0.20 0 2032 0:0 :2 0000”. o 2.00.002. 0 20000 .0 3:50.00. 20.0%. .N." 

. .n. 2.0. 00.0.00 .33. 2... 00.200 02.2 00.0.00 
_ 

000...... 00:». 2.000 20.2. 0.... 00.20.. 00.0.00 .02. :u .0. 0000000.... 0:0 0 .0. 02.002 2.0.0.0 000 0000.. «02:000. .2... 00.20. 50.050.330.200 2t _ 
.>m0.0:0E_:0\0__2 mu. .0 .2025 .03 0.50: {0.5 00.0.60 0.. .2050 

.5 fits 2.....03 :02. m2. .003. 0r... 0:330:00. 350.000.. 0 00.2.00 o 00 0.2.0.. 00.0. 00 9:000 .0 3.2.0.000. 2.. >03... 

.3 
.3023. 

. 
.m.0. 000: .050 .0. 2.60.000. .000 00.5.00. _ 

00.0.02 2.2.50 .00 2.2.00 0... 000. 0.. .000 05 00.5.0000 .. . 
2:00. .0 3......002 05 :0 02.2 002. 00.. 00:00 02 .2000... .nowxm. 3:30.. .__..0 

22:0... $0.020... .2000 
.m.0. 5:30. 2.2.00 .00 .0. 000.000 0. 020202.. 2. >0E .05 

.20 .m0_000E00 
2.000.502 0.0.0000 20.9.0 0.. 562. mm... 1.2... 441%.... 2 00 0.000 22.020. 

.mcosmuEmuB 5.00... $0.60.. 2.000... ' 
3:05. 0.0.“. .Ouu gm“ 00.00.000.00 .0003: 22m 0000:2003 2.. 5...... 2.3.0.5 .0000E 

.00.:00E00 0E2. 052...: 502.8 .. 2.2.00 .00 .0.— 000500 00: 23:. 20.0%. .3 _ 
.620. 

.2009. .50.. 0 
.0“ 000050 0.5 :05? 3:00. 2.00.3202 2... 2.30.00 0. IS... .53 :0 :20 00.000.03EE00 

0:0. :0 0. 2.0.. 0020 05 Is... 030 2.0 200.030 2... £03.50... .0E0..x0 0:0 .0530. :0 00_0>0n_ . 
0.0.02.2... 0000050 .08 0.0.5.8 m....>0E :0 0E.“ 0....» 00 02.0.. 0n. 0.. 00.80 .60 .0. 0.00 .Enxm. .0003... 

05:0: 0300 “0.“. .0: 0.0 0.5 60.002. 20.5 0. 000 .55. 0.... .0 22.0.3.2..8 .52. 0 05.2.3... .2039. 000.0 «x2. 00.22.00 .0003; .50.. 
m... 0.2 0.0.6 Mom”. 08... .0 0.000 0.... 0a 002.0020 00.5 >030 3......000. 2.... 3 03m 2.00 0. >030 3:30.00. 0.... 3030.. o 0 00.2.3 .0 32.0.0009. 2... .5032 3 0:00:00 .0 .. _ _ 

.83. 30.02000 ._ 2080.02. 0:0 000.200 .15.... .0 000.200 
.23. 2.0.2 ”09.32”. *0 .0000 

0. :00. 0. 5.50 02 5.02. 00.0... 00.2.6.0 .0 3......000. 2.. >030 . .._....00_._ 2:2. 05.000 .0 3......000. 2... >005 .m 

02.6.0 0.5 “00.20.. 

000.... .0. “>00 E0300 

00000.50 muodw 000...: 
.Aomxm. 0u0_.00.000 .0200 0.... 0005 .0 

0. “00.20.00... 0:0 2... 00.200 m...m0E_ .2... 
00.200 0.2.62... p.002. 2.... 002.. 0.. 000.200 

0.0002. 22.2 0.0000005 2... 0.. 00:382.... .2020 0.000505 00 00.0.2220 .030. .00 00200020.: 0:0 30.00502. 00.2.60. 
"2:02... 0.0000005 .0 .2025 03 .0000 0.. 02.0.. c0300 02 05.000 .0. 0E.0..0.0 0 .50....0. 0:0 520000”. .. _0..0...0 mcfitm .0 3:50.00. 2.“ 0.0.0.3 .h 30.32000 022.00 

In 
..II III 

- 
_ EU 50 H. 5.0 new .__. 

_. II I - . 0:0.0E05 £002.00... 000005 2.0 0.0.0.0... 033. - 000.20... 
I - t. u .._ E - a. .2... 3.3.3 a“ 

. .r _ m... _ .0... ....0_.o~...2.... 
. 080 0. _ -_l. .I , I. I 

. 4.. w. I n . I _ - I : .030 3002.00.00 



$3053.“. 
mc 2.4 £0.26 1.2.“. .0 .300...”— $0 .Uumfl Ou SUV—mu. :O_uum DZ 

.80.“: 
2:..u counms. 30: w :30 65.50.03 .. 

.83. <2. .55 
22 :_ 0.5.0 

Emu >52... 0 .0. :20 $0225. a 00.300 
605.22 

S $0.33 Emu 322.0 9%: 8.0. 20.0%. .mm 

>232. 
20...... "0.2.“... 3.200% .0 .3025 . 3mm 

500.00....0 0.0.0.53 .05 3530 £325.... 
.0. 323350 2.5 ummtm 020...“... c.2203“ 60.0..“ 0mm... :0 

22.23 .03.... 9.53; 30.2.6.0 .50 “.0 2.5.300 0...“ Sons 
.0058 1m... .0395. um >023 swim 5.3 63:00 c. :00... 0:0; 

25 ..0>m. .0058 :3; 0..“ an 9... 0.00. ___.s 3.0% :0”. 00...? 
:0 SEQSG 05 E0... 35.2% 39: 022.. 2.5 __E: 0.0... :0 

.85.... 00.50300 00.33050 
0:303 53.3250 00.0.60 0“ .0030... 0.26 
320...... 0:0 BEBE 022.022 3.00m :55 

.B.::EE00 .30 c. 2300...”. 
0.00.5.0 0:0 mmzumou £30.50 .0. E0520 
00.0.00E “ton.“ 0>.m_._0;0._nE00 0 020.60 .NN 

5205:“. 
m: 24 02.50 :5: .o 5025 . mamN 

.35 

mmaumfi Ou MN UCDH m: 
mmmzohm Mbmum 5.33 

MC_uUmE m mm: NED—d. 

.80.: «8.33 9.09:. Lo. 0305. 
00. :0:Em.E50 0...”. m. 02.? 2.35003 

.22.“. 
5.0 con—cum 05 am «0220“ MENmE. mcfium 

.0. 2.0.20.6 05 .5030. 05 p.833”. 

.u.:..u >20 coucmm 05 um acuEaSum 
wEmmE. MEtUm +0 2.5.30». 0...: 0.29m. .HN 

>230... 
20...... "0......U 3.200% .0 .0695 3mm 

.EEmEn. ucmEmqom 2.0— .50 .0.1 Emu... 0:0 p.05... 
.03.? m 000 «.mEoEBmB 20.02. 3020:. 25 62.03:... 

acuEuEuéoc EBtan 9. 2% En 03 0!.“ 30: 300mb..." 
.50 9.0 mczuvt E: 05 a: QEE 00. csmun “as.“ 03... ES 

.SQm. 
amen :. 23m...“ 2.02.055 

:53 E 00.0.20 3.0.33 0:098 9. 03:.E0u 
.Aomxm. 2009:... 

.2020» .50 .3 080:0 30.33 0:35 
.mmE:_O> REM—Sm ”map—UC— .ON 

0.000202... coccmcm “Ouu . «mm 

.mm. «32.25 m .0. 8.2.0 3 0m 00. E02. 00: 
.2303 22:3 00.5.3“. 9.5 8:800 5.6.3.00. 3.050”. 2t~ 

92.30 0.0.. :0 “an. mm? 0. .23 :. c2388 «.5 Emma .23 02. 

.855. 22:3 .00. 2.: 3m. $02.02.. 
0.. «0.005. .035 Etc IS... 00 8.2.0 Emu 

.6923 05 um...“ REJEEou a...“ 00. 0.00.. 2). mm. $02.25 .0.:0m 0. 3.00.2 .355 09.5.). .m... 

0.0.0.5... :33. ”0.”. #00... 
£0.30.“ 0.5.5 0.30m :03. a...“ an Emco_mm_EE0u 

.0 050m 05 3 03:0m was .25 320800 m. mi... 

.33. 2.30.". :nE 3.503 
00:02.6... 202.26 92020:. E35004 

:2; 3.503 5.3 0.m... .2 o~o~ Snug: .822. How 5. .5535. 
3 :0... $205.00... cormEEE. cm 3.5: in... $20500... c2355.... cm mast? .m... 

may... 
0.09.005 ”00520. .5 .3025 $00..” .0320Eou 

gum)“. mmE20> E25300 

.50 0.532: 2383000 :05 um...“ 2532300 
300 3.32.00 .0 $303. w 020.200 . 

.3220... 20.3330 
”grammar: .6”. 3000.5. 0:00.230". a 020.50 .hH 

_ 60.3.0 Es “3.20“ 
305 .3 23—. 000.02. 

tuna—Eon 30.3 0:02.04. 
_ 

.028 0.5 39: B 
“.000: 05 000E B $0.33 
new $202203 30.2.03 

3.250.000 0202.5 

..I 502% ._. 
50.20 

LI...|-I. 
2.0.0505 30033.3... coccmsm 0:0 “.0. En... 2.6.... - $0.20.... 

To 0.... 
_ _ U 

- «sou m 
.200". h.0 32¢ u - 



FEE—:3. 
a3? “8.55 .0 .33.... 

3.3". .522 "oz”. 
.536 Ea... Eng: .33 a... 3: 

Row 96 «5:9: x.m “E... a... 5.. Hmfinmwm 3 a: 3.32 B 
.63... 

o~o~ :. 2:30: «3:. 3.330.533 .mwfl._EEOu 

.E.__nm.> E3: 
:0. 2:23 239:2: :5... 

m: «BEE: “.23.. .3..._.u£ 
3.532.: $99353“ 
33m: 23:0 .3323 

.3: 3.3% 9. 3......“ 
.2: 3:23 3 3.3.8.. 

3:33.53: _m_u:m:_.. 
.3. 3:53.: B m::...:ou 

352. 225 ”ONE gem 33:3 3: omou :. .m. an m:o.umm..n.o fl. .0 =m 3E mm: 1.2: 3.82: _.a 3.33.. :5... “a... 23$. .. E35. “3&3... .23. do... a... :o u.3:.u.fimn_ 
.n 

.3335... 
.8”? a 83 .88.. a... 5.29:... :83: 1.2: .o 3558...... 

3:... :38 a...“ o... 32.6.... Em 3.5.0 B 353:: :m_u_m>_.: 3:30 1.2“. .o. :03. 363:... a... 3.33:... 230.3353 
233.8% 

.335. .o 33.5 . Rom 15.: 2... .6. «team... 3353.3 5:: m:.... 2.33:0 mu: mEBtm: 3.93:... .m:::m-_.:.mm m :33... . va... E3: :5 3 team. .m:::m-.:._wm a 3.3... 
.m 

.35: n: .0 mzufifi 
.96... 

33min w:._.Eu~ =3 3.. mE... “E. 3 .3: 3...: :3 m 33: Q6: 3.....:: :3 9.6: D... 26.2.. 
3mg: :5: 3.3.... Em “2:3: :3... 2.... .0 :2 E... 2: :. 232.83. 3:384 32 :. gut 535:5. ._ 

3:3 :3: :2... 353032 m:..::.::. .33 .3: .226: mm .Aomxm. 3.3.: 
.3333: >533. .520... 

am... ”.3025 20.6 3:33: 98m “33:2: mcfifim .5 33.: .333 mm 3 95 «>3 5. 32 93: 325:: a3:.. a 3.3:... 3: 33.... o 23:33”. 3:38.... :. Run 32 £35.22 
.m 

25.... .m:..3mE Ema... 
>2). 9.... 3 ENG. 

.SQM. .953 m5 5...: Eng: 13 mag". 33:53.5: “.3: a: 5...: SHONE 
2:23“... 333.: hE 5.3.5 «82. E353 3. E0... 3.5:: “.3: 3......m:::: :m 3303. 1.2... .6.— :o.:.:o «.3: 3533:: :m £330 . 5.. 3.5.3 “:5: 35.33: 5.. 5:50 

.: 
.33. 

.u:_ .>:~:Eou >35 .5 32.6.: 32:93. .35 team... IS... 2.. 
$539... a. team... a .3: 1.2.... 2t~ mcfi: team. 3.33:3... EmEtmnwu :_ $.03. 35:2: 32.: 3: m... .3: 333.. 

352. 2:3 ”0:0 mama Ea... 3m: 333:3. 2:. E... 3223.. mm: 33.3%... a >35 2.3.5.... m EmEmEE. 3m 3330 . 3.33:0 33mg... 3:3: .963. .35. 
.m 

.33: 3:3. 
.933. .3 :5... >323 no: 3 mo.u_::to::o .0... fluEEOu 3.23 3:33. .. 

$3.23 3.23 3.26.3. :0 3m... 3 3.3 30.3.... oz 5.05:8 EB3>E 
.xuou ME: 3.3.9.2.. 333: :53: a. 3332. m:.>o.::.. 3.... 333:0 33.03. 3:: 

=Em>o :3 3.333 9.33.. :33... mm: 3.355... 353... 5 «am... 3 3mm; 3:35 8:31 _. 
332.2: «:55... 

.3333. 3: 353.9550 mcfifim 
.5 3...... :39 .5 339.3. mm: .03.. “35:3 w:.m.:z .3 gm .3 m:.m._:z :. .03.. BEES 3:3”. . 

353:. 333.. 9. 3: 3.33.. .5 3:9. 3:3. .:o..m~.E_u:o .nmm>o_nEm 3:25.— :u: 3 53.3.... EwEummEE mcESm .93 :o.um~...§ >2. xu.m 3.2352: 
3 333:... 29.33: :3... 9.6... 33.3 xEmE mcEfim m:_u:3. .5 3.35:“: ...0 3:3». 

3:. 5:: mmww a: m. >3 :33: 3: 339$ 3:33.. .38 «33> fim .5 >3 
2.3.. 6.30 ”on... R3 :3 A3mm Esau Em awn. “3.3: 3.3.2.4 GSOU B 25 “3.3: 3.3.3 3: 33:3 .53 3:3: . .33”. 2: 3:3: .N 

.53.: :23 :33 :3 tflm 3.35. .mmm>o_n.Eo 
:38 :3 team .mu.3_>. 

.Emu... EuEmmmE—z 33:. ..m 
.Emw... EuEummcaS. B 33.3.: 

“3.5.33 E93 2 :03. 3.3.2... 3.3.3:: IE: 3: EcoE .33 3.63. .335. 5.3:: . 
gmfi .0 5:55 .33 :5 «3...: .o 35:. 9.3.26 .88.: E. :8... .5 £92.. .33 m :5 :89“. 

«5:0: £25 ”on“. 89.... :m 3... IS... .n:>0u .0. 3.3:. 333.. 3 «scan... «3.: “m3. 3 ho :.m.mE wcfiflmno :m Emu ._ .8 «3.3333 3mg: 33...... 
.6223 .35. 

.H 
EU :3 . EU 5N 

um {I E. Ez....__.ow_H..|1 
I am” lull 

t. l _ 
GEE :oEEwfi 6:...3. EEG - 3:33.53... 363:... 

. .- .II I” .| If .III I._ 
2.305 

_ _. 
h: 



.33. m3” .8 _ _ 
c.3233...“ :. .655: :m 30.0“ B 59.2.... 

0.. .._..s :30: 0.8.3: 05 500.3 3 .23: :5... 05 30...: o _H 
0:... .3t a... “:0 “:2. m: 0. 0:... 0.5.9.0.. 3000: .05.... 

.EQm. 80.23 team... #00 65:52.8 _ _ 
«5:0: 0:50 "on”. fimm E 55.3.35 uEE :02... .2052 E... .2050. B E: 0:: :30: 1.2... 05 2.0 .0... 2035:: E00 . 55.03330 5:: 55:25 3.55:0 .mH . 

€33.30... a mm mm SE“. _ 
EuEuEE. :5 202.5... E00 5:... .2053 .50.. m5 :0 :5 05 20:2. 3»: Eu :5. 35m :0». 00.20“ 3... .6 59.0.0 3:5... . 

2: 2052...... =5. .2... .58 z... :38 .2... Es: .SQS. _ 
.52.. 2:3... 0:: :uumaEu9m5 EBB”. .00 95:5: 55“ 35500.:00 m. :5... 23:0 3 m:.u_.=.. 63:02:33.3 _ 

3:3: 2:3 "GNU gnu _ m:_._..m:..:u:0n. 0:: 9.0.... m Hus—0:00 B 50:05 .5955. “9.3:. :5 352.500 :0 55... 
s 500.050 . “050E 5:: 03...... 0:50.. o>0..0E. .NH 

.25 .805: 88 c. :8...o 3...: . 
«.5 “a 35.5.50 3.0.. 2a :5 55:330.. 05 3 .00...q 

.Aomxm. o~o~ :. m:_::.mw.. 0...... .333 
.533... 25: 

o :0.— m:0_um:0: .538 5.0.3... 3 :0... no.0>mn. A... 0.08:5... 552m .08 mama :mm: 9.6... 0...... .538 m .2 55m 3:333: m :0: «Em 35:30: m .6: .53: 3:358: w. .0323 I. 

.Aonxm. 05m. :0 :05303 53:93 
5:6... :5. «“30... 05 0::Em05m 35...... 

E... 20>”. 0:530: :0 E3025 058...... 
40.9.... 0:050:35 m:...._.... 

42053.35: 3:..E..0..._u: 5.05:... :05 :0: 2:35.30: 
0:: .50... >533 ”0....Eaxo. 33mm. EaEu>0:.E. E05 20.. :5 0.3.0:. 553......» 

$80... «2.3:: 3 9.2.3. 35:. 2 m:.::.mm.. m. :c: 05 5.... 8:558: :_ 3302.0 38:3. .. 
5.0.00.5 300.: 9:5 502. 0.05 00:03: 5300.0 8: m5“. .SQS 3:33:38: 0:: 

£0533: 50mg: 1:: 00:555.... mason... 6.30:: 6053.6 Emu—5 :0 $2.60: «:5 :26. “5.5.3:... 05 B :30: 
2:.0: .22.: no.5 . 5mm 0.. 2082.0 :0: $5m 23:50 9.53.. a. 3: :5". 0.3.0.: :05303 :0 $080.05. :5 33.6 o 3:33: :08: “om—us: :0 9.5.3 a 3:20 .0.” 

.omxmo .3 550......8 5...... «320:: 20:0 00:05. :5. 
.wnd :8“ .5 00:25.. 0.3535. 0320:. 

“:5: E3535 .8: «.0... w:_:u._0m 3.25:3 :05 «00...... 
.856. .3563... 05...: 5353:... 

.whsuuzbmxmmuuoa 
2E0: 0.28 no.6 «SN 20.0.3.3. 03053:: .50 5:... 20.3002: :. 5:0...3 035:5 5. «5:3... E. 3:: 3.0.6: m:_.._.... £35.85 05 3:25. .m 

..u>u. 3.2.0: .9200: 05 0.. «.2258 mm «ESE. 3.05:... 
5.8.3:: 05 :2... 0:20:25: :8 B «83 :0 0.8: m5...“ 

005 a B 2:08.... «5mm .0 «3m £03 :0 «5.32.: «:52. 
.55 09.5 0 Eat tuEEE :00: mm... E952... 0055.3: 

30:05..— Euwnn. 05. .m::.... _.5.:. :0 n.5... on 55:5 
En: ..: 5500...... >3 2.50:... gm 0 .0: w.:_m..m 9.: 358...“... 

>323 =< .3930 30:: :0 2:08.... 2mm a 3:008: 
20......3 =: 3...: 3 “0.2.0: find—.3 B. .335: mm: 1.2... 5:5..3 Eh: 

gurus: Em 05 :0 :co :5 .5 ms: :50: ”.0 ion 05 5...... m5... 0.520 232:5... up... 
mu:w....>o.... .3 mm: :. 2.52.: 20250» 3:35.... 5:05.... .ca.u_m>:: :0..q 

.m0_u._.u£ 
tonmmmn. 05 «5503:... 2 0052.6... 5.2. 5.502. m. ....>E 

.Aowxm. 00: Sufi“... 3.05:: :5 3.50.09... 53.05.00... .33 0:3 :. 000.2..." 
550 3 o~o~ :05). $5.03.: :0: «0.2.0... 3.3.3 9.50550: .. :uumw: $59.0 £3.30: 

:_ 08.3 
:05 man. E0: 3306:. 0.6: 30.32.00 :mmu 

.wm. 3050053.: 00:52. u:0E0...E. .. .50: 3.9.0: 3 3:...0 .o~o~ :22). 
.Acmxm. muumEumm no... $050.05. a 05 0052.5 3 .6530: 

:. .85.: :0... 00:5 30:00:00 mu.>..mm...0...:_0n. :0>0...E. 
.BQN: maom 3 3.3800 amour. :_ 3:55.53“ 3.05:... 

on... £3025 0.05 00:93: gem 2.8.39.2: mm... 330:. E050... :0 Lawmcms. .502 0:... «Sm .5 30502.00 8.2030550: 335:. . 6:053:00 00.23.3550... 0.22:6. .w mu. 5530.5: 3 005:0“... 
__ :....o 5: EH. 5N . ..._ 

_ :flflu 3:...3. v.25 - 0.550305 3.25:... 
. .I. .. . p .153... _ 3.2:... ..a.wI|.IIIWI ““3. 

Eggs! I a 33”.... -I I” 
as: a. 

F P I I . .rl 
_ L I. IE I I II Hun“. 

I I n I II I I|_.I. 6000:0305q 



2.... 
0.0200...“ ”0000:... .0 .3025 «8 

.mwa .3 00:00.3 
2... 32.58 o. .89... .22... 0500 0. 2... .22. .5 .3. 

0......0m 0.... 0. m:0..mu:mEE000. 0%... 
new “0.05.0.0"... 2.0.0.... 0.... 5.00 33.3. 

__..s .m... “8.23 2.253 .o. .0. 3.3.020 

.83.. 

2.90.3 03.0.. 
.3285 .0. «0......mctm0 9.352. 0~.E..00 .ma 

00.20 2.52. .ucuEmmmcmS. 
2.0.3.22 .0 .3025 08 .H Nam :. 0.0.3.0“ 5.5.3.0m 2.0.. 0. 000.3...“ 9......00 

39.3. «.00. m:.ma..u.:0 02.00.... 
v.0... 0.... 20......00 

22:02... 60.05.05... 
.002 2.0.0:... __...> an... .cuEummcmS. 

22.3.22 .0. 2.0.30 0.9.5.96. 2.0.. >020... 

30...... 0.. ”Om—In. 
u.205... :33. ”0.0 

m...__om 2.5.0 H0.5 «mom 

.39.. 
.0 .35.... a... .3 E3020 2.0.... 0. m...000..uEE=0.>m0\E._ 

:0 00.0.0...“ 0. 300.... 5.2. m....m..0muz 

35.5.5020 :. 0.303 
099.0330 0...... 20.0.0”. 30.095. 0.5.0E. .0... 

.300... a 3 .5525... 
.2... 30.0 :0...m.m.E £00.00... >055... 

.0... .2... 
.__o..m...§2..n_<.._o. 2.5.58... .o. 282. 

0.0.3.0.. .00 «on... .030... o. 2.0.000 0.0.0.... 

0.9.5.3 
02.00.00 0.0E 09.0.... «00.303». :mEs... 

.2... 90.5000... 0. «0.000.050 m>0.0E. .mH 

.23. 3.22 “000.020 fimw 

600.23 
mc.E:mmm :0 «0.5.0 0.... 03:00 .32. 5.2. 20.32308 
:. ummmmcm 

.m:.0m..0 m. m...c....._0 00.223... 2...... .33.... 
E23... mm was"... 000.620 .5 03:00. «.30 9.53... 

.Aomxw. 3.200.000 .. 3.0.0 15.0-00: m 3 
3.20m 00...? E. 2.2.5.00 0. :20 Baud 

.53. 2.8 8%... 
0.... 0:026. 005...... 0. 9...... 0.0.0.6 

£3.23 00.0.3.2 3590:... :5... 3:52.. E... 

...._
 

o... ”.0 00:00.5...00 3.0.3:... 0... 005.... cm. .m... 
raco— m.:m..m 2300...... 0...: 

0...: ”.3025 2.50 0:55... 30m 

00:300.... man... a... 0.6.0 E. 0. “.2... 
2.3.5 m :0 E0... 5.... 9.2.0.... 2.5.50 0.... .2... “mango... 

w:.=.n .50 .3 «.325 0.... 0:003 0. 3000.3... 009%.... 
63.3.».m 

2. a...” 3.33. 5.... 2.2.... 25.08 
099.0 .25 9:08 a 6:008 0.. mas—3000 :30... 309%.... 

.63.. ON... a. $2.3... 2...... 2.2.... .8 
8025 use 3.2.0.0...00 ..m 62.0.. 0. 2.0.5 

.23. 0.3000 090.... 0.2080 0.30.... 0. 
80.3.00 m...__... .00 .0 3.0.... .30.... 800000 00......0E00 >um.:uum 09...... 2.0.0.... .3. 

m..m.u.m>..0 p.300. 60.0.00: 
3.0.000E ..>m0_0..._..u.fl 

00.30.. :.m...o £00.33 
.50.. 00.2.0... 0.. 30...... 
0.... 85...... 8 00.030 
0.023030% 3.0.5:... 

B. :0...m:~..#. 3 030.200 

_ 5.0 5.. EH. 5.... 
EI fimr . _ . "fin-m: m0...a......<-.,Ewm 

._. 
I _ 

I. I... .II— _ W . If I 0. 1| . @3350 . 
Illm II... L. I 

III I 

I .rurho .Neuumll 
I 

III. 

£205 a 

I“ I. 3.0.. .0 $0.350 

.. .. Emfi..m...=£.. 3:00 . 0...m...m30..m H.000...“— 



A
ttachm

ent 
B 

mucmamuxm Bung: \EEEE «.53 E35 BoEoi muEmm 3:38:383‘ - mmEm< - 

mm:_m> .50 I .. .- 
. - J _l|4|.,‘ 

I - gmam _- kl”? - i 

‘ god .. 38 _ , :8 $3: .. new $93 .. $8 . xmfi I flew mama SEA .. Bow «mmmfim I .32.. Aged. u 32” ES Emma Ema? u eat. <2 - $8 
., am A 5922 .38 ”.mow 2% is: 93m ”.25 339.54 3:26 362mm x 3 ”.mow _._ 

c mime—(Bu; 450242.". mum—055m >._._._<:.o 
__ 

godm .. $8 $38 .. $8 
«8.3.. 38 $98138 

” $3?t finannfi ‘ 
53:38 39%..38 _ 

SEE—“Em $335 *8 ”.26 53535 was. EB: $8 “How __ 
+ , ubzuEmodEo mm>o._n=>_m_ timofian mush ASEMNfi 

$93.. 38 
$3 .. £8 

_ §$r2o~ 
$2» .. $8 

“#25635 
32E 33$ 33 "EM: r.” - £25.. 525:. 

.muzmamuxm 
kc ESE .50 98 EmEm>mEuu m5 3:95 3338 m5 5 £338: mmmuuq 3950 03. 

no“ 2: ”so use mEoumo =3. :33 
ONON on _h.no~>u_ 

amouusm "—0 co_m_> 
SteafiEou So who 53m: 2: m>EQ§ EB :33 

Egan...)— _ 

5.3: 6.58% \Jv L m. m. m 0 g a #1 



A
ttachm

ent C
 

888 :2 8835. Eco: :98: 2 one EmEQSE 
..zm.s...o._m>m.n 2.0.m 2.0mm \ 33.2.50 2.0.30 0...<Em=..0m 

2.000. 0:0E:m_ 0m 0:0 59200 
.:0:00.0m 8838. 8883 

I 
2:... - 000:9). 8:020:00 

2:02:50 + 30.>0~. 0:30 :0: 00:20.3 8835. 88.88 m0<v_0<n. 205mm. 0.85m. 10m 
:0:00_0m 200% 0:825 Em 

59.0.. 
0:5 20 

2 0:00. 0m E 00 3m 88x83 88\ .83 
n_m_.>. 

20:0>0_m. \ 0:08.). \ 20_n. .00.”. <w v 0::003. c.0000 0:020:0m 
2.0.2 :030m + 0:03 8835_ 88\ 82. _._..< 

8:020:00 £00». - 0:...5 0:03.”. 
I.>.n. :0 030.202. :ow:0m-:_ 8o8$ 883 E: I 30.202. - 000:9). 20:03:200 

2.0.2 :030m + 0:03 8883 88013 ...._< 
59200 050000. - 8.5:: 0.6.3. 

2:038 65:02.5 Em 
200.30.. 

0% >_0 
E0E0::0~_ mE0.m>m 88:18 88k; 

n_m_.>. 
0:803. \ 20.0. .00.”. \ $3030.. 

0202:0000 (h m 02:00.). :9m0n. 0:0E0:0m 
£20 m-m :0 0.. :9... 00.000 0:10:30 88>»; 8883 0... 

:05 - 000:9). :0:0::200 
2.0.). :030m + 0:03 88:13 88x .06 ...._< 

59200 0:03.... 
- m0:._:: 0.6.3: 

0:00:00 0% 20 
20:00 \ 20.33000 2:003, 88x 8% 88083 n.m..>. 

m:.:0_m_> 
~23030.. \ m0.0:000_0< 0202:0000 < _ m 0::002 c.0000 0:0E0:0m 

502620230 0:. 0am. 02090: 88388. 88R. .5 0:0 - n_u.~_ 0020.2 :0:0::200 
2.0.). :030m + 0:03 88m0 8o :w 2...: 22000 0:. - 0...:5 0:03: 

9:003 30:80.3 BEmEtoaoo 
.009: 0:: 88:: :0 885:: < _ 9:002 5:00 26:0:8 I 

mz.0um 20.30 0.2.220» \ 05.....200 
02.25.5505 

£20 0: 0:0m \ 0m_t0>0< 888 (w 883% I 03.8. .. n_n_m_ 000:9). :0:0::200 
0:30 5 650023030: 6:: 8805 8838:: < 22: - E: 0005.2 8:020:00 

03:008. :85 + 0.00 :3, 9:092 8800 888: < 9:092 080% 055E900: 
3030M 0:30 51:05 8888? 888$: < £55 - nay. 000:9). 5:020:00 

2:00:00. .50: £3 9:002 88k 888: < 8 2:002 0:25:00: 
$5295.00: .20 <3 30302 8888i 88% .R $0 :0000: 000:9). :0:00:200 

9:00:03 
.80 £3, 9:82 888: 88.2: < _ 9:092 0:32:00: 

2.820590 :00 0: 000002 88R .R 888:: E00 H :0000 0: m0E:_o> \ 20:00.8: 

00:02 _ 20.. _ 2:3 .33. 0.3.. _ :0 0.00.5 . 5:03.500 

ONONKK 
0.300.?” ISE 



9:6: 052 
:960 665m. + .60o 0:93: 

CnxCCs _\ : C _. CCCCs bk 0 _. 
n_m=2 

w 0:662 E6EQ06>6Q c960 
:960 65625 

9:6: - :98: 05 >6 
8.65pm 666% \ 655E 60:66m. + Eoom 

omoQQN— 88o 2 
52 

mos. 66:61 .toaanm .:_EU< - c960 EOOm % m 0:662 E6EQ06>6Q c960 
omomBQ I ><o_._O_._ Oz_>_0mv_z<_.: 

:960 65625 Em 
66:66: + @5620 - :960 65 20 8889 _ _ 8o E _ 655E oE5_n_ + 800m $2 

93 26:: .m:6E0>> .m:_mUE_ 
- :960 :60»: _ .flm 

o 0:662 E6EQ06>6Q c960. 
:960 65625 Em 

>t__o__m600< + 6.2:: - :960 95 >6 : . .: . . 
886:: omoQQ: 8960 E03 nmzz 

£09: 696: dm $605m - :969 E03 _ 
mu] m 0:692 E6EQ06>6Q :96Q 

Em 
EEG: 905 56.5 >6 m:_E9._ 0.6:: omoQQ: ONoQQ: nm=2 

c965 665m. + 600nm 0:93: Hfi_ v 0:662 E6EQO6>6Q :9m 
:960 65625 Em 

mafia: - :98: 05 >6 
mEmE>m 666nm \ 655: 60:66m + :60”. 

omoQQ: ONONBQE Afizz 
mOE 66:m .tOQQDm ~:_E_o< - c960 EOOM .rfi-m. m @5692 6956660 :960 

:960 65625 Em 
Em:6>om + 0:690 - :960 95 >5 ONONGNBF omomR Zo— 65+x_u_ £82: + EOOM n_m=2 

0.3 .E6:n_ £6503 dEmcE. - :960 E00”. <_. N 0:662 6960660 :960 
6:30 :6: 66660 660m 0 6662 9.2 660m 60660 amoxoom mm 6 6>05Q<\36_>6~_ 660m 

883:9 __ . 66E=mm :960 069.28 
:969 65625 Em 

>_.___g_mmmoo< + 85:: - :98: 05 >6 . . . omega—8— omomxmiop 29600583 U<>_._ + EOOm n92 
Eoom_ E66: dm $69.5 .. c960 EOOm 1K? . _ mczmmfi EmEQo6>60 :960 

06.. 7 26m _ . 
_ 

662 .0 V625 . :o=o_nEoU _ 
33. 6—way. 

ONONKK 
m_:_um_._om IS?— 



lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll 

. 59.62 
insonaoefim _. 

::_mc3© 
Ucomwd 

FNONRE DE .5“. Em 03%. 
Eomxmhw 395m .2 539m 2 03.3 

90.0 mm 29a a veto; 3m._>0~_ 5om 30:5”. .9 :00 SS 2 085 

883K Em 2633 00 "Rom 

Eons"? co=3=an< <8: 
88$ 3‘ EUEEM DU whom 
EONRNB Em 3033 GO ARon 

EONBZN Em 325m Q0 Rom 
mczmmfi 900m E0392. @0300; Go *0 _o>9QQ<\>>m_>mw_ 900m 

ESE: $9.:e EmEQo_m>mo 5980 

tmSSUOo 20.535200 2.0mm \ EmEEOU Emsaodao 29m 
80mm $530: m<§§mIU 

omofiwfifi 83 RE I 550E Emsaofiio zo_m_o 
Em 

88 RE 08$ :E my mczmmé =<-co:oU . E; _. 
a 9:002 EmEQo_m>oo comma 

Em 
OFF—v53: Gnu—m LOtmtAm 3.4.34. 3!. ha. - £31.. a at... . >_U 

9.202 
23 A 2.3 dam: m2 3 v.33 . co=mEEoU 

v. 

ONONKN 
239.3. :s: 



.mWocoE Cezonzmcoo 

3_oz_ 
£2 _ 25m. _. 

_ .oxw03-:o=m_aU 

ONONKN 

22028 :5: 



A
ttachm

ent 
D

 

O0mdwmdw mmmmXu 5332:353— + mum". Dm._.<<<=.mm ._<._.O.__... 

000.000 08.. .0 000. .00 000. 2.0500 525.0000 50.. 
00... <0 00.00.). .0 000.080. 

00000.0 000.0000 
.5050» 20.25.02.000... 20.53.5200 

0.00.0 00 .00 0 .0. .0... 0.0-00 . 000.000 000.00 000.000 .0... 02.00.00.000... 02.00.0000 
.0000... .0 0. .000... 8.008.. 000.500 00 000.500 .00 20.20.0200... 0.... 

.80 00.00.00 .0 .000 .0 00__.0 00. 00.0.5.0 
000.020 000.000 .5050... 20.50.0002 \ 02.00.... 8.0. 30.0.0... .008... + :00 <2. 800.00. 0.0.00 .0 00000.0 000.000 .00 000000002 \ 00.00... 

.80 00.00.00 .0 .000 .0 00....0 00. 000.0000 
0.0.00 

000.0000 
.5053 0.2020000 20.52.5200 

00 000.0 000.00 00.00 .0 .0: 0.00.0800 000020000 
000.... .0 00......0 00000.0 .00 0.000800 000020000 
000.. . .0 000. .0 00000.0 .00 0.0000000 000020000 
000.. . .0 00.... .0 00000.0 .00.. 0.00.0800 09.02.0000 
000.... .0 000.00 00000.0 .0... 0.000800 000020000 

05.. . .0 000. .0 08.8.0 .00 0.0005000 02.02.0000 
05.. . .0 00.... .0 00000.0 .0: 0.0005000 02.02.0000 

.80 00.00.00 .0 .000 .0 00....0 00. 0.0.080 
000.000 08.0.00 

I..<.0500 502000.50 20.80 
000.0000 0000.0 0.0.00.0 00.0. 000000.080 00.80 
00000.0 0000.0 000.00 .0 00:. 000000.080 00.80 
00000.0 0000.0 000.0 .0 000. .00002080 00.80 

.80 00.0.0000 .0 .000 .0 00...... 00. 00.... .000 000.000 
000.0000 .5053 20.80 0.25.500 

00000.0 0000.0 000.00 .0 00.0 00.80 00000000 
000.00 .0 000.00 000.00 .0 00.0 00.80 0.80.0000 
0.0.00 .0 0. .00 000.00 .0 00: - 00.80 0.80.0000 \ 0000.00.00... 

«00:00.5 
. I 

0302 _ £200-03 0.000.00E_0¢ 00". £005. 050.. 
3.0.0.0.. - 

00000.0 
002.003.... 32.. .500 :5... 



A
ttachm

ent E 

ONONBNR 

Efiofi 9.365 new 26: 50> fits mmmuusm U5 “awn wfi 30> cats _ new >:::toaao 9: Lou— 3:2... 
.__mEm 

£5 “UP—9Q a on “o: 2:25 wmd mEEhouficmt. 

.>__m_ucmcc €95 : 93E ccm mmbcEm Lou, man 28% U5 50.85 m Em o... t: m5 a 3 2:03 u: 

62:92... 9: 96:35 “BEE mmE. Em> m E9; :2”. 3 «>2 2:95 £5. 
.39. 

Eng whack 

.Nw: 
a immm +mh mm< mane m__E-o~ m 2 

“BEBE“. wEouE can uwmm boy. 3m m5 .5 goo. v.23: m m_ 9.2.. 
~mztu 

gastonao m:_>_._ .SEmm "603.5 

Ag.£_$fwmmoa@9tmEuv aims. mfib 3... 
5: Sum 88 .ON 22 .3222 scum 

Amho.mummsEhouficmbacmZav 5cm? Ema “E9."— 



bEbUL. 

mun imam 1.3 .. 1m... o sum 
[i 

...IIIII .. Ill-I. ..lI-III 
a. II. 

I gm 3? 
$3.. 

$0...” 3mm 

.2' LEI 

“vagina. «New 3333 was: Eunnfinus .2 33:226.... EEEE «535 can men. 

g _ $33 
33i 5% "=8 

Emu1mmn a“: 325 
:58 is .925 

=mm 
m2 93. 52” $3 

EmEaa..m>mQ «Emu Ema no EmEmEn— m2} 
Han? Eun— 

WEQHL. 

.1360”: 
...mamr L48 . 1 xfiw. 

...-II... [...-III 
lull! 
I l. 

I '
3

 
mm. n 23. u. ...u... mam”. .u 

w 
. .

¢
 II 

amam m mmmm 
_.m a I .. - ...m 

....» ... 53m 8...". 3w. 82. Sam 
.5 I .3 I 

“335.3% 9%.. acuimm BE»; Baum—guns Em nfigumac: £3.95 $.35 93 and 

I 
3:30..» 3.5 Ema 539.355“ $3m $96 

En ...w 
all 

a ...: tie..."- 
- .owfim mum..." in... a 5.2 0...... Luewmam LEE... ”am: ......u ”:0 man Ema «mm 39 £36? £5 ......» ......fi 

5...... ... 

. - ..dfi. am. at... . .- 
n... A51 

”mint .1” 
...—Eu... 1.1.? 

3.5:.» 
no???” 

a .2. 
avg: . 

a 5...... 
.... ......t: 3...... . . _ t v.1: I. 

.m... «3:. aw i 
ctamc: 
3.3.: 

a. 
_ 

95:; 
II 3.32m 

...-...... .. is... 
. L 

“3.. 

Ex 
I. 

rial 

IT . 
. 

5...:— 2 
I "a 

. . 

‘ ... I 

I. F I 
I l‘. 

. 

.1. 

‘
£

“
‘

 
v 

. 

.l. 

n... 

alrr 

Ill 

... 

I'lu.. 

I
f

:
 

... 

_ 
. -- $33. 32.5 ... "gas: 

.IIIIIE_ 
..Ill;_ 

Lifliflfih 

. E... ...”... .. . a. . 5.23.88. - . . . .. 
_..“. «$.t 

52.x? .n 
..w ifi 

Gav 
. . 

....I.._ 
am, #9 

I... m s _ :5... 

_ 
. nth—=5 

in? I 
..T . ... 9. End” _ U _.y. 

(m: 5.... .mmmEQJ— 
.8. .H .... ”Fin mm...“ Ill‘rI-IIII I'D-vi“ 

1. I.— ‘
Q

 

4 

a A“ 
iiigir lull-I111- 

..S. 99? . at“. 

..l loll”- 



Attachment F 

Prosser Memorial Health 

ENT and Allergy Service Line 

Business Plan 



INTRODUCTION 

Prosser Memorial Health continues to focus on areas to grow our 
outpatient and surgical services. Our mission is to "improve the health of our 
community," and realize our mission by becoming a top 100 critical access 
hospital in the country. Through medical staff analysis, and development of our 
Medical Staff Model, it has been determined there is a need to continue to grow 
and expand our surgical services to meet the needs of the communities we serve. 

Prosser Memorial Health has recently signed a contract with Dr. Coral Tieu, 
who will replace Dr. William Combs in the ENT and Allergy Clinic. Examination of 
the hospital and clinic referral patterns reveals, that due to age in equipment 
and/or lack of equipment, roughly 30% of our outpatient ENT visits are being 
referred to surrounding areas for services or procedures that we can perform in 
our hospital facility. With the purchase of new and additional operating room and 
clinic equipment we will be able to expand both our outpatient clinic and 
operating volumes by at least 20% in year one. 

We have concluded that to meet the health care needs of our greater 
community and increase referrals to Prosser Memorial Hospital, the strategy most 
compatible with the Mission and financial obligations would be to move forward 
with the purchase of clinic and OR equipment. This acquisition will allow Prosser 
to grow our current ENT service, and allow us to expand our footprint and launch 
a comprehensive and state-of—the-art ENT Program. 

INTRODUCTION 

Prosser Memorial Health continues to focus on areas to grow our 
outpatient and surgical services. Our mission is to ”improve the health of our 
community,” and realize our mission by becoming a top 100 critical access 
hospital in the country. Through medical staff analysis, and development of our 
Medical Staff Model, it has been determined there is a need to continue to grow 
and expand our surgical services to meet the needs of the communities we serve. 

Prosser Memorial Health has recently signed a contract with Dr. Coral Tieu, 
who will replace Dr. William Combs in the ENT and Allergy Clinic. Examination of 
the hospital and clinic referral patterns reveals, that due to age in equipment 
and/or lack of equipment, roughly 30% of our outpatient ENT visits are being 
referred to surrounding areas for services or procedures that we can perform in 
our hospital facility. With the purchase of new and additional operating room and 
clinic equipment we will be able to expand both our outpatient clinic and 
operating volumes by at least 20% in year one. 

We have concluded that to meet the health care needs of our greater 
community and increase referrals to Prosser Memorial Hospital, the strategy most 
compatible with the Mission and financial obligations would be to move forward 
with the purchase of clinic and OR equipment. This acquisition will allow Prosser 
to grow our current ENT service, and allow us to expand our footprint and launch 
a comprehensive and state-of—the-art ENT Program. 



MARKET ASSESSMENT 

Competitors 

The Current Presence of ENT in our service area: 

1. Yakima Ear, Nose and Throat— 6 MD 
2. Kadlec Clinic ENT- 3 MD, 1PA 
3. Three Rivers Ear, Nose and Throat- 1MD 

We are currently not Operating an ENT Clinic with minimal services offered. 
full ENT Clinic. With the addition of Dr. Tieu we have the opportunity to 
increase our services offered, and allow our patients to remain in their 
community for care. 

OPERATING PLAN 

ENT Services: 

Our current ENT Clinic offers minimal services and Procedures for our patients. 
Currently offered ENT Services and Surgical Procedures: 

Sinus Infections; 
Snoring and Sleep Apnea; 
Dizziness; 
Speech Concerns; 
Larynx Disorders; 
Ear Infections; 
Allergy Testing; 
Allergy lmmunotherapy; 
Tonsil and Adenoid removal; 
Septoplasty; and 
Frenulectomy 

With the update and addition of new equipment in the clinic and the OR we will 
be able to expand our services offered to: 

MARKET ASSESSMENT 

Competitors 

The Current Presence of ENT in our service area: 

1. Yakima Ear, Nose and Throat- 6 MD 
2. Kadlec Clinic ENT— 3 MD, lPA 
3. Three Rivers Ear, Nose and Throat- 1MD 

We are currently not operating an ENT Clinic with minimal services offered. 
full ENT Clinic. With the addition of Dr. Tieu we have the opportunity to 
increase our services offered, and allow our patients to remain in their 
community for care. 

OPERATING PLAN 

ENT Services: 

Our current ENT Clinic offers minimal services and Procedures for our patients. 
Currently offered ENT Services and Surgical Procedures: 

Sinus Infections; 
Snoring and Sleep Apnea; 
Dizziness; 
Speech Concerns; 
Larynx Disorders; 
Ear Infections; 
Allergy Testing; 
Allergy lmmunotherapy; 
Tonsil and Adenoid removal; 
Septoplasty; and 
Frenulectomy 

With the update and addition of new equipment in the clinic and the 0R we will 
be able to expand our services offered to: 



Additional ENT Services to be offered: 

Salivary gland stones and tumor removal; 
Thyroid and parathyroidectomy; 
Inhalant allergy testing and treatment; 
Implantable hearing aids; 
Stroboscopy; 
Cyst/ M ass removal; 
Speech Delay Assessment; 
Treatment of congenital anomalies; 
Inhalant allergy testing and treatment; and 
Variety of additional ENT Surgeries 

Staffing 

The ENT Clinic will utilize the current staff which includes: 

0 There will be one full-time ENT Physician; 
o Coral Tieu, MD 

0 There is one medical assistant who are responsible for the 
daily flow for the provider. Assisting with paperwork, taking 
Vitals, test result reporting when appropriate, limited lab 
testing; 

0 There is one RN in the clinic who assists with allergy mixing, 
allergy injection, assisting with procedures, and triage; and 

I There is one clinical receptionist. 

Future staffing will be based on the demand for services. The current 
staffing model represents staffing levels determined by the current 
volumes in the ENT Clinic with a 20% increase. 

Additional ENT Services to be offered: 

Salivary gland stones and tumor removal; 
Thyroid and parathyroidectomy; 
lnhalant allergy testing and treatment; 
Implantable hearing aids; 
Stroboscopy; 
Cyst/ Mass removal; 
Speech Delay Assessment; 
Treatment of congenital anomalies; 
lnhalant allergy testing and treatment; and 
Variety of additional ENT Surgeries 

Staffing 

The ENT Clinic will utilize the current staff which includes: 

0 There will be one full-time ENT Physician; 
o Coral Tieu, MD 

0 There is one medical assistant who are responsible for the 
daily flow for the provider. Assisting with paperwork, taking 
vitals, test result reporting when apprOpriate, limited lab 
testing; 

0 There is one RN in the clinic who assists with allergy mixing, 
allergy injection, assisting with procedures, and triage; and 

c There is one clinical receptionist. 

Future staffing will be based on the demand for services. The current 
staffing model represents staffing levels determined by the current 
volumes in the ENT Clinic with a 20% increase. 



FINANCIAL PLAN 

The financial plan includes a projected hospital five-year financial 
statement for the ENT and Urology service lines. (Table 1) . The National net 
revenue projections were used to calculate anticipated hospital net revenue. 
(Appendix A) for Lease and Purchase options for clinic and operating room 
equipment were evaluated. (Appendix B) These statements were used to 
compute the projected revenue and impact on the overall PMH’s financials. The 
revenue below is shown is based on a purchase price. The following revenue and 
expense information was utilized in developing the financial statements. 

Revenue 

1. Estimated net income: 

ENT Service Line 
Olympus Equipment Purchase 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year4 Year 5 

Clinic Encounters 1,890 2,268 2,722 2,994 3,143 
Surgical Procedures 204 265 318 334 351 

Net Revenue 5 871,375 8 1,162,500 5 1,453,125 $ 1,562,109 3 1,679,268 

OR Equipment Expense 5 83.245 3 144,760 5 144,760 5 144,760 5 144,760 

Net Income 5 (227,52?) 5 8,818 5 249,310 5 281,659 5 379,786 

Please see table 1 for full projected financial Revenue and Expenses. 

- ENT Monthly revenue was calculated based on 50% of expected 
- Urology revenue was calculated based on a 30% capacity of expected 

volume, raising to 100% in year three with 10% increases in years four and 
five. 

FINANCIAL PLAN 

The financial plan includes a projected hospital five-year financial 
statement for the ENT and Urology service lines. (Table 1) . The National net 
revenue projections were used to calculate anticipated hospital net revenue. 
(Appendix A) for Lease and Purchase options for clinic and operating room 
equipment were evaluated. (Appendix B) These statements were used to 
compute the projected revenue and impact on the overall PMH’s financials. The 
revenue below is shown is based on a purchase price. The following revenue and 
expense information was utilized in developing the financial statements. 

Revenue 

1. Estimated net income: 

ENT Service Line 
Olympus Equipment Purchase 

Year 1 Yearz Year 3 Year4 Years 
Clinic Encounters 1,890 2.268 2,722 2,994 3,143 

Surgical Procedures 204 265 318 334 351 

Net Revenue 5 871,875 3 1,162,500 5 1,453,125 $ 1,562,109 3 1,679,268 
OR Equipment Expense 5 83.245 3 144,760 5 144,760 5 144,760 5 144,760 

Net Income 5 (227,527) 5 8,818 5 249,310 5 287,659 $ 379,786 

Please see table 1 for full projected financial Revenue and Expenses. 

- ENT Monthly revenue was calculated based on 50% of expected 
- Urology revenue was calculated based on a 30% capacity of expected 

volume, raising to 100% in year three with 10% increases in years four and 
five. 



Clinic Equipment 

We consulted with three vendors to evaluate pricing for clinic equipment; 
Stryker, Olympus, and Karl Storz. (Appendix B) The lease options vary by vendor 
from a set monthly payment, to a fee per case rate. The Olympus option for 
purchase is the most inclusive option for the clinic. This option allows purchase 
from one vendor and the incurrence of only one service plan cost. The Stryker 
lease and purchase options would require the purchase of multiple pieces of 
equipment from Olympus which would result in two separate service plans. After 
multiple discussions and demonstrations with Dr. Tieu, based on the clinic need 
and her experience with various equipment types, the Olympus purchase option 
below best aligns with the clinic and provider need. 

ENT 
OLYMPUS 60 Month 

ITEMS PURCHASE LEASE 
Tower/ Video Equip 136.606 136.606 
Cart included Included 
Rigid Scopes included Included 
Flex Flberscopes included included 
Flex Rhino Scope included included 
Stroboscopy included included 
software 11,688 11,688 
interest - 15,907 
Freight 595 595 

subtotal 148.889 164.796 
Tax 11,748 14,1?2 

160,637 178,969 

Extras that cannot be included In lease, or separate purchase 
Software included above included in lease 
Epic Optimization Not Included Not included 
Rigid Scope included above included above 
Flex Fiberscope included above included above 
Flex Rhino Scope included above included above 
Stroboscopy included above included above 
Hand Held Tymp 3,635 3,635 
Loupe Lights 1.240 1,240 

subtotal 4,875 4.875 
Tax 419 419 
“Fatal Capital Cost 165.931 184.263 

‘Service Plan (cc month) 62.859 62.859 ; 
Total SYear Costs 228,?91 247,123 

Combined Uro and EMT 443,952 479,255 

Clinic Equipment 

We consulted with three vendors to evaluate pricing for clinic equipment; 
Stryker, Olympus, and Karl Storz. (Appendix B) The lease options vary by vendor 
from a set monthly payment, to a fee per case rate. The Olympus option for 
purchase is the most inclusive option for the clinic. This option allows purchase 
from one vendor and the incurrence of only one service plan cost. The Stryker 
lease and purchase options would require the purchase of multiple pieces of 
equipment from Olympus which would result in two separate service plans. After 
multiple discussions and demonstrations with Dr. Tieu, based on the clinic need 
and her experience with various equipment types, the Olympus purchase option 
below best aligns with the clinic and provider need. 

ENT 
OLYMPUS 60 Month 

ITEMS PURCHASE LEASE 
Tower/ Video Equip 136.606 136.606 
Cart included Included 
Rigid Scopes included Included 
Flex Fiberscopes included Included 
Flex Rhino Scope included Included 
Stroboscopy included Included 
Software 11.688 11.688 
Interest - 15.907 
Freight 595 595 

subtotal 148,889 164,796 
Tax 11,748 14,172 

160,637 178,969 

Extras that cannot be included In lease. or separate purchase 
Software included above included in lease 
Epic Optimization Not Included Not Included 
nid Scope included above included above 
Flex Fiberscope included above included above 
Flex Rhino Scope included above included above 
Stroboscopy included above included above 
Hand Held Tymp 3.635 3.635 
Loupe Lights 1.240 1,240 

subtotal 4.875 4,875 
Tax 419 419 
Total Capital Cost 165,931 184,263 

.Senrice Plan [60 month) 62.859 62,859 ; 
Total 5Year Costs 228,791 247,123 

Combined Uro and ENT 443,952 479,255 



Ogerating Room Equipment 

There were four quotes obtained for a surgical microscope (Appendix C). The one 
preferred by our ENT was the lowest quote and will potentially be used by other 
surgeons. The NIMS nerve monitoring system is proprietary, and a similar product 
vendor is not available. This equipment is used to ensure nerve damage does not 
occur during more invasive cases. Stryker and Olympus quotes were obtained for 
the Sinus Navigation System. Stryker equipment is currently used in the OR, so we 
investigated potentially adding this equipment to our existing contract. Olympus 
is the preferred vendor of the ENT provider and the clinic equipment will likely be 
from this vendor. The Olympus product line is far superior to the Stryker option 
for ENT services. There are multiple other pieces of equipment quoted with Karl 
Storz being the only available vendor for this specialized surgical equipment. 

Ear. Nose and Throat 
_ Equipment description 

Quote 1 Quote 2 Quote 3 Quote 4 

_ Microscope Zerss Exraro 300 0H3 Leica Zeiss 0pmi Varlo Lelca M530 
“New *refurbished *refurbished ‘New 

50,015 58,490 52.463 138:918 ‘ 

jNIMS system Medtronic (proprietary) 

39.100 

fl Sinus Navigtion System Stryker Olympus 

84,700 10 600 

_ Stryker Olympus Karl Storz 
_ Sinus Shaver 10.595 12,196 
- Rigid Ent scopes {Tray 30,807 
Clear Vision irrigation 9.352 

]smus scopes 24.705 1 1 18.049 
. Sinus Instrument sets (2} 42,170 34,067 
_ Ear instrument Set (2) 3,897 
. laryngeal Instrumentation 41,130 
_ Adult Brooch and Esophogeal scopes 42,381 
Pediatric Brooch and Esoph sage 33'53’9 

i 
J Totals Low High Dr. T ieu 

397,722 510,491 416,224 

innuai service Plans Estimate | 10,693 23,921 21.89? L 51.515 W 

Operating Room Equipment 

There were four quotes obtained for a surgical microscope (Appendix C). The one 
preferred by our ENT was the lowest quote and will potentially be used by other 
surgeons. The NIMS nerve monitoring system is proprietary, and a similar product 
vendor is not available. This equipment is used to ensure nerve damage does not 
occur during more invasive cases. Stryker and Olympus quotes were obtained for 
the Sinus Navigation System. Stryker equipment is currently used in the OR, so we 
investigated potentially adding this equipment to our existing contract. Olympus 
is the preferred vendor of the ENT provider and the clinic equipment will likely be 
from this vendor. The Olympus product line is far superior to the Stryker option 
for ENT services. There are multiple other pieces of equipment quoted with Karl 
Storz being the only available vendor for this specialized surgical equipment. 

_ Ear. Nose and Throat 
q Equipment description 

Quote 1 Quote 2 Quote 3 Quote 4 

q Microscope 29:55 Exraro 300 0H3 Leica Zeiss 0pmi Varlo Lelca M530 
“New *refurbished *refurbished ‘New 

j some 58,490 52,463 138:918 ‘ 

lNlMs System Medtronic (proprietary) 

“ 39.100 

lSlnus Navig'tion System Stryker Olympus 

‘ 34,700 IOEIEOO 

_ Stryker Olympus Karl Storz 
j Sinus Shaver 10.595 12,195 
fl Rigid Ent scopes {Tray 30,307 
Clear Vision Irrigation 9.352 

]smus Scopes 24,705 r 1 18.049 
4 Sinus Instrument sets (2) 42,170 34.0.67 
d Ear Instrument Set (2) 3.89? 
- Laryngeal Instrumentation 41430 
_ Adult Branch and Esophageal scopes 42,381 
Pediatric Brunch antigsoph scope 33:539 

4 Totals Low High Dr. Tie-u 
397,722 510,491 416.224 

innate! Service Plans Estimate F 10.693 23.921 21.39? I 51.515 1 



Initiarl and ongoing Expenses— Year 1 

1. Capitol Equipment purchase of $582,155 
2. One Professional salary in the amount to $41,666 monthly. 
3. Support Staff salary amounts to $3,574 monthly. 
4. Service Contract amount of $2,073 monthly 

The capital spend for the ENT project will run approximately $582,155. 

Conclusion 

Our Mission at Prosser Memorial Health is to “improve the health of our 
community”, in alignment with our Mission and current Medical Staff Model, the 
purchase of new ENT equipment would support the hospital’s mission by 
expanding the services we are able to offer in our community. Although the 
service line is budgeted for a loss in the first year of operation; the future net 
hospital contribution margin proves that from a financial perspective, this 
equipment and service line is profitable, and Prosser Memorial Health should 
move forward with the proposed purchase (Appendix D) Prosser Memorial Health 
Administration recommends that the ENT Capitol equipment request to not 
exceed $582,155 be approved. 

lnitfl and ongoing Expenses- Year:1_ 

1. Capitol Equipment purchase of $582,155 
2. One Professional salary in the amount to $41,666 monthly. 
3. Support Staff salary amounts to $3,574 monthly. 
4. Service Contract amount of $2,073 monthly 

The capital spend for the ENT project will run approximately $582,155. 

Conclusion 

Our Mission at Prosser Memorial Health is to ”improve the health of our 
community”, in alignment with our Mission and current Medical Staff Model, the 
purchase of new ENT equipment would support the hospital’s mission by 
expanding the services we are able to offer in our community. Although the 
service line is budgeted for a loss in the first year of operation; the future net 
hospital contribution margin proves that from a financial perspective, this 
equipment and service line is profitable, and Prosser Memorial Health should 
move forward with the proposed purchase (Appendix D) Prosser Memorial Health 
Administration recommends that the ENT Capitol equipment request to not 
exceed $582,155 be approved. 



Table 1 

15 

Table 1 

15 



,‘ 

(“I 
ENT Service Line 

Olvmpus Equipment Purchase 

3 PFOSSGF 
M e m o r i a l  H e a l t h  

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 ‘i’ear 4 YEar 5 
Clinic Encounters 1,890 2,268 2,222 2,994 3,143 

Surgical Procedures 204 265 318 334 351 

Net Revenue 5 821,825 S 1,162,500 1,453,125 1,562,109 1,629,268 

Total Salaries and Benefits S 296,586 $ 811,164 826,422 883,929 894,951 

Supplies - Chargeable 43,594 58,125 22,656 28,105 83,963 
Supplies - General 26,156 34,825 43,594 46,863 50,328 
Supplies - Reference Books 500 500 500 500 500 
Supplies - Drugs 34,825 46,500 58,125 62,484 62,121 
Minor Equipment 50,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Purchased Services 24,260 12,522 12,522 12,522 12,522 
Equipment Depreciation 33,186 33,186 33,186 33,186 33,186 
Dues and Fees 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Travel and Education 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Professional CME 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Non Salary Expenses S 219,521 5 192,258 232,633 245,211 259,220 

Total Expenses 5 1,016,152 5 1,008,922 1,059,055 1,129,690 1,154,221 

Contribution Margin $ (144,282) 5 153,578 394,070 432,419 524,546 

DR Equipment Expense S 144,260 5 144,260 144,260 144,260 144,260 

Net Income S (289,042) 5 8,818 249,310 282,659 329,286 

P ‘  

kg 
ENT Service Line 

Olympus Equipment Purchase 

5 Prosser 
M e m o r i a l  H e a l t h  

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 
Clinic Encounters 1,890 2,268 2,722 2,994 3,143 

Surgical Procedures 204 265 318 334 351 

Net Revenue 5 871,875 $ 1,162,500 1,453,125 1,562,109 1,679,268 

Total Salaries and Benefits $ 796,586 S 811,164 826,422 883,979 894,951 

Supplies - Chargeable 43,594 58,125 72,656 78,105 83,963 
Supplies - General 26,156 34,875 43,594 46,863 50,378 
Supplies - Reference Books 500 500 500 500 500 
Supplies - Drugs 34,875 46,500 58,125 62,484 67,171 
Minor Equipment 50,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Purchased Services 24,260 12,572 12,572 12,572 12,572 
Equipment Depreciation 33,186 33,186 33,186 33,186 33,186 
Dues and Fees 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Travel and Education 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Professional CME 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Non Salary Expenses $ 219,571 5 197,758 232,633 245,711 259,770 

Total Expenses 5 1,016,157 S 1,008,922 1,059,055 1,129,690 1,154,721 

Contribution Margin S (144,282) 5 153,578 394,070 432,419 524,546 

OR Equipment Expense $ 144,760 5 144,760 144,760 144,760 144,760 

Net Income $ (289,042) $ 8,818 249,310 287,659 379,786 



APPENDIX A APPENDIX A 



_
fl

fl
_

_
-

—
.

—
n

—
—

—
—

—
_

_
—

_
—

_
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

_
-

—
_

-
_

—
-

_
—

_
-

_
-

 

'
i

'
i

l
t

‘
t

,
}

U
U

U
\

)
\

}
)

~
}

\
)

 
)

-
)

'
1

-
)

)
l

J
‘

J
O

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
'

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

‘
D

 
I
f
 

“
‘
1

 

Revenue by Specialty 

UNITES STATES NET REVENUE BY PHYSICIAN SPECIALTY 
Spedalty In Patient Net In Patlmt Net Out Patient Total Na Revenue 

Died-verges Revenue neveme (s In rims-ads) 

156 
11 

144 
486 

112 
15 
11 
57 
16 
95 
5 

Mental Health Provider 344 
65 
3 'r 

Imp-a Man: on W !  "allure M a g n u m  Source: Jam Uflnn. ‘Glugln; the 
M2012. 

AVERAGE ANNUAL REVENUE BY SPECIALTY 
Cardiovascular 

Pediatrics 
us. Average Net Revenue per Provfler (2018) rnilfion 

; PMH Net Revenue Provider million ' 
Source: Merrltt Hawtlns.2019 Revenue Survey. 

15 

*
i

'
e

i
e

i
u

u
u

o
o

w
 

D
J

“
)

 
b

-
r

-
b

-
b

 
)

x
j

u
o

u
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
*

i
 

Ii
 “
‘3

. 

Revenue by Specialty 

UNITES STATES NET REVENUE BY PHYSlCIAN SPECIALTY 
Specialty In Patient Net In Patient Net Out Patient Total Net Revenue 

Discharges Revenue Revenue 6 in arousal-ids) 

156 
11 

144 
486 
104 
112 
15 
11 
57 
16 
95 
5 

Mental Haul! Provider 3“ 
65 
a f 

impact Man: on W !  l-iealhare M a g n u m  Source: James lifinn, ‘Gauging the 
Aprfl 2012. 

AVERAGE ANNUAL REVENUE BY SPECIALTY 
Cardiovascular 

Pediatrics 
us. Average Net Revenue per Provider (2018) miifion 

, PMH Net Revenue Provider million ' 
Source: Merritt Hawkins. 2019 Revenue Survey. 

15 



APPENDIX B APPENDIX B 



mum“... :. 3.5.2... 3.3. E 3.5.5. 33.. E 35.5. 3.3. 5 3.5.0... 
32.8.... 

382.3 E 
.33. 

c. 

35...... an 
25:8. 
#5 3..."... 

.50.... 
3.5.5. @538 

3.223 m 8.29.88 m 8.833 m 8.3.23 .0 . 8.833 m 3.3 .2... m .38- 
888...... 858...: 8.3.... «.83 .38 .58... 8. E... 8.3% 

3.3.2: m. 828.83 m 8.33.... m. 3.823: m , 328.8. m 28 .358 .32- 
3.. 88...... 88...... m: a... - a... 

863...... 3.2.3. 3.5.3, n3... n86 _ .33.... 
.3. 8.83 8.83 2.3 83 “Em... 2.3.. 
3...... 84.8.... 8.32 9...... 3...... as? 3: 2...: 

8.8.5. 858.2 8.83. .26.... 33.2.. «>2... 33.2.. 303.89.... 
33.. 3.5.2.. 868...: 8.83.. 32.... 33.2.. 32.. 3.5.2.. 302,. 2...... 3.. m2.2... 

3.3.2.. 
2.3.8 

33...: 
22.... 

33...... 2.2.... 

33.2.. 383.... 
2...... 

263 33.2.. 8.38.3 89...... 
3.6.... 33.2.. 30...... 33.2.. 38m 3... 

33.2.. 
.02 33.2.. 

.oz 33...... 
.02 33.3. 

32 3.5.2.. 
2.2 

3.33.2.0 2.... 

8.8.28. m 3.3.... m 3.3.8 m 3.8....t m 828.8. m - 
8.3.2 m 88...... 8.8.... 2...... 2...: .3». 

3.363 8.81.... 8.81... 3.8. 3.»... ....2.......“ 
mm... - - mm... mm... .33... 

- .3 3.333.. .mm 3.333.. “8.... - 3.2... 
8.8mm... 33...... 33.2.. m8... 8...: 223.8. 

3.5.2... no: 35.5. «a... 3.5.0:. «0: 3.5.0:. 3.5.5. 303393 

35.5. 35.5. .0: 35.2... 5... 3.5.5. 3.5.5. «258 DEE. .8... 

33...... 33.2.3... 33.2.2... 3.5.2.. 33.2.. 333.2... 2...... 
3.5.0.... .0... 3.5.5. .0: 35.2... .0: 35.2... 3.5.5. 35.3... Em.”— 

3.....2...2. 88...... 8.8.}. 33.2.. 33.2.. :8 
388.9 332...». 2.82.8 88.2... 28.2.. 9:3 3233.28 

35. ~93. $2.92... 5...: 3:25.. 8.5 
H33. 333m 53>“ mini—O mini—O . 

m 3.25 N 3.2.0 H 5.2.07 EW— 
. .4: 

[Burl 

l l  

jOpthn 1 omen 2 Option 3 
Olympus Olympus Stvker Styker Storz 

ITEMS PURCHASE LEASE Purchase LEASE LEASE 
Tower I video Equip 136,606 136,606 65,782.45 65,782.45 75,000.37 
Cart included Included 9,400.00 9,400.00 not included 
Rigid Scopes included Included not included not included not included 
Flex Fiberscopes included Included not included not included included 
Flex Rhino Scope included Included not included not included included 
Stroboscopy included Included not included not included not included 
Software 11,688 11,688 Included Included 75,381.00 
Interest - 15,907 flexible (FPC 23) flexible (FPC 23) - 
Freight 595 595 - - 595 

subtotal 148,889 164,796 75,182.45 75,182.45 150,976.87 
_Tax 11,748 14,172 6,465.69 6,465.69 5 12,984.01 
- S 160,637.08 5 178,968.91 5 81,648.14 5 81,648.14 5 163,960.88 

, Extras that cannot be included in lease, or separate purchase 
included above Software 

Epic Optimization 
Rigid Scope 
Flex Fiberscope 
Flex Rhino Scope 
Stroboscopy 
Hand Held Tymp 
Loupe Lights 

included in lease included in lease included in lease included in lease 

subtotal ' 
Tax - 

_Total Capital Cost 

:Service Plan (60 month) 
Total 5 Year Costs 

Not Included Not Included Not Included Not Included Not Included 
included above included above 10,810.88 10,810.88 included above 
included above included above 16,445.33 16,445.33 included above 
included above included above 10,000.00 10,000.00 included above 
included above included above 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 

3,635 3,635 3,635.00 3,635.00 3635 
1,240 1,240 1,240.00 1,240.00 1240 
4,875 4,875 54,131.21 54,131.21 16,875.00 

419 419 4,655.28 4,655.28 419 . 
$ 165,931.33 ' S 184,263.16 $ 136,533.03 $ 136,533.03 $ 181,254.88 

62,859 62,859 77,175.00 113,483.86 59,025.00 
5 228,790.69 . S 247,122.52 5 213, 708.03 $ 250,016.89 5 240,279.88 



APPENDIX C 

10 

APPENDIX C 

10 



m m  5 203 0 : 0  4 : 3 0 ”  

3 : 6 3 . 3 3  0 3 3 3 0 . :  

0 . : 0 3  H 0 . : 0 3  M 0 : 0 3  m 0 : 0 3  A 

3 . 2 0 . 0 8 5 3  N o v a :  mxSS we: 01w ran: Nana 0 0 : :  <23 3 . 3 0  2 5 . 3  
# 2 3 5  $ 3 3 , 2 3 3 :  " . 3 3 3 5 e  u . 0 2 3 :  

m c b k m  m m x — m o  m w k m m  w w w . m p m  

2.25 9 3 3 3  2353:”: A u n a u z o fi i v  

wohoo 

micm 2 3 5 : 0 :  $ 0 3 . :  9 2 . 8 . .  0 : 3 5 5  

@ 3 0 0 0  H o r a c e  

£ 2 3 . .  D E S — E m  . 3 :  $ 0 . , ”  
m_::m m r m fi w a  ” S h e m  ” S h o w  
2 m  m 3  m n o t m m  \ . _ . . . m <  m D N  
932 5 . 0 0 :  3 5 : 2 0 :  9 m  
2:5 m o o — 0 3 m  3 : 0 9 . .  5 : 0 3  
m m : : m  .3023?” 36 E 3 q  9 9 m  
m m . . .  3 3 : 3 0 . 3  mm” E P m m u  
r m . . < : m m m _  3 2 2 3 0 3 3 6 :  h r u m o  
3:: 0 3 : 9  0 : :  m m o u r o m m a  0 8 0 : 0  3 . m  
0 3 0 . 2 1 :  03:2. m5: 9 0 0 :  m n o u m  w w h w o  

4 0 $ ;  .02 1 m m :  0: . 2 3 :  
w m w h w w  m H o x — m u  . 3 9 5 0  

>:::0_ m a i n :  2 0 3 .  $ 0 3 0 3  _ 5 . 0 0 m .  m m b m u  3 & 3  _ ” . m fi m fi m  

Ear, Nose and Throat 
Equipment description 

Quote 1 Quote 2 Quote 3 Quote 4 

Microscope Zeiss Extaro 300 0H3 Leica Zeiss Opmi Vario Leica M530 
*New *refurbished *refurbished *New 

50,046 58,490 52,463 138,918 

NIMS System Medtronic (proprietary) 

39,100 

Sinus Navigtion System Stryker Olympus 

84,700 101,600 

Stryker Olympus Karl Storz 
Sinus Shaver 10,595 12,196 
Rigid Ent scopes [Tray 30,807 
Clear Vision Irrigation 9,362 
Sinus Scopes 24,705 18,049 
Sinus Instrument sets (2) 42,170 34,067 
Ear Instrument Set (2) 3,897 
Laryngeal Instrumentation 41,180 
Adult Branch and Esophageal scopes 42,381 
Pediatric Branch and Esoph scope 33,539 

Totals Low High Dr. Tieu 
397,722 510,491 416,224 

Annual Service Plans Estimate 10,698 28,921 21,897 [ 61,515 J 



APPENDIX Q 

11 

APPENDILQ 

11 



m m . . .  z o m m  m a :  4 : 3 3  

3 : 6 3 3 .  a m m n q fi fi a z  9 . 5 5 2 5  no 2 5 3 . .  
3 . 5 5 m  a c a fi z b m m  5 2 m m  

D E S  H 0 : o  N 0 : 0 3  w 9 : . . . »  . .  3 . 3 1 5 % :  m a s :  $ 9 . 2 5  5 9 Q  
no: 3 0 . : m  3 3 5 m . . .  

$ 9 . 3 3 3  N 1 3  m i e n . . .  m8 0 . . . .  5.8 N a m . . .  9 . 3 . 5 . 1 0  5 . 3  3 m m :  3 5 . :  m n o u m m  . . = n _ : a m :  S i a m :  
* Z m é  $ m € 3 5 3 m ¢  # 3 6 3 5 e  n 2 9 :  1 . . . . . .  « . 3 3 3 3 . . .  5 1 : 3 :  . 2 2 3 3  

3 . 9 5 m .  $ k  $ 3 3  5 9 3 . .  L 2 9 .  w a s :  m n o n m  . 3 2 3 3  S i g m a  
m fi o a g n o g  5 2 : 1 2 .  5 . 2 5 : . . .  

2.3m m fi fi a  2 . 2 . 3 . 0 3 . . .  E g o n — . 5 8 2 .  n e w s m a n .  S h a m  5 3 m m  
5 3 3 %  - S h o w  

w m h o o  _ _ u : m . m = ~  mmm m m m  
L _ 2 . 9 8 3 .  3 9 m m :  5 9 . 3 . .  

$ 3 5 . .  2 3 5 2 : :  $ 3 3 3  $ 2 . 2 2 .  0 2 : 6 5 . .  4 . . . . . .  3 . 3 8  E h u w  
3 9 m m . . .  3 9 9 m m  

m n h o o  H o r a c e  
- m a n — . 3  2 : :  8 : 2 :  an 5 2 : 9 2 .  .: . 3 3 .  2 .  “ m u m — . 2 :  3 3 3 : 3  

2 3 . 5 . .  0 . 5 . 5 : . . .  . 3 . . .  m a n  m a g m a  S n a g  m u o s m  E n i g m a  . 5  . 3 3  
2 : 5 .  m = m < m q  “ o h m . . .  5 L 8  m a n  0 2 . 3 . 3 . 6 :  2 2  3 : 3 2 .  22 5 2 : 9 3  

2 % . . . .  m 3  m n o u m m  3 . 3 . .  w o b o q  a n . . .  m n o u m  . 3 2 : a  m w o c m  . a n E a m n  3 0 : . . .  
9 m m :  S a c :  . _ . _ . . m m : o =  9 m  a m :  3 3 3 8 3  5 2 5 . 3  3 9 . :  3 9 5 . 3  m u o c m  
v . 5 5 . . .  m n o u m m  ~ 9 q  9 9 0 $  29. w a s :  a n o n :  . 3 9 5 3  m g . . . »  . 3 2 3 3  : 3 5  
2 3 : “  3 3 : 3 3 .  3 : . . .  B. 5 . 9 3  w n b m q  $ 8 3 2 3 . .  3 . . . : m  : 3 5  5 1 : 3 :  3 9 5  
m m . . .  5 3 : 3 3 . ”  m m .  3 .  9 m m . . .  1 : 3 :  : 1 :  . 2 3 . :  w b w m  w b w m  
5 2 3 m g  5 3 : 3 3 . n  3 . 5 a  S c u m  C a r a  P M S  r u g  
> 3 :  m q o s n :  ms: m m o u z o m m a  3 3 3  3 . 3 . 9  « : 3 2 . . .  k m u m  P m u m  
“ . 3 5 2 . . . "  9 0 3 : :  m s :  m m o u . . .  m n o u m  w w h w m  . 3 :  3m 3 m  

- - 3 » :  9 2 : . . .  no... 3 9 3 :  E r m a  

4 2 2 m  5 . . . . . .  E m :  U? . _ . . m :  . 3 3 .  9 3 . 5 .  1 3 . 9 . 9 . . .  3 . 9 3 : —  
m N N N  $ 0 . a  : 5 t  . 3 3 . .  0 2 : 3 .  0 . . . . . . “  ” — 3 w  

- 3 3 .  $ 2 . 2 .  $ 2 . 8  :sm m m fi m m  
> 3 5 .  8 1 . 3  2 3  5 : 5 9 . . .  F B a u m  E S . . .  ~ 3 8 :  J 3 . 3 . " .  

Ear, Nose and Throat 

Equipment description OLYMPUS 60 Month 
ITEMS PURCHASE LEASE 

Quote 1 Quote 2 Quote 3 Quote 4 Tower / Video Equip 136,606 136,606 
Cart included Included 

Microscope Zeiss Exraro 300 0H3 Leica Zeiss 0pmi Vario Leica M530 Rigid Scopes included included 
*New *refurbished *refurbished *New Flex Fiberscopes included included 
50,046 58,490 52,463 138,918 Flex Rhino Scope included Included 

Stroboscopy included Included 
NIMS System Medtronic (proprietary) Software 11,688 11,688 

F linterest - 15,907 
39,100 Freight 595 595 

1 I subtotal 148,889 164,796 
Sinus Navigtion System Stryker Olympus Tax 11,748 14,172 

1 160,637 178,969 
84,700 101,600 

Extras that cannot be included in lease, or separate purchase 
Strylter Olympus Karl Storz Software included above included in lease 

Sinus Shaver 10,595 12,196 Epic Optimization Not Included Not Included 
Rigid Ent scopes /T ray 30,807 Rigid Sc0pe included above included above 
Clear Vision Irrigation 9,362 Flex Fiberscope included above included above 
Sinus Scopes 24,705 18,049 Flex Rhino Scope included above included above 
Sinus Instrument sets (2) 42,170 34,067 Stroboscopy included above included above 
Ear Instrument Set (2) 3,897 Hand Held Tymp 3,635 3,635 
Laryngeal Instrumentation 41,180 Loupe Lights 1,240 1,240 
Adult Branch and Esophogeal scopes 42,381 subtotal 4,875 4,875 
Pediatric Branch and Esoph scope 33,539 Tax 419 419 

‘ Total Capital Cost 165,931 184,263 

Totals Low High Dr. Tieu Total Capital Hospital 416,224 
397,722 510,491 416,224 Total Capital Clinic 165,931 

Total Capital- Service Line 582,155 
Annual Service Plans Estimate I 10,698 28,921 21,897 T 51,515 



Attachment G 

Prosser Memorial Health 

Urology Service Line 

Business Plan 



INTRODUCTION 

Prosser Memorial Health continues to focus on areas to grow our 
outpatient and surgical services. Our mission is to "improve the health of our 
community,” and realize our mission by becoming a top 100 critical access 
hospital in the country. Through medical staff analysis, and development of our 
Medical Staff Model, it has been determined there is a need to continue to grow 
and expand our surgical services to meet the needs of the communities we serve. 

Prosser Memorial Health has recently signed Dr. Tom Tieu, who will help 
Prosser Memorial Health start a new service line of Urology. We currently refer all 
Urology services outside of our network, as we have not historically offered this 
service line. Based on our financial analysis, this service line will prove to be 
profitable for Prosser Memorial Health and create an avenue for our primary care 
providers to keep more patients within our system and community. In addition, 
the continuity of care for our patients is imperative so that their needs are met 
without waiting weeks for access at other facilities. 

The launch a successful Urology service line is necessary to meet the health 
care needs of our community, and increase referrals to Prosser Memorial ' 
Hospital. The strategy most compatible with the Mission and financial obligations 
would be to move forward with the purchase of Urology clinic and OR equipment. 
This will allow Prosser to fill a gap in our service area and, and launch a 
comprehensive, and state-of—the-art Urology program. 



MARKET ASSESSMENT 

Comgtitors 

The current presence of Urology in our service area: 

1. Astria Healthcare- Sunnyside, WA- 1 MD 
2. Yakima Urology Associates- Yakima, WA- 6 MD, 3APC 
3. Kadlec Urology Clinic- 4 MD 

With the future state of Astria unknown, the timing is ideal for adding a 
Urology practice to Prosser. Upon further assessment it was found that all 
Urology practices in our service area are consistently experiencing a 3 week 
to 2 months wait for appointments. We have the opportunity to commit 
same day/ next day access to our community. 

OPERATING PLAN 

The launch of the Urology service line will allow Prosser Memorial Health to 
offer a variety of services that our patients are currently required to travel outside 
of our community for. This will create a referral pathway for our primary care 
base and create continuity of care for our patients. 

Urology Services and Surgical Procedures. 

Bladder Stones 
Enlarged Prostate 
Bladder Cancer 
Kidney Cancer 
Prostate Cancer 
Testicular Cancer 
Overactive Bladder 
Incontinence 
Hematuria 
Kidney Stone Removal 
Prostate Surgery for Urinary Symptoms 

2 



Minimally Invasive Surgery 
Vasectomy 
Urethral Reconstruction 
Bladder Botox 
Circumcision 
Endoscopy 

Staffing 

The ENT Clinic will utilize the current staff which includes: 

0 There is one full-time ENT Physician: 
0 Tom Tieu, MD 

c There is one medical assistant who are responsible for the 
daily flow for the provider. Assisting with paperwork, taking 
vitals, test result reporting when appropriate, limited lab 
testing, 

0 There is one RN in the clinic who assists with allergy mixing, 
allergy injection, assisting with procedures, and triage 

0 There is one clinical receptionist. 

Future staffing will be based on the demand for services. The current 
staffing model represents staffing levels determined by the current 
volumes in the ENT Clinic. 

The Urology Clinic will utilize the current Specialty Clinic reception, nursing 
and referral staff. 

0 There will be one additional medical assistant hired. They will be 
responsible for the daily flow for the provider. Assisting with 
paperwork, taking vitals, test result reporting, assisting with 
procedures. 



FINANCIAL PLAN 

The financial plan includes a projected hospital five-year financial 
statement for the Urology service line. (Table 1) The national net revenue 
projections were used to calculate anticipated hospital net revenue. (Appendix A) 
Lease and Purchase options for clinic and operating room equipment were 
evaluated. (Appendix B) These statements were used to compute the projected 
revenue and impact on the overall PMH’s financials. The revenue below is shown. 
is based on a purchase price. The following revenue and expense information was 
utilized in developing the financial statements. 

Revenue 

1. Estimated net income: 

Urology Service Line 
Olympus Equipment Purchase 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year4 Year 5 
"Clinic Procedures 340 425 446 469 492 
Surgical Procedures 282 353 370 381 333 

Netflevenue 5 810.54? 5 1:36.833 3 1.6215094 § 1342,1575 s 1:873:376 
OR Equipment Expense 211,003 211,003 211.003 211.003 211,903 

Net Income 5 (252,533) 5 222,579 5 499,738 5 584,693 5 691.992 

Please see table 1 for full projected financial Revenue and Expenses. 

- Urology revenue was calculated based on a 30% capacity of expected 
volume, raising to 100% in year three. 



Clinic Equipment 

We consulted with three vendors to evaluate pricing for the clinic equipment; 
Stryker, Olympus, and Karl Storz. (Appendix B) With the need for all new 
equipment for Urology, we believe the Olympus option for purchase is the most 
inclusive. This option will incur only one service plan cost for the organization and 
allow us to only work with one vendor. Dr. Tieu has reviewed all proposed options 
and had demonstrations from each vendor. Based on feedback from Dr. Tieu, we 
believe the Olympus purchase option below best aligns with the clinic and 
provider need. 

UROLOGY 

OLYMPUS 60 Month 
ITEMS PURCHASE LEASE 

Tower I Video Equip 106,487 106,487 
Cystoscope 9,383 9, 383 
Cart 4,540 4,540 
Software 11,688 11,688 
Interest - 16,971 
Freight 595 595 

subtotal 132,693 149,664 
Tax ' 10,355 ' 10,355 
Total 143,048 160,019 

Extras that cannot be included in lease, or separate purchase 
Bladder Scanner 11,596 11,596 
Tax 997 997 
Total Capital Cost 155,641 r 172,612 

Service Plan (60 month) 59,520 59,520 
Total 5 Year Costs 215,161 232, 132 

Combined Uro and EMT 215,161 232,132 



Operating Room Equipment: 

With the exception of Stryker attachments, the majority of Urology equipment is 
only available through Olympus. Given the superiority of the Olympus equipment, 
their quote reduction, and the ability to bundle the costs with the Specialty Clinic 
and EMT OR equipment, Olympus is the preferred vendor for this Capital Expense. 
A Con-Med insufflation device is noted on the quote below, but this can be 
delayed until 2021 if necessary. 

Urology 

Equipment DescLiption Quote 1 Quote 2 
Stryker glympus 

Soltive Laser 106,986 *propr‘ietary‘ 
Shockpulse Lithotripsy 42,828 
Bipolar / Lap Generator 16,999 
Biplolar resection Sets 22,872 
Nephroscope 19,718 
Digital Uteroscope 42.723 
Fiber Uteroscope 11039 
Fiber Cystscope 17,631 
Digital Flex Cystoscope 20,493 
Portable Light Source for Flex Cystoscope 2,268 
Long Resection set 22,365 
Forceps and Graspers for uretre roscopy 5,823 
Total 337“ 

I Stryker j OImpus 
Cysto Sets 52,651 95,974 
Urology camera head 65,303 60,989 
Semi Rigid Ureteroscope 24,580 25,874 
Trafiand accessories 8,668 20,510 
Total 151,203 203,343 

Boston Scientific 
Rezum (Water Vapor Therapy) 29,000 *proprietary 
Rezum Delivery Devicggisposeables) 6,000 
Total I 35,00j[ 

Stryker (20m I 
lnsufflation Device Already Own 36,970 I 

Totals High Low Dr. Tieu 
670,313 516,399 filillfi ] 

Annual Service Plans J _ 3,480 84,900 j 88,380 —I 



Initial andLongoing Expenses— Yezil 

1. Capital Equipment purchase of $768,759 
2. One Professional salary in the amount of $41,666 monthly. 
3. Support Staff salary amounts to $3,574 monthly. 
4. Service Contract amount of $2,039 monthly 

The capital startup cost of the project will run approximately $768,759. 

Conclusion 

Our Mission at Prosser Memorial Health is to "improve the health of our 
community”, in alignment with our Mission and current Medical Staff Model, the 
purchase of new Urology equipment would support the hospital’s mission by 
expanding the services we are able to offer in our community.. Although the clinic 
is budgeted for a loss for the first year of operation; the net hospital contribution 
margin proves that from a financial perspective, this equipment is profitable, and 
Prosser Memorial Health should move forward with the proposed equipment 
purchases (Appendix C). Prosser Memorial Health Administration recommends 
that the Urology Capitol equipment request to not exceed $768,759 be approved. 



Table 1 

15 



P ‘  

(“I 
Urology Service Line 

Olympus Equipment Purchase 

5 Prosser 
Memoria l  Health 

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 
Clinic Procedures 340 425 446 469 492 
Surgical Procedures 282 353 370 381 393 

Net Revenue $ 810,547 1,296,875 1,621,094 5 1,742,676 $ 1,873,376 

Total Salaries and Benefits $ 636,823 641,504 646,416 S 667,238 $ 672,648 

Fees - Physician - - — - 
Supplies - Chargeable 40,527 64,844 81,055 87,134 93,669 
Supplies - General 24,316 38,906 48,633 52,280 56,201 
Supplies - Reference Books 500 500 500 500 500 
Supplies - Drugs 40,527 64,844 81,055 87,134 93,669 
Minor Equipment 50,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Utilities - - - - - 
Purchased Services 23,592 11,904 11,904 11,904 11,904 
Equipment Depreciation 28,791 28,791 28,791 28,791 28,791 
Rental Equipment - - - - - 
Dues and Fees 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Travel and Education 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Professional CME 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Non Salary Expenses $ 215,254 221,788 263,937 S 279,742 $ 296,733 

Total Expenses 5 852,077 863,293 910,352 5 946,980 5 969,381 

Contribution Margin $ (41,530) 433,582 710,741 S 795,696 5 903,995 

OR Equipment Expense 211,003 211,003 211,003 211,003 211,003 

Net Income 5 (252,533) 222,579 499,738 $ 584,693 S 692,992 



APPENDIX A 



U
l

‘
t

‘
t

'
d

‘
l

l
t

l
t

i
t

fi
k

)
\

)
\

)
)

-
}

~
)

 
,

'
}

'
)

~
)

)
‘

i
\

J
K

J
U

U
I

J
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

U
K

J
'

J
 

Revenue by Specialty 

UNI'I'ES STATES NET REVENUE BY PHYSICIAN SPECIALTY 
Specially In Patient Net In Patient Net Out Patient Total Net Revenue 

Discharges Revenue Revenue I5 In tlwsundsl 
in in 

Practice‘ 156 
internal Medicine“ 11 

Pediatrics“ 
144 
406 
104 
112 
15 
11 
57 
16 
95 
5 

Mental Health Provider 344 
65 
39 iii Source: m m 1-5....“ the M I  W of was on hospitals." Healthelre Financial Management Minion; 

April 2012. 

AVERAGE ANNUAL REVENUE BY SPECIALTY 
Cardiovascular 

General 
lntemal Medicine 

789 
Pediatrics 

U.5. Average Net Revenue per Provider (2018) million 
PMH Net Revenue Provider million 

Source: Merritt Hawkins. 2019M Revenue Sunny. 

15 



APPENDIX B 



Li 

UROLOGY 
Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 
OLYMPUS 60Month smn Storz 

newts N. PURCHASE lEASE ITEMS PURCHASE ITEMS PURCHASE 
Tower I Video Equip 106,487 106,487 Tower I Video Equip 77,372.66 Tower I Video Equip 70,312.92 
Cystoscope 9, 383 9,383 Cystoscope 9,383.20 Cystoscope included 
Cart 4,540 4,540 Cart 4,539.61 Cart included 
Software 11,688 11,688 Software Software 37,690.50 
Interest - 16,971 Interest Interest 
Frei t 595 595 fight Freight 595 

subtotal 132,693 149,664 subtotal 91,295.51 108,598.42 
Tax ' 10,355 ' 10, 355 Tax 7,851.41 Tax 9,339.46 
Total 5 143,047.82 8 160,019.07 Total 5 99,146.92 Total 5 117,937.88 
Extras that cannot be included In lease, or separate purchase 

Bladder Scanner 11,596 11,596 Bladder Scanner 11,595.77 Bladder Scanner 11,595.77 
Tax , 997 997 Tax 997.24 Tax 997.24 
Total Capital Cost 5 155,640.82 5 172,612.07 Total Capital Cost 3 111,739.93 Total Capital Cost 5 130,530.89 

Service Plan [60 month) . 59,520 59,520 Service Plan (60 mont 35,350.20 Service Plan (60 month: 46,991.12 
Total 5 Year Costs : S 215,160.82 5 232,132.07 Total 5 Year Costs 5 147,090.13 Total 5 Year Costs $ 177,522.01 , 



APPENDIX C 

10 



J a m m i e - m  
Soltiire laser 1 %  *pmprielary“ OLYMPUS 
Shadipulse ILilfl'rolIipsy m "EMS 
Bipolar [ lLap-Generalor 116,933 Tower I Video Equip 106.487 
Biplolar reseaiom Sets 12.812 Cystoscope 9.383 
Nephrosoope 19.718 Carl 4.5m 
Digital meroscope 42.728 Software 11,1688 
Fiber meroscope 17m Interest . 
Fiber qmmpe 17,631 Height 595 
Digital Flex Cystoscope 20,493 subtotal 132.693 
Portable Light Source for Flex Cystosoope 2.168 Tax ' 10,355 
Long Resection Set 2.365 Total “3:048 
Forceps and Grasgrs for uric-flaw 5.823 

122' w 
mgr —[ Bladder Scanner 11,596 

Cysto Sets 52.651 95,974 Tax 997 
Urology camera head 65, 303 60,989 Total Capital Cost— 155,641 
Semi Rigid Ureteroscope 24.580 25,874 
Trals and accessories 8,668 20;!!! Total Capital Cost— Clinic 155,641 
Total 1511203 203a Total Capital Cost- 0R 613,118 

Total Capital Spend 768,759 
Boston Scientific 

Rezum (Water Vapor Therapy} 2.9.000 *proprietary 
Rezum Delivery Device [disggseablfl 6:000 
Total I aspect 

Stag Corr-Med 
Egfilation Device Already Own ago 

Totals High Low Dr. Tieu 
670,313 515:3” 613 118 

Annual Service Plans F 3.430 34.900 W saw 3 



A
ttachm

ent 
H

 _ I I 
_ mmmmm «a £553. 

x Q x vmom Smog “mam :o 
ESES 35mm. 8.5 . EofiEEou 32:2q 2.0% eouumbcou 5223.2 2.34 30660.0» 5 x mm a... .cozuabmcou neon uca 585 m 

Nomwm Es .mE_v_m> 
x Q x ”BEE «En. “no? mo— 

utfimm mE :4 w mafia... 53h mcseza xmaq Todamfioum x C u._._ .cozushmgou 2.3.... m 

_ J- . | . _ 
33¢ 55 

.2255 

__ x a x 8m «:5 .353 
5262 82 

acmau 2.5mm. 3.5 Eofimbcou 32:285. 0:84 Eogumbcou E35585. o__on< —Oo.Om Hannm x C. acanEou aura—52.3 :33: N 

323 «3.835% 

x Q x umom 58m mow 
993.33 

x 2 

.
3

 

85:522. 
825 

53:35. P u_._uuw_w LmuEv— .U_.: 0295 9.55:: u>u 

._<UE.Um_ .m— UZEEDE Em ummm 0.5.05. 
<a2moad 

mmUmmu—wm 
hum. 51m 

mzozm um .mmmmood .mEdz 5E."— 

.s_.< no“? .88 2.: om “mEfi 93 Em 
mom SN “25:2 5%; zo_._.<._=m<h Em 

:. w:_u=u0<< LNG—USZ .95:m EEO—=05. 50mm??— 

. .\ 
mmDHUmtIUmxx <9: “I: 

K‘l I Q 

Prosser Memorial Health, Nuclear Medicine Tl 
BID TABU LATION 

KDA ARCH ITECTU RE 

Project Number: 201909 
Bid Date, Time: 20 July 2020. 10:00 AM. 

BID PROJECT ADDENDA 
FIRM NAME, ADDRESS. & PHONE BOND REFERENCES RECV‘D Base Bid PLUMBING HVAC ELECTRICAL 

1 Mountain States Construction Co. 1) X $225,500.0A GVC Plumbing Bruce Inc. Kinter Electric 
803 Scoon Road X 2) X __ 
Sunnyside, WA 98944 '_ ‘ _ _ _ _ 

2 Bouten Construction Company 1) X $228,750.00l Apollo Mechanical Contractors Apollo Mechanical Contractors Pilot Electric Company 
1060 Jadwin Avenue. Suite 300 X 2) X H 7 a _ _ 
Richland, WA 99352 _ I 

3 Tri-Ply Construction, LLC 1) X 5207,9804)“ Apex Plumbing T&M Heating & Air Primary Electric 
106 West Pine Street X 2) X _ 
Yakima, WA 98902 

5 Booth and Sons Construction. Inc. L) X $1 86,000.00' Apollo Mechanical Contractors Apollo Mechanical Contractors Pilot Electric Company 
90611 East Reata Road X 2) X 
Kennewick, WA 99338 

H
 

w
a

w
u

o
e

n
v

 



Prosser Memorial Health ( 2 )  P r O S S e r 
Memorial  Health 

Functional Program - Nuclear Medicine 

Department or Unit: Imam 3 Services — Nuclear Medicine (NM) 

The following functional description is predicted on the completion of the planned installation of 
a NM 830 Nuclear Imaging System, currently scheduled for October 30, 2020. 

The Nuclear Medicine Scanning function area will be located on the first floor of the hospital. In 
addition to emergency patients, the department also serves inpatients and outpatients who are 
referred for Nuclear Medicine. Access to this section is provided inside the main entrance of the 
hospital through the first—floor main public corridor into the Nuclear Medicine waiting area. 

The following spaces are provided: 

1. Patient Care Spaces 

a. Outpatient waiting/holding — This space is located immediately inside the main 
entrance lobby of the hospital. The patient will be greeted by a registrar in the controlled 
reception area to begin registration. Once the patient is checked in, the Nuclear Medicine 
Technologist will retrieve the patient from the lobby and escort them to the Nuclear 
Medicine room. If additional waiting time is needed, the patient will be escorted to the 
nuclear medicine waiting room. See Appendix A for room schematic. A dosimeter to 
measure radiation dose will be placed in the nuclear medicine waiting area. If, after 6 
months we are below the public dose limit we will discontinue the monitoring. 

b. Inpatient waiting/holding — The patient’s room will be utilized for pre-study directions, 
consultation, and post study instructions. A door is provided for patient privacy. 

c. Patient/staff toilet room is immediately accessible to waiting and procedure room. 
Please see Appendix A for room schematic. 

(1. Nuclear Medicine room will contain the NM gantry and/or associated equipment, 
supplies needed to perform the examinations, personal protective equipment, and 
emergency equipment. This room is where all NM procedures are performed. A curtain 
will separate the scan area from the injection area. This would provide privacy for the 
patient if a gown was required and a designated location for injection. A sink will also be 
available near the administration area. The door to the Nuclear Medicine room will be 
secured with a punch code lock. 

0 Imaging room size meeting equipment manufacturer’s specifications for 
operation and service. See Appendix B for GE NM 830 Final Study. 

0 A control room is not required, the GE NM 830 is a SPECT imaging 
device and is neither a Radiographic nor Computed Tomography device, 
there is no production of X—rays as it is not equipped with an X—ray tube. 
Please see Appendix C letter from Olympic Health Physics dated August 
15, 2019 for documentation of shielding requirements. 

Prosser Memorial Health ( :3 ,  P r O S S e r 
Memorial  Health 

Functional Program - Nuclear Medicine 

Department or Unit: Imam g Services — Nuclear Medicine (NM) 

The following functional description is predicted on the completion of the planned installation of 
a NM 830 Nuclear Imaging System, currently scheduled for October 30, 2020. 

The Nuclear Medicine Scanning function area will be located on the first floor of the hospital. In 
addition to emergency patients, the department also serves inpatients and outpatients who are 
referred for Nuclear Medicine. Access to this section is provided inside the main entrance of the 
hospital through the first—floor main public corridor into the Nuclear Medicine waiting area. 

The following spaces are provided: 

1. Patient Care Spaces 

a. Outpatient waiting/holding — This space is located immediately inside the main 
entrance lobby of the hospital. The patient will be greeted by a registrar in the controlled 
reception area to begin registration. Once the patient is checked in, the Nuclear Medicine 
Technologist will retrieve the patient from the lobby and escort them to the Nuclear 
Medicine room. If additional waiting time is needed, the patient will be escorted to the 
nuclear medicine waiting room. See Appendix A for room schematic. A dosimeter to 
measure radiation dose will be placed in the nuclear medicine waiting area. If, after 6 
months we are below the public dose limit we will discontinue the monitoring. 

b. Inpatient waiting/holding — The patient’s room will be utilized for pre-study directions, 
consultation, and post study instructions. A door is provided for patient privacy. 

c. Patient/staff toilet room is immediately accessible to waiting and procedure room. 
Please see Appendix A for room schematic. 

(1. Nuclear Medicine room will contain the NM gantry and/or associated equipment, 
supplies needed to perform the examinations, personal protective equipment, and 
emergency equipment. This room is where all NM procedures are performed. A curtain 
will separate the scan area from the injection area. This would provide privacy for the 
patient if a gown was required and a designated location for injection. A sink will also be 
available near the administration area. The door to the Nuclear Medicine room will be 
secured with a punch code lock. 

0 Imaging room size meeting equipment manufacturer’s specifications for 
operation and service. See Appendix B for GE NM 830 Final Study. 

0 A control room is not required, the GE NM 830 is a SPECT imaging 
device and is neither a Radiographic nor Computed Tomography device, 
there is no production of X—rays as it is not equipped with an X—ray tube. 
Please see Appendix C letter fiom Olympic Health Physics dated August 
15, 2019 for documentation of shielding requirements. 



0 Equipment room meeting manufactures specification are not required by 
GE. Please see Appendix B for GE NM 830 Final Study. 

a The exams that will be performed in this room are; whole-body bone scan, 
limited bone scan, multi-area bone scan, SPECT bone scan, 3 phase bone 
scan, renal scan, renal with Lasix washout, parathyroid, thyroid whole- 
body, thyroid whole-body post ablation scan, myocardial perfusion, lung 
VQ scan, lung quantitative, brain death, octreotide scan, sentinel node 
(breast and melanoma) studies, gastric empty, HIDA scan, MUGA scan, 
thallium viability study, Meckel’s diverticulum, hemangioma study, GI 
bleed, 1-123 MIBG and gallium whole-body scans. 

NM hot lab -‘- will be used for radiopharmaceutical storage, dose assay, and storage of 
radioactive waste. The hot lab will be equipped with a dose calibrator and dose draw 
station with appropriate lead shielding. The hot lab will be located adjacent to the nuclear 
medicine scan room and is only accessible through the Nuclear Medicine scan room. The 
door will be secured with a punch code lock to secure radiophannaceuticals and prevent 
unauthorized removal of radioactivity. See Appendix A for attached schematic. 

The soiled work room is located 35 feet fi'om the Nuclear Medicine Department. The 
soiled holding room includes equipment supply and storage for Environmental Services. 
The scan room is supplied with a soiled linen container where after each patient linen is 
checked for radioactive contaminants. If there are no radioactive contaminants, the linen 
will be emptied by Environmental Services daily. If there are radioactive contaminants, 
the department will follow our spill procedure in that area. Decontamination supplies are 
located in the hot lab and the linen is immediately isolated, cleaned, reported and are 
placed in a red bag in long- term decay storage in a cabinet in the hot lab until adequate 
time has elapsed where no measurable activity is metered. The soiled linen at that time is 
placed in one of the soiled linen receptacles. 
Clean linen is stored in the Nuclear Medicine room. 
Phone access to outpatients is available in the Nuclear Medicine room. 
A portable suction and oxygen will be utilized as needed. Patients presenting with chest 
pain, shortness of breath, fainting episode, abdominal pain and/or vomiting may have 
oxygen therapy indicated while in the lab. Also, the portable suction and oxygen 
capability would be adequate should cardiac/respiratory resuscitation need to be initiated 
in the lab. Two oxygen cylinders will be readily available for patients requiring continual 
oxygen therapy as well as performance of Ventilation/Perfusion Lung Scans. It will be 
the responsibility of nuclear medicine technologist to check pressure valves daily. 

2. Staff/Workspaces 

a. 

b. 

Staff area and work room —- This space is provided for supply storage, set-up and 
general staff workspace. This is located adjacent to the hot lab. 
The documentation area coexists in the tech workstation area. See Appendix A for 
room schematic. 

I Equipment room meeting manufactures specification are not required by 
GE. Please see Appendix B for GE NM 830 Final Study. 

0 The exams that will be performed in this room are; whole-body bone scan, 
limited bone scan, multi-area bone scan, SPECT bone scan, 3 phase bone 
scan, renal scan, renal with Lasix washout, parathyroid, thyroid whole- 
body, thyroid whole-body post ablation scan, myocardial perfusion, lung 
VQ scan, lung quantitative, brain death, octreotide scan, sentinel node 
(breast and melanoma) studies, gastric empty, HIDA scan, MUGA scan, 
thallium viability study, Meckel’s diverticulum, hemangioma study, GI 
bleed, 1-123 MIBG and gallium whole-body scans. 

NM hot lab —‘ will be used for radiopharmaceutical storage, dose assay, and storage of 
radioactive waste. The hot lab will be equipped with a dose calibrator and dose draw 
station with appropriate lead shielding. The hot lab will be located adjacent to the nuclear 
medicine scan room and is only accessible through the Nuclear Medicine scan room. The 
door will be secured with a punch code lock to secure radiophannaceuticals and prevent 
unauthorized removal of radioactivity. See Appendix A for attached schematic. 

The soiled work room is located 35 feet fi'om the Nuclear Medicine Department. The 
soiled holding room includes equipment supply and storage for Environmental Services. 
The scan room is supplied with a soiled linen container where after each patient linen is 
checked for radioactive contaminants. If there are no radioactive contaminants, the linen 
will be emptied by Environmental Services daily. If there are radioactive contaminants, 
the department will follow our spill procedure in that area. Decontamination supplies are 
located in the hot lab and the linen is immediately isolated, cleaned, reported and are 
placed in a red bag in long- term decay storage in a cabinet in the hot lab until adequate 
time has elapsed where no measurable activity is metered. The soiled linen at that time is 
placed in one of the soiled linen receptacles. 
Clean linen is stored in the Nuclear Medicine room. 
Phone access to outpatients is available in the Nuclear Medicine room. 
A portable suction and oxygen will be utilized as needed. Patients presenting with chest 
pain, shortness of breath, fainting episode, abdominal pain and/or vomiting may have 
oxygen therapy indicated while in the lab. Also, the portable suction and oxygen 
capability would be adequate should cardiac/respiratory resuscitation need to be initiated 
in the lab. Two oxygen cylinders will be readily available for patients requiring continual 
oxygen therapy as well as performance of Ventilation/Perfusion Lung Scans. It will be 
the responsibility of nuclear medicine technologist to check pressure valves daily. 

2. Staff/Workspaces 

a. 

b. 

Staff area and work room — This space is provided for supply storage, set-up and 
general staff workspace. This is located adjacent to the hot lab. 
The documentation area coexists in the tech workstation area. See Appendix A for 
room schematic. 



ESE 
9.35.5 Emmy—gm 

null -1 ABE?” 

W
m

:
 m

2
.

 

mom.E§u 

mains 

9...... E 
1% 

to»... _. .fl .4? 
:mE EmEaEcm Dam. BEES“ 

N; 

Que: u: 
IIhu| I- 

gang 
2 

at. 
\— I: m... 

nah 
mgamou 

__-.u..I|1H_I| pl: Ir 
I I .IHIIIIIH-I I. I... 

w 

Hi «n_ w QLJU l ' ' . L 
j 2/“ b U Q L j ’ I / I  < 1/ I ’ \x  #51— 

fr— - -.I____.z.. _ _ _ .  . 3 .  _._.L__J..- E _ _ _ _ . .  - _  1 — -  I I 

/ comma WC MED 
RATIENT 
TOILET ‘ . f / 

\ “-
4

 

Q
 r 

8 
. 

7d
 E 8 33
;"

 

Li
 

I 

- . ' I ‘ r '  

.I“ ' W . ‘ 
I [I I F /  

I I 

‘ <C ' .  n I 

I ,_ l 

T 3r" ' “"7: 
' HOTLAB ; ' ‘F k .. 4.... _, 
f i l 5' I . 9| 

.,, ! I l 

| 
/ J '  "— _' 8 . . 

. 6. urg- aw Waitlng 

‘urniture and Equipment Plan 
’89? t -  1 iii-0d 



Attachment | 

Craig Marks 

From: Muhammad Riaz <hmriazmalik08@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 11:22 AM 
To: Christi Doornink - Osborn 
Cc: Craig Marks; Alana Pumphrey 
Subject: Re: Draft Contract 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

External Email: Please Proceed with Caution 

Christi, 
I hope you are well. l am sorry for the late reply. I was on vacation and just came back to the town last week. I have 

looked at the contract and it would work for me. There are few things that I need clarification however that should not 
be a problem. Nevertheless, most sleep labs remain closed and there is a concern about the second wave of covid-19. 
That is especially true for Benton and Yakima counties. l am very much interested in joining Prosser Memorial when the 
situation is favorable. I do not want to start prematurely as there may not be enough business in the beginning due to 
covid-19. Given my prior experience, I want this partnership to be mutually beneficial. I think we should continue our 
efforts to move forward with sleep lab credentialing which does not require medical director until late in the process. 
Meanwhile, I will continue to be available for any help and reviewing the sleep lab policies etc. Therefore,l would 
suggest reconnecting later this fall regarding signing the contract. For the time being, I will be starting sleep job next 
month with peace—health in Longview WA but my family will be staying in Richland. I plan to come back as soon as we 
have some clarity about covid-19. Please let me know if you have any other thoughts. 

Rega rds, 

Muhammad Riaz 

On Wed, Jul 1,2020 at 10:25 AM Muhammad Riaz <hmriazmalik08@gmail.com_> wrote: 
Christi 

Thanks much for offering me the position. Let me look and I will get back to you. 

Regards, 

Muhammad Riaz 

On Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 9:06 AM Christi Doornink - Osborn <cdoornink@prosserhealth.org> wrote: 

Dr. Riaz, 

Attachment I 

Craig Marks 

From: Muhammad Riaz <hmriazmalik08@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 11:22 AM 
To: Christi Doornink - Osborn 
Cc: Craig Marks; Alana Pumphrey 
Subject: Re: Draft Contract 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

External Email: Please Proceed with Caution 

Christi, 
I hope you are well. l am sorry for the late reply. I was on vacation and just came back to the town last week. I have 
looked at the contract and it would work for me. There are few things that I need clarification however that should not 
be a problem. Nevertheless, most sleep labs remain closed and there is a concern about the second wave of covid-19. 
That is especially true for Benton and Yakima counties. l am very much interested in joining Prosser Memorial when the 
situation is favorable. I do not want to start prematurely as there may not be enough business in the beginning due to 
covid-19. Given my prior experience, I want this partnership to be mutually beneficial. I think we should continue our 
efforts to move forward with sleep lab credentialing which does not require medical director until late in the process. 
Meanwhile, I will continue to be available for any help and reviewing the sleep lab policies etc. Therefore,l would 
suggest reconnecting later this fall regarding signing the contract. For the time being, I will be starting sleep job next 
month with peace-health in Longview WA but my family will be staying in Richland. I plan to come back as soon as we 
have some clarity about covid-19. Please let me know if you have any other thoughts. 

Regards, 

Muhammad Riaz 

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 10:25 AM Muhammad Riaz <hmriazmalik08@gmail.com> wrote: 
Christi 

Thanks much for offering me the position. Let me look and I will get back to you. 

Regards, 

Muhammad Riaz 

On Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 9:06 AM Christi Doornink - Osborn <cdoornink@prosserhealth.org> wrote: 

Dr. Riaz, 



.. r.._
 

. 

A
ttachm

entJ 

( Q  KRONOSE 



LI) 
0 CZ) 
e: 
x a! :1." 



U
") 

0 Z 
0 D

i 
:1 5-5 



399...... 953 
99.2 .9... 3.... .. 

{I 

3 I 

Illv. _ . 

SE; 

n. 

. .. . .. Q Q 9592.9 
..L... .. h... 

......n.L! 1 

... .3. ...... J... .hT.” 

=9 .9 993...... 
9...... 

.99.... 

...... 99:999.. 99 9:39.99 
......3 .9999... 

9. 
29.2.9.5 E9". 

.0209. ._ 
- - .. -.....L- __ 1.. a. 

.. 99.29:.8 
995Em. 9:9 

. 
_ 

I. .‘hl “N 

$.93... 
.9968 999>OEE9 5.3.... 

9.99.9:m 
99:95.0...99 9:9 co...9....9..__c.. .99 

99.959 939.9098 .@:__..¢..___._9.x.. .999... 
_~9£ 9.29.99... 9.... 

9.99... 
......fl- 99:95.... 9.: . ......H: .999... 9...... ...... 

.. -.o 9.9.9.9.... 
.. 

...... ._._ ...... 
:......._r_ 

I 

..- . -..... ... .U. - 4.. ...- ‘ ......EE.E_F..L .... 
.1 

...... .95.-.. 



680.253 @2633t new Ummmmcw 90E m 2:5 

(.3 
3“ 

4a- 
I 

M
 

I 
I
H

H
P

‘
 

H
 

9. .l. mEncmo =3m .6 22322.? wgoEEm flflnEoo .23 
.22 £055 

.5290. £300.. mEmB 
...m 

“MW... 50> 3.3 8:28 vmEoSm So .mhmmmcmE 9E2 vcm ”0.936c Lo.— mocwtmaxw $3-0;o cm :55 

m......w.__ 
E -..... . .vfpw.m.. 

-- Isis 

nut-.3...»- muw h. unaiu‘i-nwl 3w P 
isailaofi I. I)»; 

sills—oi. 

III! 

_ . 1.3m.....wn.fiaa_ 

n 
.. 

........1.__...._.u......\.. .ou 2.. H..._..__.n.......n.n. 
.....u_....u...........u... m... 

._ :o mao_ ._o._ . ulifrtifl 
«Li... 

W an...“ ucm 1...... 
. 55$ 2 . 

.toto m>=m=m_:_Eum 
3828.. .8 BE com: 9002 

oaaoEEm. 2.: 25 232,253 
950..— cosLEE Emo=QQ< 

.>mmm ucm ES m 
| ._ $m :5 

6:95 homoEEa 50> 323:5. 
2:0 8: 65 .mtoa E5233 cm 53> 

85283 $3238 m5 395:: 
, 5%... magma. 



.umtoaasm m_ .- 250; 2:... 8:33 Eon I mmm>o_QEw 
__m .6 EoEQo_m>mu 05 65 van co=oEEoo 20E: 23cm 2 EmEmmacwE 

mocaEhotwn m5 a=__Em9=m can 3:533 Ema 65.0.. Emma-Emma 9w:_E__m_ 

... ... 
. ... .-. ......... .. .1 II 

I. .... 

IIIIIIIIIIII .. I 2.. I. 
.1... :3k Juli... 

. at..." I ._.. .... 
it" .._ 

I 
I :3 5. 2 "- 

£8.6- ._ .n I ..tt .i .5. u“ 
__ ._ 

I I; .. E. II 
_ In I. . . 

.. .I .- ._ 53> m5 SocmsoEH managotma 
.w. H r... 

... .. ucm EwEmmgcm 
. E. 

.. mgoEEw $3.05 2 £03 gumnuomh 28E: 1...... .r an?!“ IE... .- 
_ again—mangooucono ... nos—unaccfiuco .: 33095025 @E—fll—NOH 5:3 MHUUNCNE @U_>Ohn_ E.— .ull... . 

_ 
. . 

u . . 
E“... I... . HHH 3...... .. 

_ _ 1 .............. . 3.39% EmEmmmcmE mocmccotwa 
l_ .Eifi. .. m>=omtm cm .6 Emcaoo 

.. 33.2%.... _ u... 2...... ..:......p... Escmmmw cm m_ gown—vow», 303350 | 
(E! If... 3......E if I ul l 

.wEmEmEEum @3389 $5.3... .. gn“...§.i ucm 
.wwEoBso 36m 32mg. .. ... ._ 2...... -. .. . . 

63505 23.3: .xomnumfi $5.: a... ...I.._ 3......- .. 
_ u . E - iigfifi i! 

.8. a... 2 2.... 9.3.... - a... 2.. _ g... .5 E... 2...... .. ...:....... ........ .. L........_.._...__.....”...u 
nl HH—ocmH—OHF—H %=~=:_H:°D wocmELOn—n—mn— 

— 
a 353.3 Etta-kn fl =Eammuslglnlt. 5:... 356 Eon .mmm>o_aEm :9: our: .33.... ...: ..__-r. -_ .. . 3... III... a. ‘- b___n_m_> EEBEE 5mm among: .25....5 .2... ...E...................... .. 33.5.... : .- 

.1. . 

.. . 
...._ 

. . . . . . . . . _ .n. IL. 
.... 

I 

. . 

... “3-. .h I . . .. .. . r
.

 
.. ._. 

r. . . . . Bots—tetan— 



In. . 
|||I I .lll 

I. . 
|||||| 

I r 
[I III! 

.>=::_Eoo 
wwaEmsa Esmcm Una E23 no“ 532 ucm wmwmcw .533 21 50:95 5:3 2:5 

.25 65mg $98 935 .255 
.6 2:33 m. ao_m>m_u >=wmm 2 8265590 235 203 mcEcmfi 

co_mmmoo:m 625995 .50 ._mo_Eo 
Em >559: ucm 5:56.. E25 433E Loam. Em: m.>mu£ :_ 

.mmEcstoaao EmEaSmu 
Em: m5 mEELEmv new £5.25t 

:9: >.._Em_o_ €29 So> 3993c: 
30> 052m: .. >ofizoom mE_H._mE 

..2 333: >__mo=m E25 96 £53 
53385 2:o $3.s E23 

n95 can mutt .om=.3.>mmm idiigalli I. Id'Itlul 

magi-v.5 
.... .tl? §FIP-§E 

.2506 53 53333 3:. 
5:53? oocfimfiéw Bu. mcaflm ucm 

mtmco mEmSmccoo cor B a: 999.0 
.omE Eoflmzo 

mm :95 mm .30. DE 63:: 95 gm: ._m=:muoa .mmosumm. .mocmEhotma mm 
scam £58 Emu >9. :0 umwmn 203 

E29 new mmo_.:mE Emma >__wmm 

tun-N Ila-J 

35.5.3»: >5 5336..“ 



.0 II 1 .II. 

I. 
I .. 1 

3 
- - - -- 

- - 390..a 
.63 flame-moi 

So»- 

-0c_33e-E co>--m. 
I. 05503.9 

dam... 
'. 

0c=w3uoE o3 mEEmoE 3cm mo:__w3_30 mcE-cwv- 
E23 «.8090 EmEmmmcmE :o_3mwcmao 93:3 93.3 - >3-__QE_m 3cm m._.___EmE3m 

05:55 co_3mm:wn_-Eou 00 33:0 E05 03.: mEQmE 
$3390 w>w__._o<. 

9330335 33.3 .30 36:0 50> 3:3 
5.25. scams. 0 I. wBozvtoB _m>o._n_am BEEEQQN EEG 

flash” 

I! '5 In: bra-”Hm 
2.05 5.32 . EOE—m;— l n—E—muu— . 3:32: . 

.5 £53 I mommooEn 05300333....— 
uq—fiigvin— . . 

and-5939.; 

Q IQ 

$32.55 .2 : E _ 3-Eoson 32.5 :32. 03 .3303 
e . . Egg. E... «3.6333 32332.33 9:. .momtEE 

fig. 
mean—paw: II . 

3:33:33m .m>_3_33:_ 
cm 05m: 

900333 296 :o_3mmcmao 9.c 1.313%: 
upon—lump It! | I 

.839 .23... 

53885 I 3.. 
.- 833. a own 5. Jo 

II-1._Ill. 
. . .. an .r a... v 3.3 .o 8... £3.3~.3=8u tingling-3.2 .25. Eng” 

.. I: .3. Ed I 83 ._._ 8d Eu.¥.tnm.E-nfl-n 

is 3.93 EU . 8." .v a: r 2:. .3 B... 
_ 3 

58.5.3... 3:81 

.r .31 t 3‘ I E .l 36 §.§m.gigd 

] 

Iii-“tn ii 

83 h 33 h .mm>_u_.C@UC_ UCN 
.wmw mUr: _NCO_U_.OEOLQ 33o one—o .3 an?! 03.3m— ::. 333m .3 «ya—33m 2:3 

.3333 9303 cam. EmE 32 3.230 
3233:00a 33:32.33» 

“Em 6.030.330 
.5353 toga—3m 3cm :o_3E3w_:_Eum co_3mw:mau o:__Emm._3w 

596m 

3.5-: ms: 

<><><><><>< > z... 
_- meta-Egg 3.3m $3333.05 

33.5-53.3... 33.3.3- 033EEE 3033:3353 

3:63:m 



:WEoo B cosLmam/xvcw cosEEEUm EoLL 
h. 

95:. in 

m. a 
run. 
mn- ....u 5 

.25.. Euw 
.LoE 9m 

mmLmL mEEmm. 93cm 2 350230 
wwzmcm new x09: 23mm. 

._m_L2mE 
mEEmLL E922 B 3:05 £95 

Lo mmo>o_aEm 53365 @5533 E 
8:28 05 5 .EE @5550. a 23m 

i .J Irma..- 

M. .5»;- 
flail—m- M

! Y
am

 

3:5 332$ 

u: :20 8< .7 

L ‘ % 
fr. .285... 

9
"
 Ill'll 

nun-6.91.32 A...» F 

:33 a 2:» .928 E 528:3 

3699mm: we? .. .. .. .— III-II...- 
I“ 

gigm 

tuna-r3: h. 
coy—.15 .3535 

P 2.3.38 9553 in...” 

oEF 5-9.”. nt-oafi-o a... 

NED: 

“I 
V. ‘II 

ESmH 9.32m a... ..... 
i nE.McLL._L.-Ln {3%. W .HI..tn 

.1.l 
.. _ 1‘ 

II. V 

I1 
‘ .l"h1.¢'fll*h 

.-.—.. 

Lesbwzfib 
.0- (1/. 

.mcELmLL 

Em: 9: £5, .95. Em: 9: E 8% 
Eu: 9: :_ mmmofiEm Em: as.“ 

96... 
:0» 9:85. I mmmoLa LBEoE Em 

63:25.5 @558. 239.3 
.EmE__oL:m 

ucm cosLmBmL $58 xomLL .mEEmLL 

ucu mcozmflttuu uuLEUoL caucus. 

. 
" 

'l..rr'..f 
“
ll-

ll”
!!! :- 

33"... 3 a. $8 Lfinsoo 8:358 



53:03.33 3 o8: .Bmfl ucm ago—:3 3033.. 80:33.. oo>o_o_Eo 26: 3:8. 3 
32 :3 96.330 9. 50363 02.3% :4. $3 33 as. .0: >3 5:... 922 26: 50> om 

3233.. 3:8: ocm. ”mate..— .oqma .6 mic—3w ”3330.5 EflflwcooE 
.mEcoo .2 rcoc 

_ fl... 
rim-Elna... 8595533? G 

-- 5...... 5......5..§E .3305 
m5 manna m..mm:...cm.._.mt_u 

“firm... 35.2.33... a a. .3553 on :3 “m5. 
EmE=Ecm 

Eucmm £330 .025. 
g mm 

. .. ..........I 
fit... 9.53.3... .35... 35......32 o 53 $2.83 2 «Em: 3.....- 

......_..>9_ _ In “in? H4. .3 .. 25...?! 1...... o 3530 “£202.". at. 
. .0 c< . 

“Ear.“nwzflsflu _ miizrsnuiul:ifli.111$£-.IEIEII.E Isl-{.5 . .. I 

ii; 3.3:: )5. ma 
tux—£191.. -- . Ill-i . £35528 

3...... n... 
“5.8.3.5335". ooqsfiri Ina-.5... .m.!..5._3 5:452:35... 0 

in: “.31....” 

1 
ES... EIES—Eiofi 

. gigéaiafiif 0 
24 $0.24”. Iv m 

V .9m 0:“— _ 
33338333. 0 

I w :o .6 .23: .35 H €2.53... 0 
.35 

._ 
.0 to._Eoo 9.: :_ 35%.... o 

28.... .35 55. 
4:08:95 9E 33 

mm :03 
.mz Ewtoné 3233 

2 85.8.. 2. we... 2...: 26:... 

a. FEELMI .‘ra— 111??!211. 2.1%? 

2.: 3&2 Iv 

Ill . .58.... mayéx . v 
8205. 9.0m 

~ ..f.\. 



In.»mo_o.::o¢3 
tam... mcozmubcmmgo mEmEmE3Um3 2.0.3.3.: 30K Em. ID .mfimbbkfl 

o3 M35533 33:3 
.953 “I'll-II. 

IIlr “IIIII Il..l|l 
IJ‘I‘ II... 

. - .mmENO. 
ImmmcmE. EmEzoEm BmEoEm 

.325.m 333.333.: co_3wo.E3EEoo 3cm cormoqcm 2.559 
.. 

. .WW... 

fiwiEWE 2.. Ear mcov 3o: c.3523 2329.30 30.. 3380 3:3 
.UmfioiEoo on :30 9.3c QEEWF. .. 

32.: :32 ES 

EH..- 
.3298 30» was 32:30 . 1 . ._...I Til-u... : Ilia-Ia can—:1." 5-»: a 

| .I I ll | l . a 

n3... 

.fi.....wi mEmcmm 3:03! 9: mcozuuccoo 
3.. 3.3.3.333 3.... -33.... 3...... 3 .3 3 33>. . .96 _ . -33..-. .3. 3 E 3 3 ._ 8.3 m. ._...s _. 

3- I... .3... 
. 3. 9333....2EE33 €33-35 5:30 “Em 

'3 
3...... .33: 332 .33.... 33.....- 33333 a .3235 __o.»wa 

.mEEmo 3:939; 
.hum..33. 

.3... 3...... .3...- 3333-5b 9. Emu mcon m.»:mao 333.---..- . -.........-. 3...-..- 3333 9 0:3. manomccoo m_ 3823 33:36:33.3 I... I. l - 33.333... E 3...-.. 33.....- .3333 a mm»o_3Em mg. .5 tan 3:33a 53. .mcoamucwEEooE 33:33:33... .33....333335 3 
3133.. 333...... n. .8335553... 

Em 323.833.... mamcmcaB 
£33035 23mm: 0.32:: E05 co 3m 320:0 Em: we. ".3m 

3:3 95:30 Ems. 93.332.333.33 
»__mmo 

mom»o_aEm .EmEoo 3:23.833 96 
2003 mflEBma 3.6 8533...... »_u:m_3._-w=noE 

.EmuoE m 55> 

£32455... mamas. i 

DE. «3:... 333...... 1.333.331.3333 
3333.333... 

33.6.3...» 9.39.23 :05 33:93.35 30 3.336 3. 

33333.... 35333... 3.5;. 3.3 N BEBE“. cm at... d 

05.33. 
mum»o_nEw mmmcmfi 

........I.....m . I 

33...... 3.3. 33333 3.33 33.33. Swag-E! flaw; 



333g: 

9 
§ 
6 
G 
9 
0 

§ § 4&8», i 
a Eu .3. E: .23.» a3 

”35...... EofizoEm 

fl. EwE:c.Em Eco 

13!. it: ififiw 

~ aw. mtbzwm Iv 2%. 



.380 Loan. can Esau—paw: m:__u:_o:_ 6.3035 
m.:o_amu_:mm..o =2: amwcmE 232303 can 22209—3 20:. B b___n_xm= m5 mcosEmoE 020 9. 32:5q 

.26 3.9 £0,265 E0: mmoEEm $325.65 9933 202 EoEommcmE 5363 €n 333-30.. 
w 95:: 

“I1 

. 
.1- 

E95 F. P 
itiiig 

.mcoEmoa 5., 96:3 m_am__m>m new 
A .292 9.52m E250 £53.23 

533 525023 as: 25 3:553 
0235 moificm ucm mEton—E 

25352 6.5.333 235m 

.mco=_moa Emfitfi hop. mcozosnmu 
vcm .95c .to 0E: .mmocwEQE 

.mwoSOm 96:3 699m 
Eflmtfi 95cm; >9: 55 20:53 

mEEJE B omcmfimw wmm>o_aEm 
.6 920mb 39508 9:95 

vcm co=mbm_:_Eum mEEmmbm 
mtazo 329.2: :oEmon .29o 

a ail-2:33.396: 

8‘" E 

all! 
e mm 833:.» Slit-B 

.1. ”bl-ll 3.8a iu§.£l IE §x§.! 8.. i 
t. 

I 

rFr-ll 

3.“ HE .53: SH En. E59: 
Baum: .53. gimbals; 

is» 5&8.“ 

:3:q Iv 

.8205. .a m 



mozomx .m 



mOZOzx .. 

4:1...“ 
. - - -.....n- 

.. _._:o==_0m UUEE: 255w 
-3333, 3935;. . . 

m. 
...: $3 3.5 x5 wE: m:__.mm:mE cm. 30> 59.5 m 

.53 9:. 
..u > U U. U H Um _ 22:5 c9682: :2 mg 9993.. < 

Lei... 
\E xomfioxwa 8.0t 9: $85 ....EfiucflfiEoO 

932% 9:: 853905 
1..... 

.. 3.69m .mEQUEOw 
20.33 UEUEBUU 

.-...So 
£3» mocmtmaxm UgoEEm 

.wmmfi 

hm.” 
é_.w%mfl m. @3205 U.._. . _ 

.I-II. 
vju.w¢.... 

.__...A...._._. 

nails: 5 b 
25.53 

n 25:3 :25 as.» 

Ilia-é M: 1:01 

it. 
% 

iiifiisaunl 

- -_ .... 
._-_-..._ _._..- 

“QUEER 333g 



lulllll ‘ II 
I \III |.l..|..| h 

.93 mE=-_mm._ vcm mtoam‘. 3 $88 EEmE.£_§uv__mm.m_v.%m.nuomtma @5938 cam 
.xw: mN_E_:_E icing mmmtoqma 53> 0E: .mEmwwooE @0333”. .5933 xomcgma m>o._n_E_ new 

.wEBmp— 02>m 
Emw 53> www>o_aEw aaEm 63300.5 =o§wa 50> 3:25? 25:28 __o._>mn_ uBmEoSm .50 

fl. 

.3820 $5 mmcm. iii. 
gflmué: 9: £3, 52% a5 5 :89 .‘ Egg >5 c2 :3 Emma .tonE mEuEE 

. asfihilfl 
ucm amomm =2>ma w_£ mm :03 mtono. 

i; :33? . 
35-32 6330:0358 wmmoo< 3E 52». 

rill... 
£5! 

E! 
Snow 

is 
a. .7 

II 
E! 

:. SEPEEEE 

aEEB-iinagfigtlbg 

I 

a: . 
.oB Emu 50> __m B 3:3 mm 

22 wcamgm ucw mtmco .EmEoE 
m5 5 m:o_w_omu mwmsmza uoEBE 

255.329 .. .99: mm 2 maoma 50> m:_>>o__m 
I 5.5 be 850m 29% m .6 538 9: 

gm: 30> =95?“— ucm 633:3? 
ucm m.E_._. .m: 35...: 55> 

.gz; m i” 

.3565v m:__.EEE_ 
Effimxwmm mecm___aEflU Em. $30. 3:50. 

'1 

LI. 



gout? wmEIm w ..E; waste; 
Illlllll IIIHI I. Illlil... -_....I.II :3. Jam. 

Imwwo or: 
Imgvmaa 0:53 I 2.020 

.5 90.53325 ocm 
...mcfimmaga “ENE. 

Run.» a...“ 
.mmmov ucm mNI>> mm scam mean... x9. Ewing ucm .Emcosg :wonou Mum“. 

......MHM 62% 
.3820 953..s ucm 05.5.5 .555.» §3§n§§£§u 5.... 

.6 x33 93:35.35. 2.: ENEEE Er £53.» 
.580 ncm I umxoo=w>o :mto m_ . ”MW”. “N” a. ...... ..HMMM omfim £5. .couaflu ..m :96 .2585.» U. ES... £3333 ...: BEEIEIE 

E: 3 239. $805 __o._>ma 9::0 50> . I 
...... a I..I....II-. ... I -- A 3225.; III. ”III... I... II III “Em 

.:o=w_:E:oom mom; 5.5%.. 
.I....... 

..III EHIIWH 
......fi. ......huazwfififi flags... fl hug”... 5.85.09 9.5 9.x“... o.m.m-_._=E 5. II” WI...I.... MN". LII 9:0E25c2 :_ mctoflofi .3 8296 

Em m..o.:m mEE ucm :o_..m5ao .m:o_uo_um_._:_ new mag“ 53 
I I I ...IMIIILI I ....t 25.23:. 3205 oucEEEoo So» .II...I..- 

I | 
«mucus. 2 monoo _moo_ ...Em 

.356 .558.— ._o wucmmsofi E9... magma: 
2.55:6 0m: $223 =E>ma 

.. . it!!! _ _ ... ._ .... _ ..... nun-gunner .... r..... I. 
L . . . . 

.......... . 
.... 

. ...r 
_ 

u................1..............._...-_......................... 
. ..I .I 

.. .... l ........................................................ .. _ . .............................................. ...... I , .... 
IIIIIIIIIII 

................................................ 

.u33.33333.3"33333....u..._.......__,.-u..“......u..n._m.u..:. ___Ou>mQrmfl 
X0_QEOO WEN 

wDO_U@I—.@C__Emmzwm 
II... .— 



LmuEmfi _m____. __._._.H_,,..J. 
m. Eu __muzw_:w> ....H w. 50> 6 new H...” u_r..,._w._... a; :32 38:... N15 mELE x31“... 

EM ESE. E__ .. E 3 “mm _.xma 
xu .9 2 

.123 33a. «saw E. 
i 

.d i in .52 av 





U
7 

0 
6 a: x 



crib“ infatufl. 
Ila—o. LIB...— 

tings-i: 

..tcn§§ ...... 

A «fizz—Bu— v 

I... .3!!- {51813. a 
, . 

h a 
n 3.2 28°85 smmw oaswEE mm.” 

:3 .8 £5 .... 

6%. % iggé .8285. 

. .. . “If m I 

.xm: mu:m__au 9.325. ham 
1..- 

E3 55:35.9 3a hm; mEmmmcm 
...?EBE. cm. .5 33353 ggfigagflmgg B. $33.03 EmuEm 

i 

829: ....w. 
Ill 

._lu-IHLIIILIIIIE I__|H.-. 

at. 
.522 BE Em___.m:_ 9:: ..._mm: 0:35 mfg gagsfiga wm>oEE® Econ 35; En: 

mxfiwEmmmcmE @85ig 
.- .. 

...mHmEoum ”mugmfiofim 
c< 

...u T... 

. . .. mEumucuE 

‘l 
H

. 
l 

l 

H
E

I
Q

L
‘
 

. 
a 

r_|._ 
I-I—

- 
_

l
"

 



0.0... 00:0..0E00 00:00. 0:0 00.000 .0.::00 0.0: o. 0000 .600. 3:. 290:. 0E_y._00._ 050320 2...? 
3350:0000 00>0_0E0 “0000 :00 00000090 0005 0:00.603 .000>o.0E0 000.002.. 0:0 £265 

\‘Irh'ln 

26.0 :00 00000020 :o...00..00 0000 0:0 00:00:00.0 0:0 0E... E0.0E0:. 0:0 0E0H0>0 000.0005 . 
IMW‘ 

.. Elm-"II... 

11%. 
-. I 0 

fight: . lug-pi . 
HEB—ks ._ anagras. Dis-=8. 

$005000 .6300 0:0 00:0..0E00 
:_0.:.0E 0.0... 0530.30.00 

095300.. 0:22, .05.:0 05009.08: 
0000:.E_.0 :000E300 000.0800 

.1. 
.00:0_.0E00 

0.50:0 0.0: 2 00.2005. . i.......... 
_ .. 00:0..00000 0000x0 0005.080 :0_...s II... 

- .Ilil. 
.H I 1...... .. .. 

.H 
. 00.50: 2.0030593 00 0:000:05. I" 

UH. 

. 000.00 :050 0:0 
.0E= 0.0.0 .7 . immmahm .. 1...... - . 

I... 
in! _ 

6000005, :0 00000 0200. 0.00:: 0:0 
0.00 :0.— §=£0=0 00>o_0E0 55:00 

.K\C.\...... 
.. x , . . . 

E - 
.5083»: x... 

._ 00:00:23 0:0 08.: 0005004. 
0005:0545? £000 .30.... 

.0...a .I. III- .I. a? .If. " I'll-T1...- in . . I I 

.2 z. :0... I. n. t... 0...... 



nI-‘IIII 

mdwmcmm %<£ d 

5.... $11.. 
9 6.. ...... .1... .1 

203m; 

11.. .1.-.502 3121.5 9.1 

...fl PEN... :1 at 

10113211 in an 

111...... _ 
.11.3.. 

.3311... 
11.11.113.111... 

3.1.3311. -.1... .. 

m1aJu. 
. H 

. 

\ 
... 

mm”... 
.-1 

imam” .1381 .1. 111% 

1 
9.11.11.11.31 

. _ 

1-..H11...........-1.111.1.11..11 
...1...._;..1.11....111111._1,- 

1... .11 . 
__.... 

an..- 
1.51:... 

mean-1.3.1....- 
1.11... - 

1 1.3%. 3...... 5.. 
.11M1w11111 E___...1.En_5m 53.1.9.1. 

.- 
3°.“ ) I! IIIT 

Emir .1.....1.Emmm.. 
W.mW.wc_. .0 w .00 “am 9.1.1.130. Em. . ..r: I h — u _ u 

._l 

1 
“u mfi _m 

1|“ .... 3...... 

m mm 
7—8 =)m 

‘ 
_ 

M“ u 

I 1 Ia..111_=._n.1.-. 

.....utf- 

ODD 

or a 

_u___U_.:JW_ :m 3 mm 
1ND ..mwuflarwawwq 

m 

, 

ma UCW U COW KEI— .®£ 81... .1 
, 

...IIII.:_. 

:HVC. QPII. 

1. 
.

.
 

._ 1. . . 

A 
“mg; 

_m. 

k 

”a- 1..- #3. 

gm @39t. 
1.... 

.91....311w... 

.....l‘ .___-....131111 
11'- 1 E1... 

has“... 1.1.. ._ 
111113;: 

11.81.11. 
......311 

.11.1.-1 1 
111111.12“ 

EEfimEEEEmE 

3. 

11D. 
. mm. 

C: . .-.-.1.... 

wwfiEnu 3.11.11...“ 2: _ 
11111.1 

1... 1.11111... 

. emu 11.1.1.1...- .‘ Q 
1.1.11.1 111.1 1111...”... 

1...: 1.. 

lfllf. 

112.1332 
w.E_._. 3. 



ucw 5:n .8 xmt mwumEE=w EmEoEm. 3:9“ 992 new @233 E2m_m:oo .mfiEE 
co>o “Em 
33:33.5 .Ewoo mczomtw cosEmQO 50>. :0. Bag 302.35 cm. gm; :8 mocomnm ww>oEEm 

. l‘ .. Bruin... 

.mocmmnm 
B “moo :9; 

25::98 9.: 63:8 2 2035:. 
26.3 as 20:853.. 55, .b___n_9_m 2;: ifiEus .86 5:53.88 .33 

. .2... M... 
H...“ 

.m H M 989518 umxogzfiosoSm 
-..._ b: 5.... a x a gamma m>mm_bm>m_ .to 9:: a... it . 1:. 

m H u Euro—.55.: ._o BEE—0:255..."— 
E x a 

. E x k 
aamflfioE 9: a x a 5.. .3: :2 5.. E... 

:3; 
DLDSECG 

H x 1. 9.: an 3. .5: 

. 235 E8: .. . was... 
Err—3)....” :. pact: Eh 11....” . 8: ad? cage: 2." hga 2.3 13.8.. 

mEmrnumhMbMuM 

Ease?” “NH 2&3 .fi. .EE an... 5.... 
wunco Iv 

vcm 
.b___o_m__m 96m. 

.mco=m=_c_ 50:32 
3:02.: 855.8 0.6 mflufmamo 

33.3.23. .25 3:33.: aw>o_nEm 
.8205. .6 

I5 
agar-Em 

Ew_m$cumn<m®>o.____ 
E m EQWEE tan 63:00 

a. 
. I A 1|| l Hall-f. II I“. 1 I! I .‘a..l 

_. . I :1. I 
I 



I‘IIII I 

.Emmmmcwbiwqaflm Emma? 
Ucm 2:25:85 m>o.aE_ .xmt wo.:m___u_Eae_mN_EE_E 

“Emoo Loam. _o...__Eoo 2m: 3 mEmEESUE 
055E: m.:o=m~_cm90 .59... :0 Emma 3.23:3 Eéman Enhwcom >__mo=mE3:< 

we Fr. 0 r 

Eye—ii. BIS—gs“. 

”LA 
:3: Bali alga... gacta Vite; .— 

. a 
_ 

._ Z 
. .._ ........ _..| . 

u.“ 
u. “p; 

. 

v 
. y 

M w .t 
.u ._ m .. a: E u . 

._, 
.— .— 

tu u." . 

gain» 3» uEESE E» E» 
gamma as» u Ea: 3.6%» wt» “Essen. 3 £5. 53 Ezéfia was—new 

Eh 5584+ nu 
_§S§B§w§13fiuu§m 

.muoEa 038:8 932 .6”— two—v.33 
mmacmE .533 8 Saw 0E2? 

Eaton—m2.— wm: cam 25%: 39960 
8.2038 m:m.m> 023098 cam 

con—£50 sonata. £53.. 3: .EoE ucm was“: 592 £22 :25. 
6:262:t .m___xw .mmocmgflma 

_b___nm__m>m mm comm mtmfio away—mama _ I 
:o 8m .2202. Em: 9: 

£3, «£5 :30 _____ 2323523 
.Qxxxxtttttttr 2; 

.W .95: EEK $5 um Q\\\\\\\x\§ 
82.“. Ham 3. E Egan. 29m 2: an. 

3‘. % 
£95555? 



t 
I. . 

._ . _ .1. 
_l 

I 

”L.I ..r 

I 
.i I . 

I 1 

1:! -II: III. -|. nah—.33 

In! . 8.3 

3%., . sumo 

1w . 8.06 

533 5. 
2.32%. .w U 

23% .3 
.. 

6.2 :53. .g 
D 

“it! } 
Esau aflE-o 

d1- 

33% 5. 
U fig: .51: 

inseam 8&5 £5 

.mocex 
E umEPEo EmEE 

wEwEQEUQ cam 85. 
__< .230: wbxm Lou— Ecm 

:30 am 50:50.. 55 .26 
.3998 “$33.. .mtEw 

QmBm :mo 35. .m¢¢>o_n_Em 

é 

» .. €5.33. a .5.— mocflcgcoo u5 . 
_ i. Lag m wvvm 83% 959:... 

as i Ea... m :o w_nm__m>w 9m 2950 wages“. gag» . . 

£35 5.. nucEaFg a; moon— mC_—:U®£om ®o_>.h®wlh.—mw 

Ll 
L 



. 
‘_

_
1

 

990.5% 3:... 233mm... toéE... 
.®:.__.Emm....._m 0.. m3..m..m E230 2E 

3:535. “3.32.... 
.EwmmcmE. “Em $32a maim BE... .EmEmEdEm 3:8 ..mi 3.0.33. mmEEgfiucbmmEoSd. .mmmooa 30.5-5.5 Ucm 9.060. m we cmo >=m3cmE m_m3.oom to- 0E... 

.mi. 
mlllllunl 

Iva. 

via-in 

1.. . . . 
341......a REVERE... ......................\._... .5.... a... '3?! 32:5. $35.35.: . u... .: .. . a 1.: .. .... b n 

- 

.5.... 5...._.......... . 
I a W 

rfirmfi Jumabrm 

a”... 
..................._ 

a... 2. W .mEESmw. $90.58 ..._....... ................... 
m... 

5...... 
w _ 53> Emma—um. mm>ofiEm mocflmn 

I 2...... d... 
a. n zoiomtm .mi m:o_m_owu twp—:85 

6mm.— ..m :3 9595:. CHEESE 
_m_.:oom 8:93 9. 308.. 35-9.0 53> E h 32.... E h 

..E .8...» .3 means... HE. 828.3 .553. 

9...... S. 
(in E. n— I 1. =53.“ . . I R: .3. 

E crafts...“ 

3.: .p 
i... . . 3.." .5. . . Bun." a... 3 £62 

.5302 m 9:w 92m... 
m_nm__m>m to mE: umEmm 96; >9: 9.3m 
«..m Q. 305% 2.2.5., :0 $0253 

63.60.... :9: xowzo :mo wage—QEN 

min. 
“New 
_.. NO..m.N 

wan. 
FO.© 

. | . 

.. __ 8:323. 5...... 
. . ,, . _ .- ll 

3.3539300 3cm Emigi 39mg 



IA Alllll-illl' 

lllllln'... 

.xm: oucEEEoo oN_E_=__E eflnmmmfiam $50 ucm 
lo]: E: 

:82 93m 55, moceocum mc__Emo.=m new QEEfi 
15$ can: .325 20E 9 EmEmmmcmE 599 new 

6E: Bfisoom mocEao ho Boa 33:02.385 9.53.. ocm oEoo >_m:_mmo._o:_ mEoomn mag Sam; w< 

.mcozflmwum 33E "6 mmo>o_aEm 
tm_m EE mcozmoaao: uBmEoSw 

ucom B .o 620:2. 96 £22 03.8:a 
80:2 2 mEEEQ wfiEBmzu 23mm 

M1 

0.. Erin-I 

!‘ 
‘i‘i‘i‘ y'h

l'u
is‘yq

 
[

,
fi

.
 

.
1

 
' 

; 
_: 

l 
. 

; 
M

r
s

}
;

 
\

g
t

h
iv

 
Th 1 

-‘- 

4,. 

llllll'llillllillllllii 

: 
f 

I 
h

i3
“ !  9513:9511 ‘3' I * 

.898: mm 25% _mco=_uuw 
.o mEmEEoo 5:5 2 E9: @5320 

h . 
_ E moa>o_nEo 50> Eat Ea... 

I I til-la if all." l-III 

uh. I! it‘s! h I!!! 

E 

iii: 82%... m 

_w.oo.._. :o:flm®t< m_n,_xw_m_ 
.L £5, mu:m___aO mam EmEmmwmcm mite ' w 

<\\V\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 
\\\\\\\\\: 

‘ 



ll-I-I 
ul- 

illuullllrlnII-flll I 

EcmEESUE mm}. mas—E39 wwEEaawo |- I 
mEta 0.333% m5 :0. 5:5 manna—gm m. EmmcmE (.91 GE. gm: QEEEES oN_E_:_E 

.3 5:39.. .mamaaEEo Eu; «Eats: “Eu 3.3mm... amass»: 29,3033 9. 209. m5 m_.__u_>o._n_ 

- _ w .1: _. 
.1—...-m. 

I 
...-.#n 

n. u
-

.
.

 
. . T.__ . . 

In LElJ—iifl. INF—Flu" nl-Il . nlrlJJIa. 
Iflrlnl 

. Jill—IP11 
.b___o__m__m comm: >9: mm mmmooa 

EmE=Ecm mcon 05 BmEBsm ....... . ucm mc__Emm._..m 58 30> .wgoEEm . 
sumo .5.— Eooe 29.3 m 55> 

£35: «at 

2n 2.: 
55:3 Ear :QEEEE magic-5am 2.2.... 2...... 

05 5:5 0.32. as... 0.32. 9: 9.: mE..o.. my: 32..a 
>=mum 

=3 ERIEE 

802:5 :3 Iv 

.mOZOE... 

.....%\\\\&.._:-::- 
- - - .- 020.253 92:0. 9: 0022... SEEK mo:m__QEou_.....- 

_ 
<Q< E... 5:28 

.m.>_..._omo..a 

< 



.- .829: .W 

.33“ 

*mEmflgm c2528 9% 3053.2. . 

- 29.5599. 5:30 9%:m . 

- - 
6m magi/05. =o._>ma vcm m1 . 

. 
.... . 

3233 2.02, . 

_ . 59.6599. Ewen 22. . 

c2622.? 3:5..96 EmE>oEEm . 

wxomco ccsoaxomm . 

- EmEmmwcmE team: mmcoaxm cam 62.3... . 

209 52.6305 839.6520 . 
. If. 

- - - _. 
dosaom 9203 EmEmmmcmE .fiamo 

amiss 50> 53:93c .93 wmfififl m5 vcflxm 65 20:20."). 

. .- mwmfloucimop .vmfi.a9c..-9.a 
Ego mom—90x52 mocoi 9:. 

{ ,. -- . .. $0239.55. 
.1 

. . __ .  _ . _ _ mocohx 
— 

1 
_ 

.. 

. 

.. 
.. 

_. 



.820”: 
9%. 

Emu >9 Umxomn 
wEmucfim 3:950t o>E3E ummfi Emmwi . 

SobEEB 5 330.33 
96 $32q :93, wEQ_o_E< . 

I; E git: E 
lit-l .. 

mtfm >3 tfiw 2 >~=Em=2 mmomm< . 
58:: cm 96.: 3.: 959a Ems“ 

mmeuvm vcw EwEmmwmco ago—9:“... E mwmcmco «cam . 
coEEm Em>m§ 292086 

vcm mmm>o_o_Em Emhmtficsg .59. gm: EmE pofiwi . 
“mmEmm 3.8 m 9m 9m: 

iliiliiill 

H
IIIIH

H
 

I
‘

i
'

l
‘

i
“

‘
 

B
I

L
-

.
H

H
H

'
H

I
I

I
I

H
 

'I. 

.3m mmmcfisg 5m 50> $9: ES 85m 2:5 9 
298$: mm>ofiEm 9: $2a Emv E9: 3E8 Emu mmmoom cmo 

m®>=oma2mm mgam .comoanw 5.0... .3t .8592 B 
mxcmE. 

.cosmmEmQO 50> 2 EEE HE .303c mm>oEEm 
Ucm mccmb 00.62.62, m5 co Em new #235 30> 86: $5 .03 

..... 
.... -_ .- moificm 25.02. 95E: 2:: m. m._ 828mn mw>ofiEw 

“a. . _ _.. .._ mozzmc< maomn. U5 Egon 9:285 we. xooE: 
H. . 

_ _ 
a - 1 _ ww>=omaflom mw>o_QEm_ 

L...vr, 

.b .. - 



2.. 5030 Q 

Jaw—cud :w_> 
.mocmtmaxm 20... €m 0203.25 05 502m 22: Ema. o... .>mu 390 8:92 mm: mmEczoo cor .65 E waowa co____E ow :9: 20E vcm Igooor waste“. 0.: ho :2 9.6205 I A wcosEm v6 mucwwsofi u_o wcmk .wmflm =m B $8:m EmEEm>om 95 £5055: £53335 .mcozmos 65253 285s .wmwmmEmzn Bh— =_:n_-mmo&:a 9m mcozmgfiam 85.25? 052005535 mocoi .2828 2.6.0 EmEommcmE Eamo :mEzc Ucm EmmwcmE 020263 ho .5236 0532 m E 8:92 



K 
t 
n 

m In 
c 
a t 
t 
A 



5.0m: _U_.. 3m 
L m w m. x; uEE amsumsm x $06 5 

aqmm 3:25.330 mnodmnmdw x .33 do 
8% "mafia méumh x 396 ”2a 

33H "59% no awefiumam x Ede ”mo 
$5.8 a. mmfiumdm x 83 e. 

33 am mNNfi "WE x m; 5m «3% $3.3 

GLOUm EGG 
2033523 3:39. .mEmEtmamu $2.. :0 ummmn 23m muwmonfiouvw comma—um at. owow 

mafia "23$ . 
gammumfl 31$ .. 

Kmamummafigrmm .. 
xmsmumnmxofixmq 

.- 
§3u3+~ . 
xmnumimi .. 

93 gm 3 3m 3;? 

98 an» an an: .55? 

3 m.” m 2: £3? 

xummuuiou 
,- 

xmqmufimuxfiu _. 
«33".:m . 
awmmflmxom . 
xmamumimfi . 

xmfimufiiga . 

mun. mam n... «in. fig? 

hm mfim we Wum *Nflmn 

mfl ”.mm E. E: $3.? 

gmAmnmmxfifi . 
xmAmumfixmméfi .. «gown mun m..._...w Mn n+3 

a 
$33 $023 3.5 

t. .u 2... n 33 

” :-__om at, 3.93 Ewsma 

gmomuomxmm . 
® amdwumnéfi .. EN 33 cm Em “3m? 



5.0m: .23s 

L @305 «U Bfio - «8.3355 . $2.5]. $50 I 81.86q - is.» 1... 

oz 22.5.5 «2 salsa 3.» >339“. no... .fiein oz hwscfio 9: banana 8.; £52.... «a.» 5.3“c 

a m m 

#9 3" 

an“ on 

BEQEEOOOK 0—30; 32655000“ "#:62— 

.Xmfim -ONON 
0.; twéwom 9:: 

six—mo... 

5mm ".80 352250 Earmac. 



.II._.I._1.1...4IuI...."...._...H......n,1_1¢__......W... 
.1 1L: ...... _- 

1.3.1. 
.1111 ...1_...... 

..d.II 
.I. Ia 

_. .. 
. ....L. M .5. 

.. .1.-.3 

liffl.‘ 
4 

_ i. I1 ... —. . t ‘l 

. _. E I..1.._”_.I£I..n. 
__Ww... 
_ RI... 

.. . .n.... __..I.I ...I_I...L._. 
.. 

..-—aw... 
. 

.1.”... 
._.—.-....11 

. ...... 
1.11.-.- - ... 

WW..1......_LL 

._. 

.fi..._M..I .1..ru_.p“II 

.1.—”I.. 
IE1 

I.—__.a...l_q“1.._. ...“... __.? 
...WIdWH 

.. 

KW..I._u1H1w.,In.HI.J_I.._ 

_..I-I 
.. 1 ...... . .__- 

$4.1... 
_......_......._.. 

. 1..--.._...__--...1..-......1.. 
.. . IV 

.... m... 

- ‘41:.” 

_flJ 
--.- 

“04......s45 
“JV-.1....“ r 

{Kitten-“1-. 
.1.. 

.r. 
..IIIMIA—Lmlfi 

1L.._1 
..1.__I 

5.1. 
1L 



.2038:q B 38% >t$> A 
as->>o__ou_ u_:__u B 3.8% >u__._m> A 

acozmwzd 5324‘ A 
BEBE 3 mcficzcoU m_ EmQ £528 A 

6.3 mEBm w “cormimmno 
5:29.35 :0 2:8 sma ES to; .m . 

_. :89. E5 @2393 .N . 

mtczom >._m:__a_um_EwE_ .H 
. 

22:39.... 23 26.5.5 
3 .93: ma 3.3m 



569: BEEm: \v mwOLn— 4ft 
3&0 I «attacfia . we: I... 5&0 I flit—EEO I 89...— .I. 

2.. again a: reflux. 3;. 3353a 3, .naxcmom a2 :3:c a: his“. :5 £33 
I o 

2 _. 
m. a... N 

8 

3 

3 

8 

E. 

8 

3 

3. 

a: 

RF 

fiCQEEOOOK 23°2— flzassooug 0—30; 

mméSN at, 33m .38 2:: 

x3? H=25 9.3 334‘ 

3.» again 

#V Ill-ll 

m
w

n
u

m
-

w
w

m
-

a
 

I” 
“I 

1'! 
n 

N
“

 
O

 
1- 

:- 
I- 

a- 
I- 

!- 
u- 



5.0m... .U...OEmE \‘Jl .mmmOLQ aft, 
85o I Evian I :9... .I. .550 I Evian I 39.: I 

58 can. 33.. 35.55 =a=oflm Son .5. none 35b; Estuum , || o a 
o 

I 
o o o 

_ 
F 

m m 

n 

e . 

w 

a 

h 

m I @ 

95555003. to ”enigma... mcficmEEooum .3 6.09333... 

témom n....> $00.”..ONQN mass 

m 

gfiémA ”=30 Em..mo..n_ flwm 02.3% «FM 



I : -  ' I T I ‘ "  

I r "  
w 

i — m p ;  

- r — I l i  
' 1  

- 
i 

-
.

 

u — I I — I — m l — { L  
| 

l 

I 

" l 

I _ 

u- 

I 
I l 

I 
I 

l 

i

s

.

 

" ‘ r —  

. l ‘ . ‘  

y . “ -  

I 
. 

Ir
: m

m
 

' 
= 

- 
m

u
m

“
 

i 

I F -  

- _ -  
, I I -  

'I 

I 

i 1  
' 

I 

I 
I 

h 

_ . I . . - — - I - _  

‘ 1 ‘  

_ _ — . _  

j . . 1  . .  .. . _ .  
1 

i “  I - I  

- . - .  r .  I . ' . '  
l 

_ , . . _ . _  M fl a b h - ‘ I - r y ‘  
'- . _ 

— I I  _, 
I . - . ,  1 

. . - - _ ~ : - . - . ‘ I ‘ I ' ~ r : . -  
I 

' ' - I I  I .  - u _ 
_ - I I F  

‘ - I  
. 

I - I  
I "  n . .  I - J  

' ~ .  ‘ L 
I ' I '  II I I 

“ I t :  
- « ' - ; ' r ‘ r "  ' 

— _ - P '  

I 
' '1- 

I I 
I 

I
I

 
:

1
"

-
 

- 
P 

'
_

'
 

.- 
l

.
 

. 

+
:

i
'

 
'- 

I 
r

"
 

I III 
_ 

’ I t j ‘  
It. 3‘ .I. 
I }  

J" 

Q I ‘ I  
i fi r A L — J - J .  I n f :  r I 

I I I - -  

I 



56m: 8.3s 
.A‘J 

.wmmoirx 
iiulll'f 

.95 .52.; 5:1 31:58:88.. 
.I ilkillnlinllllllli ill. I!!! It 

iii-ll. all...- ! ll nil. luaiilmlo‘i_ 
_§il§iifl 

E {I .I..i. . I|.l II. II. I- 
ii?!“ 5’53!!! . Eagli'u .II' 

I... 3' lg. trill-i=8 Etna» US gig” 1i“ jig-Q I... l ill-PEI I‘ll.- 

.llinln Eula-iii. 
graft-Etna; 

39335133355. Sing—E coll-lg. 

a! 
flag 

EN .88 8“ an 
”"3 

"Han 

urn. 
H...“ 

”a... 

”a... 

I... I3: _ 3.6.x... .8- 88 
“a. fir... Ha 
H...» rt 93 an 

.8 
:8 

"an 5...... 
".8 

m”. 
m8. 

w.” 
ill = 3 S ale—u: 

'8 .tauipiuauial .8 .8 .8 n... u”: ”a: “8. it I [a .- toll—7| 
Sela an; .25... can! "at: M..- 995 2...... 380 an!" rt... :2 

.8 u! .8 8M «2. i «.8 Fug-c 
”

-

 _ 

.. aia§ll8383 8.... 3:95.25 2...... 95.. .n 

"

:

_

u

-

 

.

-

 

.8 
«In 

.1. 
a? 

a.“ 
as 

3. 
a! 

'80 

Ewimflehaisaz 
.3. 

38355362831? a. 11-: i: 
.1 2.. .1. 41-45... .- . . . n . .uiu .. an}. I. u“ 851%333 iéggiiifiaguvifinfl Egiazavsfiefagrgim a 

tin. 
n_. noun. nuoaaancm h unmo— seconucm 

fimNfiWQ; DNON fiNw.om-o._.> ONON 
*N.ho-m.no~ 

“Xhfio -wHoN $w.mw-mHoN 
u$o.mw-wao~ 

20:822.. cormuEmE 
3303:... 9.5.53. 95 3:25... 



5.5m... EtoEoz 
3 L m m m o. a Ft 

8:6 I noigcfin I 39.» i: 

oz roan-3 a: 53.2.". I; ans—oi 3. 3255 

a _ I o 
m 2 

an 

8 

9 

8 

8 

a 

3 

8 

Sr 

acoEEocmm 2:25 

$$m.~m-o~o~ D._.> 

.dmA :30 mum—actE >__Emu_ 

:50 I 812:3. I we: .l. 
oz “355 oz £32m as. Esau 3» again 

a a I w 

ucaEEooom 3:25 

gmdm -oNON 0:2. 
SLMEEG 333w 



“...1.”... 
I...“ 
I1 Ir.1.1ul.u-IWJ.L..II..W...!II.I1I 

.- .ll.... 

L ............... ........ 

........ ._.... ......r... 
. -..... 

. . III... _. 
I. ..L. 

.11.... ......r AL.-. 
...1..-- _.. ...--. . -.I . ... 

..1. . 
.1. 

..mI........__ 
...1L._...rL_...._ _. ...... ...uII 

1...... .IwIA 
... 

.1.... 
Ir 

.1.. 
. ...Irl 

. 

.I... 

.. .1. _... . ....._ I 
....F...- L.. 

_.. 

:IMHIJHJI-ufl 
‘j‘IJJ. 

.1. .j’“.. 

11.ruq..l1..l.l.1 

I I.).1....-.{I.II.III....1\IW...1. 

_
.

 .... L .. .. . . ...L n. . ........ ..I..uII.I 
.q WU... . .. . 

I...‘ 

II_rI...r_ 
I.....l 

......_ ......Ifimx _._IIR...IJ.%I«.}I.. .. I... 

..n ... 
... 

.....I..I.._...... 

.. ... ._.. 
“II. .Ifi. 

. 
I. 

......I...“ 
.... I. 

.. __ _ ...1.I1..I.._..-I I 
.... ..I... J.._I|......1- _

.
 

J..lp..u. u..I..l....I.I.1. 

III-I. ...Ir...‘1a.|-.J...c1_..1..1 .1113}?! 
LII-.I.I.u...1_......ull...p 

...lI..." ...... _..... ......M...,........... 
.- ... ...... 

... .... .. ....._.._....._ 
......LLn 

... 
....Imu... 

-.I ...... I I ... ..-I .... . . ... ..I.I.... . .. 
1L. 



£3: Steam: ‘1' 5305 .1 
550 . Eczooxm I $93.] 

boom none bu: "5395 Bon— gun. 

I I 
m m. 

1N 

”0—. III 
a: 

noéaomfiucotm 3 asucefifiofix ho aegis... 

RuméwéNON o._.> 

$5.0m.“ ”.mow EwEtmawo >ucwmhwEm g i [I 

3&0 I tumouam I Sohahll 

noon. Bouts, Euiuuw .99". can. 

D II _. _. 

h 

P 

9 II 

anagoufiufifi 2 9.23.28? .3 gages... 

fixmém -ONoN 9:: 



CED”: _U_LOEmz 

._ 385 «U. 
.>m_>_ E 83833 $6.5m . 

.mH-n__>Ou 
96 35%. Ucm mmmcm=mcu wf B 

mczmicm 90.. @2533 >6Embxm 
cm 953 tmpm 96 $3305 . 

.28 .5585 _mu__um_>_ 
am 9: UmEzmmm mm; mcw>> .5 . 

€3q 
E co:m:_m>m 26E Emzmn. 220 

02:. m mcswaU mp ___>> vspm . 

EoEtmo >ucwmhwEm 

£200: 5:052; 
‘ 

uZO—._.<_U0mm( 

mmoi fl... wmmzmwm 

.393 L0 59m SE pm 
77m :5 use .549... Um. 3 >90: Emmi 

I 
. u r I ill-I I. .l. _. Iv .: .y. .7. q. 

Z..m....._¢u-_9.; 
iifiifi mmmzxfiir 

.0oe 
NEE. IUumn—w Ens . “Dd“. 

FL. 
5:02 mmmcmhw _ _ 

W W 3:332 S22 . 1%.. 

M; 
7... 



520m: EtoEm: ‘1' wwOLQ 4ft 
3&0 I 212:?” I as... I... 

ozawgcfim 2.. Exam .2, 533 3.. again 

F _ I @— 

— 8 an 

ucmEEouom 2:25 

xmamlfifi at, 

a: 29:53.“— 

...q I “gagged“... . to...» i! 

a: £82“. 3.. haze“. 

c o 

ucoEEouam 2:25 

A“X“.Nfidéwom 0:2 

8.» hfizcfia 



.1..}. ...I..... 
hl. I. .I: .I.I 

. I.. 

1|...IL__ IN 

......I. .1. . 1..“. .....I...f|.IJ l.‘i......!.~_I...IJ..IiI.I 
I.....u... .. I..... ......_.. I. ...I..... .I I...“ NIH-.37... ...I I‘M r......1.... I ... I. . . 

I... ..flwlflJ. ....I.I.H.I1I.n.._..III. HI...L.......I._.. .fl..._1.l..lnd ._.L. _ . I 
.._., .. .I.... .. .L III. IIII In— . LII . 

.m". ”.._.—...... .fl 
P1._r..HII... 

Ini. 
.. .I . 

firm. I..—.....IllIrII. 

..r.- ... I.. .....--. ....qIIN... iFfIfiHJFHI 1.5.9.1} IL fibfli. ...... .....II.._ .. ...I.. 
.E r. . ... ... .. . 

...I"_—.... 

II .III 

.._......Iu.....“..._..... ._...._........u-_. 
_.. ..-....I...I......I..I..._....v.._ II...I..- 

....nndi .11.. . ..n.....i.I......n.rI .1..-...I..... . . "I...- .F .... .1. J...1.—H__.....rfl_t.l.r... 

Ia.“IrLC-HTIIII—.-l.nqllu 

I... 
. I..-_flfluqtnqfl‘l 

”I. 
. I ..._. 
....I.... 
I....I 

.. . ..II._.. 
...I.. 

.... 
I 

I ...I.. 
_ 

._.. 
.._ 

II .1...... _...-....- 
..I 

I 

sill... {wt%1m. 

..r...........I.....I. .._.. 
I 

.-_. ._ 



5:02.. EtoEmE 

mmoifiw 
Bun 

bran. I Eozuuxm I 3.92. I... 850 I Eufiuxm I 39:.— I... 

hon. “.906 team... he“... «CE—ouxm anon zan— uoofl #33 E) ace—$26 

F 

mofimufimucotm 8 oEufiEEouom ho coop—=8...— movnfiowuauzotu. B nfiuzoEEaubmhn. woo—Ens: 

“X. m.mm-o~o~ 0.; fix. Namémom MES. 

)5 *3? H38 82:8 smn. So u. .mfl 
Q. 

P 
N

 
W

 
q 



.EwEtmgmn :m0 m5 :_ 53 
3:25: 95% “B 3.82: Qt. 23mm 8. mu_:__o .50 .3t Em 32:30:: _mu__ow_>_ :2: £5, 32 . 

Ewmmb 3:2m :8 wm>8 US 950: tcwpxw B m:_v_:o>> . 

nwuww: mm ucm 950: :33 5:2q :m0 :8 9.8 B 93 3:3 _o:m mo E9; 33:: _m:w>wm BEE”. $0.0 . 

AmEB 3:305 EB E N-S EmumE m:__ QUE :8 $233 .U._.n_.m_ :_ Em:o:m . 

:20:t 28 3:30? 2.:a op mEEmb :09. 9:3: BEBE :m Ewm . 

“:2n 
9t. :8 touEBU tcm 26: £95 :3p Bmmb B EwEtmu Qt. ”—0 So>m_ ucm :9m we.“ BEE: . 

Ammo. EwEtmnwo 
$2.23 E25330 c... :33 3.5322 



3223 328:0 
.m 

mmuEmm 5:m wEOI .N 
ES 9595 258n 

.H 
n 82632 mEmn 

82m 83:36 96 39.4 



56m: .2350: ‘JV 5305..“ 
850 I ritoxm I .69: .I. 8:5 I Euiuum I 89.» I... 

Eon hum undo noun E9... “ca—tuna Ban. #3.... noon. 3a be} “magnum 
I II 

mm 

8... 

an 

E
$

S
$

8
3

8
3

8
 

E 

uEucofiEooam no tog—=33 afiucoEEouow— 3 30535.. 

$55.83 at, xmdmémom ms: 

RAH? ”.mow ash—40m U_Z_._U 



I 

.I 
L 

.IIIflnn 

......._.. 

wwHJJWJ....t...J~..-Wu.....__.ll_._A§r6J.I1!.._r|.ii.rua.l.JH_.. 

.HI... 

..H. 
..........L_I. 

rld.........l..... 

......”.I._..I.1H_..r_..- ... ...... 

J. 

.. - . .II 
. 1&1 ... It: ..I.... 

.. 
.. 

...l.:.-..u.l...p...\.u..ll. 

II.‘ 
1...... 

I..... 
.... 

. 
”.-....iuuvfl 

L..brn._..fl 
I. .W..unv__l_..r....n1.. 

“Win-I..}... 

.. . ...... 
.I...1. ... .r...u...|_...... 

. 

. 
III-II 

...- 
3...... 

— 
rill.- 

.... ... .. .. ..Iul....ll. 
.Iiutfl... 

{I.. 

.1514}. 
...fi. 

5 

..- 

.... ...1... ..I.... I .. _. . - . I. 
...........I..... 

......u ......Wfi._.....a..........-_ 
..1I.__..____.... 

......nfln 
.... 

_. .. ...1... __ _ 
”..I.... 

1...... .. ... 
flan...”— 

.n.n.dfl 
...-mg“... 

_ 

.._.. ... 

.- .... 

.....- 1 ..... 

. 

"—.....t... 

_ ...1. 

......— 

.... 
......n 

. .. 
......I 

.... 
. 

..I.... 
....I..I.... 

I.I IWI1I...III.I.5...1III...”. 

r éfilfiqfigfimfl. 
unit... 

3 ...... .. 3.1:... 
..m.......1....r.f._u 

1? 
Jgflfl 

p.51... I..I.....FI 

. ...]..uh....l......h.. 
I.....I:L.I 

J“...‘......... 

....\ 

....I..$....;r.1.H.J.-.......Ii_-1.H._-.I_. 

....1 ...... 

$-31... ...... 
.. .. ..I.. 

......I. 1.153.. 
530...”. 0 



Attachment L 

What’s Right in Health Care® 
Virtue! Conference Agenda - Live Stream August 11—12, 2020 
“All times are in Central Standard time zone “Eligible for up to 20 CE Credits via Live Stream and (in-Demand Program 

8:30 AM 

9:00 AM 

9:15 AM 

9:30 AM 

10:15 AM 

10:30 AM 

Cultural Transfdrmation 

Communication Tools 
that Help Lead through 

Change 

Presented by UPMC 

11:15AM 

11:20 AM 

11:35 AM 

11:45 AM 

12:00 PM 

1:00 PM 

DAY 1 — August 11 

Virtual lobby open for early login, testing and technical assistance 

Welcome and Opening Remarks 

A Message from Huron | Studer Group Leadership 
Jim Gallas and Debbie Ritchie 

Opening Keynote by Craig Deao. MHA 
Perspective on innovation opportunities that crisis creates and implications for healthcare 
right now 

Break and Transition into Breakout Sessions 

Concurrent Breakouts 

{Care Business Executive Insights 
Transformation Transformation \ — —  ——""—" Change Management 
Bringing Acute 1'30 8: Leadership During 

Care to the Home Times of Uncertainty 
Presented by Ryan 
McPherson, Lead-er, 

Huron | Studer Group 

Transition back to General Session 

10 Minutes That Count: The Power of Telehealth 
Julie O'Shaughnessy and Donna McHale 

Connect to Purpose: Treating the Homeless 
Dr. James S. Withers, MD, FACP, Street Medicine 

Break 

Leading with Compassion Even During Times of Crisis 
Dr. Anthony Mazzarelli. MD, JD, MBE. Co-President/CEO. Cooper 
University Health Care 

Day One Adjourned 

© 2018 Huron Consulting Group Inc. and affiliates. All rights reserved. 

N
O

H
n

H
 

I
3

 
t

a
J

o
-

i
a

p
n

a
s

 



DAY 2 - August 12 

8:30 AM Virtual lobby open for early login, testing and technical assistance 

9:00 AM Welcome and Opening Remarks 

10 Minutes That Count: Choosing Resilience through Crisis 
9:15 AM Wayne Sotile, PhD, Sotile Center for Resilience 

9:25 AM Transition into Breakout Sessions 

9:30 AM Concurrent Breakouts 

Cultural Care Business Exctive Insights 
Transformation Transfgfl'on Transformation , — —  — Leading from the 

Improving Patient Safety . Accelerating Future 
Engagement 8. Discussion Performance with . , , _ _ 

Patient Experience _ Strategic Planning Discussmn Wuh- Mark Panelists: Johnson. In'nosight 
Presented by: Faith Tennessee Valley Presented by: 

Regional Health St. Tammany University of 
Services Marin Health Washington Valley 

Medical Center 

10:15 AM Break and Transition back to General Session 

Panel Discussion: Lessons Learned while Leading Through a 
10:30 AM Pandemic 

Keynote by Thom Mayer, MD, FACEP, FAAP, FACHE 
Dr. Ma yer is the Medical Director for the NFL Players Association and currently focused 

11:30 AM on keeping the players safe from coronavirus. Beyond his current role, he also served 
the Pentagon through 9/11. Joining us, he will share lessons learned through crisis and 
how to build resilience along the way. 

12:15 PM Recognition, Key Takeaways and Closing Remarks 

12:30 PM Closing Keynote: Is the New Normal Really all that New? 
Rich Bluni, RN 

1:00 PM Conference Adjourned 

© 2018 Huron Consulting Group inc and affiliates All rights reserved 

N
O

H
nH

 [i
f 

£
1

0
0

1
9

 
m

s
 



On-Demand Sessions: 

There is tremendous value in peer-to-peer learning, and we’re pleased to continue offering our 
attendees the opportunity to learn from others — virtually. Numerous organizations have provided 
insight'into how they are transforming their business. Each of these sessions is available through 
an on-demand library for 60 days to enhance your learning and provide CE credits. A sampling of 
the available sessions is below: 

Cul tural  Transformat ion Care & Consumer Business Transformat ion  

W 
Building Strong Leadershig Rounding for Outcomes | Panel Discussion Financial Turnaround & Alignment 
Across a System Dallas Methodist Health System (Dallas, TX)  MultiCare Deaconess Hospital 
Baptist Memorial Healthcare Charlton Medical Center (Dallas, TX) (Spokane, WA) 
(Memphis, TN) Humber River Hospital (Toronto, ON, Canada) 

Proactive Community Health Better Emglgvee Engagement Mggng ngr CDI. Process DesignI Staffing gnd 
Outreach Patient Elm rience Technology 
Cottage Health System TJ Regional Health (Glasgow. KY) Advocate Aurora Health (IL and WI) 
(Santa Barbara, CA) 

Emgloyee Engagement Culture and Process Imgrovement: A Focus Driving to Revenue Cgcle Leading 
Hazelden Betty Ford on the Whole Sgstem Practice 
(Center City, MN) Eskenazi Health (Indianapolis, IN) TriHeaIth (Cincinnati, OH) 

Periog Patient Exmrience TechnolgggTREimbursement Model 
Saint Barnabas Medical Center l Egic 
(Livingston, NJ) DaVita (Denver, CO) 

ED Excellence 
Mary Greeley Medical Center (Ames. IA) 

HCAHPS lmgrovement Across Sgstem 
Bon Secours Mercy St. Rita's Medical Center 
(Lima, OH) 

Additional Resources Available with Registration: 

. Inspiration Resources focused on self-care, resilience, gratitude, and hope 
0 Online Learning Resources featuring courses on leadership development, communication, 

patient experience, high reliability and more! 

{57: 201E! Huron Consulting Group Inc. and affiliates. All rights reserved. 

in
 J 

N
O

H
n

H
 

I
i

-
 

t
d

n
m

e
l

a
p

m
s

 



l 
4

.
3

l
 

1 
l

l
 

fl 

g
i

t
 

II
I 

|
 

l 
Attachment M 

. . ' _ .  ,_: [-'.l'— r—'" 1,: -' lf'r'hf.-?4I'~ 
.' I : 

.
l

l
 

- W 3? i- ‘Efrzfir‘té. 



Celebrating Fathers! 

2 /  



ASPIRE Accsuntabmy 
SerVIce 

A w a  r d  S Promote Teamwork 

Integrity 

Respect Our ASPIRE program recognizes team members who 
demonstrate our core values of Accountability, Service, E 
Promoting Teamwork, Integrity, Respect and Excellence. XCGHGI’ICG 

Congratulations to Dr. O'Connor for receiving a Bronze ASPIRE Award! While enjoying her weekend off, 
Dr. O’Connor received word that one of her elderly patients fell ill. Without skipping a beat, Dr. O’Connor 
made a house visit to assess her patient’s symptoms which resulted in multiple tests to be ordered. 
Through the entire process, the patient’s family received updates and rest assured knowing their loved 
one was taken care of. Thank you, Dr. O’Connor, for demonstrating care in and outside of business hours. 

Congratulations to Annabelle Hansen, RN in our Medical/Surgical Department, for receiving a Silver 
ASPIRE Award! Annabelle went back to school to pursue a Bachelor of Science in Nursing degree! 
Please join us in congratulating her for this excellent accomplishment! 

Congratulations to Mara Ripplinger for receiving a Silver ASPIRE Award! Mara moved heaven and earth 
to try to get quicker turnaround times with different labs for COVlD-19 test results. She never gave 
up through the procedural obstacles and followed up each day to stay current with the everchanging 
workflows. Thank you Mara for your part in showing #ThislsHowWeCare! 

I 3  



National Donut Day 

1.. ' “5... " ' J- 
~,. 1 N i  D t ' i l l t j  H N U ' i ' h  

3m... - j" .-.,;. 

W i re .  : w '  

NV 3‘ . 7.} . i - 
3-. 

FREE MEET & GREET VISITS FOR EXPECTANT PARENTS 
Our Pediatricians, Dr. Sarah Min (Prosser Clinic) and Dr. David Carl (Benton City Clinic), 
both offer free Meet 8: Greet visits for expecting parents. This is a great way to visit 
the clinic, meet the staff, and learn more about your baby's future doctor before the 
big day arrives. Schedule yours today! 

25‘3 Prosser Clinic __ {33 Benton City Clinio 
% fi "  . Prflaeerfiemuflajflofiifi - _ 'F Presser Memorial 

509.786.1576 . 509.588.4075 
701 Dale Ave. 336 Chardonnay Ave, Suite A 

41 



Welcome to the Team! 

Left to right: Yolanda Montiel Staff Accountant, Holly Ferritto 
General Surgery Center LPN, Madison Benjert Family Birthplace 
RN, Ronda Boulds Medical/Surgical RN, Carol Allen Executive 
Assistant, Courtney Schlee Emergency Department RN 

What have you enjoyed so far working at PMH? 

Holly Ferritto, General Surgery Center LPN: Yolanda Montiel, Staff Accountant: 
"The staff and friendliness!" “The people!" 

Carol Allen, Executive Assistant: Madison Benjert, Family Birthplace RN: 
“The friendly staff and fun atmosphere “Everyone has been so welcoming!" 
in which to work! I love that employer 
recognition and engagement is such a Courtney Schlee, Emergency Department RN: 
priority." “Teamwork!” 

Ronda Boulds, Medical/Surgical RN: 
"My manager, the staff and friendly working 
environment!" 

15 



Anniversaries 
Happy 1 Year 

David Rollins 
CFO 

- Annie Tiemersma 
Community Outreach 
Assistant 

- Helen Kone 
Emergency Department RN 

- Anna Atilano 
Medical/Surgical RN 

- Carling Vaux 
Surgical Services RN 

- Alfredo Tambanillo 
Laboratory Medical 
Technologist 

Happy 2 Years 
Mark Sta Maria 
Medical/Surgical RN 

- Joseph Fitch 
Diagnostic Imaging 
Ultrasound Tech 

- Shannon Hitchcock 
Chief Communications Officer 
Executive Director of the PMH 
Foundaflon 

' Kayla Coder 
Laboratory Assistant 

Happy 3 Years 
- Christopher Wells 

Surgical Services RN 

- Christine Rivero 
CardIOpulmonary Respiratory 
Therapist 

- Kayla Campbell 
Grandview Clinic CMA 

6 /  

Happy 5 Years Happy 14 Years 
Cindy Raymond - Mary Lee Dawsey 
Director of Family Birthplace Accounts Payable 

- Ricardo Gonzalez 
Diagnostic Imaging CT Techologist Happy 25 Years 

- Nimfa Uizon ° DenIseAllen 
Laboratory Medical Technologist 

Happy 6 Years 
- Celeste Rodriguez 

Diagnostic Imaging CT Technologist 

Happy 7 Years 
Kristie Wood 
Medical/Surgical RN 

- Ophelia Gonzalez 
Benton City Clinic CMA 

Happy 9 Years 
- Connie Sandoval 

Medical/Surgical Tech 

Happy 10 Years 
- Elizabeth Macias 

Emergency Department Tech 

Happy 11 Years 
- Rosalynn Tedeschi 

Medical/Surgical RN 

Happy 13 Years 
Angela Garcia 
Food Services Cock 

- Christopher Huston 
Surgical Services RN 

- Jennifer Trevino 
Specialty Clinic Patient Services 
Representative 

Emergency Department RN 



Birthdays 
Kathleen Atkinson 
Family Birthplace RN 

Tricia Hawley 
Specialty Clinic and 
ENT/Allergy Clinic Manager 

ChristOpher Huston 
Surgical Services RN 

Victor Huyke 
Director of Food Services 

Tammy Leighty 
HIM Tech I 

Suzanne Merk 
Emergency Department RN 

Tom Norton 
IT Help Desk Technician 

Monique Saenz 
Specialty Clinic Patient 
Services Representative 

Tasha Sears 
Materials Management Inventory 
Control Specialist 

Amy Shook 
Surgical Services RN 

Jennifer Smith 
Diagnostic Imaging CT Technologist 

Kathleen Vasquez 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Dr. Whitaker 
Emergency Department 

Gloria Zuniga 
Prosser Clinic CMA 

Brian Brindle 
Diagnostic Imaging Echo Tech 

Kristi Mellema 
Director of Quality Assurance 
and Patient Safety 

Joseph Fitch 
Diagnostic Imaging 
Ultrasound Tech 

Dr. Staudinger 
Benton City Clinic 

Dr. Santa-Cruz 
Grandview Clinic 

Christopher Murphey 
Cardiopulmonary Respiratory 
Therapist 

Diane Hanks 
Grandview Clinic ARNP 

Darla Don 
Courier 

Dr. Strebel 
Prosser Orthopedic Center 

Alex Carballo 
Diagnostic Imaging MRI Tech 

Dr. Weaver 
Prosser Women's Health Center 

JfllPageI 
Care Transitions Team 

Carol Allen 
Administration Executive Assistant 

Jazzmine Cruz 
Laboratory Assistant II 

Connor Speights 
Food Services Cook 

Cecilia Garcia 
Diagnostic Imaging Radiologic 
Technologist 

Sara Parrazal 
Medical/Surgical Tech 

Rachel Boyle 
Laboratory Assistant II 

Eileen Lai 
Emergency Medical Services EMT 

Kara Grady 
Diagnostic Imaging 
CT Technologist 

Robert Johnson 
Respiratory Therapist 

l 7  



Congrats 2020 Class Graduates! 
t L Presser I I. - I. a .  " . . ' . ' _  fl ]  

Although the Health Occupations Class was cut short due to the COVlD-19 pandemic, 
the students enjoyed their experiences at PMH. 

' ' ' ‘ — — =  ——-_—;——--.—_—T 

I Life Possible 
Podcast 
Watch the Life Possible 
Podcast that features an 
interview with Kristal Oswalt 
and one of her Ideal Protein 
clients, Mauricio Bueno who 
has lost nearly 400 pounds. 

Like us on Facebook and follow us on lnstagram! 
In June we launched Laura Montanaro and Liliana Rangel's Year of the 
Nurse videos! You can view their videos on our website and Facebook page! 

8 !  



Grilled Greek Chicken 

- menses are mifilj ‘ ' 
.- c 

For Skewers 

Marinate the chicken for at Prep Time: 20 mins 
least 4 hours and up to 24 hours Cook Time: 10 mins 
before griliing. Servings: 4 Total Time: 30 mins 

INGREDIENTS 

Marinade 
1/2 cup plain Greek yogurt 
(use full fat yogurt for best results) 
1/4 cup extra-virgin olive oil 
1/4 cup fresh lemon juice 
zest of 1 lemon 
1 tablespoon white balsamic vinegar 
2 tablespoons fresh oregano leaves, chopped 
(or 2 teaspoons dried) 
1 tablespoons fresh thyme leaves, 
or 1 teaspoons dried 
6 medium garlic cloves, minced 
1 teaspoon Kosher salt 
1 teaspoon fresh ground black pepper 
1/4 teaspoon red pepper flakes 

3—4 boneless, skinless chicken breasts, cut into 2-inch pieces for skewers 
1 large red bell pepper, seeded and cut into 1 1/2—inch cubes 
1 medium red onion, cut into 1 1/2-inch cubes 
6-8 skewers (if using wooden skewers soak in water for 30-minutes before grilling) 

Instructions: 
1. Combine all the marinade ingredients in a large ziplock bag. Seal and massage the bag to 

combine all the ingredients. 
2. Add the chicken to the bag turning to coat. Marinate for 4-24 hours. Turn the bag a few times 

while marinating. 
3. Preheat gas grill to 400F. 
4. Pour the marinated chicken pieces into a large strainer to remove the excess marinade. 

Thread chicken pieces onto the skewers alternating with peppers and onions. Grill until the 
chicken is cooked through, about 4 minutes on each side or until juices run clear. 

/ 9  



T
l

fi
w

 
h

m
“

:
 

_
.

 
L

n
.

r
.

!
»

n
=

.
,

—
Z

E
B

:
_

.
L

E
 

_ 
FL 
Fm 
La 



Attachment N 

Employee Health Update 

Employee Health has been busy so far this year keeping up with all the ongoing changes from the CDC 
regarding COVID-19 employee exposures, tracking all patients that have been tested, contact tracings on 
positive COVID-19 patients, check-in calls with positive COVID-19 employees, determining return to 
work, etc. So far this year we have had a total of 15 employees that have tested positive. Not one of 
the 15 was definitively exposed/affected by a positive patient in the hospital or in the clinic. A majority 
already had known COVID-19 positive family members which were exposed Four had an unknown 
exposure somewhere but cannot definitively narrow the exposure down to a positive PMH patient. All 
15 employees have either recovered at home or are currently recovering at home. There have been 35 
employees with a confirmed occupational exposure to a positive PMH patient, however, not one of the 
35 have tested positive for COVID-19. 

We are currently working on a guideline for employees with an occupational exposure and a guideline 
for employees that have a house member that is COVID-19 positive. These guidelines are based on the 
most recent CDC guidelines for what an exposure is and for healthcare workers returning to work. Both 
documents will go before the COVID Task Force this week on Thursday for review and approval. Once 
approved, these guidelines will be sent out to all staff and providers with education to ensure that 
everyone has a full understanding of the most recent CDC guidelines. 

It is the expectation of PMH that all health care personnel will wear proper PPE when caring for 
patients. The CDC has updated the guidelines and definition of what a COVID-19 Exposure is as it relates 
to Health Care Personnel (HCP). Caring for a COVID-19 positive patient while wearing proper PPE is not 
an exposure. An exposure occurs when you have prolonged, close contact AND proper PPE is not worn 
or is interrupted. 

- The CDC defines prolonged as more than 15 minutes OR any length of time during an aerosol 
generating procedure. 

0 The CDC defines close contact as within 6 feet or any direct unprotected contact with secretions. 

Exposure definition: “A HCP who had prolonged, close contact with a patient, visitor, or HCP with 
confirmed COVID-19 AND: 

. HCP not wearing a N95 or facemask; 0R 

. HCP not wearing eye protection ifthe person with COVID-19 was not wearing a cloth face covering 
or facemask; 0R 

. HCP not wearing all recommended PPE (i.e., gown, gloves, eye protection, N95) while performing 
an aerosol-generating procedure. 



' (MIDI-19 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) 
! for Healthcare Persannei 

wmuflu- H95 or Higher Respirator 

"-195 or higher remit» 
When mama-em: 
H mm 
M M I m B H  
m 

Acceptable M ”in Big Facemask 

W “  man! 
but Hawaiian» 

- ii 
m p 3 "  nlaui  l ‘  I. 1 "  

«dean, . . ' 
matings! 
95mm 

. A a i i i u n m ‘ m m  



A
ttachm

ent 
0 

«8.2.3... m 338.8 m unimooelm 

flammdmN ”8.30.8 335mm 

£323 83%.: 893mg 

838.... 3.65.3 mfidmdmm 

“$.33. atgoam I £38.“. 
@8d $38.. 0.3.8....“ 
239...: .83d 338.3 

Numwmms 238.3 wage...“ 
i 

25.8 flows 03.2 - $3q 08.8mm 
8&5. 533 833 
95.3.. 332. make... 

8t 832. momma... 
$0.3m gauged gain...” 

95.9.3 3m.$o.m 8m.-m.m 
33...... «.86.... $38.. 
mmfifi Numdmm 9.3mm 
33$. 83:. $3.... 

axiom} 82t 8.583 

3.5.... us... a 35.3.... .53 

85...... us... a $.55... 

333.»... m unfiomcfim m 818...... m 382 .30... 

mmmdfifi automfi R32.” 
.33... 22.5 52 .25 a message. .02 

3:23 E... .23 give... egg... 0% .28.. .8 - E... 8:23. 2:... 36.53.. 2.33.. £384 Riga; mum... 22.5 52 .25 a .5538... 
8:23.. ES”. 33:52:: 

8:23 .25.. ~3_mmm..:l 
9.33.3 8...;q .5523. a E m... 3.2.2... $2 

$5 .mmm.oimo.h% % 5.2.32.8 3......3532... 
mmoéwdm Bfi..ao.~e $38.9 .5523. w Em... 5.2.2.. 

8.2.5.... .28 83... mama... 83:. .23 

3980.3 $32.3 83mm: sum... 3.29.8 E8... 
3......3... 22...... .52 .33 3&2...“ £3.83 wage; m2... 83. a £9... E 

.u .o .2. 3.8.. 
.338 - - 3....n 2.3.... 58 53%....0 Eom 

8 .o .2. 2.3.... 22.3 838.2 98.33. muggy.“ E - 5.3.023... 3.25.. 
35.5.... 2.2.8 .52 mNmamdw «8.2m mango; £8 - 5.5.8.39 82.... 

$32... 
«8.23 $3.33 ...o.. - 9.... 32.322. 

3....59. 22.3 .33 SmdBfi «$63.8 mm~.~£am 33...... 22.3 .32 
3......3. 5.2.8 .25 $33 33m... £38 33.... 22.5 .25 

2.2.... :23... 35.8... .8183 3:...d amid. $23... .23.... 
35...... .058 3.5.3 «.5d 3...»? mg... 235...... 

3:95.. 28.3.2 5.... 3.3.8 8a 33mm. 839... 3...... 3...... En Ea... 25.2.82 
35.5”. .5 3.3.8 83% 98.3.. mmmdmm 2......283. 8m 

8...... Em 9. 83%.... .25 
w... 3a.. tags. $8 83%... N33...» “8636. $39.83 22.9. 52 

$5.... m... 
8.23. a :82... $3.33: .ooo.~mm.3. 88....33. 23.62.85 .0. .8522? a... 

«33...... 3:38... mmo.m-.a~ Emitmm $33.3 2.9.8.... 3.589... 22...... .85 
mummw. _E_n_mu :o_ton_ E25”. 

03%.. 85.... .o 8...... 22.5 o2..wom.~ mafimnoafi 333.2 3.52.8»... 328.53 a 58 
38x83 ououhmxm 883m? 

383 

Row .8 3...: 
yucca 3.5mm 

5.0m... .UtoEmz 

.mmmo..n. 
‘1‘ 

Ark 



mofiummgww m 338...: v. 
3:383: m 

Immm.mmm.m~ 
323:3 .8333... 

333.3 3:333 3333 

3:33: 32.33% 332.3 

0 o 
31.3.: 338.3 338.3 - 238.: 3:38.. 

3:43.: 3:33....“ «33:3 

333.: 333.3 338.3 

2:...” :83: 2.2.8 . 825:... 823:... 

833 2:33 838 
- 83:: 3:63 

83:... momma: 8:33 
:33... 23.36.: 3.2.33.3 
38633 3383 8:33.: 

@353 832.: 3:38.. 
:33? ”3.3.“. 3:33 
23.3: 80.3.. :33: 

.83}:q 88:2... :83o 

8:23 :5... a “22.52. .22 

8:23 :5... a 8.2.32: 

_ 333.3 m 338.8 m 3:385 m 383 .30... 

3:38.: 3:333 R333 :82 E23 :02 2.5 2 2:25:82 .22 
8:23 ES: .28 9:33.: 3.133 92.22.: 

. 
:8: :8 - .83 

8:23 .25: 3.2.82. 33:3 338.” 52.33 2.82 E25“. :oz :35 2 E5285 
8:23 ES”. amputfimED 

- - 
8:23 :5: 33.8%.... 9.33.3 8:333. E2333 2 E2: .282: E2 

332%.1 83383. $363.5 5.22:8 8.23532: 
”8.33.. 338.”: 3:38.? E3233 3 E2: 3:82: 

222.32. .23 23.3.. 23.3... :33? :23 

3.3.3.2 333.3 83.....t 282 8:822: .28: 
3.2.3.2.. E25. :02 .33 03.3.: 3382 2838.: 2:2: 2:8 852.. :3 

:5 “—0 am: $32.. 
Etna .. - 93.t mtmmmm Emu 5.3930 ucom 

:u E 2: 2:23: 3:3 :Bdwwfi 2333.8 3333.3 E - 5.20282 :85: 
3.2.52: E226 5.: 33.. 3:33 313.3 :3”. - 8.22:8 .825: 

3:33..“ 2.3.23 333.2 :6: - 2...: 3:32.... 

m...........:2.. 
E250 .33 238.3 3333.8 ”2333.3 .282 
E 2:3 .33 

:22..:2: E25”. 2.5 33.8 33:: 
12.33 

- 
282: E23 5:5 

2:26: 3.28:. .828... 838.: 2.3.3... 33.3... 
322:3 282: 

8:82. :58 .8222. 338 3:33 3:33 23:82 
8:252 28.3.2 5.... 3:23. :33: «3.33 p.832} :23 .23 En 22.. 2:382. 

8:26: .32 “.2395: mom.:~ 3:38 3:33 2:382. :33 
3.9.3. Em 3 3.233. 550 - - 

2:26: 282. 88 333.3 333... 3:33.: 2:382. E2E: Ez 
“22.32. .0223 a :23: 8333.2. 3833.3. .oomfig 2:32.85 3.. M2332... 3:... 

2:26: 35.82. 98.81% 333.3 Rmakfim 2:3.82. 2558.: E23: 220 
83m... .333 :oEo: 28:5 - - 

2:26: 2E3 .o :25: E23“. 318: @3383.” 3.3.822 2.52882. r2323 2 5.6 
383m?” 883m} 383m? 

$32 

83 .om 
05.: 

woman 3:23 

5.0:: 6:022... 
.0303. 

\J 

Ark 



i 
.30 n .20... 958... .2... 2 an: m .8... 3 .2 ~ m 2......2... u. 232... 

.w 
2.3. 33.2 :2. 08.2. 2.5.... 2......» $2.. 4.0.12.3 finale..- 

.33: a-.m 22$... .22 .332. x..- 2m... 32.82 22.8.. «.2- 2...». *2. 3.2.2. «2...... 2...... .2 $«.m~« a... 98.2 «2...... «2.2.. 

:2 2.2.22 3.0.2 «.32.? «3.2.... 8a 
a. 232.2 x~ 2.2.... «2.22.... 2.62.2 
x~ 2.52.... W. I 5...... .352... 2&2»... 

.32. 22.2... gm... 232 232 20...? :2 22.2.. .8 #2.... 08.8.... 52.23 
2.2 «2.2. 2..- 98.2. .82.... «2.2.. 
$2. 232.. .8. 29.2. 232.. 812.... 
.8. 2.62.. an 822 «3.5... 252.. 

a... 2.32 .8 .2... 2.....2 .222 
.8. 332.. «.2 2...? 2«.«wm.m Sanka 
a... 232 :2- 33.2. .222 «2.2.. 

.8 23.2.... a... #3.... 2.52.. 233.. 

.8 232...... a... 62.2: «262.2 228...... 

.8 £3.23 32. $8.25 $32.. 29.2.... 

8.. «242... .2- 33...... 298......” gamma... 
.2 gamma... «2 8«...2 2.32.... ~B.m«o.«. 

.8. 2:83. 9... .82.... 233.2 232.2 
2.3- $28.. $2. .232. .8.o 23mm 

- 333.... 
am. .3222 «3.2.. $2.22.... .221... 232.2 

.22. 33%.? .22 saga... ~m~....2.m« 232... 
«.2. |~N2~.~ 

«.2 «2.8.0. m~m.m8.~ ~82... 

:8- $2.2... «.2 22.2... 23.2... 21.8 
2.... 232.2 .22 232... o.m.mmm.«« 21.2.2 

2.... mmo.~«..wm m2 232... 9353.3. “3.92.2 
«.2 ~22. .3 812 25.2... 233.. 

.2. .292... *2 .82.... £3.22: «2.2... 

$2. «2.3.... .22 25.2.... «2.2.... 232.2 

a..- .2652 .22 ~22? 20.2%.... 832.2 

a..- 222.... 
.22. .«~m.$m.2_ 8.22.2. 2......22. $2- .8226... «.2- $582. «2.212 2&2}. 

.8 29322 m .2. .23.... m 22.3.2 w 232.2 m 

2 .3... 8 85...... .amuam 33...... 

3.... Eu... 3 .50... 

2:3... ”5.22.0 :oz .30... 
3.5..m 0E8... 9522.0 .82 3...... 

35:5 .33.... 
2:3... 202.32. 

9....n x2 
3.35 2.39.2.0 ca... 

name... «Eon... «5.22.0 

mumcunxu 3.5.2.0 .30... 
333.... 335-52 .m.o._..n.=m 

322...... 2522.0 5....0 
532.962... 5 3.3.8.3: 

«2.2. «a 0.5.... 3:232. 
«32.... a. “.25.. 

.650 - “3.30.... 
:82... an. 

32...... . $322.. .9822... 
3:33 

.230 - m2... .ncoamflo... 
322?...— - may“. .mco.mum»6.a 

23... .33 3.3.3:... 
.35 3.2.2.... 

3:33 
minim 

«35...... 9522.0 

0.. :25: .02 
3:26.. 9522.0 .230 

35.5.. .mz 050... 
05:26». 39.33.... 2.25.. «a... 

03:25.. Ea... 2.0.6:...5 .5: 
Eu... .2... 

22. 3......0 
“2.5.30...“ 3:62.23 .02 

“cognac: 2.62.2.0 29.0 
252.3%... 350 

3.2. 3.3332 
28.3.5. 

23.3.2 
“3526.? 53.223 

3:25.. Ea... 2.0.8.. tan. 

03:25.. mun-.23 2.0.3.. 29.0 .30... 
2.2.3.30 

2.2.2.... 
05:26.. “3.3.3 .532. 30.0 

...~o~ 
.8 

2.... 
22.230 .6 .:o.:u.a.m 

(3.0m BICEQE 

.3... .253 w $m«~ .22. m 2....«3 m~o «-.~ v. 
.32.. .2... $2.. .312. 20...... 32.2. .82? 8%. $.22- .212. .2 33.2. a... .Sm.o~. a... .«um... 22.2. 32.2. 22. 2.....2 an? $3.2. 8H2 ~«~.2 

.2 .22 .2 2m; 21% «2.6. 

.33 233 .22 mid—m... .22... «.«.«m~.~ 
.2 «2.22... 9.2 «2.2.. H.362... $13.6 

2.2. mu«.m2.~ I 22 23.2 2&2... ~32... 
22..- 22.2. 2.2 832 832 32.2. 22 2...«o~ .2. 5.3.3 

.862 $32 
.2? m2... .28 $32 2...... 222 

2... 25.3.. 2... mm... 2......2 ~23». 
an. .262 am m~m.«~ 2.962 m««.mm~ 

gm 2...: .3- .23. 2...: m~m.m« 

.2- m«~.-m $2 232 $33. 8...... 

$22 8~.« am... 5.12. mo~.m« 2...... 

«.3... 22...... am. 3...... 8Q «2.2.. 

.22 
mom.c~«.~ .3 2.6.2 .822... «2.23 

2.9.2- :25: .8~ 82.2 mmm.8~ «2...... 

*2 82.2.. $2 mama 22.2. 2%: 
a. ~B.2~.~ .x.« onus... 8m.o..«.~ 8«.~m~.~ 

:2 2.5.3 x2 .22.... 2...»... «Bah»... 

.2- ”8.2 *8. 32.2.. 232 2...... 

.8 - .8 .233... - 21%.... 

.8 I l...m..2.« .3. $2.02. .23.... Manama... 

.22- 
33...... a... 23%.... 

~86...» 25.2.... 

.2- 23.2 $2 8...: 3.2.93 $32 
«.2- 93.2.. .8. ~22 «8.92 -~.m«. 

.22. 
23.2.... $2 «2.2... 232... .253... 

.22- 
$32.. .22 «2.83 $0.93... .262... 

a? 2...... 2mm- .23.... owed... «~m.m.._~ 

a. «2.2.... a... .22 22.2.. 92.25 

$2- .225 2.2 2.92... 232.... 2«._-«.~ 

$2- m8.«2.~ :2 22.2 .8.m«m.~ ~mm.2o.~ 

a? 22.292 «.2- $9.2m... «2.212 m«m.«o~.2 

a..- 212...... .22. 
32.3.... «2.2.... 22.2.... 

.2 «3.2.... 
m .8 32.2. 

m Rammed m mum.~«o.m m 

«a .35 «a 3:25.. .amuam .2..u< 

3.... 2...... 5.5.2 

‘1‘ 

.mwwOLQ AF...‘ 



ONON 6m 95.. 

250.". :30 ”—0 EafiBm‘ 

£20m: 5:0s 

mmogn. 

313$” 26: 1.9.5 .52 «mamas 

$33.3. uzazm. 833mm 

~8.$~.3 92.22.93 Sodas» 

3255. :90 

«8.83“ :93 z_ $245 52 can...“ 

_ 81.0.3 muE>=u< 92.552. 5 an: :26 E: :36: 
3m~mwm.~ 33:2 2352:. 33.3 

52: 29.... 382 Eamu :0 “B39; www.ma 

8%.33. 9.3223 .358 82.3; 

muE>_.5< 92.552. .29: mac: :2“. 

338a“ mzofiqfino E 9559... :20 52 352. 

memflwfi 32.5% 5 .3338. $855 “333‘: 

“magma $82 5 $392.; 8838 32.33 

.255 
@2503 

«$.33... 5E: Sam—“ma 

an? 382 yo 28 8 3.6. $3 3m 
- cozmztoEd. - 

$3.9m; 8:85 83353 33mm 

3356 38: “.282. 52 anoifi 

“2225.8 5 :20 52 oh 2282. E: 
.532 .233 

mpg o... ¢<u> _._._.zos_ b.2523 

\Hv 



emmfimh 
l 

“2.3”...” m~....m..u.n 315... Stan. .813... .335... .335. .33... .818"... .338. and: 
. 

26.... :96 B2 

owning «353.3 833...” 8......»q «3.3d 8.433. "8.5"..." 353.2 $33...." «.3685 flung...” Ramon...“ 02.9.... 

seamen Sunken Banana. amend...” 3.....m "3.8"...” Squaw...“ $38.: 3568.: 333$ 23mm...” nut—Rafi 92.22.03 
325% :20 

l... 
l I l I l I I I I I 

332. "Roan...“ mfidnu.» madman 51%”. 33.2... Swain... .332. .33... .813"... .333. «and: :93 z. $5.5 .52 

.536... $8.83 Sums .33.”: _ 8&8 _ .333. 33.8.... .533 .fiufiu. 83.3... .533. .83.... 3:55.. 02.53.. .5 an: 5.3 .mz 
333. $33. Siam awed. 89mm 8...... .339... 95.3... .mfldu .fl .3... . 3.2.2 .5532... 

www.ma www.ma oom - - . . - - .. - - 2cm flamwd Exam”. :0 muumuok. 

33...... 38.3... .563 83...“: .m..~.mm. .332. $38 82.8.... .9853. 33$... .833. 33.3... ”5.0.2.2.... .338 

#255... 3.552. .29... use... :20 

“2.8“ 35.3.: $383 $3.... .335 .313... $8.3... $8.8. . 5.2“ .332. _ .323... 83:.” 29.25.... a. 39.6.... :20 E2 

$8.33. 3386 318m... 853 «3.3 .333. .335 23.» «5.8“ 3.8.. :38: £33 “2......fi c. .3858. 38.2.. 
Exam... “3.23 $3.33. 33$ 82%... .mgfim. .fimfiqm. 3...: .818... $8.3m... .3..w Emma.“ 33...... c. .3835. 38:8 

.555 mango; 

Sums." Banana women." 33... flan: 31%.. 33% 88.3”. 33.8 mamas. 98.2" Shanna. .25.. 

was... 2.8.3 .08. - . - - - . . - - 39.2 E 28 so .58. m3. 
. - 1 u . - u . . ._ .. .. co_wm~.toE< 

2.3m” 3m?” 83.3 25.2.. 2.35 2.3% 3394. 83.3 3.3% 8......” :38 3.3“ $59.. consuming 

$3.2.” needs.” 31...... 32.9}. .532. 3.293 933...... .333. 35.." $38 «3.3 53:. .96.. 2232. 52 

20.523... 5 =2... 52 or ”5.82. E: 
.23... .26... .26... .38... .26... 332 .36... 

_ .25... $.33. .36... .86... 
- 

.26... 
3.5... 915.2 3...? 3.35. ago". 3.52 3-25 3.32 $.60 3.3... 2.95 3...... 

FEE—Du 

33 .cm 
2:: 

9.9.... 5:22 Nu - ago... :26 yo EmEuuaum 
5.00... EEOEGZ 

\J‘V 

.mmLQ ark 



Hhhfimuqod 

I I 

mange... 2...... Eta... .35.... 3.2.5... #3.... 33.... 33.8.... .329... 26.... 2.5 52 

.33.... 8.53.... .33»... $32.... gunman. ~8§~§ 333.... 35.3%.... 3.68.... 33.9.... @255 
83%.... $33.... .um.....m. $5.3m... 838.... 2.2.3.... $55.... «3.3m... mamas... hummus. 92.22.32 

8255.. 2.5 

l I I I I I l I. 

5.8.... 32.23.. 3......» an}... .313... .323... .23.... .83.. .318... .333. :3 2. $25.... $2 

32.3. :33». .83... 28...... 83...... 3.3... 33.8.... 33...... 33...... 83...... 3.22.9. 3.52.2. .6 3...: 2.5 52 
3...... .......omm. .83... 3...... 83...... «.3... 38.8.. $8.... 33...... .omm..m.. 9.3.2.... .93.... 

3.225.. 02.5.52. .29: .250... 2.5 

3...mm..c. 8.63... 3......» .31.... shame. $3.53... .38. ”9...... .85.... .33.... @2553 .5 3959.... :90 E2 

.wmm.¢... .525 .31.... - 33...... 5...... 5.23.. .33.... .823. this. 35%. HEBEEE. 
33.9.... 3.1%.... $9.51.. 88.2.... .333... 83.8... 5.5%... 83.3.... #863... .omu.n....m. $23.... :25. 

- - - - - 83.3.... 
3:222... 2.235.... EmEqm 

.mmmgm... 636$... 8.2.0.... .mmm.mmo.~. 53...... 2.1%.... .ofi.m3.~. .3293... .3552... .333... 323... ._< 
5...... 88... 5.... 3...... Ea... 8...... 63... 83.8.. 3mm... .25.... .33.... 25...... 

mafia... 9.5.3.. #3.} .33.... Sudan 3.....2... mmm..m~.m 9.38.... .35.... mm..u...m .350 .853... .5522. 
838...... in. 

Rogue... $93...» 3%.... $3... 3...... madam .3.a .33». 8.6.... 355...... “5...... :oz .26 
2...... 3...... 3...... 8...... Eu... cm}... and... «.3... 89.8. .5. =9. 
$3.. m.~..m. 8mm... 8...... Swan .8...» 8...... «3.3 SE: .58 {9.5.5 
mam... 3.6» RN... 8...» 3.... m3... 3%. 8...... an... as 
$38 8.6.... 8&8... 598m mafia. 3.52... 33...... mag... 8...... 23.35. 
8.6.... anode... mag... .36.... $5.3... $3.... 8.2%... . 8...... «.922... 23.3.2 
$.52... «3.3... 93...... made... 33...... 8.3.... 3...... 53.3.... Ema... 3.2358 

95.3.... $2.22.. 

92.52.26 .29: use: :98 
38 88 on... omen 88 Bon . flaw m3” m...~ flow 

alas. 
HI: 

2. 5.5.2 12.50.. 1.22.2 
.3583 522.302 .335 jig. um 

lulu... :< 

33 .3 «E... 
EoEBBm 25... :26 82... 

5.00: BtoEmz \‘J 
.mwmLna Ark 



.3- 3.5mm 
. 

.8. 8.... 8.3 2...... 

.E E... .3... .8... mm... 9.... 

.9..- on... 
..§ .3 min a... 

$3 2...». $3- .36. B... a... 
a»..- mo... ..mm a... 8.8 a... 

.8- Rah .3 8.... 3mm 3...... 

fix..- 5...... .3 m3... omen». N...” 
.E odm~ .3 3.. atom an... 
.8- 3.0mm .8. 32 3.8.. «33 

.35 new... .SN- .3... 0.24.... NS... 

.5 mom.~ .8 .. mm... ”on. 

.9. mm... .2? am... 8...... .8... 

.3- E... .22- .3... 3.... Sn. 

.9..- 3.... a..- .8... 8m... «m... 

.fi .8... .3. .8... 8...”. mm... 

.3..- 82K .3»... 
EN... 83.. H3... 

.3..- m2... .2... $3... a... 3.... 

am... a: a..- .93. mmn m... 
.8 ma .3... 

a. a” m... 

.fiw an... *3. .fi- .8. a... 

.3 3...... .3 m3 Rm. 8.3 

.E- 3:... am. 83. m3 and 
2.... ES .2..- 2.... 83 E... 

32. a... .2..- .E... «.3. m3. 
.3..- mun. am... .23. 3...... .3... 

a..- a. .fim- a: E m. 
a..- m... .3- .2. 3... n... 

a..- mom .fi- .2. 3.. fie 

.3. m2.“ .2..- .2... 33 $3 
.3”- 3.. ..-- am. 36.. m3 

.3“- man. .2- .8. RNA 3... 

.53 a. 35...; «mu—Em .msfld 
mucosa 3...... Ban 3 .52. 

5:00... .020s 

.080... 

Mm...“— ..on_.w._ 
:4. 

“mt. .023... uuuumhacou 

“at :3... 3.22.... ..< 
ME... tuna 339.300 

ME“. .522... twosoflzo 

mm... 3.323.... 

ME... mm>o_nEm =< 
HE 533.. uo>o...Em. 

mm: :3. 3332.. 
..z....<>.:dw m5.......5n. guns 

3...; 356 5.3... McmEoB - 1.2. 
at“... 35.0 39%....6 - :5... 

3...> u.:._u .83.... - 1.2“. 
3.95 “.36 EU 523 - :5... 

”...._._u 3.93.... 15:. 
mmm. .6233». 

$3... BEER. a. 
3......) Hon. EcomhmEm 

.2389... .mu.u.5m 
3.32.3 

.mm. 3:3:q 28 3:3 

tom 3.3m - 2.3 .6 Eucm. mmm.m>< 

.333... - >3... .0 598.. $292 
$99.35 .83i 

mamcau 2.3 $293 
$3 .53... 3.3.3 

mama—.85 tum macs... 

$323.5 
“5.3a... 

ESEEE Egan... 

{an Ems—2.... .30... 
$3 9.3% “5.53:. 

“inn. 33¢. Zuzana. 

mafia—.5 >3. 

as .8 2:: 
3.5.2.5 9.32.2.0 >3. 

.2. a... on»... .3... 

gm..- we... mm... .8... 

a... QR .5... 
.2..- and. a... 8.” 

.3. mm... 3.8 8.: 

2.. 3.2.. 2...: 8.3 

.8. mod. and». 3.2 

.3 on. mean at.” 

.8. mm... 363 :62 

.3... .mm. m... 3.. 
a..- a“. on. N... 
.aH RN 3.... m2... 

.2... .85 a. mm. 
a..- 5. m3; 8.... 

.2. R E: mm...” 

.8 3 $3. 3...: 

RE. 3%. 80.. m2 
.3- .3. «n. o: 
a. H mm mm 

.3- .3. .8. .8: 

.3. a: R... 3...: 

.3- .86. a...” a... 

.3 mm on». m... 

.3- .3... 3.3 me... 

.E..- a... my... 2.... 

.SN- .3 N. m 
$8 H Nm 8. 

.2. m N. a 

x... .3. E. m... 
.2..- ...N_ N: .3 
.3. a. 3” mm. 

w... uu...a...m> pom—=5 .252 

J 

.. 

2...... 5.5.2 

If‘ 



hunt—o Uflm >Nl “=9“ 3 ”Ur—Ghana: _N_U._MEEDU U U_NUm—ufl_>_ I gamut-005— I 

mHoN ONDN 0.; Duo >02 .50 .Emm 93¢ .5“ 23.. >45. and 5:2 mm”. 24.. 
go 

.30.“ 

_ «mom 

«won 

«99‘ 

gem 

4. 1 - g8 
_ 

_ - . L , 
_‘ 

_ _ _ _ 
_ _ _ ._ Ken _ 

fl 
.

1
“

 

_ ~ _ 

_ 
gem 

r.. _l._ . . r: T..._ 
_ _tn . . .38 

FL I. vl _ _ ., y I ~| $.05.“ 

mam—U _m_u:m=_u_ >3 032w>wfl mmOhU ONON 

$0.00..“ wad .XEfiN .wmwém fimdm mHON 
waded «mmd fiodw $.v «mmdm ONQN a; 

Umo 
>02 
.50 

.Ewm 
03< 

._D_. 
«8.09“ 85.: $0.0m $mdm $06~ ZDH 
$0.00..” xmdfi «Sim $md~ @3210. >52 

$900.“ wwwdd $.t gmém «SuwN an: 
$0.02“ $36 $5.1m macdm gmfim m5). 
m‘modofl «3.x «mhfim Axwmdm *wfim mun. 

$0.00." 93$ .XHKN «mmdm fimdm Z<n 
_muO.F 5093.0 “yr—m >9”— ..=mm $06.0;c— fifitOF—EOU Eng—HOS— wumfiflws— Suing—)- 

ONON .om 
05.: 

mmmU _a_u:m:_“_ >3 0:55: 
5.0m: ”OtoEmE 

gmmmogn. ‘3' AK\ 



.550 tam >9. tam H 35.52. 3655500 E 23505. I EmuEmE I 

omom a; was. 
>02 .50 .Emm 03d. 

.5_. 22 ><E xaq m5; mm; 2.2. 
35 

mag 

«mew 
I 

gem 
c k as 

J a; I; i a Q as 
_ q. _, _ _ mam 

_ a V _ M . _ n E 
_ m _ _ x8 _ _ III I L 4 

HI: _ I“ JIJ_ II 
‘ 

«mom 
.L I I- I. II .I. $03 

$2”. _m_ucm:_u_ >3 2.55m: 52 as 

@853 £2: $w.wm $53 «21% $3 
$953 and «8.? $994. $.t 88 B.» 

one 
>02 
50 

pmum 
w3< 
._2 

§doH .3m $0.8 gum“ mag 22 
$053 .3d xmdm *3: 83m 25. 

«8.03 
.33 «a: 8%: «33 E2 

:38 «$6 §$ xméw :63 £5. 
«8.2: and «3.3 «3.8 $~.m~ mm: 

$32 *2 «Ki «3% $3” 2.2 
Ego... 350 new >2 tom 8:9.s _m_u._mEEou 28:55. 23522 5:05. 

anon 6m m2:... 
330 Eon—“Er. 3 03:26: “.02 

5:02.. 6:0s 1! 
._ mmmog n. A!» at 



0.. 

35:... .0 .ofiEE “:5 minimum 
.850 .222... £5 2:3. 226 

“agony 

3.3.3.. .83 
88-.....» .8... 

2.2.3.. 3.98.3 gamma... ME .2. 35.3 5.5 0 
3.9.8.3 madmadou adwmimm E... .2. 2.5.6.... ucfimfino 52 

«Ram $m.mm Rafi... 2.5.6”. 9.3230 52 .0 u... a mm “3.35.... .2...— uuou .33 

m~.mem.mm mmfimdm Sagan 3%25. - E .3 3:23 as. :8 .35 
3.3m mama 3.8m can... .2228 as. “.mE .22 

3.03 “NS“ Qumom roam. BEES .2... put 3.833... 
. 8.59.... .33 

33 find SH.» 550 new ran—.53”... 

$.t $9.3. $93 3:53... 363259.. 

.94... $1.20. $3M 28.35 
fimém fimdm Rmém 28:35. 

32 2.5.5.. $05 3 32:3 3:033. 22.3. 
2.8.2 8m... in 
mm... mnd mmd . 

3.3 and.” on...” 3.3.5 Eu... .0 mm< mafia: 
mdm mad w~.~ can”. mcficunw .333 

mama.“ «$d «Rad 95 ESE. :0 E33. 

omdm Q83 3d 3 2...: ca. 
3.8. mm.m- £3. Eu... 2...: 8 £8 

mma we...“ mmé 3 0:3. Eats 
wmdm mufim nmdm .933 Enigma"... 3:308... .02 

.3... .33 .3: .25.. £3 3:232 5922 493 95228 
$3. «8.3 End 3.... Ema... $35. 
and *5. mm... a... 5952 a... 

8...... >3. 
3mm Ramm $3.... 5.95 52 

13.5 mmo.~m mmmdfi nu_u___n_m_._ 
.33. 

366 mam...“ $.23 33 €3.33 
m3...“ human mama. cam—q ._.._ 9.5.23.3 33:32.. E.u....u...o.. .23.. “cuts“. 
mmhfia 3N3 mums; 333 tax... “E: 

33. mag m-4~ amen. «39.83. 5582.. 
mfima 95H... mom.~ 35.532. .23 :30 3633...: 

.33. 32a 8.5..- 
Em :3 EN... .52 5 . ._ B 22%.... 

23 mam P36. .32. £8 acreage. <98 
NH.” w... wmmfi 833$ .30 93.5.5: ho madam. 

mourn ommfi c-.~ 9.0.5.30 E2. 73.. 053:. 
3.3m ”Baa mmmdn 353 9.3.226 .33 

mmo.~m www.mm 33% 2.55: MEN—EEO .30... 
mnefim Hm-m~ www.mfl wag->3. Swan“. 32 

38...... 3a5t 325:... 
8.." .3... 

am... .63... 5.2 35 Eu. 3... 

and.“ .fimd. 80.... 33:93. .532. 55 2.9, 3.0... 
fimdh Rmfih £3..." x. 2.55m: Egan—SD 

min a." QN €63 23m 3 595.. $993 

mam m.m~ mam mumm 33:q 35%... 
ad m6 a... 323 2.3 uneven 

mam.“ cum..." m-.~ 22%....3. .3533. 
um... uh? man 30.8. 

88 mans at. 28 at. m3” at, 

88 am an... 
26.5.9.0 .3955". 

5.0m: .020s ‘1‘ . m m m o L n_ .rx 



E. 
an- .8” «2. am. :2. an... .8- .3 $3 22 am- .3. gm 

3% gem- an- a? .3- x3 x2. xfi .3- a... :2. gm .3 
an. an- a... «a- .8- an gm .3 am .3“ 3H- .8..- 
.fi 
$2... 33.... 93$ .83 $3.. .33 35$ anmm 2.3... .38 «8.9.. gm»: mag 
gig .33 $3.. $2.. .33. an? $99 an? 5.3 .83 «3.3 “3.3 $3... 
.35 $13 *3. 33. atm $13 #3. gm... :3 2.3- .32- :3 2.3 
was...“ .33 $m.~- $¢.~- $3. an...“ *3. an... «an an.“ 83”. an“. «a.» 

«.863 g m 313.. m 313“. can EN $13.. a 853 “Eamon «3.8 Sufi: n «~33 w 
an"... Human “and... 35.3 31:. Beam 3...: «8.2" cumin 8...: 83¢ 33:. an: 

ER? 8m - - m2. - 8.}: wand”. - 8|? 
- 8N; - 

.533 693m. 33.9.. 33...: 38.3. .233 .833. Shem. 63.2.. 32.3. .5865 .833 .33”. 
33H 80.3 mafia mmofim Rafi E3” man SEN $0.3 93m mafia mmmfim unnmw 

0.3.8 3...? 33K 33.... 9%.: Sum. mafia. mamas 3mm... 83: mag Sam. 93.3 

was..." mafia Emma". .333. and: $33 =3.~3u. n86: ennui." .83. 33.23 «3.3.. Beg 
£336 853a «.3433 means..." Rammed mange..." 25.31... «8.3% 8386 «mama... Rina}. «2.2.3 ”ma—.36 

mafia... 
Sm.~mm.u §.mma.~ «3.83 Manama 848w.“ m3.mfl.~ #3q «8.23 mama... v8.33 mofiwhfi E33.” $5.... mama 29.3” $.q “3.2: Show gamma Ham: $33 $.32 33m 83: £33 

$3.3 ”8.2... 23.2 mmmfimm R33. 33% 83: $32 333 338 :58 ~33... Emma” 
9.5.3 9.3mm mums”. 0.8.8 93.8 www.mm mmo.~m 83m 82$ Rock 33m 2.3m Sta... 

mama... 21?.“ Sam: and: Siam." 333 233 :5d 333 96.93 352 «£52 mama 
$33 $32 $53.. $3...” $23 33.3 8.....q mamfl Ewan .813." min?” SQEN 3.62 
Ema.“ .23». Show $3... $3.. 8m mama.“ mama... song has 9&3. #3:. 89mm 
233 flux”... 33% $33 madam mafia SHE... $32 mmmdon «8.m mmofimm $1”.t 83m. 
$3.... $13 Ho...” 33... 8...? 33.0. p.35. 855 ”can Snow 33... 9H... 3...? 33.2 $t $33 83:.” $5.3». $3.3 E33 3.33 83mm ~a~.mmm 93.9...” 81mm. 33% 

amm.~mo.m Ragga «858$ 33mg BEE... 33%... 5.358“ HQFHM madmfi $~d~m.~ 93.83 8&85 $3q 
~mm.mfl 33% 81mm “mama” H.851. @353 333 Sun... mafia.“ mmmdmm «Sewn .253. 83m 
$38 mmuamn $33 3.3% was“... $32. $5.8m @843 “.3q 33$ ENE... 83% nausea 
~mm.~m~.~ SEE.” mama... magma Badmfifl 20.83 Shaman §.~m~.~ Ewan." 832.” Bo.mm~.~ «$.33 omm.mm~.~ 

3336 «8.236 magma..." 89.83 «3.33 833.6 flames... 813$ 333$ autumn... 835.». 332.3 $333 
$3.... $23.” 2H...“ $3.9. SEE mamdm News: 38.3 3.0.3». figfi mafia «flaw Ema: 

$133 

Roan... Regan 33mm... fimfimé 832:... mgmfid $38... manna...“ $3”? humane... 
58.8mm I 2386 2.33.... 

mmmfimme 83.2.5 ”$.33. $33K | “High Hams“... 83:... $33K $33.. $33.... H.958... mmmab...“ 33mm...“ 832 $32 33% $33 «.963 $38 833 33m“ «3.3 $3.2 3.33 3.3% $28.“ 
$19. 53.2. 33.3 was“ $12 3...: 8&3“ mfidw R3: £33 macaw." Roe: mung 

owing... 123.3...” 
338.... $52..“ «.323 9.3.33 mNm.Bo.m mmm.~mm.h 

mmwimmm $38... D353.“ awning Raga... 
.318. ~86.» 23mm 833 833 $8.8. Rafi .352 33m 33% Rafi Emu: 83$ 

83:4 Hmmum 83mm; «8.33 3334 £3.33 «and? 53mm; than... 3”...a «863.; £334 33mm.“ 8334 oom.8o.~ 8m.3m.~ mmmawmg wfl.~$.~ mmmfimqn $12.3 mmdA 33$.“ ~2.8~.~ wanna.” ”Sunni Banana 
964$... 312$ $32.4 «8.85 «$.83 33%.“ 233a “8.83 3.183 3m.ooo.~ H3535 83mm... mafia“... 

mmmfifim $33.... $33.: «3.313 $330 $33....“ ”3.5%: 332$ owning 2.33.3 $38.: RNBQNH fining: 
$33... ”3.3% $mm mmfilfia 

Sofia? an mm. 3 93:... $32.... Sm mm m 8m :3. momfiwa 21mm} £0.33... mm~.c~m.~ m 233.“ m 338.” m 23.85 m mmm.3m.~ m w.vmw_n m 333.” m omqfiod m 338.” m oom.m~m.~ 
m mmmfiwtn m EQSQN m 832% m 

8.222 Quin—4‘ ans-a5. DNA—on— ouucan an 60: mnnboz @300 3.3» 3&3. mun—3n 

.39.... 5.35.9 3.0.3.30 *0 EoEBEm 

5.0m: EtoEmZ 

.mmmoi 
\‘Jl 

crux 

$5: 2.2.5. 

£55 3...... Eu... mac—Eu 3:05: 32 
5:2: 8.... Eu... omens”. magma $9.0 

.._EoE 5.... E9: mac—2.... 35a “55.2.0 
2:26». 82 .0 m. a mm .33 

3553. $2 “.9 x a 3 mmtmfim 
3E3... war—tune coz. Ema—2 

£9.22 .30... 

in... 
«ES... 52 

2:3... 9522.0 :92 .32. 
.3599 «.535 9.3230 :02 .230 

mmcmnxm “3.35 
2:35 EmEpmmE. 

mzcmpmm xm... 
0E3... 9.3230 :92 

Anne... uESE «.5230 

muucunxm 3.5.2.0 .52. 

3235. Hafiéaz .2355 
33096 mcrflmno .550 

cozmfitoEd a 5.5.3.a 
3.6... .w 3:3... 3523:. 

333 .0 23:9... 
.650 - mastum Emacs... 

33...“: - 39.23 33:95“. 
3:33 

.550 - mum. fish-.389... 
«5.9.3.... - mum“. $5.396... 

£30 .533 .mShhzm 
8%.. 33:22. 

3:33 
3.5mm 

«mucosa 9522.0 

05:95: an: 
2.53». 9.5.2.0 .550 

03:32. 255 0500 

92.05.. mun-.23 «co—am“. av: 

«:53: E2“. unfit—.19.... 
.33. 

Ema cam 

Emu 3.55 
39:532.... 33.5.23 9.20 

SEEK—=3 .550 
9.33. 3.5832 

3.3.3.2 
28.3.5. 

mun-.9522 338.550 
3:95: En... 2.0.3293 

3:28.. «3.23 Earns “no.5 .50... 
“5.55:0 

“cos—ac. 
3:25: «3.28 Ewan... EEG 



Ammo... 
wEBE mczfiwaollll mmmcmaxm mczmhwao Eyck!!! mzcm>mm ”~s mzcw>mm E9”. 2252q _So._.nll mncm>mm mqmm Ewrma 820 ED... 

Oméa 8-85. 8.54 ON-._m_>_ o~-n mi 

N_. 

ONEE 9“-“v mHI>oz 3“-q 3.88 @7934 

“ES... 2m39< 
£20m: EtoEmZ 

Lommogn. 
‘J 

. rt“ 

3.24 8.23 8.82 
8880.3 

88685 

8868i 

8868.: 

8083 

ooodoqm 

80.8% 

8o.o8.q 

08.83 

08.83 

08.83 

08.83 

08688 

08688 

0868: 

80.0q 

8386a 

0883:. 



mom- 
*Nm 
can- 

mnfim." 

*3 
gal 

m3 

mnfimfi 
N9}: 

manna 
«3.3 
«$69 
and? 
«and- 

mhhfi." Haven 
mum 
wamdm 
$6.3 

Ream 
Rad. 

3mm 
mama 
mam 

«5315.a 
Nuts“ 
a 

39.3. 8m. 3. 

0—. 

wow 
and." 
RN 

mania 
03.2“ 

can..." 

«ST 
in 

mhmia 
mmmfn 
fiadm 
8min 
«and 
$m.m 

Rm." 
8?. 
an 

mafia 
mun-pun *mfim 
Rode 
find. 
3%.." 

fins- 
“3.“: 
RH. 

magma 
29.3“ 
@365. 
«3.3 «3.3: 
«Sums- 

wan- «an 
mam um." «Sn. *5 

“hand ~5d 
chmfin wNmfiH 

$3.9 «mafia 
«3.3 35.3. «Sun 2.96 

End mafia 

mamas 
. m8 5 
Gamma 
~e~.~u 
EEK 

3 .m 

313...... 

.338; 
33.5 
2.3mm 

Sign 
éhmfiemfi 
3.63 

E35 
83am.” 

unflinufi 

Shun Ruin Human 
:5 ma 
R35 .33“. 83.3 
Sana 98.2 $19 

3&8 Human 3.012. 

9 53 m: .3 an 

338... a3.n8.m main.“ 
v8.53." 33mm.“ 3458.” «3.3 3mg unused 

menmnn human" 33% 
8a.? 313 .3m 

flan..." .21a 33.2 
«mndnn mafia manor...” 

Rm? 3%: ans. 
mane"? 333m mnwdun 
$33. 31.8 ”3.2 
9.3.3” mafia? 33$“ 

mama—3....” mnofieufi moodoqm 
$3.2 $9.3“ Exam 

$33 mamas. $33 
”3.3”...” Sqmwna £39.“ 

mania-fl 26686 233$ 
emu m... an mm a: E 
35$.“ mfifimma 

mania...“ p.353... Badman madam? 

Mommas mmqmmmé $32....“ «333 
uhdwm Sham” $33 23% 
find: 319. Race 335 
gamma gauge 53.3% 338.... 

318% 2136... 58.5% Reduce 
333 38.8. ~39. 33mm 
2.32.; magma." $3.6m gamma; 

mafia.” $33.“ 838." 5min.“ 
338a $.33.“ madman $32..“ 

3 

a 

$38.2 $336 mmm.mmm.n 933.: an“ an 
momdafi .m mom 3 

mmdunm a 938.” m 3.33.” m 5933 m 333." m ”mafia." m mafia." m omm.~3.m m $38." m 833.” u ”$.35 m 

nvhfim 

Rand: 
mama 
Rama 

. a . .n 

maniac...” 

83mm.“ 

veadmfim 
human” 
Namfimm 
www.mamd 

13.2»... 

93.33" 
mung“ 
359 
"3.33. 

83%.... 333 
8383 

333." 
£5.33 

«3.312 

n 
3.3%. 
«3.2 
3a.: 

a: .3 

Rama} 
«gamma 

Emma». 
mowflwfi 
macs: 
23.3 

30.33 

”533$ 
2e E 

mafia... IINNEmma 
$53.... 

macaw" 
mute. 
manna.” 

maufidnc. 

mmmfimufi 

mafia—Mann 
no a 

Bede mama... 

Ramm— 33.2.”. 
«5.3 man: 
826 manna 

. - . .1. 

mania} $6.m 
33$... @5d 
$3.. «3.3... 
:32 madam 

"Emu mnofim 
333 29.3“ 
333 $9.3m 

3m mafia“. 
m8.-m 352. 
Baum 913 
23.2 333 

mmo.o$.m Samoa 
332 2”.q 
83R «$.Q 
25.33 Hmnmmm." 

Ranges mason: 

and: 33." name" 
3m n 

Shem. .23: 32.3 
BEN 23.: 95.: 53.? Show .83: 

a! fin an." a: 2: n 

83.3.». 333.: «manna 
"3.9.3 “8&5." $32.; 

23% 25.3." 233 
Emma 83: 5352 
853 83$ 2b.: 
Sudan 333 53.2" 
93mm Edam 5.4mm 
8%? Swan Rafi. 
Rafi“. mmmda... mama. 
32w «3.... 83.. 
33:. 8~.~mm Newman 
3325 33.8. 33%.” 
ans: monefi mmucmn 
2.33 3.53 333 
«3.33 “3&3." 3185 

313%... $183 3133. 

$3.2. 
33m 
95% 

,. .. _ o 

2133. 

-3853 
gmflm 
3:“.t 
admin 
Hues: 
mvmfiwm 
meméw 
mmofimm 
mumsnm 
mhufium 
anaemia 
"33%| 

53% 
333"." 

93.33” 

96.2. 2...: 

$8.8. Ronda 
$6.3 35.3 :18 Rama 

:5 a m. . 

.563... «3.33.. 
mafia.” 33%." 

8a.»: Enema 
"GEN +2.3" 
2.3m 31...... 
”Ram” «8.9: 
39.3" 332 
Rn: swam 
«3.3m 53.3... 
33 «32 

madman mods.” 

masuh ”$.33 .55: 33mm 
833 338 
95.33 393”.” 

23.36 3333 
mum 3 2.2.3 mum an E. a: m3 m2 8m 2m 

$33... Em.m3.m Emma... 
33%... 58.85 2386 fiaafi 

“3.33 
33R... $33.... hung—“.ml 

333$ 319$; mmmaks «$.33 
.51c 333 #33 $32. 33% 33a autumn 318w 
m8...» 833 93.3 2.3: mB.um~ $33 98.2.” find” 
93.83 3336 m8.~om.... «$.33 Sqfiflm Badman £3.33 madman 

$32.... $386 “$3.33. 2353 $3a gimme. «3.33. $3.86 
2.3.3. Rafi 25.2 83m 33m“ Rafi and: 3mg 

mango; gnome 33mm; 2.33." $32; 3353 2.384 amummma 
mmm.mmm.~ ”3.3: $333 gamma.“ Sudan.” Sudan sandman gunman." 
madman 23mm.” Base.” 239..." Hanged ”madam mania." mmnfiuqn 

in 

w. . 

3. F ..~ 

.3. ... .. 

«Edmofi Quinn: madman“ 83.8.2 $53.3 538.2 «3.83” 333.3 
8m E. a «3 H 2 as m a 

333.” m 33:.“ m 

2.2... 5.35.? 32.230 #0 22:28» 
£351 .EEEmz 

gmwwogn. “Jr 'I‘ 

”jag! 

5:9... 3...: E9: mucus”. ”5:95: am: 
:EOE Leta Eat mac—Eu «3:96: mafia 

-:-_A.-= dd n! I .. L Nip-Euflo 

0:55.. am: no 3 m 222.2 
05:95: «oz ha a... a. nu mute—um 

3E8:— mcznfinc 5.5 £3.55. 
£355. .30... 

#3.: 0:30.... .0: 

«EB... 2:225 so: .33 
.030a quE mun—P52”. :02 .550 

3:296 #23:. 
«ESE “5E.na>c_ 

uscgux um... 
HEB...— uEuEuno :0: 

was. 053..— 3:225 

“uncanny «£5.26 .80... 

39.35 323.5: 
.5235 

uuazuaum 9.59.30 .550 
co_§_toE( u 5:38.53 

“yank.” 3:3: uncfiams 
“can“... a 55:0: 

550 . 322% 33:23.. 
“22:5 . museum 33:22. 

£32.“ 
550 . noun 35533.... 

3333....“ .. mam". .mcsmmuEE 

munbu Loan... Each-nan 
.33 83:22 

amazon—nu MES—wan 

03:95.. 32 
3:96: mczfimno 550 

0:53: nun—Eva Estua— «a: 

usage: E2... "nouns—fin .30... 
sun can 

25 EEG 
“cunning $33.33 as: 

“Em—:53: Ewan..— EuEflEEE 
chasm Quasi—HERE 

c.3532? .usfiEEou REG 
“Enema—3550 

manna ufiflfinuz 
2350.2 

2350.2 
305322 $309556 

2.5.5". E9: 55.6309 

5th.... 
a £9... 45:95:} 

a .6. 
:5. hangars .5... bunch 

é... taro. 

o-Egoc moo—Eon Evin.— umflhmu .505. 
20.593 
“553:. 

05:95: flotsam “Elfin HEB 



3‘ 

mmmcmaxm mczfiwao 58* $3.... :53 .muofinamlfil 

8-5: 8%: ommmamamowfiwnflEwwwmmwmzldflcfl 
msmfiwmotmmhwmww—dumomww IOImmHammmmm mmmufimficwsfimwfu Emfimal $-32 Lu» 

8958.3 

838$ 

838$ 

\ u) 
838$ 

_ f: _ . . . @‘7 
- KERR 

. I, 838% 

ooodoo‘wm 

838$ 

ooodoo‘wm 

838$ 

8068d 

00050043 

ooodcofim 

ooodoofiam 

0006006..” 
m 

806863 
use... mmcwnxm m> 3:33. 

2:001 :utOEmZ 
.‘a‘ 

LGWMOLQ A'K 



Attachment P 

{‘iProsser ‘11 Memorial Health 

Physician Clinics Consolidated 
Income Statement As Of: June 30, 2020 

YTD Prior 
6,548,959 

(2,391,191) 

3, 657, 768 

68,974 

4, 053,1 73 
255,536 

4,308, 709 

172,148 
236,173 

30,415 
103, 726 
496,478 
115,964 

1,154,904 

5,463,613 ' 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
' Clinical Patient Revenue 6,950,347 8,589,042 (1,638,695) -19% 

Deductions From Revenue (2,990,734) (3,586,175) 595,440 -17% 

Net Patient Revenue 3,959,612 5,002,867 (1,043,255) -21% 

Other Operating Revenue 56,792 79,500 (22,708) -29% 

Salaries 4,929,640 4,905,442 (24,198) 0% 
Benefits 302,125 372,157 70,032 19% 
Purchased Labor 4,438 - (4,438) 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits _ 5,236,203 5,277,599 41,396 1% 

Professional Fees 90,550 116,850 26,300 23% 
Supplies 255,432 310,991 55,559 18% 
Utilities 30,990 31,943 953 3% 
Purchased Services 105,482 73,700 (31,782) -43% 
Rentals 8!. Leases 378,766 384,372 5,606 1% 
Other Direct Expenses 62,436 141,568 79,132 56% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 923,657 1,059,424 135,767 13% 

Total Expenses 6,159,860 6,337,023 177,164 3% 

Contribution Margin (2,143,455) (1,254,656) (888,799) 71% 

Referred Hospital Revenue 14,257,473 

Net Hospital Contribution Margin 12,114,018 

FTE's 
Employed 73.04 83.46 10.42 12% 
Contracted 0.48 16.88 16.40 97% 

Total 63.79 73.02 9.23 13% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 75,957 86,799 10,842 12% 
Hours Worked 65,742 69,439 3,697 5% 

Contracted 
Hours 504 17,555 17,051 97% 

Unit of Service (UOS) Total Visits 24,418 27,229 (2,811) -10% 

Productivity (Worked Hours I UOS) 2.71 3.19 (0) -15% 

(1, 736,870) 

60.27 
0.69 

57.18 

62, 676 
56, 091 

720 

22, 508 

2.52 



(‘iProsser 
L I  Memorial Health 

YTD Prior 
1,458,512 

(364,628) 

Benton City Clinic 
Income Statement As Of: June 30, 2020 

RURAL HEALTH CLINIC 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 1,246,273 1,626,434 (380,160) -23% 

Deductions From Revenue (311,568) (406,608) 95,040 -23% 

Net Patient Revenue 934,705 1,219,825 (285,120) -23% 

Other Operating Revenue - - - 0% 

Salaries 954,448 946,332 (8,116) -1% 
Benefits 71,010 72,238 1,228 2% 
Purchased Labor . - - - 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 1,025,459 1,018,570 (6,888) -1% 

Professional Fees - - - 0% 
Supplies 36,922 33,565 (3,357) -10% 
Utilities 8,933 7,852 (1,080) -14% 
Purchased Services 17,901 20,678 2,777 13% 
Rentals & Leases 117,226 118,649 1,422 1% 
Other Direct Expenses 6,506 22,200 15,694 71% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 187,487 202,943 15,456 8% 

Total Expenses 1,212,946 1,221,514 8,568 1% 

Contribution Margin (278,241) (1,689) (276,552) 1637796 

FI'E's 
16.76 19.00 2.24 12% 

- 12.63 12.63 100% 
Total 16.76 31.63 14.87 47% 

Employed 
17,426 19,760 2,334 12% 
15,007 15,808 801 5% 

Contracted 
- 13,135 13,135 100% 

Unit of Service (005) Total Visits 5,711 6,579 868 13% 

Productivity (Worked Hours/ UOS) 2.63 4.40 1.77 40% 

1,093,884 

1,075,036 
73,809 

1,148, 846 

7,094 
26,236 

7,461 
26, 706 

112,650 
10,572 

190, 719 

1,339,565 

(245,681) 

18.44 

18.44- 

19,179 
1 7,418 

6,063 

2.87 



{‘8 P‘FOSSGI’ ‘1 Memorial Health 
Prosser Clinic 

Income Statement As Of: June 30, 2020 

YTD Prior 
1,313,039 

(328,260) 

984,779 

68,974 

664, 756 
48, 915 

713,671 

137,691 
28,848 
10,686 
26,895 

120,510 
61,981 

386,611 

1,100,282 

{45,529} 

RURAL HEALTH CLINIC 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
' Clinical Patient Revenue 1,236,852 1,463,447 (226,595) -15%' 

Deductions From Revenue (309,213) (365,862) 56,649 -15% 

Net Patient Revenue 927,639 1,097,585 (169,946) -15% 

Other Operating Revenue 56,792 79,500 (22,708) -29% 

Salaries 685,775 730,875 45,100 6% 
Benefits 50,537 55,780 5,243 9% 
Purchased Labor 4,438 - M38] 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 740,749 786,655 45,906 6% 

Professional Fees 83,425 99,600 16,175 16% 
Supplies 44,646 34,874 (9,771] -28% 
Utilities 7,470 11,286 3,816 34% 
Purchased Services 27,818 21,970 (5,848) -27% 
Rentals & Leases 124,057 124,760 703 1% 
Other Direct Expenses 36,521 63,750 27,229 43% 

Total Non SalaryI Expenses 323,937 356,240 32,303 9% 

Total Expenses 1,064,686 1,142,895 78,209 7% 

Contribution Margin [80,255] 34,190 [114,445) -335% 

FTE's 
Employed 14.13 16.80 2.67 16% 
Contracted 0.48 2.59 2.11 81% 

Total 14.61 19.39 4.78 25% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 14,690 17,472 2,782 16% 

Hours Worked 12,895 13,978 1,083 8% 
Contracted 

Hours 504 2,694 2,190 81% 

Unit of Service (005) Total Visits 6,039 6,313 274 4% 

Productivity [Worked Hours I U05) 2.22 2.64 0.42 16% 

12.53 
0.53 _ 

12.58 

13,081 
11,394 

704 

5, 882 

2.06 



"IPI’OSSGF 
L I  Memorial  Health 

Specialty Clinic 
Income Statement As Of: June 30, 2020 

PROVIDER BASED CLINIC 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 2,264,065 2,857,648 (593,584) -21% 

Deductions From Revenue ( 1,335,798) (1,657,436) 321,638 -19% 

Net Patient Revenue 928,267 1,200,212 (271,946) -23%' 

Other Operating Revenue - - - 0% 

Salaries 2,007,453 1,893,637 (113,816) -6% 
Benefits 99,172 142,217 43,045 30% 
Purchased Labor - - - 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 2,106,626 2,035,854 (70,772)” -3% 

Professional Fees 7,125 17,250 10,125 59% 
Supplies 49,877 96,637 46,761 48% 
Utilities 2,430 104 (2,326) -2226% 
Purchased Services 20,187 3,227 [16,960] -526% 
Rentals 8: Leases 82,990 82,221 (769) -1% 
Other Direct Expenses 11,428 37,819 26,391 70% 

Total Non Salary Expenses ' 174,037 237,259 63,222 27% 

Total Expenses 2,280,663 2,273,113 (7,550) 0% _ 

Contribution Margin (1,352,396) (1,072,900) (279,496) 26% 

FTE's 
Employed 19.63 22.00 2.37 11% 
Contracted - - - 0% 

Total 19.63 22.00 2.37 11% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 20,414 22,880 2,466 11% 
Hours Worked 17,787 18,304 517 3% 

Contracted 
Hours - - - 0% 

Unit of Service'wOS) Total Visits 5,554 6,378 (824) -13% 

Productivity (Worked Hours I UOS) 3.20 2.87 (0.33) -12% 

YTD Prior 
2,354,197 

(1,365,434) 

988,763 

1,659, 151 
85,274 

1, 744, 424 _ 

13.901 
31,858 
3,267 
1,580 

111,071 
14,089 

175. 766 ' 

1,920,191 

(931,423) 

1 7.85 
0.01 

17.86 

13,563 
16,260 

5, 707 

2.85 



I" 
kt BPI‘OSSGI’ 

Memorial Health 
Women's Health Clinic 

Income Statement As Of: June 30, 2020 
TO BE RURAL HEALTH CLINIC UNDER PROSSER CLINIC JULY 1, 2020 

YTD Prior Yl'D Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var 
Clinical Patient Revenue 1,421,664 1,709,966 (288,302) -17% 

Deductions From Revenue (838,782) (923,382) 

Net Patient Revenue 582,882 $6,584 (203,702) -26% 

Other Operating Revenue - - - 0% 

Salaries 674,205 640,017 (34,187) -5% 
Benefits 37,621 48,883 11,262 23% 
Purchased Labor - - - 0% 

Total Salaries and Benefits 711,825 688,900 (22,926) -3% 

Professional Fees - - - 0% 
Supplies 99,210 108,575 9,365 9% 
Utilities 4,438 3,550 (888) -25% 
Purchased Services 17,223 13,325 (3,898) -29% 
Rentals 8: Leases 54,493 58,742 4,250 7% 
Other Direct Expenses 2,792 7,150 4,358 61% 

Total Non Salary Expenses 178,156 191,342 13,187 7% 

Total Expenses 889,981 880,242 T3339) .19; 

Contribution Margin (307,099) (93,658) (213,441) 228% 

FTE's 
Employed 9.73 10.00 0.27 3% 
Contracted - - - 0% 

Total 9.73 10.00 0.27 3% 

Employed 
Hours Paid 10,119 10,400 281 3% 
Hours Worked 8,843 8,320 (523) -6% 

Contracted 
Hours - - - 0% 

Unit of Service (005) Total Visits 3,412 4,252 (840) -20% 

Productivity (Worked Hours I UOS) 2.59 1.96 (0.63) -32% 

740,592 

(436,949) 

303,643 

208,977 
16,850 

225,827 

10,063 
70,339 
1,225 

12, 097 
27,246 

274 
121,243 

347,070 ' 

(43,428) 

3.10 

3.10 

3,227 
3,134 

1,948 

1.61 



(‘SPFOSSGF 
‘1 Memorial Health 

Grandview Clinic 
Income Statement As Of: June 30, 2020 

RURAL HEALTH CLINIC 

YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance % Var YTD Prior 
Clinical Patient Revenue 781,493 931,547 (150,054) -16% 682,620 

Deductions From Revenue (195,373) (232,887) (395,920) 

Net Patient Revenue 586,120 698,660 (112,541) -16% 286,700 

Other Operating Revenue - - - 0% - 

Salaries 607,759 694,581 86,821 12% 445,253 
Benefits 43,784 53,039 9,255 17% 30,688 
Purchased Labor - - - 0% - 

Total Salaries and Benefits 651,544 747,620 96,076 13% _ 475,941 

Professional Fees - — - 0% 3,401 
Supplies 24,778 37,340 12,561 34% 78,891 
Utilities 7,719 9,150 1,431 16% 7,776 
Purchased Services 22,353 14,500 (7,853) -54% 36,449 
Rentals & Leases - - - 0% 125,000 
Other Direct Expenses 5,189 10,650 5,461 51% 29,047 

Total Non Salary Expenses 60,040 71,640 11,600 16% 280,564 

Total Expenses 711,584 819,259 107,676 13% 756,505 _ 

Contribution Margin ' (125,464) (120,599) (4,865) 4% (469,805) 

FI'E's 
Employed 12.80 15.66 2.86 18% 8.29 
Contracted - 1.66 1.66 100% 0.01 

Total 12.80 17.32 4.52 26% 8.30 

Employed 
Hours Paid 13,307 16,287 2,979 18% 8,626 
Hours Worked 11,210 13,029 1,819 14% 7,886 

Contracted 
Hours - 1,726 1,726 100% 8 

Unit of Service (005) Total Visits 3,702 3,709 (7) 0% 2,908 

Productivity (Worked Hours] U05) 3.03 3.98 0.95 24% 2.71 



Benton City Clinic 

{‘3 PFOSSGF 
‘1 MemonuiHe-u l l l ' i  

Revenue 3: Financial Class 

I Commercial 

Specialty Clinic 

I Commercial 

I Medicaid I Medicaid 

I Medicare I' Mediate 

Other other 

I Self-Pay I Self-Pay 

Revenue by Financial Class Revenue by Financial Class 
Commercial 466,559 37% Commercial 693,343 31% 
Medicaid 422,495 34% Medicaid 589,173 26% 
Medicare 304,017 24% Medicare 761,071 34% 
Other 14,811 1% Other 145,133 6% 
Self-Pay 38,392 3% Self-Pay 75,345 3% 
Grand Total 1,246,274 Grand Total 2,264,065 

Prosser Clinic Grandview Clinic 

.0 _ 

I Commercial ‘ I Commercial 

I Medicaid I Medicaid 
a Medicare r- Medicare 

Other Other 

I Self-Fay I Sell-Pay 

'1. 

Revenue by Financial Class Revenue by Financial Class 
Com mercial 436,992 35% Commercial 327,316 42% 
Medicaid 376,790 30% Medicaid 225,098 29% 
Medicare 210,253 17% Medicare 171,442 22% 
Other 161,567 13% Other 35,045 4% 
Self-Pay _ 51,250 _ 4% Self-Pay 22,592 3% 
Grand Total 1,236,852 Grand Total 781,493 

Women's Health Clinic 

I Commercial 

I Medicaid 

I '  Medicare 

Other 

I Self-Pay 

Revenue by Financial Class 
Commercial 647,821 46% 
Medicaid 711,553 50% 
Medicare 40,701 3% 
Other - 0% 
Self-Pay 21,589 2% 
Grand Total 1,421,664 



{‘8 PI’OSSGF 
L l  Memorial Health 

CLINICAL PROVIDER VISITS BY MONTH 

Benton City Clinic 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT Nov DEC TOTAL 

CARL 107 
JOHANSING 174 
STUADINGER 149 
LUTHER 155 
ZIRKER 133 
SANTA CRUZ - 
MICROULIS 133 
GRONER 68 
MORSE - 

Presser Clinic 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 

OCONNOR 352 
MIN 191 
ZHMUROUSKI 151 
MORRIS 235 
CHARVET 33 
MORSE 
GARZA 

Specialty Clinic 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT Nov DEC TOTAL 

CLIFFORD 190 
HUTSON - 
HALVORSON 
STREBEL 92 
HUANG 56 
CHEW 57 
COMBS 
BHATrI 121 

Grandview Clinic 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT Nov DEC TOTAL 

SANTA-CRUZ 116 
GARZA 7o 
WARNICK 
ZIRKER 67 
ZHMURDUSKI 
HANKS 193 



Attachment PP Page 1 of 14 

The latest Updates and Resources on Novel Coronavirus (COVlD-19) (12020-01-22-updates-and-resources- 
novel-coronavirus-2019-cov). 

'mI/IJ' American Hospital 
Association" 

(I) 

New AHA Report Finds Losses Deepen 
for HOSpitaIS and Health Systems Due 

to COVlD-19 

#0)  I Advocacy (Itaxonomy/term/109) I Issue Brief (/type/issue-brief) 

A new AHA report released today finds that the immense financial strain 
facing hospitals and health systems due to COVlD-19 will continue through at 
least the end of 2020, with patient volume expected to remain well below 
baseline levels. ! 

The report estimates an additional minimum of $120.5 billion in financial losses, due in large part to lower patient 
volumes, from July 2020 through December 2020, or an average of $20.1 billion per month. These estimates are in 
addition to the $202.6 billion in losses the AHA estimated between March 2020 and June 2020 in a report released 
last month. This brings total losses for the nation’s hospitals and health systems to at least $323.1 billion in 
2020. And while potentially catastrophic, these projected losses still may underrepresent the full financial losses 
hospitals will face in 2020, as the analysis does not account for currently increasing case rates in certain states, or 
potential subsequent surges of the pandemic occurring later this year. If the current surge trends continue, the 
financial impact on hospitals and health systems could be even more significant. 

June 2020 
Introduction 
Background 
Methodology 
Results 

9
1

:
5

9
.”

?
 

Discussion 

https://www.aha.org/issue-brief/2020-06-30-new-aha-report-finds-losses-deepen—hospitals-and—health—syste... 7/23/2020 



'New AHA Report Finds Losses Deepen for Hospitals and Health Systems Due to COVID—19 | AHA Page 2 of 14 

6. Sources 

Introduction 
The COVlD-19 pandemic continues to take a heavy toll on America's healthcare infrastructure. While some parts of 

the country have started slowly phasing out stay-at-home orders and other restrictions, hospitals and health systems 
remain on the frontlines of this pandemic. Experts have warned that the recovery pace for hospitals and health 

systems will be slow and that normal hospital volume will not come back quickly even as states lift moratoriums on 
non-emergent procedures. There is still grave public concern that the risk of COVlD-19 infection is high and a 

number of states continue to maintain certain restrictions. Coupled with this is the fact that many states continue to 

report increasing cases of COVlD-19.1 As recently as June 24th, state departments reported the highest number of 

new infections since the previous record set on April 25th.2 These factors have led to historic reductions in hospital 

inpatient and outpatient volumes, which have in turn driven drastic reductions in revenues and margins — all of which 

can impact hospitals’ and health systems’ abilities to serve their communities. 

Driving these reductions in volume and revenue are the costs of avoided and forgone medical care and additional 

costs borne by hospitals related to purchasing personal protective equipment (PPE) and other supplies and 

equipment. The American Hospital Association (AHA) previously estimated that the financial impact of COVlD-19 on 
hospitals and health systems totaled $202.6 billion in losses over a fourth-month period between March 2020 and 

June 2020.3 However, the slow recovery of inpatient and outpatient volumes to baseline levels, coupled with 

continued and increasing COVlD-19 infection rates, has exacerbated these financial losses. As noted in AHA's prior 

report, as patients are hospitalized for COVlD-19, hospitals' costs to treat these patients exceed expected 

reimbursement, which results in further financial losses. 

To understand better the continued pressure hospitals and health systems face, the AHA conducted a survey of 

member hospitals on their current reductions in inpatient and outpatient volumes, as well as how quickly they expect 

to return to baseline patient volumes similar to 2019, if ever. This report describes the results of this survey and their 
use in projecting the financial impact of reduced hospital inpatient and outpatient volumes in 2020, assuming that 

patient volumes return to baseline levels by July 2021. The financial impact also takes into account the additional 

costs of acquiring PPE as patient volumes grow. Based on this analysis: 

Hospitals and health systems currently report average-declines of 19.5% in inpatient volume and 34.5% in 

outpatient volume relative to baseline levels. 

The AHA estimates an  additional $120.5 billion in total financial losses from July 2020 through December 2020 

should hospitals and health systems reach baseline patient volumes by July 2021, or an  average of $20.1 billion 

per month. These estimates are in addition to the $202.6 billion in losses the AHA estimated between March 
2020 and June 2020 bringing the total projected losses to hospitals and health systems in 2020 to at least 

$323.1 billion. 

While the financial impacts estimated in this report are comprehensive, they may underrepresent the full financial 

losses hospitals will face in 2020. Importantly, the analysis does not account for currently increasing case rates in 

certain states, or potential subsequent surges of the pandemic occurring later this year. If the current surge trends 

continue, the financial impact on hospitals and health systems could be even more significant. The AHA's estimates 

also do not include all expenses, such as increased acquisition costs for drugs and non-PPE supplies and 

equipment. The financial impacts estimated in this report are above and beyond the $202.6 billion in financial impact 

https://www.aha.org/issue-brief/2020-06—30—new—aha—report—finds—losses-deepen—hospitals-and—health—syste... 7/23/2020 



"New AHA Report Finds Losses Deepen for Hospitals and Health Systems Due to COVID-19 | AHA Page 3 of 14 

the AHA estimated in its prior report, highlighting the dire financial challenges that hospitals and  health systems will 
continue to face for the foreseeable future. Though the federal government has continued to provide relief funds to 
hospitals and health systems, those funds still pale in comparison to the losses that hospitals and health systems 
have already incurred and will continue to face through the end of 2020 and likely into 2021. 

Background 
Since the first case of COVlD-19 was reported in the US. in January 2020, over 2.4 million individuals in the US. 
have been infected, with over 124,000 deaths:t These grim statistics illustrate the breadth of the pandemic and its 
deleterious impact on communities. Despite certain local, state, and federal actions to ease restrictions, the 
pandemic has yet to show substantial signs of decline, and in fact is seeing increases in case rates in certain states 

As many states began reopening measures allowing for greater social contact, hospitals and health systems 
focused on safeguarding the health of their patients and staff, while also preparing for the uncertain future. This 
uncertainty has led many individuals to continue to postpone or delay their medical care, despite moratoriums on the 
provision of non-emergent care being lifted in most states. A May 2020 Kaiser Family Foundation (KFF) tracking poll 
found that 48% of respondents said they or a family member had skipped or postponed medical care in the last 

three months due  to COVlD-19 concerns.5 The same KFF survey found that 26% of respondents were willing to wait 
four months or more to seek previously forgone care.6 

While states have begun easing restrictions on social contact, many restrictions and policies remain in place for 
hospitals and health systems to ensure public health. In some states, restrictions are being re-imposed after new 
increases in case rates. These policies include, but are not limited to: 

- Bed Capacity. Many states are limiting hospital volume by requiring hospitals to maintain a certain number of 
vacant beds. For example, hospitals and health systems in Arizona cannot exceed 80% occupancy.7 At least 
10 other states have imposed a similar policy, reserving between 20-30% of licensed or intensive care unit 
(ICU) beds in case the state experiences a surge in COVID-19 patients? 

- PPE Reserves. Many states are requiring hospitals and health systems to maintain a reserve of PPE. For 
example, Oregon is requiring large hospitals to maintain a 30-day supply of PPE, and small hospitals must 
maintain a 14—day supply.9 These requirements are intended to ensure the safety of hospital workers and 
patients, and limit the risk of transmission. This also means that hospitals may need to reduce the number of 
surgeries and procedures to maintain a n  adequate supply of PPE. 

- Screening for COVlD-19 Among New Patients and Hospital Staff. Many states are implementing policies 
that require hospitals and systems to screen incoming patients, as well as certain hospital staff for COVlD-1 9. 
These requirements vary from temperature checks, to self-attestation of risk or exposure to COVlD-19, and to 
lab tests for the virus. For example, Virginia and Colorado require that hospitals ensure staff or patients are 
tested prior to surgery.”-11 

Hospitals and health systems are committed to ensuring the safety of their patients and staff, as well as improving 
the health of our  country. For this reason and in addition to state mandates, many hospitals and systems have 
moved to implement similar policies on their cownflZW-14 On the other hand, it’s likely that these policies will extend 
financial recovery for hospitals and health systems, because of their effects on patient flow and hospital volumes. 

https://www.aha.orgfissue-brieff2020-06—30—new-aha-report-finds-losses-deepen—hospitals—and—health-syste... 7/23/2020 



“New AHA Report Finds Losses Deepen for Hospitals and Health Systems Due to COVID-19 | AHA Page 4 of 14 

Collectively, these new policies and insufficient demand for hospital services have led to sharp decreases in 

inpatient and outpatient volume. A recent study by Strata Decision Technology of their proprietary claims data found 
that inpatient volume was down 22% and outpatient volume was down 35% compared with the same time last 
year.15 The same study found that emergency department (ED) use fell 40% compared with the same time last 
year.15 This finding was reinforced by a KaufmanHall study that found a 43% decline in ED use compared with the 
same time last year.17 The Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report released by the Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention (CDC) also showed a 42% decrease in ED use after the US. declared a state of national emergency 
inMarch.18 Such drastic decreases in inpatient and outpatient volumes have resulted in declining hospital revenues 
and, sustained over several months, have hastened the decline of hospital margins well below normal levels. It also 
is important to note that COVlD-19 hospitalizations have generated some level of inpatient and outpatient volume. 
However, as noted in AHA’s prior report, the average cost of these hospitalizations exceed expected 

reimbursement, further exacerbating the financial challenges hospitals face. 

Methodology 

Surveying Hospitals on Reductions in Inpatient and Outpatient 
Volume 
The AHA undertook a survey of hospitals to collect information regarding: 

- Inpatient and outpatient volume reductions below baseline levels, as measured by the previous year’s 
volume, and 

- When hospitals expect to return to baseline inpatient and outpatient volumes. 

Electronic survey results were compiled in early June.  Responses representing 1,360 hospitals were received 
across 48 states, Washington D.C., and two US. territories. Approximately one-third of respondents represented 
hospitals and health systems in rural areas. Weighted averages were calculated for all survey data. Incomplete 
responses and any duplicate, inconsistent or othenrvise unusable responses were excluded from the analysis. 

Estimating the Financial Impact of Inpatient and Outpatient 
Volume Decreases 
The AHA estimated the financial impact of current reductions in inpatient and outpatient volume reaching baseline 
levels over time by using results from the survey and applying that to historical inpatient and outpatient revenues. 
Since AHA’s prior report projected financial impacts through June  2020, this study projects financial impacts starting 
in July 2020 through December 2020. However, the majority (67%) of respondents indicated that volume would not 
return to baseline in 2020. Experts have also suggested that the pandemic is likely to continue for at least another 
12 months.19Therefore, the AHA assumed a return to baseline patient volume by July 2021. Although under this 
scenario hospitals will continue to incur losses from reduced volume into 2021, this report focuses on the estimated 
losses through the end of 2020 given the high level of uncertainty regarding a number of future factors, including but 
not limited to, potential subsequent COVlD-19 surges and changing trends in insurance coverage as a result of an  
economic downturn. 

https://Www.aha.org/issue-brief/2020-06-3O—new—aha—report-finds-losses-deepen—hospitals-and-health-sy‘ste... 7/23/2020 



*New AHA Report Finds Losses Deepen for Hospitals and Health Systems Due to COVID-19 [ AHA Page 5 of 14 

Annual inpatient and outpatient gross revenues were taken from the 2018 AHA Annual Survey Database (ASDB) 
and were inflated to 2020 dollars using the increase in hospital care expenditures as reported in the National Health 
Expenditure Accounts”, and then converted to monthly figures. The weighted average of current inpatient and 
outpatient volume decreases from baseline, taken from the survey, were then applied to the monthly inpatient and 
outpatient gross revenues. To account for the expected month-to—month increase in inpatient and outpatient volume 
until baseline was achieved in July 2021, the AHA applied a negative compound annual  growth rate (CAGR) to each 
of the inpatient and outpatient gross revenue losses on a monthly basis until baseline was achieved. Monthly 
inpatient and outpatient gross revenue losses were summed to yield a total monthly gross revenue loss. This 
number was then converted to a net patient revenue loss based on 2018 ASDB data. The monthly net revenue 
losses were then summed from July 2020 through December 2020 resulting in a cumulative, financial impact figure. 

Estimating the Additional Cost of Acquiring Sufficient PPE 
Data from the Society of Healthcare Organization Procurement Professionals (SHOPP) were used to determine the 
relative increase in total PPE acquisition cost per bed per day due  to COVlD—19.21 These increases in costs took 
into account both increases in unit cost of PPE and increases in volume of PPE required to meet new guidelines 
established by the CDC. This increase in cost per bed per day was scaled to all US. hospitals by the total number 
of US. hospital beds. To project increases in PPE costs as inpatient and outpatient volume reach baseline in July 
2021, the AHA applied the same monthly CAGRs used to estimate increases in inpatient and outpatient volume 
over time. These monthly CAGRs yielded estimates of the increased PPE cost per bed per month and those were 
summed from July 2020 through December 2020 to generate a cumulative financial impact figure. 

Results 
The AHA estimates $120.5 billion in total financial impact from July 2020 through December 2020, or an  average 
$20.1 billion per month, should hospitals and health systems reach baseline patient volumes by July 2021. These 
estimates are in addition to the $202.6 billion in losses the AHA estimated between March 2020 and June  
2020, bringing total financial losses for hospitals and health systems in 2020 to at least $323.1 billion, not 
including the impact of currently increasing COVID—1 9 case rates. If the current surge trends continue, the financial 
impact on hospitals and  health systems could be even more significant. These figures were derived based on the 
following findings: 

Survey Results on Inpatient and Outpatient Volume Reductions 
Hospitals reported significant reductions in current inpatient and outpatient volume relative to their baseline. The 
weighted averages of current inpatient and outpatient volume reductions were 19.5% and 34.5%, respectively. 

Hospitals also were asked when they expected to achieve baseline. Overall, 67% indicated that they did not think 
they would achieve baseline by the end of this year. However, nearly 30% of hospitals reported that this timeframe 
was “unknown” or that they "never" expected to return to baseline volumes. 

Financial Impact of Inpatient and Outpatient Volume Reductions 

https://www.aha.org/issue-brief/2020-06-30-new-aha—report-finds-losses-deepen-hospitals-and-health—syste... 7f23/2020 



~New AHA Report Finds Losses Deepen for Hospitals and Health Systems Due to COVID-19 l AHA Page 6 of 14 

Based on projections using these survey data, the AHA estimates $116.7 billion in financial impact from July 2020 
through December 2020 should hospitals and health systems reach baseline patient volumes by July 2021. This 
figure does not include the PPE costs that are described separately below. The figure also does not include the 
impact of currently increasing COVlD-19 case rates or any subsequent waves of the pandemic. 

Financial Impact of Acquiring Additional PPE 
The AHA estimates that the cost of acquiring additional PPE would be $3.8 billion from July 2020 through December 
2020 should hospitals and health systems reach baseline patient volumes by July 2021. As the COVlD-19 pandemic 
continues, the demand for PPE remains high relative to normal operations. This high demand is further heightened 
as inpatient and outpatient volumes return to baseline levels over time and additional PPE is needed. In addition, 
some states are requiring hospitals to maintain two weeks or more of PPE reserves in the event of a surge in 
COVlD-19 hospitalizations. Collectively, these factors are increasing the need for and expense on PPE for hospitals. 

Discussion 
The nation's hospitals and health systems, which remain on the frontlines as the COVlD-19 pandemic continues, 
are increasingly financially vulnerable and in need of additional support. The AHA estimates that hospitals and 
health systems will experience at least $120.5 billion in total financial losses from July 2020 through December 2020 
due  to current reductions in patient volumes and additional expenses associated with acquiring PPE. These 
financial impacts are in addition to the $202.6 billion in losses the AHA estimated between March 2020 and June  
2020. In total, the AHA estimates that hospitals will incur at least $323.1 billion in losses through the end of this 
year. Though these analyses already indicate the immense financial challenges hospitals and health systems face, 
they likely under-represent the total financial impact. This is because some cost factors contributing to the total 
financial impact are not included in the analyses due  to limited available data. In addition to the impact of currently 
increasing COVlD-19 case rates in many states, other costs not included in this analysis include: 

- Drug Acquisition and Shortage Costs. As hospitals continue to treat COVlD-19 patients in addition to 
patients with other conditions, the demand for certain drugs has increased (e.g., antibiotic agents, sedatives, 
etc.), while supply for these drugs has decreased due  to fractured pharmaceutical supply chains. This has led 
to significant shortages for many drugs and created upward pressure on prices, resulting in hospitals 
acquiring these drugs at higher prices.22 These higher drug prices have increased overall costs for hospitals, 
with one study showing a 62% year-over—year increase in drug costs per adjusted discharge.23 

- Wage and Labor Costs. With COVlD-19 cases continuing to rise across the nation, hospital and health 
systems continue to experience staff shortages and increased hours for some hospital workers. This has led 
hospitals to implement bonus pay and other similar measures to compensate workers, increasing overall 
wage costs. In addition, staff shortages have forced hospitals to hire staff from professional staffing firms, 
many of whom have raised their rates due  to increased demand. With no sign of the pandemic subsiding 
soon, the AHA expects that hospitals will continue to experience increased wage and labor costs 

- Uncompensated Care Costs. One of the unfortunate consequences of this pandemic has been the sharp 
rise in unemployment in this country, which has led to an  increase in the number of uninsured and 
underinsured. One study has suggested that there could be an increase of over 15 million uninsured 
Americans due to COVID-19 alone.24As the number of uninsured and underinsured grow and many are 
forced to seek hospital care due  to COVlD-19 infections or other conditions, hospitals and health systems will 

https:”WWW.aha.orgfissue-brief/2020-06-30-new-aha-report—finds-losses-deepen—hospitals-and-health—syste... 7I23/2020 



New AHA Report Finds Losses Deepen for Hospitals and Health Systems Due to COVID—19 ] AHA Page 7 of 14 

need to incur higher uncompensated care costs to treat these individuals. In addition, these costs are likely to 
increase the longer the pandemic endures and as more patients return to hospitals for non-COVlD-19-related 
care. 

- Non-PPE Medical Supplies and Equipment Costs. As current reductions in inpatient and outpatient volume 
subside over time and COVlD—19 patients continue to be seen, hospitals will need to incur more costs to 
acquire the necessary medical supplies and equipment (e.g., ventilators, surgical tools, syringes, medical 
scopes, etc.) to meet increased patient demand. 

- Capital Costs. Many hospitals and health systems have already invested heavily in expanding bed capacity 
and providing additional space for testing and triaging of COVlD-19 cases. As COVlD-19 surges continue in 
different parts of the country, hospitals will need to expend further resources to address the need for 
additional treatment capacity. 

The totality of these expenses in combination with the financial impacts estimated by the AHA in this report and its 
prior report, illustrate the significant financial burden being shouldered by our  nation’s hospitals and health systems. 
In addition, this report does not attempt to quantify additional losses from currently increasing COVlD-19 case rates, 
subsequent COVlD-19 surges or changing trends in insurance coverage as a result of an  economic downturn this 
year or beyond 2020. 

While Congress and the Trump Administration have worked to deliver funds to hospitals and health systems with the 
goal of mitigating these financial impacts, the efforts have been inadequate to address the crisis. The Coronavirus 
Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act allocated $100 billion and the Paycheck Protection Program and 
Health Care Enhancement Act allocated an  additional $75 billion. However, these funds were intended for all 
healthcare providers and suppliers, not just hospitals. As of June  2020, the AHA has estimated that hospitals have 
received approximately $54.6 billion of the $102.6 billion in CARES Act relief funds that have been disbursed by the 
US. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) based on the information HHS has released regarding the 
methodologies they have used. Though significant, this amount  represents just a fraction of the total financial losses 
already experienced by hospitals, and these losses are likely to continue to grow. Therefore, more financial 
support is urgently needed to safeguard America’s hospitals and health systems. 

The AHA urges policymakers and other stakeholders to carefully consider the unprecedented financial pressure 
faced by o u r  nation’s hospitals and health systems. These losses put hospitals’ survival at serious risk. As the 

country continues to confront the unique and perilous challenges of COVlD-19, communities across America cannot 
see hospitals close and access to life-saving treatment be restricted — action is needed urgently to support our 
nation’s hospitals and health systems and their front-line staff. 

Sources 
1 . https://www.npr.org/sectionslhealth-shotlOZOIOSH6/816707182/map-tracking-the-spread-of—the- 

coronaviru s-in-the-u—s (https:Ilwww.npr.orgfsections/health-shot512020l03/16/816707182/map—tracking—the— 
spread-of-the-coronavirus—in-the—u-s). 

2. https:llwww.washingtonpost.com/nationI2020I06/24/coronavirus—live-updates—us/ 
(https:l/www.washingtonpost.comln ation/2020/06/24lcoronaviru s-live-updates-usi) 

3. https:llwww.aha.org/systemlfileslmediaffile72020/05/aha-covid19-financial-impact—0520-FlNAL.pdf 
(httpszllwwwaha.org/systemlfiles/media/file72020/05/aha-covid19-financial-impact—0520—FlNAL.pdf) 

https://www.aha.org/issue-brief/2020-06-30-new-aha-report—finds-losses-deepen-hospitals-and-health-syste... 7/23/2020 



”New AHA Report Finds Losses Deepen for Hospitals and Health Systems Due to COVID-19 | AHA Page 8 of 14 

4. 

5. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

https://coronavirus.jhu.edu/map.html (https:l/coronavirus.jhu.edulmap.html). 

Kaiser Family Foundation (2020). KFF Health Tracking Poll — May 2020. Available at 
https:l/www.kff.org/coronavirus-covid-1.9/reporkfhealth-tracking—poII-may-2020/ 

(https://www.kff.org/coronavirus—covid-1 9/report/kffhealth-tracking-polI-may-2020l). 
lbid 

httpszilazdhs.gov/documentsipreparedness/epidemiology-disease-controllinfectious—disease- 
epidemiology/novel—coronavirus/healthcareproviderslwaiver—faq.pdf 

(https://azdhs.govldocuments/preparednessiepidemiology-disease-controllinfectious—disease- 
epidemiologylnovel-coronavirus/healthcareprovidersiwaiver—faq.pdf). 

. The following states require hospitals and health systems to maintain 20% bed capacity: Colorado, Illinois, 
Massachusetts, Oregon, and Washington. Virginia requires 25% capacity. Iowa, Kentucky, and New York 
require 30%. 

. Oregon Health Authority (2020). Guidance on resumption of non-emergent and elective procedures. Available 
at https://sharedsystems.dhsoha.state.or.ulHSFormslServed/le2322u.pdf 

(https:/lsharedsystems.dhsoha.state.or.us/DHSFormsIServed/Ie2322u.pdf). 

Virginia Department of Health (2020). FAQ: Non-urgent procedures and surgeries. Available at 
httpszl/wwwvdh.virginia.gov/coronaviruslcoronavirus/faq-non-urgent-procedures-and—surgeriesi 
(httpszllwwwvdh.virginia.gov/corenavirusicoronavirus/faq-non-urgent-procedures-and-surgeriesl). 
Department of Public Health & Environment, Colorado (2020). Second amended public health order 20-29: 
Limited recommencement of voluntary or elective surgeries and procedures in Colorado. Available at 
https:lldrive.googIe.com/fileidi1 DZAp5qpiFBzRYa7TD18JA9n2qel-raW6lview 

(https://drive.google.com/fileldl1 DZAp5qpiFBzRYa7TD18JA9n2qel-raW6/view). 
New York-Presbyterian (2020). General visitation guidelines. Available at https:I/www.nyp.orglcoronavirus— 
informationIcoronavirusvisitor—policy—change (httpszflwww.nyp.org/coronavirus—information/coronavirusvisitor- 
policy-change). 

Stanford Health Care (2020). Safely resuming patient care. Available at 

httpszllstanfordhealthcare.org/stanford-health—care-now/2020/ (https:l/stanfordhealthcare.org/stanford-health- 
care-now12020I). 

Ascension (2020). Coronavirus disease (COVID-19). Available at https:!lhealthcare.ascension.org/COVID-19 
(https:l/healthcareascension.orglCOVID-19). 

Strata Decision Technology (2020). National Patient and Procedure Volume Tracker: Analysis of 2 Million 
Patient Encounters Reveals U.S. Hospitals are Losing $60 Billion per Month. Available at 
https:/Iwww.stratadecision.comlwp—contentlupleads/2020l06/NationalPatient-and-Procedure-Volume-Tracker— 
and-Report_Weekly-Update_June1_2020.pdf (httpszfiwww.stratadecision.com/wp- 
contentiuploads/2020/06/NationaIPatient-and-Procedure-Volume-Tracker-and-Report_Weekly- 
Update_June1_2020.pdf). 

lbid. 

KaufmanHalI (2020). National Hospital Flash Report. Available at 

httpszliflashreports.kaufmanhall.comlnational-hospital-report—may-2020 

(https:lIflashreports.kaufmanhall.com/nationaI-hospital-report—may-2020). 

https:l/www.cdc.gov/mmwrlvolumes/69/wr/mm6925e2.htm?s__cid=mm6925e2__w 

(https:l/www.cdc.govlmmwrlvolumes/69/wrlmm6925e2.htm?s_cid=mm6925e2_w). 

https://www.aha.org/issue-brief/2020-06-30-new-aha-report—finds-losses-deepen-hospitals-and—health—syste... 7/23/2020 



'New AHA Report Finds Losses Deepen for Hospitals and Health Systems Due to COVID—19 I AHA Page 9 of 14 

19. 

20 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

httpszilwww.nytimes.com/2020/06l21lhealthlcoronavirus-pandemic—spread-trump.html 
(httpszllwww.nytimes.com12020/06/21lhealthlcoronavirus-pandemic—spread-trump.html) 
https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-SystemslStatistics-Trends-and- 
Reports/NationalHealthExpend Data (https:l/www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-SystemsIStatistics- 
Trends-and-Reports/NationalHealthExpendData). We used the growth in actual and projected expenditures 
between 2018 and 2019, respectively, as well as the growth rate between the 2019 and 2020 projected 
values. 

The Society for Healthcare Organization Procurement Professionals (2020). White paper re: Marginal PPE 
costs incurred by skilled nursing facilities and assisted living centers treating COVlD-19 patients. Available at: 
http:Icn.cnn.com/cn nl20201images/04/1 6/3hopp.covid.ppd .costs.analysis_. pdf 
(http:/cn.cnn .co m/cn n12 02 0/images/04I1 6/shopp.covid.ppd.costs.analysis_. pdf). 
httpszilwww.premierinc.com/newsroom/press—releases/premier—inc-data-shows-drugs—essential-to—providing— 
care-for—covid-19-patientsquickly-slipping-into—shortage (https:llwww.premierinc.com/newsroom/press- 
releases/premier—inc—data-shows—drugs—essential-to-providing-care-for—covid-1 9-patientsquickly-slipping—into— 
shonage) 

KaufmanHall (2020). National Hospital Flash Report. Available at 

httpszlfflashreports.kaufmanhall.comlnational-hospital-report—may-2020 
(https:/lflashreports.kaufmanhal|.com/national-hospital-report-may-2020). 

https:l/www.rwjf.org/enllibrary/research/Z020/05Ihow-the-covid—19-recession-could-affect—health-insurance- 
coveragehtm (https:l/www.rwjf.org/enllibrary/research/Z020l05/how—the—covid-19-recession-could—affect— 
health-insurance-coverage.htm). 

https://www.aha.org/issue-brief/2020-O6-30-new-aha—report—finds-losses-deepen-hospitals-and—health—syste... 7/23/2020 



A
ttachm

ent Q
 

~3H%E 

an .m 080..“ 0.03 0.00.0 
0.0.: 

.0. x30 08.... 9.3.0- 
:3 3: E. H and? a $0 3 $0.31, Sigma 0 a B... a: n n.» he 

2...- 65.3. 02.8.. .3... F. 82.2.: SSE 30.80 80.3.. xofi- $00.0... $3.0m. $0.00. 38...... 20.3 0.5.: 83.5.... am- 3...: 330$. 0.0.9 3%.»... 8.3.8... .3300. NEE. 
an. 50.3. «$.50 

9.5.0.. 80...“... £0.98 magma 05.2.0 KN 03m” .3..d eon..- 50.2.. 0038 000.000 80.30 

.30... 52.30." 2133 $0.2. 025...; 50.80.: «mamas $2.93.. 
a: .303". 08.3...8 3...... 03. Sun 8 Egg 80.30.00 «3.81% 

8”. 33.83 233.3 3...... 3035 333% 3008.5 "3.02....“ 
ah- 88.0mm. 

81mm... $5: 98.8... 80.2.... 35.03... Soda.— ..fi Rudd mag? .30: 80.0.8 08.024“. 30.9....“ 03.08.. 
xx.“ 03.0.8 $0.08 

.00.... 38.... 5:8: 0.8.m 03.03 
mm. 38.2... 98.30..“ 0......0 96.8. 03.000... 2%.m 5.000; 
x... .333 08.8% $3 RE... 50.3.0.0 3......d 338... 
mm. 50.0: 03.0% .8... «3...... 53mm $.05: 08.0.... 
0.....- .302“. $0.3m... $0.2. $0.02 08.02.: 0.0.0.03... 8 S... no 
.3. 0.0.3 80.80 0.0.... 08.8 $0.03 .5...Q 00.... 3.: 

a” 050.: 80.0.80 0.. _..0. .8500. F 5.02... $0.30... 50.5....“ 

0...: 20.2 gunman... 30.x 30.08... 80.33» magnum 
Sagan... 

gm 80.2w 30.2w... 2.0.2. .5 0.33 08.003 08.02..“ amnmvnd‘ «a 03% 03.08.... 
.50.: «3.80 02.80.... 30.83 00:03.... 

«a- .333. mmh.0m¢.m~ 0...... 80.8... 50.nom.mm «$90.3 08.80:... 

am manna... 533.00 $3 023:6 50.830 2.0... 5.00 3»... in... 
3mm- .333. $3.8 ....._ :8. 

.2853. 80.9.... 338.1 $0.3. 08.300 08.80.” 
80.0 80.0 
mmm.mm0.m mmm.0m0.m 

as. 88.08.... anger. $3. an...» S... gangs 000.3 v.00 03.0.0.5 
*3. 88.31%. 83303 $0.0. 833.3. «9.03.8 «8.20.3 30.05.00 
*0 230m $5.003. 0.2.... 05.02 Steam... 08.50... ...$.m~m.m 
3...... 53.08 $0.800 02:8 000.0%. 558.... «8.5.... 08.02.... 
08”. $53.3. 0333: .50.: 02.2.0.2. anaemia 09.035. 05.3.50 .3... imam. 2320 0.0.3 «8.8.... 80.5%.. 33...... 03.85 .32- 38.530. 2008.3 

.30.“: up Eh...” 2500.8 $050.:— 08.52.... 
3%. $3.95.... $0.08....” 05.: 

£58... 50.9.0.8 «$63.5 
02.2.9...“ .33- 8309...... $080.3 $0.3 :38... $0.83: Ffldmauu 80.038 

.._. .I 

9.. 
“a- gunman. 3068...: $0.5 0:... 52... 02.8».02 350...“! 50. 3nd: 

$0...R.m2 $0.3 03.08.? 08.8.0.0“. 08.83? 332...» 
gm. .mewfimm: 03.0%.? 0.90.: 50.003 05.33.: $0.003» «$30.00 

one: 0200—2... :80 $0.5m. as" .033 0:.“ .030... 

wzofiémno ".0 ._.z.u._ EmFFm 

£30m... BICEQZ ‘1‘ hmmmOx—n— A'.‘ 

59...... ER 
£9.03. mehufimao 

$.00... 
0E8... 002 

0E3... 050.000 :0: .30... 
30:09.3 05.8000 :02 .050 

Ammcmaxm. 599:. 
0E8... E9509... 

00:05”. am... 
0E3... €50.30 :0: 

.000... 
00.00:. 0:30.500 

000:0a 5:59.000 =30... 

03:0q 300..-:02 .m.0....n:m 
08:0a 0:00.000 EEO 

:0.«m~_.._0E< w 5.5.0900... 

00x3. 0 3:00... 00:900.: 
0008. w 0.00:3. 

.050 - 000.33 0002050 
00.3.5 - 000.23 00005...."— 

02.005 
.050 - v.00". $5.303..."— 

m:m_u_m>..n. - 000“. 300.303.; 

0.000 .020.— _m.0._..n_:w 
.0901. 00005.5."— 

mum—0:3 
00.3.5 

30:05...“ 9:30.000 

0:026”. 32 
00:29. ”5.980.050 

3:00.005. .3 .02. 0.0.00.5. 02.00.05 0.00:0»?— 

m_.n__>ou 0. 3.0.0.. 3:05 .050 

20:5". @000". mi... 

00:95: 002.com Eats... .0... 

005%: E2". acosuauua .30... 
500 00m 

0.00 3:20 
0000030.? 3302.000 000.5 

$:0E.m:..u< .050 
00.0”. 00.3302 

0.00.005. 
0.00.005. 

0000030.? 33003000 

03:33. mac—Bum «00:0... 0005 :20... 
.cmzmQSO 

E0300:— 
000059. 000.20m E050“— «no.0 



~B~%£ 

my; am?“ an? awn...“ was... 53 am: www.mm $0.m mam...“ «$3.. $3.... 33. 
mm; “$3 mmmm “Sow xmmw mm; “at... “$v mmmfi. “$3.... Em? mama- “mg... 333... mamas. gamma mfimfim cum fie $9.3m ma~.mm~ as 3”.” mass." «36% wk 9: 

magma 33m. 33m 33... 33° 33...... 33.... Emma: $5.3 83m «Name $2.. $16 
$3.3. $3 $3 $3 $3 $3 and.” 33.3. 36.3 8m - - .NNN. 
.Ngamm. .233 38.3. 33%. .wmmfim. .Nmo.mm. .Nmm.mm. mafia 5&3 .33.”. 53:3 .32.: .83... madam BEN momma SEN 85$ BEN 85“ 33H 3&3 83H ma}: mam” Ram.“ 

Emd H89 30.2 80.9.. Scan EEK EQE «mm? mmmdm Human SQR mmmfim 9%.: 

”2.53 833. 81mm“ «W59. 23% ”mums. mama: Sign." 88.8.“ 83.8 .Blu.fl~. 
.818: mam: 

$3.. in: ......_. f..." 
.2... .._n...__. .. .. «mam . a...” a8... . ..|.._.. in. 

$33.8 mean} «8.3% magnum ".333 93.53.... Bing... 35.3... 233... $38.... 3533 335.“. 53...; . .. 
nu . _ .2. 

. .. .. v.3. wan. T... 
- .- . . I. - u 

2.35% 338.” magma." "3.33 3.353 $5.3.” Rude...“ gamma.” 33%.“ 2334 saga... 358....“ 25.33 93.93 mama. 832 832 mafia manna. momafi mamas Nmfiam 33m R33 398.. “3.2: Badman 3mg“ $.d 33% 3mg” 33% memfifi 93mm www.mmm Bflwfl 33% $32 Rana.” 
www.mmm 8L“? _ 81mm 8%... 3.13 

02.9. I 31mm I I mmmdm 83.... 02.8 $2» mm~.mm amtom 
Em. E E Ema: 23m: 9.33 

93.53 
Rama... 
$33 $35: www.mfl Emmfl $33 $3.: wowemfl 

83mm.» macaw 986% 9863 $8.8“ 98.8.“. 
2.0.03 m$.mm~ HEN“ 90.3% mmhdmm m...m.om~ 353 

3...o mas. $3.... $3... $33. $3.... $93 mmmdq Ems... mHmAm Show mama.“ mewmq 
83mm.“ «mama... «8&8 3d 315m ~3m 8.38 @363 £38. 33% mfi~.~mn mEfiB 93.53 

838 8%.”... mafia. mom? 83... 8q 8%."... $93 $99. «9.? 30.3 mmhwm 8mm. 
@8535 «.863 8Q 959». 8.0.6.3 89m «.863 8.3m mfifiwn 33$ mmw.$~ woman Emma». .. .. . _. . . - _ . . . a». . Mm 

333.3. naming Rm.m:.m mafimfifi mamudm ”$.33 «40.13% £33.... m$.~mo.m 93.3%». $9.33 $32.». 335m 
madam “36$ E38. S38 2.“d mmmdfl gamma mmuwma www.mfl 898“ Stan... Bammw mmodwm 

gamma... ommfimm mwmdmm $0.3m 9min mmmfimm 35...... @355. mmmgw mmmdm... $3.3. «$6.3 23.3 
8333 mmm.mmm.~ Sqmnma $18...“ om¢.mmm.~ $183 3132. 03.33 ~8.~m~.~ “Saga 0.3%....” 3313 23.8% n . 6Q . Fa _ . ....u.. 

.o . __ . é... 

mmmnhfiwflw... I Jmmfifll I. 
.umueEI Ifimwflfl. REE... ragga 

..%.wwm.. We”... 
53...: MEI Raga... 

uncguhfiwfifimig 3;... 
.._..... HT... 9.... f1..." Econ 38.. ._..... 1.... . m”. a...“ 

. a”. $3 
Sadnudo @3696 «3.33 83mm.» 332.... Eng? 213...... 93.2.3. 838d 3m.m~=.o SNEE 3:686 «$63.» $35 8d 3%.. «3.3 Snood «3.3 ~33 mam... mwmg mmm.mm :3... $13 23.3 «3.83. 319... 3...”q @133 
89...". 

- 8o... mmmdmmfi. 3°.m mmodm Hmmfimm 23.2 mafia 3&8. Em.oom.~ awn .56 RH Ram Ram Rum “Rm *3 “son Rum Raw Ram 

95.33.... 8323 «8.d 839E mmufimofi 333m manna... 23.5.... mama... Begum 313...... 333... 813% 

gunmana $3.d 3354. 33%.... ”mafia...“ magi... 3.3%.... $32... $38... augmmm «$.33 2.33.5 “Sign 
33%... 83cm mflq Sufi... mo~.mm... 333. 3.3.? ENS.” 8m £3.m 3.3% $32 «.363 8933 madam 93$ :3? afikm Swim NmEmN «2.9: 3%.. Sad... $33 $52.. Bio... 

$33.2. Enema... ”magma 83m...“ 838... 9386 Newman mutate 3.3%... .3».t «$.83. «8.33 312”.“ “2.....t «mmfin $.38 Emma... ~24...” 8...d mmmdmfl www.mmm 3%.... ~89 23% $33 833 
2.33.2. ”8.9m; $3q 83%; $334 33t 333... 9.324 833.. Namwm 0353..“ 33mm; «$6.84 
«88m mmo.m~m.~ ~nm..mm.~ momma? ~3.-m.~ ”unfit.“ SENS munchiw awhmmm; oom.mmo.~ Enigma $5.83 m3.~m¢.~ «$68.3 Rtfima mNEE.~ mafia.” om~.3m.~ 36d $33 $333 2343... $38 .833; Magnum mmm.~mm.~ 

. . P... .. .. I me...” 
am“. He 

.. 
. . ......_.. 3.6. .mm. . . £9... 

“a“... n...“ w: 
an. 

.....n. a... 
. “H. .. B. ._.._m. mm. .. an. an . - 6.. R. an . fix an. 

25.2...q muo.-~.fl Enamqfi Shaina Quinn” $39....“ $33.: 338$ mmu.~.~_m $33.“ mafia: 333$ Roxana 
30.3....m2 13.313 832.2 339...: «3.33. “8&d 393.3 35d $3.36 233.... 338$ mflfifid 833.3 Kannada. ~n~.mm.....~ SQNEN mm¢.-m.~ mooamfi mmm.$....~ m¢o.m$.~ $5.905 mm~.o~m.~ mfigfi 3m.mmm.~ Soda... ommgw.” 

a .uaEuuun heap—.032 .3980 Bag—33am 3:93 2.... 
25.. .55. =5... 5.5:. rain?— Enacnq 

:55: 33... 
f. :33: 959.30 

Ammo... 
cu:_ «a: 

$5.02.. 3:225 :92 .39.. 
8335.. 9:930 ca: 550 

.35....m 622:. 
$5.85 .cwEfimE. 

355m. E... 
0:50:— uEqnD :az 

Ammo... 
0E3... 55.9.2.0 

mamcunxm m:=n._uno .50... 

mmmcmaxm. .onm..-:uz .5355 
mmmcmaxm. 9.3.30 .650 

:o..mn.toE< w :o=m_umamo 
3m a. 3:8... 85.59.. 

manna. a 23.35. 
55.0 - 823$ ummmcoSn. 

33...... - mmuEmm Emu—.23.”. 
mw._nn:w 

.550 . mam". .mcofimmficn. 
mcflufihcn. - mum”. .mcemmfloi 

9.80 Bow. .20....nzm 
55...... vmmmcufim 

fluocom 
marmfim 

3......»a 95225 

0:55: 3.... 
3:33. 9:930 550 

5.8.85. 3 52. EEmEn. 5.629.”. xumcuxmn. 
@5500 2 3.52 3:90 350 

macs“. .939. m1: 

v=:0>wfl amazmw ucflufin— ”—02 

3:95". E9."— mco=osumn .80... 
38 Em 

98 3:20 
moocuio=< Egan—:00 @230 

$5553.? 550 
away. 358mm: 

285% 
23.8.... 

80:36.? .mauunbcoo 

3:96: 8.22am Ewan."— mmohw .50... . 
E3350 

E25... :. 
3:96: mansion Egan. $20 



A
ttachm

ent R 
88.8.0. 88.8.5; .902... 052:. 058 

._ a n . Isl! 
II 

38.3.... m. m D8 08 w m m3 m3 m m 08.038 m ”.32. 

. 
m 08.08; m . m 08.08; m “52%... 3.258 m... 

m 33.8 m - m «.888 m Ems)". 2.35% E: 

6.25. 8-050”. ......mlEeuB m. _- ,. 
u m - m 08.8 m .wmafim m 0.1m ....oo <3. <2... .25 .2 $0902.33. uStonfl 2.3.000 tam E950 ... 

... 
. 

00 u an 0080002 00.55.52. 0: 30:3 8. ....5 Eur—.... wry .... 00.58.35 3.823% >5 cum: .6: ...? Emu... a - 
. an I 9.: EB. E. .333; 50> «Egan—00 :05 .839. 

_ 

3......u 5.02. .02: 5% 3:3 3:9. 9:. .m .83: .qWWH .. 
m 80.03 
m . m 08.03 

m “FEE?“— 3.3.53 

. .. ......Efi gnu... .85 .6... WEB 3.2. $35.3... 
.3...“ 

I 
m 83.0,. m - m 319. m “55.5". 3.05.6 

.. 
I ..Ecmxfiw 3.8»? .3 _. 4 m - m «Immdm 

m nmmdw m 22:: ......im .0 5.83:3. 13$ 13% 0.3.q 
... 

-umficmflmn 3.589: .203. §e$m§_ gs; HE... 
083.82% 6.900300 31.058 «09:30.05 3 msfl - 

. . . ..n 3.. 28:. £532.. Egofifis .803“ L._.... _. 
.. ......333 n. i=3 <24? 2...». .5 00.2.3 m. «2.... EEaimnmm‘... 

...fl 
_ . . 

. 
. 1. fl .6. war. :0 Emma .22. «TEE...» 08039.... 

nu: ... ......H... m . m 000.0“ m 000.8 m (In? E2”. 82.050 m8. Em... €195 
. .. - _. .u I. “3.0.? 5.00... .93.. .5. area Elm. 

0E3...“ .83 ”E 
If“. m. 

awed.“ n .. m 30.9 m EoEEn. u:.=E.um mi... 

3.5.0 ......»u... .23. .5 00.5903”. .2082. 30. ,. 
.1 .... _. 

m wqmdhma w vumdomd m Nmndhd.‘ m 00.53.? m1... 
.Nmndhfivw 

.3232 0.5 . ....w . .. 
.23. - “Ea". “—0.3... 33:20 mums 

_. as 8. B omega 83 £2: 000.00% “use. as 99.32 on . 
«1.0.3.. :03 “En ooo.§.vw 

minus. 3 .333: .E? 
... .... ... 

«use... at £3 0858.3 Eu. 3 9.88 a; :fiVL... . . 
5.. . m Ema: m 53.08..“ m 88.08... m :8. “manages". c2832.. :28... ....E... :8. Emma... 5:85.... =25. <8 .55 m: 

I Emuiuaflmufiuf .2 303m 30% .6 3mm 232... . ...... . ...»..mfl 3m... 00% 05% use Et .5 52.50. 8. 2 $0 . . 
.-. 8.: an «8:096 =28. ucEiEEE can... 032. ciao ..rr 

. 

was “3593. ..Eim .0 ...—fie? “5:9: m.~ 8 #3... 
I. . 

.2033 
.50 0.4.0. 

30.300... En. . (mm ...H L ...m .. 
m - m 000.8 

m 0006.. m 08.. $23.90. 005080.... :25". 30m: 50.. 
EEG EFF. u.Eo:0um (mm scan 3 

- .. __ 
888$. u... 

4...... 
-. .. m 58.88 

... . m 3.38 m 20.5.... «2:58. $5 
.8282 “Ba 3 as“. on as“? BEES cars... 

. .. 
. m - m - m owmfimmfi m BEEEWA. 23.3.2 *0 8:92 38.03 08:96.1 9.3.00.2 mEu 

.... 
m2... 3 0853....“ 3:08.52. 202.35. B EBB “5:8: - . .. 

..— 

I l _ 

.. .88..t .8. mm. 
.. m 30.08 m - m 30.08 m 4.555. «2:53. m_._: 

glbuumaucztcgat 0m Egg...» unflincmw u...» - .. .jtwmé..-.lfi.n_ 
5...”... ..., ...... m . m 086 m 80.0 m ME: 2058 a... 2E... in»: .o £33588 @3228 .3920. 

3:2 .0.— ucficzu 00.83.83 5.85.0... 
$32 .050 “co—5000: m:.=_aEw¢ 08.033: .233 800...... 00.08.0090 

02.0.0: 2.50:2 

stow... EEOEmZ 

LommOLn. 
‘1‘ 

fax 



Attachment S 

(:3 Prosser 
Memor i  oi Heai t  h 

QUALITY COMMITTEE REPORT 

The Quality Committee was newly created in 2019 with the first meeting on 01/28/2019. This 
Committee meets on a monthly basis with DepartmentPresentations, Hand Hygiene Compliance, 
Medication Scanning Compliance and Patient Care Scorecard as standing agenda items. This 
allows for these highly important topics to be discussed at each meeting to keep them at the 
forefront of the Directors/Managers minds as well as to serve as an educational moment. 

We have also had numerous other topics on the agenda, such as: Patient Satisfaction, Pharmacy 
8: Therapeutic Scorecard, Policy Approval Process, and iVantage reports. Unfortunately, due to 
the current pandemic, meetings in March and April were cancelled in order to abide by the 
proclamation of no more than 10 people in one space less than six feet apart. However, starting 
in May, the Quality Committee has been meeting virtually via Microsoft Teams which has been 
quite successful. 

So far in 2020, we have had 10 different department presentations: 

0 January— 
0 Environmental Services — HCAHPS Cleanliness Scores 
0 Dietary — Patient Room Service 
0 Family Birthplace — Little Wings Program 

February — 
0 Emergency Department — Studor Conference & Quality Measures in ED 
0 Surgical Services — OJ Project/Inadequate Bowel Preps and How to Identify & 

Correct 
0 May — 

0 Finance — DZA Management Letter Taskforce — Quality Initiative 
0 June — 

0 Human Resources — Average Days to Recruit 
0 Marketing - Marketing & Communications Report 
0 IT — IT Security 

July — 
0 Acute Care - Acute Care/Outpatient Services/Care Transition Quality Goals 

These presentations have been engaging and educational. It gives everyone an inside picture of 
what each department is working on from a Quality perspective. The goal of the presentations 
are to share objective and measurable data to show how the department is moving the needle 
to improve quality of care for all our patients. 



ll 
$t’fl“ Association of 
l Washington Public Hospital Districts 

Attachment T 

2020 Mid-Year Report 

gather. 

Tom Jensen 
AWPHD Board President 

Grays Harbor Hospital 

In a normal year we would just be returning from our  annual  
Chelan Rural Conference revitalized and ready to take on the 
rest of 2020. However, to say this has not been a normal year 
is a n  understatement. We are greatly missing this time to 

Nonetheless, our  PHD members remain committed to serve 
their communities and we are eager to face the rest of 2020 
with new insights and tools to meet our service missions. 

As we are unable to gather in person, we are offering you this 
semi-annual report to share the work AWPHD has been 
undertaking on your behalf in 2020. 

efforts. 

Matthew Ellsworth 
AWPHD Executive Director 

You will see that we have been active advocating on our 
members behalf and working hard to continue to provide 
high value to you. The AWPHD staff (Joanna 8: Tianna) have 
made a tremendous effort in meeting challenges of 2020, a 
special THAN K YOU to both of them for their extraordinary 

Please let us know if you have any questions, needs or 
feed back. As always, we welcome your input. 

Legislative Session 
The 2020 Session was a success for 

AWPH D. In the shorter session, our  team 
was active on policies including those to 
move to our new IGT (see next page), the 
role of Fire Districts in providing health 

care and a variety of minor issues 
effecting the auditing and disclosure 

rules of operating a PHD. 

11 

will i 
We are already beginning to develop our 
2021 priorities as well as a n  anticipated 
special session. Please share your ideas 

and any concerns you would like AWPHD 
to be advocating for on your behalf. 

I. 
. ' u  

- . .. 

www.AWPHD.org 

” “735-379 
R __ P13515712 

Answering the unique challenges of 
PH D5 to fulfill the legal requirements 

of public meetings and disclosure were 
_ brought to the forefront as the State 
ordered public gathering to cease, a 
direct conflict with the laws to which 

PHDs are bound. 

AWPHD worked with the policy 
makers and a coalition of Special 

Purpose Districts to obtain waivers 
allowing virtual meetings and 

temporary easing of disclosure 
regulations. We will be working to 

make many of these changes 
permanent. 



g i g fl  Association of 
Washington Public Hospital Districts 

2020 Mid-Year Report 

Financial Snapshot 
R e v e n u e  5 %  B e l o w  B u d g e t  

E x p e n s e s  31% B e l o w  B u d g e t  

Revenue 

Expenses 

O 100k 200k 300k 400k 

I Budget I Actual 

IGT Support 
AWPHD has successfully transitioned to the new 

Intergovernmental Transfer Program (IGT) we refer 
to as "MQIP." ‘ 

While the members will see very little change on 
the functionality of the program, the shift will allow 

for future allocations to increase with the 
cooperation of the legislature. 

The June 2020 payments we sent to members were 
executed under the new MQI P program. 

As you may recall, AWPHD’S IGT funds are used to 
develop and expand membership needs in areas 

such as access to training for providers, supporting 
access to medications for opioid use disorder, 
addressing alignment of health information 

exchange. 

These funds are intended to be used on challenges 
or needs impacting our members broadly. If you 

have challenges or priorities, let us know. 

Governance Education 
This year we have been delivering 

Governance Education to our 
members. To our newly elected board 

members the orientation and basic 
education webinars have been 
delivered and well attended. 

We have eight more education 
sessions scheduled and are deploying 

more as we look to augment the 
absence of the Chelan experience. 

Legal Support 
We renewed our longstanding 

relationship with MRSC. The bi-annual 
Legal Manual has been published and we 
have provided a record number of legal 

Opinions to meet the challenges COVI D- 
19 has placed on PH Ds. 

Outreach 
This year we have visited reg-1'..- “a j: 

1- __ _—--l- 

22 members (incl. virtual). fig 
Included with this report e ML" 
is our new "Who We Are & " 
What We Do" handout we E; “““““““ 

are sharing to grow a 
greater understanding of 

AWPH D. 

. _ 0 
Asefmiatlon of 
" ll'lf""'-fi ‘F’uhfic Hospital 3 You can now follow 
' n _.' __ us on Twitter 

W @AWPH DS 
. m  1-Ilr14lhl.I-.l! 

m We highlight our 
_fl:flfiil member visits and 

.n- . w fl w m .  showcase the unique 
. ".€:.E~.T:"—'.":‘FEJ?FT - ' work our members 

are undertaking. 

www.AWPHD.org 



.1
.“

 

— 
4

}
 

”3;: Association of 
l. Washington Public Hospital Districts 

Who We Are- 

», Since 1952 The Association of Washington Public 
Hospital Districts (AWPH D) has been the voice for 

_. Public Hospital Districts (PHD) across the State of 
Washington. We are solely focused on the unique role 

y that PHDs serve in communities. 

1"!" 

At AWPHD we understand the’speciai connection of Emma 
our members to therr communities; that have made the mats ”ag'g‘figggggfii ”W 
choice and investments to keep care local. We strive to 
support the PHDs at all levels; the publicly elected 
commissioners, CEOs and staff. Our value is in our 
ability to advocate, educate and convene all of the 
above to create a better environment to deliver publicly 
owned health care. 

I We are led by a professional full time staff and an all «swam 
ii volunteer Board of Directors Executive mess 

690 Wives“ 5 6 -  Public Hospital Districts 

9 0 9 99 £7 d-lospitals 
OMMMII 9 

.- 

9' ' 9  9 ~> 9mm ” (34 Critical AccesS) 

9 9 90¢:gmm 
0 Hgflrlgommfir 9 o 99 3 _ C'inics i l 

9 9 g g 9mm. 12 - Longterm Care 

9 v 22 - EMS 

206.281.7211 
999 3rd Street 

Suite 1400 
Seattle, WA 98104 

wwwAWPHDorg @AWPHDS y 



.@ Association of 
Washington Public Hospital Disti'iCts ii 

What we do 

5;, Advocate 

I When it comes to influencing public policy. AWPHD is the voice of 
- Washington Public Hospital Districts. Together, with our experience and 
{.3 members' collective voices we bring your needs and issues to the . I 

Legislature State and Federal Agencies. " ' 

{We Educate 

[_ At AWPHD we offer tailored 
- overnance education to 

I eaders and PHD 
- Commissioners. In addition, we 
L: help our members navigate 
|_ legal questions unique to 

. PHDs 

3; .2 ‘ Convene 
We recognize the value to our members in gathering to learn In! 
and share. AWPHD sponsors multiple annual gatherings for PHD '— fit!- 
leaders. We also have forged strategic partnerships within the healthcare ”tut 
and public policy arenas that add value to our members. " ' 

- 1 Support 
AWPHD administers Intergovernmental 
Transfer (IGT) and Nursing Home 
Pro-Share programs that delivers direct 
financial benefit to our members. In 
addition AWPHD provides access to 
qualified, independent legal support on 
those issues unique to PHDs. 

m2813211 

999 3rd Street 
Suite 1400 

Seattle. WA 98104 

www.AWPHD..oI-g @AWPH D5 9 



Attachment U 

The Collaborative 
2019 | Annual Report as 

Washington Rural Health Collaborative 

Page 36 of Board Packet 



Z l P a g e  

Page 37 of Board Packet 



3 | P a g e  

The Collaborative exists to... 

Support Collaborative members to better serve their communities. 
Overcome the challenges of rural healthcare. 
Take advantage of the opportunities that a collective provides. 
Speak with one rural voice. 

Page 38 of Board Packet 



4 | P a g e  

Letter from Board Chair 
Julie Petersen, Board Chair and CEO of Kittitas Valley Healthcare 

RURAL COMMUNITIES ARE IN GOOD HANDS 
While this report focuses on 2019, I would be remiss to not mention the tectonic shifts 
of 2020. We seem to be experiencing the year 2020 in ALL CAPS and above the fold. 
We are caring through a pandemic, managing through economic upheaval, and calming 
through civil unrest. While this may not be business as usual, no one has more 
experience stepping up, adapting, creating, and leading than my counterparts at the 
Washington Rural Health Collaborative. Our communities instinctively turn to us to 
meet their needs and our rural health systems do not disappoint. 

As member hospitals, we value our independence and also recognize the need to 
leverage every advantage to succeed as rural providers. When I reach out to the CEOs 
of the Collaborative for advice or input, I engage with and am supported by some of 

the most creative, adaptive, and successful rural leaders in the country. This rich resource of CEOs, along with 
that of their respective leadership teams, is the heartbeat of the Collaborative. It is the very thing that gives us 
our edge and increases our chance to succeed. 

As leaders, we are setting the stage to take the Collaborative to the next level. To realize our vision, we will rely 
on the enormously energetic and talented staff of the Collaborative. In late 2019, our Executive Director, Elya 
Prystowsky was barely on the ground when she was faced with the extraordinary challenge of leading a 
convening organization in a time of enforced distancing. Elya and the amazing team at the Collaborative 
regrouped and pressed on. With Elya’s leadership, I am confident that the next level is just around the corner. 
We at the Collaborative are practical visionaries. Whether we focus on bringing services to the bedside, 
resources to our workforce or partners to the table, our member hospitals will be stronger, and our 
communities will be healthier because we did it together. Whatever that next level looks like for the 
Collaborative, we are ready. We are better than big; we are the Washington Rural Health Collaborative. 

Letter from the Executive Director 
Elya Prystowsky, PhD, Executive Director 

l was humbled when l was asked to join the Collaborative team in October of 2019. I have 
followed the incredible work of the Collaborative for years, and have envied the strong 
sense of connectedness among its member CEOs. It is an honor to serve some of the most 
futuristic and highly strategic rural healthcare leaders of our state. 

If you drive by the Collaborative office in McCleary, Washington, you will see a small, 
slightly battered white cottage. After being in the ring with this group for 8 months, I can 
assure you that looks can be deceiving! The amount of entrepreneurial ideas and 
productive work that comes from this small team of four individuals is a marvel. 

It is the early days for me in my role. I will let the accomplishments of 2019 speak for themselves in this Annual 
Report. Thank you for reading and see you next year! 

Page 39 of Board Packet 



5 | P a g e  

The Collaborative 
A BRAIN TRUST OF LIKE-MINDED RURAL HEALTHCARE LEADERS 

MISSION 
DEFEND, CREATE and DESIGN the future of rural health care 

through collective strategy and action 

VISION 
To be nationally recognized as a 

significant network of RURAL hospitals 
working together to achieve service excellence through 

collaboration and innovation 

CORE VALUE 
Show up and contribute 

Page 40 of Board Packet 



G l P a g e  

Collaborative Hospital Members 
'2' ....... K "R ”Err-J 

6a. to 1 f 
Island Hospital. Anaobt't '- _ ' - T ,  ' ' + H ‘1 no. 

R a g :  m . _ {ma-h * Ferryi County Memorial Hospital, Repuhllc 
* SkagIt Valley Hospltal, Mt. Vernon i r (  I 

« .H Jefferson Healthcare, It'll- I 
"In...“ Port Townsend ' U554 — -a_ Newport Hospital Newportj 

III "as. ,_ N i  WhidbeyHealth, Coupeville 
Forks Community ' 4 I 9 ‘ CascadeValley Hospital Arlington ’_-. L I - '  "x 

HospitaIJIForks ' I .  "' ! % F ‘  1’J _ ' .-. "H. i I', _. - .. 

L, .__ _ _  Snononflsi [ f ' - "W‘x 
1' “ a t " :  _ _ _ _ _  "1: ____r I) x \ F “  A . 

Jettersm ‘u _ -a r“. LIncoIn Hospital, Davenport 
f 

._ fl Snoqualmie Valley / r1“ - --‘-" T . 
King Hospital. Snoqualmie _ __ I 

a n  'F“ { ’ 9 ‘  '-—._-__'_- . -  I 

glides-.011 General Hospital Shelton " r—lj — — , 7 
f?- ant [ 

SummitPacific "' It. nmar 
Med-lea! Center E l m a *  " —  — l +Kittitaslla eyHealthCare I « J  

L _ . Ellensburg 
“- ‘ Willapa Harbor I g , ... ' 

ELI Hospital. South Bend f Arbor Healt Morton ”'1'“ _ ‘fi-[kfihk 

Ocean Beacjja ' { i f  i 
Hospltért‘jt -[‘-._ _ - ’  'unuuu 
“max; k rowel: j Prosser Memorial ‘1 “1"t 

'-._ Health. Prosser "m" It: a“ As all 
or We I I - l  Show n 7 "j 

1I J — ‘ f  I [ i  If.) 

~—-"' Skyline Health -* 
' I _ ‘ ...-r— 

em" mm: m" 1 Kuwait! Valley Health, 
,..r' — E x "H, ILIIi-Igl-I‘ Mtfioldendale 

.. ' Hus/”‘- '-  

Collaborative Board 
Julie Petersen, Chair & CEO — Kittitas Valley Healthcare 

Josh Martin, CEO at Vice Chair — Summit Pacific Medical Center 
Tom Wilbur, CEO & Secretary/Treasurer— Newport Hospital & Health Services 

Eric Moll, CEO — Mason General Hospital 8: Family of Clinics 
Robb Kimmes, CEO -— Skyline Health 

Leslie Hiebert, CEO — Klickitat Valley Health 
Tim Cournyer, outgoing CEO — Forks Community Hospital 

Heidi Anderson, incoming CEO — Forks Community Hospital 
Hillary Whittington, CAO/CFO — Jefferson Healthcare 

Mike Glenn, CEO -— Jefferson Healthcare 
Tyson Lacy, CEO -— Lincoln Hospital and North Basin Clinics 

Leianne Everett, CEO -—Arbor Health, Morton Hospital 
Larry Cohen, CEO — Ocean Beach Hospital 

Craig Marks, CEO — Prosser Memorial Health 
Kim Witkop, MD, Interim CEO - Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 

Ron Telles, CEO — WhidbeyHealth Medical Center 
Matthew Kempton, CEO — Willapa Harbor Hospital 

Page 41 of Board Packet 



7 | P a g e  

The Collaborative: First Fifteen Years 

9 Hospital Members 
Service Pop: 257,635 Til-3' TurEd $900,000 W}; 

_, ‘fit-to-suppart 
2:. 'ningfLIlfqE. 

F 2006 i 
I The Collaborative receives 
l' two HRSA grants for health 
| information technology 
l. . . . Itotallng one mllllon dollars. 

2003 
8 Hospital Members 
Service Pop: 159,008 

9 Hospital Members 
Service Pop: 232,432 

The Western Rural Health 
Care Collaborative is | 

formed and located in - 
Forks, Washington. l‘r- ‘ 

E.» 

._ '0 F . 45 Hospital Members 

20 17 The Collaborative 
agrees to host the 
Public Hospital District 
Joint Operating Board . 

. and received a 

2015 
13 Hospital Members 
Service Pop: 360,683 

2014 13 Hospital Members 

13 Hospital Members 
Service Pop: 330,228 

The Collaborative 
changes its name and 
logo. 

Service Pop: 356,460 

2013-2015 
Network Grant 

$863,908 

.integrated netwon~ , 

$100,000 HRSA grant 
to plan for a clinically 

Hospital Member Growth: increased 88% 
Service Pop Growth: increased over 127% 

Page 42 of Board Packet 



8 | P a g e  

1 January 
0 Public Health District Joint Operating Board joins the Collaborative 

through a new Interlocal agreement 

. . February 
Gettlng Thlngs Collaborative initiates due diligence to identify a shared multi- 
Done employment retirement program 

March 
Collaborative strategy refocuses on member journey to operational 

The excellence 

. May 
Colla boratlve Collaborative partners with the Washington State Department of Health 
Continues its to lead a rural health needs assessment survey r.- 

Legacy as a June L 
, , Collaborative enters into a new contract for a staffing service 

P'oneer In Rural clearinghouse through Medefis 

Washington July 
H e a lth C a re Collaborative is awarded a $600,000 HRSA grant to improve care 

coordination, chronic disease management and behavioral health 
integration across membership 

September 
Elya Prystowsky accepts offer to join the Collaborative as the executive 
director ' ‘ 

October 
Ferry County Memorial Hospital joins the Public Health Joint Operating 
Board 

November 
Collaborative jumps to a higher tier with LabCorp, securing additional 
savings for members 

December 
Collaborative initiates delegated credentialing program starting with 
United Health Care and Amerigroup 

Page 43 of Board Packet 



2019 Year-At-A-Glance 

(4,0053 
E'Totai Pfiflé‘nts Served perm; I 

[mun 14,311 841 I 
Comined District F’opulatmfilq 

I ) “  luvs—II“ 
‘_ 739, 948 

Outfatient Vfits LII . 

--_-: “Id-Hi I _ 

i i i  fiat: iii-NJ” 
[I'IIL -— - ' ' ' I I  
~11. 1.43 _. VAT: 

”I Auemge Hospital " 1&4 
r *— Inpatient Daily Genius 

LiI-IL on : f - I - I  hi. I... 

34% Reduction 
Hospital Acquired Infections 

(Per 100) for 2017-2019 
Source: Quality Health Indicators 

580, 346 

357 
Available Beds 

$764,196,045 
Net Patient Sorvlces Revenue 

9% Reduction 
Unassisted Patient Falls 
(Per 100) for 2017-2019 

Source: fifilWIPéfl'fififi‘i‘lflticators 

Cllnit-Visltgz; 

f I [ : L I W I  

9 | P a ' g e  

482 4’ 
Provider Fifi-Iff ' ' 

III [L 
FfTEs 5 '  

“ I . ”  
10,941 “5 
Inpatient Discharges 

$7,335,784 
Grant Dollars ReceeIcE # 1  

17% Reducfion' 
Readmission Within 30 Days 

(all case) Rate 
Source: Quality Health Indicators 



1 0 l P a g e  

Helping Members serve their communities through 

Shared Services, Shared Programs 
and Preferred Member Pricing 

To reduce costs, standardize 
processes and remove redundancies, 
a key component of the 
Collaborative goes beyond just 
centralization or consolidation. 
Shared services and programs are 
operated like a business, delivering 
services to our members at lower 
cost and higher quality as compared 
to external models. Examples: 

1. A preferred pricing agreement 
for laboratory services 

2. A delegated credentialing 
program 

3. A shared contract for medical 
equipment maintenance 

4. A centralized grant 
management program 

OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE 

Alternative Payment Models 
through Value-Based Contracting 

Healthcare reimbursement is 
evolving away from a per visit 
environment towards a community 
health and value-based approach. 
The Collaborative’s Public Hospital 
District — Joint Operating Board 
(PHD-JOB) works together to 
negotiate value—based programs 
with health insurance 
companies. Key elements of these 
programs include: 

1. An allowance to enhance care 
coordination 

2. A focus on quality metrics and 
shared savings 

3. Members share in cost savings 
with the insurance carrier 
after meeting quality metrics 
and savings targets 

Page 45 of Board Packet 



1 1 1 P a g e  

2019: Collaborative Members in Action! 

We had Grand Openings. 
LEFT: Morton General Hospital became Arbor Health. 

RIGHT: Summit Pacific Medical Center opened its Wellness Center. 

mm 
Morton Hospital 

We were involved in the local community. 
LEFT: Summit Pacific Medical Center held a holiday food drive. 

RIGHT: WhidbeyHealth walked in the 4th of July parade. 

“ WhidbeyHealth 
‘ H/Ipmcrhfeg' )‘ba 

Page 46 of Board Packet 



1 2 | P a g e  

LEFT: Klickitat Valley Hospital participated in a heart health walk. 
RIGHT: Ocean Beach Hospital held a community health event. 

LEFT: Arbor Health honored a staff member and a volunteer who have been affected by breast cancer. 
RIGHT: Kittitas Valley Healthcare raised money for abused and neglected children. 

Page 47 of Board Packet 



1 3 | P a g e  

LEFT: Skyline Health teaches local students about operating room procedures. 
RIGHT: Klickitat Valley Health teaches local students about the x-ray process. 

LEFT: Ocean Beach Hospital celebrated Nurses Week. 
RIGHT: Prosser Memorial Health served Veteran’s Day breakfast. 

Page 48 of Board Packet 



1 4 | P a g e  

Meet Our Team 

Paul Kennelly, 
Senior 

Director 

Heather Muller, 
Administrative 

Coordinator 

Elya Prystowsky, 
Executive 

Director 

Margaret Moore, 
Financial and 

Business Analyst 

Page 49 of Board Packet 



365 Cooper Point Road NW, Suite 102 
Olympia, WA 98502 

www.washingtonruraIhealth.org 
360-726-2333 

Page 51 of Board Packet 



$9,600 

Prosse 

Attachment X 

$32,668 - Insurance (Traditional 
Fees Saved 81 Dividend Return} 

FL $13,000 - Recruitment 

$12,694 - Data Analytics 

$9,600 - OB Training in the ED 

Is $9,100 - Compliance Hot Line 

'- . $3,751 . Legal Master Contract 

I $3,155 - Coding Conaulting 

I $2,596 - Grant 

I 5868 - GPO Affiliation 



COLLABORATIVE MEMBER TOTAL 
NET SAVINGS BY CATEGORY 

i $269,991 - Reference Lab 

$198,842 - Insurance 
L.- (Traditional Fees Saved & 

Dividend Return) 

$190,408 — Data Analytics 

$136,500 - Compliance Hot Line 

c $132,534- Billing 

1. $123,376 — GPO Affiliation 

I $120,000 - Transitional Care 
Consulting 

, $115,200 - OB Training in the 
I ED 

Ii $90,000 - Recruitment 

Ii $63,562 — Pharmacy 3401) 
program 

E $56,262 - Legal Master Contract 

5 $34,557 - Grant 

«1 $27,906 — PACS 



$250,000.00 

3520000000 

in
- 

U
1 1 

L
"

)
 

$000.00 

310000000 

U1
- 

U
1 

L)
 

0i 00 

00
 

CP
I 

.p
. 

N
 

C
) 

41.60;- 

Total N-et Savings by Member 

5. 

I 
3. . 
I 

i. 
K 

i. 

I . 

F J 4’ 0 
405° 0% 93% ”We: 4’0" ’ 1‘ Woo/0 Mason Newno C890 8%?“9361/506 UDOQQWJUO’W: Wb’o’bew on 95/?!) 

Total Active Categories by 
Member 

Far-A's 

Ga 1’27; 

J9}? 
flex-Son 

fr' 4’ ’tf’FaS fid’fi‘w (1000/0 Mason 4/9p 
or? 

0 $ 5 1 ?  50 30 14/ 09,90 86 0336’ y/lne OQQQ/Ih’e "I770?”l ’ 5 ! d  

a“) 

l . |  | | I I I  

f/fepe 


	BOC Work Session Agenda 7.28.20
	Board Meeting Agenda p.1-2/4
	Board Meeting Agenda p.3/4
	Board Meeting Agenda p.4.4
	Attachment V - Strategic Plan Scorecard 2020
	Attachment W - Patient Care Scorecard 2020
	Minutes - Board Work Session 6.23.20
	Minutes - Board Meeting 6.25.20
	JCC Minutes - 6.23.20
	Finance Committee Agenda 7.29.20
	Finance Committee Minutes 6.24.20
	CEO Memo - July 2020
	Attachment A - PMH Strategic Plan Semi Annual Report
	Attachment B - PMH Pillar Scores - FY 2017-2020
	Attachment C - PMH Schedule - Replacement Facility Update
	Attachment D - Architect - PMH Cash Flow Projections
	Attachment E - Repurposing Analysis - Current Hospital
	Attachment F - ENT Business Plan
	Attachment G - Urology Business Plan
	Attachment H - Nuclear Medicine Update
	Attachment I - Sleep Lab - Dr. Riaz Email
	Attachment J - Kronos HR/Payroll Softward
	Attachment K - Patient Satisfaction Report July 2020
	Attachment L -"What's RIght In Health Care"  Conference
	Attachment M - The Pulse
	Attachment N - Employee Health Update
	Attachment O - June Financials
	Attachment P - Quarterly Clinic Financial Performance Report
	Attachment PP - AHA Report - FInancial Losses - COVID-19
	Attachment Q - COVID-19 Financial Projections
	Attachment R - COVID Relief Funds
	Attachment S - Quality Committee Report
	Attachment T - AWPDH Mid-Year Report 2020
	Attachment U - WA Rural Health Collaborative 2019 Annual Report (WRHC)
	Attachment X - PMH FInancial Return - WA Rural Health Collaborative (WRHC)
	

